MICHAFRL W. KANE, MFPA
Legisistive Budget Assistant
(803} 27 1-3161

CHRISTOFHER M. SHEA, MPA
Deputy Legislative Budget Assistant
{308) 271-3161

(RN

State of Nefo Hampshire
OFPICE OF LEGISLATIVE BUDGET ASSISTANT

State House, Roomn 102 (603) 271-2785
Coneord, New Harpshire 03301

STEPHEN C. SMITH, CPA
Director, Audit Division,

June 16, 2016

To the Members of the Fiscal Committee
of the General Court

The Chairman of the Fiscal Committee of the General Court, as established by
RSA 14:30-a, of which you are a member, has requested that you be notified that the
Fiscal Committee will hold a regular business meeting on Friday, June 24, 2016, at 10:00
a.m. in Room 210-211 of the Legislative Office Building.

Please find attached information to be discussed at that meeting.

MWK/pe
Attachments

Sincerely,

It
Michael W. Kane
Legislative Budget Assistant

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2004



FISCAL COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Friday, June 24, 2016 in Room 210-211 of the Legislative Office Building

10:00 a.m.

)

(2)

@)

Acceptance of Minutes of the May 20, 2016 meeting

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED ON THE AGENDA UNDER CONSENT CALENDAR ARE
IN BOLD.

Old Business:

FIS 15-229 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to implement the actions
contained in the Cost Savings Plan to support the dual purposes within the Sununu Youth
Services Center of providing both secure youth detention and psychiatric residential treatment.
(FIS 15-229 Additional Information — Letter from Representative Kurk, dated November 18,
2015, containing two separate provisions relative to the funding of the Sununu Youth Services
Center) Tabled 12/18/15

FIS 16-082 New Hampshire Liquor Commission — authorization to accept and expend $249,270
in other funds through September 30, 2016 Tabled 05/20/16

FIS 16-087 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to accept and expend
$8,298,168 in federal funds effective July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 POSTPONED
05/20/16

CONSENT CALENDAR

RSA 14:30-a, VI Fiscal Committee Approval Required for Acceptance and Expenditure of
Funds Over $100,000 from any Non-State Source:

FIS 16-090 Department of Justice — authorization to budget and expend $59,313,582 in
other funds through June 30, 2017

FIS 16-091 Department of Environmental Services — authorization to accept and expend
$5,198,361 in other funds through June 30, 2017

FIS 16-092 Department of Environmental Services — authorization to budget and expend
$50,000,000 in other funds through June 30, 2017

FIS 16-093 New Hampshire Liquor Commission — authorization to accept and expend
$109,692 in other funds through September 30, 2016

FIS 16-098 Department of Education - contingent upon Fiscal Committee approval of FIS
16-087, authorization to accept and expend $612,500 in other funds for the period of July 1,
2016 through December 31, 2016

FIS 16-100 State Treasury — authorization to accept and expend $500,000 in other funds
through June 30, 2016



Fiscal Committee Agenda Page 2
June 24, 2016

(4)

()

(6)

(")

(8)

FIS 16-104 Department of Administrative Services — authorization to accept and expend
$100,000 in other funds through June 30, 2017

FIS 16-107 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to accept and
expend $941,245 in federal funds effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

RSA 14:30-a, VI Fiscal Committee Approval Required for Acceptance and Expenditure of
Funds Over $100,000 from any Non-State Source and RSA 124:15 Positions Authorized:

FIS 16-099 New Hampshire Employment Security — contingent upon Fiscal Committee
approval of FIS 16-087, authorization to; 1) accept and expend $477,930 in other funds
through December 31, 2016, and 2) establish seven (7) full-time temporary positions
consisting of; six (6) Employment Counselor Specialist (LG 19) and one (1) Program
Specialist | (LG 19) for the period beginning July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

FIS 16-108 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to; 1) subject to
approval of #2, retroactively amend FIS 15-172, approved August 26, 2015, by extending
the end date from December 31, 2015 through June 30, 2017 for three (3) full-time
temporary positions consisting of a; Senior Management Analyst, Program Planner 111
(Data Analyst) and Program Planner Il (Communication Specialist), and 2) further
authorization to accept and expend $294,310 in federal funds through June 30, 2017

RSA 124:15 Positions Authorized:

FIS 16-094 Department of Administrative Services — authorization to establish one (1)
temporary part-time Planning Analyst/Data Systems position for the period of July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017

Chapter 276:4, Laws of 2015, Department of Administrative Services; Transfer Among Accounts
and Classes:

FIS 16-101 Department of Administrative Services — authorization to transfer $92,845 in general
and other funds in and among accounting units through June 30, 2017

FIS 16-106 Department of Administrative Services — authorization to transfer $50,000 in general
funds in and among accounting units through June 30, 2016

Chapter 276:23, Laws of 2015, Judicial Branch; Transfers:

FIS 16-097 Administrative Office of the Courts — authorization to transfer $499,620 in general
funds between expenditure classes through June 30, 2016

Chapter 276:143, Laws of 2015, Department of Health and Human Services; Transfer Among
Accounts and RSA 14:30-a, VI Fiscal Committee Approval Required for Acceptance and
Expenditure of Funds Over $100,000 from any Non-State Source:

FIS 16-103 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to transfer $2,068,355 in
general funds, increase related federal revenues in the amount of $981,121, and increase related
other revenues in the amount of $187,640 through June 30, 2016



Fiscal Committee Agenda Page 3
June 24, 2016

9) Chapter 276:219, Laws of 2015, Department of Corrections; Transfers:
FIS 16-102 Department of Corrections — authorization to transfer $335,250 in general funds
among accounts through June 30, 2016

(10)  Miscellaneous:

(11)  Informational Materials:
LBAO Report on Additional Revenues for the Biennium Ending June 30, 2017 — Fiscal
Committee Approvals through May 20, 2016 (RSA 14:30-a, VI)
Letter from Michael W. Kane, Legislative Budget Assistant relative to a hiring, promotion or
step increases granted to LBAO employees
Joint Legislative Facilities Committee
Legislative Branch
Detail of Balance of Funds Available
Fiscal Year 2016
As of 05/31/16
FIS 16-095 Department of Health and Human Services — Quarterly Report, dated April 13, 2016,
on Food Protection progress regarding Legislative Budget Assistant 2015 Performance Audit
FIS 16-096 Department of Resources and Economic Development — RSA 215-A:3, 1l-b, RSA
216-A:3-m, I, RSA 12-A:28, and Chapter 276:27, Laws of 2015 — transfer of funds report for the
Bureau of Trails, Division of Parks and Recreation, and the Division of Travel and Tourism
Development’s Welcome Information Centers for the quarter ending March 31, 2016
FIS 16-105 Department of Administrative Services — Chapter 276:113, Laws of 2015 — Progress
Report, dated June 7, 2016, of the sale of the Lakes Region Facility property in Laconia

10:30 a.m.

Audits:
State of New Hampshire
State Revolving Fund
Management Letter
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

(12)  Date of Next Meeting and Adjournment

The next meeting of the Fiscal Committee is scheduled for Friday, August 5, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.



FISCAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL COURT
MINUTES
May 20, 2016

The Fiscal Committee of the General Court met on Friday, May 20, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in
Room 210-211 of the Legislative Office Building.

Members in attendance were as follows:

Representative Neal Kurk, Chairman
Representative Richard Barry (Alternate)
Representative Lynne Ober

Representative Cindy Rosenwald (Alternate)
Representative Daniel Eaton

Senator Gary Daniels (Alternate)

Senator John Reagan (Alternate)

Senator Gerald Little

Senator Andy Sanborn

Senator Lou D’Allesandro

Chairman Kurk opened the meeting at 10:10 a.m.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:

On a motion by Representative Eaton, seconded by Senator D’Allesandro, that the
minutes of the April 15, 2016 meeting be accepted as written. MOTION ADOPTED.

OLD BUSINESS:

FIS 15-229 Department of Health and Human Services — authorization to implement the
actions contained in the Cost Savings Plan to support the dual purposes within the Sununu Youth
Services Center of providing both secure youth detention and psychiatric residential treatment.
(FIS 15-229 Additional Information — Letter from Representative Kurk, dated November 18,
2015, containing two separate provisions relative to the funding of the Sununu Youth Services
Center). Tabled 12/18/15. No Action Taken.

FIS 16-070 Department of Administrative Services — On a motion by Representative
Eaton, seconded by Senator D’Allesandro, that the item be removed from the table. MOTION
ADOPTED.

Michael Connor, Deputy Commissioner, and Stephen Lorentzen, Director of Plant and
Property Management, Department of Administrative Services, and Sheriff James Hardy,
Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Department, presented the request and responded to questions of
the Committee.



Fiscal Committee Minutes Page 2
May 20, 2016

On a motion by Senator D’Allesandro, seconded by Representative Eaton, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Administrative Services to transfer
$140,000 in general funds in and among accounting units through June 30, 2016. MOTION
ADOPTED. (9-Yes, 1-No)

FIS 16-060 Letter from Senator John Reagan, Chairman of the Legislative Performance
Audit and Oversight Committee — On a motion by Senator Little, seconded by Representative
Rosenwald, that the item be removed from the table. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator John Reagan, Chairman of the Legislative Performance Audit and Oversight
Committee, responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Senator D’Allesandro, seconded by Senator Little, that the Committee
approve the request of Senator John Reagan, Chairman of the Legislative Performance Audit and
Oversight Committee relative to the recommendation of the following new performance audit
topics: 1) Office of Professional Licensure and Certification, Naturopathic Examiners, Efficient
and Effective Operations, and 2) Office of Professional Licensure and Certification, Real Estate
Brokers and Salespersons, Efficient and Effective Program Operations. MOTION ADOPTED.

RSA 9:16-a TRANSFERS AUTHORIZED:
CONSENT CALENDAR

FIS 16-083 Department of Information Technology — Denis Goulet, Commissioner,
Department of Information Technology, and Steven Lavoie, Director of Administration,
Department Safety, responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Senator D’Allesandro, seconded by Representative Eaton, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Information Technology to transfer
$835,000 in other funds through June 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.

RSA 14:30-a, VI FISCAL COMMITTEE APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR ACCEPTANCE AND
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS OVER $100,000 FROM ANY NON-STATE SOURCE:

CONSENT CALENDAR

At the request of the Committee, FIS 16-082 New Hampshire Liguor Commission and
FIS 16-078 and FIS 16-087 Department of Health and Human Services, were removed from the
Consent Calendar.

On a motion by Representative Ober that the Committee approve the remaining requests
under this section as submitted. MOTION ADOPTED. [FIS 16-079 Department of Resources and
Economic Development — to budget and expend $215,000 in other funds through June 30, 2016, and FIS
16-084 Department of Environmental Services — to accept and expend $285,000 in other funds through
June 30, 2017]




Fiscal Committee Minutes Page 3
May 20, 2016

FIS 16-078 Department of Health and Human Services — Jeffrey Meyers, Commissioner,
and Sheri Rockburn, Chief Financial Officer, Department of Health and Human Services
responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Representative Rosenwald, seconded by Senator Sanborn, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Health and Human Services to accept and
expend $10,010,000 in federal funds and further accept and expend $10,000,000 in agency
income revenues through June 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.

FIS 16-082 New Hampshire Liguor Commission — Lieutenant James Young and
Lieutenant Valerie Goodno, Division of Enforcement and Licensing, New Hampshire Liquor
Commission responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Representative Eaton, seconded by Representative Ober, that the
Committee table the request of the New Hampshire Liquor Commission to accept and expend
$249,270 in other funds through September 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.

FIS 16-087 Department of Health and Human Services — Jeffrey Meyers, Commissioner,
Department of Health and Human Services, George Copadis, Commissioner, Department of
Employment Security, Sheri Rockburn, Chief Financial Officer, and Mark Jewell, Administrator,
Division of Family Assistance, Department of Health and Human Services, and Shannon Reid,
Community College System of New Hampshire responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Representative Barry, seconded by Senator Daniels, that the Committee
table the request of the Department of Health and Human Services to accept and expend
$8,298,168 in federal funds effective July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

At the request of Representative Eaton, a roll call was taken and the results were as
follows:

Representative Kurk — Yes
Representative Barry — Yes
Representative Ober — Yes
Representative Eaton — No
Senator Little — No

Senator Sanborn — Yes

Senator D’ Allesandro — No
Representative Rosenwald — No
Senator Daniels — Yes

Senate Reagan — No (5-Yes; 5-No)
MOTION FAILED.

On a motion by Senator D’Allesandro, seconded by Representative Eaton, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Health and Human Services to accept and
expend $8,298,168 in federal funds effective July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.



Fiscal Committee Minutes Page 4
May 20, 2016

At the request of Senator Little, a roll call was taken and the results were as follows:

Representative Kurk — No
Representative Barry — No
Representative Ober — No
Representative Eaton — Yes
Representative Rosenwald — Yes
Senator D’ Allesandro — Yes
Senator Little — Yes

Senator Sanborn — No

Senator Daniels — No

Senate Reagan — Yes (5-Yes; 5-No)
MOTION FAILED.

The Committee recessed at 11:36 a.m., and reconvened at 11:40 a.m.

On a motion by Representative Barry, seconded by Senator Reagan, that the Committee
postpone the request of the Department of Health and Human Services to accept and expend
$8,298,168 in federal funds effective July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

A roll call was taken and the results were as follows:

Representative Kurk — Yes
Representative Eaton — No
Representative Ober — Yes
Representative Barry — Yes
Representative Rosenwald — No
Senator Daniels — Yes

Senator Little — Yes

Senate Reagan — Yes

Senator Sanborn — Yes

Senator D’ Allesandro — No (7-Yes; 3-No)
MOTION ADOPTED.

The Committee requested the Department of Health and Human Services based on their
estimates, the Utah experience, and the Federal experience, provide how many people are
actually going to be employed.

RSA 14:30-a, VI FISCAL COMMITTEE APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR ACCEPTANCE AND
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS OVER $100,000 FROM ANY NON-STATE SOURCE AND
RSA 124:15 POSITIONS AUTHORIZED:

CONSENT CALENDAR

At the request of the Chair, FIS 16-081 Department of Justice, was removed from the
Consent Calendar.




Fiscal Committee Minutes Page 5
May 20, 2016

On a motion by Representative Ober, seconded by Senator D’Allesandro, that the
Committee approve the remaining request under this section as submitted. MOTION
ADOPTED. [FIS 16-080 Department of Resources and Economic Development — to retroactively
amend FIS 15-181, approved August 26, 2015, and subsequently amended by FIS 15-253, December 18,
2015, by; 1) extending the end date from May 31, 2016 to September 30, 2016 and reallocating $4,609 in
federal funds, and 2) contingent upon approval of #1, authorization to extend the end date from May 31,
2016 to September 30, 2016 for a class 046 consultant position, with no increase in funding]

FIS 16-081 Department of Justice — Joseph Foster, Attorney General, Kathleen Carr,
Director of Administration, and James Boffetti, Senior Assistant Attorney General, Division
of Public Protection, Department of Justice, responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Representative Eaton, seconded by Representative Ober, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Justice to budget and expend $100,000 in
prior year carry forward other funds through June 30, 2017, and contingent upon approval of #1,
establish a class 046 consultant position through June 30, 2017. MOTION ADOPTED.

RSA 176:16, V, FUNDS:

FIS 16-088 New Hampshire Liguor Commission — On a motion by Representative Ober,
seconded by Senator D’Allesandro, that the Committee approve the request of the New
Hampshire Liquor Commission to transfer $2,006,000 among accounting units to reallocate
appropriations and cover projected shortfalls through June 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.

CHAPTER 276:143, LAWS OF 2015, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES; TRANSFER AMONG ACCOUNTS:

FIS 16-086 Department of Health and Human Services — On a motion by Senator
Sanborn, seconded by Representative Ober, that the Committee approve the request of the
Department of Health and Human Services to transfer $122,397 in general and federal funds
through June 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.

CHAPTER 276:198, LAWS OF 2015, DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY; TRANSFER AMONG
ACCOUNTS:

FIS 16-077 Department of Safety — Steven Lavoie, Director of Administration,
Department Safety, responded to questions of the Committee.

On a motion by Senator D’Allesandro, seconded by Representative Eaton, that the
Committee approve the request of the Department of Safety to transfer $190,000 in general,
highway and turnpike funds through June 30, 2016. MOTION ADOPTED.



Fiscal Committee Minutes Page 6
May 20, 2016

LATE INFORMATIONAL ITEM:

FIS 16-089 Department of Health and Human Services — as of February 29, 2016
Operating Statistics Dashboard report for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.

The late informational item was accepted and placed on file.

INFORMATIONAL MATERIALS:

The informational items were accepted and placed on file.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

The next regular meetings of the Fiscal Committee were set for Friday, June 24, 2016 at
10:00 a.m. and Friday, August 5, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. (Whereupon the meeting adjourned at
12:09 p.m.)

Representative Ken Weyler, Clerk



S 15 229
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 0330}

603-271-9404 1-800-852-3345 Ext, 9404
Fax: 603-271-4282 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Mary Ann Cooney
Associate
Comumissioner

November 01, 2015

The Honerable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 276:206, Laws of 2015, authorize the Department of Health and
Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to implement the actions contained in the
attached Cost Savings Plan to support the dual purposes within the Sununu Youth Services Center of
providing both secure youth detention and psychiatric residential treatment.

EXPLANATION

The Department of Health and Human Services was directed per Chapter 276:206, Laws of 2015 to develop a cost
reduction plan for the Sununu Youth Services Center.

Those chapter laws provide:

“276:206 Department of Health and Human Services; Sununu Youth Services Center; Cost Savings
Plan. The department of health and human services shall develop a plan to reduce the cost of
providing existing services at the Sununu Youth Services Center. The pian shall include privatization
of services, offering additional and compatible services, and consider the most appropriate, cost
effective, long and short-term uses of the center as described in the Januvary 1, 2014 report issued
pursuant to 2013, 249. The department shall submit the plan to the fiscal committee of the general
court for approval on or before November 1, 2015, and begin implementation of the plan by January
1,2016.”

Attached is the Department’s plan for Sununu Youth Services Center, dated November 2015. The attached plan
is the most appropriate long-term use of the facility as it would expand services available and meet a defined need
for youth with high-need behavioral and mental health issues in New Hampshire while reducing the overall
burden on state general funds for the care and treatment of this population of youth.

With the assistance of the Office of Legislative Budget Assistant, the Department was able to review seven {7)
scenarios for operation of the SYSC (Reference attached memo from the LBAO to Senator Boutin dated October
12, 2015). The Department also analyszed a cost reduction plan to operate the SYSC for $10,100,000. This
option would require a 52% reduction in personnel and make it necessary to close the facility. This option was
determined to not be in the best interest of youth in the Department’s care.



The Honorable Neal M Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and
Page 2

As a result of the financial analysis the Department determined that the most cost effective approach was to
operate the Center as is over the course of the FY2016-2017 biennium, and develop and begin implementation of
a plan to transform the facility to a multiuse treatment environment that adheres to a continuum of care model for
juvenile justice involved youth and those at risk for being involved with the juvenile justice system as a result of
mental or behavioral health diagnoses.

Also included as reference material is a report dated January 2014 relative to long term and short term uses of
SYSC, a SYSC transformation proposal, and a letter from Denise O’Donnell, from the US DOJ, to Mr. Kennedy
at DHHS relative to VOITIS funding.

Although the proposed plan will result in greater reductions in general fund expenditures in future jzears, there
remains a near-term need for continued general funding at close to prior levels to support current services while
transformation of the facility is underway.

Respectfully submitted,

Approved by:

Wil

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner




New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services Report

Purssant to Chapter 276:205 and 276:206, Laws of 2015

Report to Fiscal Committee Regarding
Plan to Reduce Costs of Promdmg
Services at the
Sununu Youth Servwes Center

November 2015



I.  Background

In Chapter 276:205 and Chapter 276:200, Laws of 20135, the legistature directed the Department to reduce
general fund appropriations for the Sununu Youth Services Center (SYSC), and to prepare a Cost Savings
Plan for achieving the required reductions. Those chapter laws provide:

“276:205 Department of Health and Human Services, Sununu Youth Services Center;
Reduction in Appropriation. The department of health and human services is hereby directed
to reduce state general fund appropriations to the Sunxnu Youth Services Center by
$1,721,861 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, and by $3,496,746 for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2017. The department shall operate the Sununu Youth Services Center within
the allotted budget, or may enter into contracts for operation of the Sununu Youth Services
Center, including establishing necessary class lines, as long as total operatmg costs do not
exceed $H) 100,000 for the ﬁsca year ending June 30, 2017. :

276:206 Department of Health and Human Services; Sununu Youth Services Center; Cost
Savings Plan. The department of heaith and human services shall develop a plan to reduce the
cost of providing existing services at the Sununu Youth Services Center. The plan shall

include privatization of services, offering additional and compatible services, and consider

the most appropriate, cost effective, long and short-term uses of the center as described in the
January I, 2014 report issued pursuant to 2013, 249. The department shall submit the plan to- -
the fiscal committee of the general court for approval on or before November 1, 2015, and '
begin implementation of the plan by January 1, 2016.”

In response to this legislative requirement and pursuant to the recommendations from the January 2014
Report to Fiscal Committee of the General Court As To Most Appropriate, Cost Effective, Long and
Short-Term Uses of the Sununu Youth Servzces Center (attached as Appendix A), the Department:

» Established a mu§t1 dlsmpiznary team, 1nc1udmg project management support, to identify
and implement appropr;a’ze near-term and longer-term cost-savings measures;

» Researched current needs of youth"at SYSC and across New Hampshire, evaluated
options for addressmg those ﬁeeds and obtalned data to evaluate costs/cost savings under
a variety of scenarios; . C :

s Researched other states.arid si_rni_iaf_ ins_titutions and collected current cost/savings data for
privatization of specific services (i.e., education, food service, and maintenance) and for
youth detention/treatment at other state and private facilities;

¢ Determined that repurposing SYSC to include a Psychiatric Residential Treatment
Facility (PRTF)is the most appropriate long-term use of the facility. This would expand
services available and meet a defined need for youth with high-need behavioral and
mental health issues in New Hampshire while reducing the overall burden on state
general funds for the care and treatment of this population of youth;

¢ Consulied with the Federal Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), Federal
Department of Justice (DOJ), and national accreditation bodies regarding requirements
and restrictions on repurposing SYSC to include a PRTF, and pursued steps to obtain
necessary approvais from these entities; and

»  Evalvated current SYSC operations and identified gaps in staffing and services required
o receive accreditation as a PRTF,



Public input regarding the Department’s plan to create a PRTF at SYSC, which was provided to the
“SYSC Workgroup on Transformational Alternatives™ at its town hall meeting in Manchester on
September 10, 2015, was overwhelmingly positive with some in attendance sharing personal stories of
how the existence of such a facility could have assisted them in the treatment of their own children.

The Department has also explored with its residential service providers whether they would be willing
and able to provide secure treatment for these youth at their facilities. None of these providers has
expressed a willingness and ability to do so. At the SYSC Workgroup meeting on October 3, 2015, the
executive directors of Webster House, Nashua Children’s Home and Wediko each addressed the
committee and stated that:

e they were not interested in becoming a secure residential facility; and,
o the intensity of services these youth need cannot be provided in their facilities.

Additional reasons given include:

o the need to seek approvals from their board of directors;

s the need for additional funds to convert their facility to become architecturally secure;

s the need fora guarantee from the Department as to the number of detained/committed youth that
they would receive in order to become and remain operational; and, _

+ concerns that the intensive needs of youth who require secure treatment will compromise the
safety of other youth at their facilities.

At this same meeting Dr. Bob MacLeod, CEO of NH Hospital told the committee that NH Hospital is
experiencing an average of 5.1 patients per day wait list for adolescent admissions and it is not unusual to
have a need for 10-12 beds with two-thirds representing the needs of adolescents.

DHHS asserts that establishing a PRTF at SYSC will address the needs of youth waiting for admission for
acute care at NHH by enabling those youth ready for'discharge to receive medically necessary treatment
at a PRTF and not over utilize the more expensive care at NH Hospital.

11 Plan Overview

The Department proposes to repurpose half of the existing facility at the Sununu Youth Services Center to
‘create a Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF), while retaining the other half as a youth
correctional facility. The transformation of the Sununu Youth Services Center supports the dual goals of
reducing general fund expenditures and improving treatment services to better meet the behavioral and
mental heaith treatment needs of children in the state. Under the IDHHS Plan, the Department expects to
serve more children for significantly fewer general fund dollars than are currently required to run the
Sununu program, saving an estimated $3.5 miltion per year in general funds in fiture years.

Under this plan, the Department asserts that:

« A transformed SYSC will serve an average of 80 vouth per day in both programs for a reduced
net cost of approximately $9.9 million general fund dollars (FY 2018 and beyond, exciuding
‘inflationary cost increases), as a result of revenue from Medicaid and other heaith insurance, and
compared to the approximately 45 youth per day served in SFY *15 at a cost of $13.4 million in
general fund doliars.

o The vast majority of delinquent youth have significant behavioral, mental health and substance
abuse needs that require intensive treatment to effectively address their delinguent behavior.



*  Delinquent youth can be treated more cost-effectively in a PRTF, utilizing Medicaid and other

insurance payments, than in a correctional setting, where treatment is fuily supported by general
funds.

¢ Other populations of youth who require this intensive level of treatment, which is currently
unavailable in New Hampshire, will benefit from services provided by the PRTF. These
populations include:

o youth awaiting discharge from NH Hospital to a less acute treatment setting;

‘o court involved delinguent and non-delinguert youth in need of this level of care and
freatment who are currently being placed out of state; and,

o youth whose treatment needs simply remain unmet because the level of treatment
available or being provided is not intensive enough, resulting in negative outcomes for
them, their families, and their communities,

« Children and youth are best served in their homes and communities when it is safe and effective
to do so. However, the availability of the PRTF level of care is a critical component of a full
continuum of treatment services for youth with behavioral and mental health needs. (See
Appendix B: fssue Brief on Purpose and Need for a PRTF in New Hampshzre )

Impiementation of this Plan wiil requ;re

»  Approval by the Pederai Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) of the SYSC PRTF
as a Medicaid-eligible facility, authorizing Medicaid re1mbursement for treatment of delinquent
and other youth treated at the facility;

« Statutory chcmges and the adoption of administrative rules to support the functioning of SYSC as
both a juvenile correctional facility and a PRTF; and,

*  Accreditation of the PRTF at SYSC by a recognized accrediting body.

The Department believes that these are all achievable goals.

1. Plan Details and Cost/Cost-Saving Estimates

The SYSC is the ideal site for establishing a PRTF in New Hampshire, The SYSC currently serves as a
youih’s residence, school and treatment facility. It offers many of the assessments and clinical services
that youth in need of this level of intensive treatment require, including comprehensive medical, clinical
and educational services. SYSC also is a state-of-the-art facility well-suited to be a psychiatric residential
treatment center, and the design of the building is such that it can be easily split into two facilities to
ensure separation of the two populations of youth.

DHHS Plan Retains Juvenile Correctional Facility for Detention and Commitment: The population of
youth at the SYSC has, consistent with national trends in juvenile justice, declined in recent years for a
number of reasons. Among the most prominent reasons ar¢ the decline in juvenile crime, which is at
historic low levels, and the decline in the use of secure facilities to incarcerate juvenile offenders, as
research and experience have demonstrated that incarceration is inappropriate for most juveniles.

Nometheless, all states maintain secure care and treatment options for the subset of juvenile delinguents
who have committed violent crimes or who pose a significant threat to their communities. The
Department anticipates that a secure detention/correctional facility will continue to be necessary and the
Department would continue to utilize a portion of the SYSC facility to meet this need.

DHHS Plan Provides New Treatment Option within the State: The Department’s plan would create a
PRTF at the SYSC. .A PRTF is designed to be:



e less medically intensive than a psychiatric hospital, while still providing a range of
comprehensive services on an inpatient basis under the direction of a physician; and

¢ amore clinically-intense type of treatment delivered to youth that are more acuiely or
chronically psychiatrically ill than those served in other residential settings.

Providing PRTF services within the state will enhance the service array available in the Department’s
System of Care and enable the Department to better serve youth in New Hampshire with significant
behavioral and mental health freatment needs. :

The PRTF Issue Brief, included as Appendzx B, provides additional detail on the praojected need and
purpose of the PRTF.

DHHS Plan Does Not Reguire Payback of VOI/TIS Funding

The SYSC was built in part with the use of federal Violent Offender Incarceration and Truth in
Sentencing, or VOUTIS, funds (approximately $13,400,000). Federal law requires that the state seek
approval from the U.S, Department of Justice for any change of use of the facility. The Department has
requested and received approval from the U.S. Department of Justice for a change of use at the SYSC to
include a PRTF. With the DXOJ approval, the state wiil not be required to repay any of the VOI/TIS fimds
as a result of establishing a PRTF at the SYSC, and as long as “the facility is used for a criminal pustice
purpese”™ and the youth are either involved or at risk of involvement with the juvenile justice system .

A copy of the letter of approval, dated October 13, 2015, from the Separtmem of Justice is attached (See
Appeadix D).

A. Current SYSC Budget and Operations

The 8YSC Budget inciudes costs associated with operation and maintenance of the full 156 acre campus
and 17 buildings. Only 5 of these buildings are used by the SYSC program.

Actual expenditures for entire SYSC campus under the SYSC Budget FY 2014/2015:

Budget Information - FY 2014 FY 2015
General Funds $13,036,595 $13,369,580
Total Funds $14,329,097 $14,275,045

For FY 2015, the SYSC program had an average census of around 45 youth per day. To date in FY 2016,
the SYSC program has had an average census around 50 youth per day. The facility has experienced an
increased number of detained youth with the recent addition of 17 year olds.

B. Impact of DHHS Plan on SYSC Budget

1) Modification of SYSC Facility

The existing SYSC facility is designed for 144 detained and committed youth. By dividing the
current facility in half, the Department wili create two separate 72-bed facilities; one a juvenile
correctional and detention facility, and the other a PRTF. Each half of the divided facility will
have its own entrance with separate living and educational areas. Common areas, such as
cafeteria and recreational areas will be shared without co-mingling of the youth. Dividing the
facility in this manner will maximize the use of the existing infrastructure and enable the different



2)

programs to share operation and maintenance costs. The Department anticipates that overall
operation/maintenance costs will be unchanged. :

Estimated Additional Costs:

s The Department estimates the one-time cost for building renovations to divide the facifity
to be $1,000,000 and that those costs would be incurred in late SFY 16 or fearly SFY 17.

Psychiatric Treatment at SYSC as Component of Full System of Care

The creation and operation of an accredited, Medicaid-eligible PRTF will require some changes
in staffing to include individuals with certain clinical/ medical credentials necessary to support
the full range of PRTF services. The Department assumes that additional residential services
staff will also be required due to the mcreased number of youth that will bc served.

Treatment services for Medicaid-eligible youih at the SYSC PRTF W;Ii receive reimbursement
from the Federal government for ¥4 of costs: Private-payer and insured youth receiving treatment

- at the SYSC PRTF would be expected to pay the full residential and treatment costs. T hiS will

3)

provide additional revenue to support operat:ons of the fac;hty

Estimated Additional Costs:

o $1,925,990 per year for additional staff.
Estimated Addiﬁonai Revenue:

¢ The Department estimates thaﬁ the state will receive $7.660,209 per year in Medicaid,
private payer, and insurance payments for PRTF services.

Net Impact on SYSC Budget and Required General Fund Approprlauon

The Department, in cooperation with the Office of the Legislative Budget Assistant (LBA),
estimated the SYSC operating costs and general fund expenditures for SFY 16/17 under several
different scenarios. As stated above, the Department is proposing that a Psychiatric Residential
Treatment Facility be established at SYSC. The table below represents the FY 16 and FY’17
budget for this to occur.

The full LBA veport to the Continuing Resolution Workgroup contammg all the cost analyses is

- attached as Appendix C.



SYSC Budget Adding a PRTF FY 2016 FY 2017 Total Biennium
Budget for SYSC with a PRTF 0 $15,589,761
PRTF Revenue {Medicaid and Private Pay) 0 (S7,660,209)
Net State Cost 0 $7,929,552
Renovation of Building 0 $1,000,000
Additional staff for population increase 0 51,925,990
Budget Needed $13,972,211 $10,855,542
Budget Passed $12,199,072 $10,791,519
Unfunded Need $1,773,139

564,023

41,837,162

*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, 51,000,000 represents one-time costs to renovate the
building. The FY 2017 hudget withcut cne-time cost would he $9 9 mallaon

The SYSC Operating Budget accounts for all expenditures and reimbursements associated with
SYSC’s current operations (e.g., reimbursement of educational costs from sending school

districts, federal grants for food services). The SYSC Operating Budget also includes operation
and maintenance for the fult 156 acre campus, including all 17 buildings.

1V. Appendices

A. Report to Fiscal Committee of the General Court as to Most Appropriate, Cost Effective,

Long and Short-Term Uses of the Sununu Youth Services Center, January 2014

B. PRTF Issue Brief
C. LBA cost analysis of alternatives
D. USDO! tetter




FROM

SUBJECT

TO

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE BUDGET ASSISTANT

State House, Room 102

Concord, NH 03301

271-3161

Michael Hoffman, Senior Budget Officer

Sununu Youth Service Center (SYSC)

Senator David Bout_in

DATE October 12, 2015

REVISED

in response to a request from the Sununu Youth Services Center Working Group, | have worked with the
Department of Health and Human Service to review and summarize scenarios for operation of the 5YSC. As you
know, these scenarios are based on budget and expenditure information that is available and on reasonable
assumptions. | reviewed the information, asked questions to better understand the assumptions, and tried {o
summarize them clearly for your review. The scenarios are in no particular order and our office does not offer an
opinion on any of them. . - . : : : : :

Background .

The Sununu Youth Services Center consists of i

buildings situated on 156 acres. Five bfthe_ buildings are used by

the program. The State police and the Manchester police also use some of the buildings. There are 25 non-
Sununu staff of the Department of Health and Human Services"wit}'li offices in the administration building, The
DHHS budget pa'ys for maintenance on the entire property. The new building was included in the 2003 capital
budget and buiit with state funds and federal funds from the U.S. Department of Justice. The new building has a
capacity of 144 beds which was the anticipated future need at the time. The ribbon cutting for the new facility
was on April 3, 2006, : -

Budget GOVERNOR'S BUDGET 2
Information ACTUAL . FY 16-17 FINAL BUDGET

F Y2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2016 FY 2017
General Fund | $13,036,595 | $13,369,580 | $13,243,721 | $13,596,746 | $11470,582 | 10,043,157
Total Funds $14,320,097 | $14,275945 1 $13,972,211 | $14,339,108 | $12,199.072 |  $10,791,519
Staff:
Classified 141 141 132* 132% 132% 132%
Unclassified 3 1 1 1 1 1
Total 142 142 133 133 133 133

Notes: *in the FY 2016-17 operating budget 10 staff positions are not funded. FY 2016-17 amounts above
include the HB2 reduction of $1,721,861 in FY 2016 and $3,456,746 in FY 2017,




Staffing / Census history

! Fiscal Year Staff Average
Census
2010 180 63.4
2011 186 61.8
2012 152 ' 60.1
2013 152 59.9
2014 142 60.3
2015 142 45
20186 133 TBD

The FY 2016 average census has been 46.2 youths.

The Governor s recommended budget was about one percent less than the actual expendntures in the previous
biennium. This budget will be cons1dered the current state or ”Status Quo” and used asa bas;s for comparlson
forthe dsfferent scenanos ‘

SCENARIOS -
Scenario #1: Status Quo. Continue to operate the SYSC as in the previous biennium.

Assumption: Legislation would be needed to appropriate funds and atlow operating costs to exceed the cap for FY
2017 included in H82.

Based on current operations, funds autharized in the FY 2016-17 budget wouid last Qntii April or eaf%y May and
the savings in HB82 would not be realized. The foiiowmg general fund appropriations would be needed to
continue to operate SYSC w1thout program and staff reductions

FY 2016 L S a 81,721,861 -
FY 2017 - - ‘ 53,496,746
Unfunded Need $5,218,607

Over 82% of the appropriation for the SYSC is in in personnel costs including salary, benefits, overtime and
holiday pay. Based on the average salary and benefit amount, terminal pay, unemployment costs and COBRA
insurance coverage, the budget as passed would require elimination of up to 69 positions. This would amount to
a 52% reduction. The Department indicates it could not continue provide the necessary services or properly
maintain the facility with the appropriation levels included in the FY 2016-17 operating budget.

Scenarlio #2: Savings from privatization of education and food services,
Assumptions:

« The food contractor would continue to receive federal schoot lunch program funding,

¢ The education contractor would continue to be reimbursed by the sending school districts.

¢ There would be no changes to {he cost of administration, maintenance, or residential treatment
programs.

s«  Approximately 26 employees wouid be Jaid off



¢ Privatization of education and food services wouid begin in FY 2017 as would terminal pay for the 26
positions, Time is needed for the RFP and contract approval process.
s There would be providers interested in prevtémg the services and the proposals would be feasible.

Privatize Food and Education FY 2016 FY 2017 Total
Status Quo $13,872,211 514,335,108
Privatization Savings 0

Payouts Kitchen {6} & kducation Staff

{20) 0] 436,107
Unemployment Costs 0] 324,534

COBRA ] 151,717

Budget Needed 13,972,211
Budget Passed 12,199,072
Unfunded Need 51, 773 138

*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, $812,358 represents one-time personnei reductson costs. The FY
2017 budget needed without the one-time costs would be $13.6 million.

i with private food and education

Scenario #3: Establish a Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facitsty
services. : -

Assumptions:

o CMSwould certify the facility and approve Medicaid coverage of certain services. :

s  The lJ.S. Departmeh’t of'J_ust'ice de{i_ailow a modified use of the facility built partially with funds
through the Violent Offender Incarceration and Truth-In-Sentencing incentive Program,

*  Assumes an average census of 65 youth wouid be served in the PRTF.

+  90% of the 65 youth would generate revenue from Medicaid or private sources.

e Assumes an average census of committed and detained of 15 youth.

iincludes costs for additional clm;cai staff needed for the facility to be certified as a &

Assumes development and approva! of the program, procurement and contracting would require the

remainder of FY 2016. Program implementation would be in FY 2017, '

*

Includes privatization of education pregrams and food services as described in scenario #1.

FY 2018 £Y 2017 Total

Budget for SYSC as a PRTF -0 516,818,736
PRTF Revenue {Medicaid and Private Pay) 0 {7,660,209)
Net State Cost 0 .- 9,150,527
Kitchen (6) & Fducation Staff (20) Payouts 0 - 436,107
Additional staff for popuiatton increase 0 -1,925,990
COBRA G 151,717
Unemployment Costs ol - 324,534
Budget Needed 513,972,211 11,988,875

Budget Passed $12,199,072 10,791,519




Unfunded Need | $1,773,139 | $1,197,356 | $2,970,495 |
*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, $1,000,000 represents one-time costs to rencvate the building.

The FY 2017 budget without the repovation and personne| one-time costs would be $10.1 million,
Scenario #4: Close the facility and place youth in other existing facilities, likely to be outside of New Hampshire.

Assumptions:

» Nelghboring states and/or providers have capacity and are willing to serve/treat additional youth.

+ Rates paid would be at the average fé?Néw England states af $565 per day.

¢ Up tor 129 staff at SYSC would be laid off and receive terminal pay.

s Additional unemployment costs would be incurred due to the layoffs, _

= Three staff would remain for security, snow removal and maintenance of unoccupied buildings.

e There would be additional travel and staff costs related to family visits.

s 25 DHHS staff with offices in the admmlstrataon building would need office space elsewhere estimated at
$4,000/person/ year. ‘

* The campus would be vacant but mamtamed to avoid deterioration.

DL s S '-'FY2€}16 FY 2017 Total
Terminal Pay for 129 Staff @ $14,397 average . L . 51,857,213
Unemployment compensation e e $1,647,632
COBRA - $675,481
Campus Maintenance $343,567
Cold Storage $1,600,000
Office space for 25 DHHS staff ) - ' $100,600
Services for 50 clients at $565/ day x 365 days , : $10,311,250

' - Budget Needed -$13,872,211 $16,536,143

Budget Passed 512,199,072 10,791,519 .
Unfunded Need $1,773,139 $5,744,624 $7,517,763

*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, 54.2 million represents one-time costs. The FY 2017 estamated
budget wnthout the one- tlme ccsts wou id be 512 35 mu?hon

Scenatio #5: Close the facility and place youths in facilities developed in New Hampshire,

Assumpiions;

¢ Providers in NH would be interested in serving committed youth in a secure facility and communities
would be willing to accept such a facility. _

s Dueiothe tim‘e‘n_'e‘eded to locate and construct or renovate facilities, the earliest E_rﬁplementat%on would
bein2017. : ' | '

s Five small facilities with a capacity of 10 beds could be renovated or built.

¢ Rate of $525 per day couid be achieved.

»  Up to 129 staff at SYSC would be laid off and receive terminal pay.

»  Additional unemployment costs would be incurred due to the layoffs.

e Three staff would remain for security, snow removal and maintenance of unoccupied buildings.



e 25 DHHS staff with offices in the administration building would need office space estimated at

54,000/ person/ year.

¢  The campus would be vacant but maintained to avoid deterioration/moid.

FY 2016 FY 2017 TOTAL
Costs for running SYSC for 6 months $7,169,554 |
Renavation/Construction Costs 5 Faciiities @
average of S400k per facility $2,000,000
Terminal Pay for 129 Staff @ $14,397 average 51,857,213
COBRA 5676,481
Unemploymeant compensation $1,647,632
Campus Maintenance $171,784
Cold Storage {half vear)
Office space for 25 DHHS staff (half year) $50,000
Services for 50 clients at $525/ day {half year)
$4,803,750
Budget Needed $13,972,211
FY 2017 Budget Passed $$12,199,072
Unfunded Need © 81,773,139

*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, |

budget without the one-time costs would be

miition.

Scenario #6: Private provider operates a correctional facility on SYSC property.

Assumptions:

*  Maintenance staff would be needed for security, snow removal and maintenance of uno_ccupied buildings

and property. Maintenance staff would be reduced by 30%. Seven staff would remain.

e Administrative building will continue to house 25 non-SYSC DHHS staff.
¢ There would be a reduction in operating costs; supplies, paint, utilities, etc.

s Equipment costs would be reduced by half since there would be less wear and tear.

»  Contractor would assume responsibility for the cost of running the SYSC building including heat, hot

water and electricity.

s Treatment would be limited; children treated out of state would remain out of state.

FY 2016 FY 2017 Total
Status Quo $13,972,211
Terminal Pay for 125 Staff @ 514,337 average $1,799,625
Unemployment compensation 51,596,542
COBRA $655,505
Campus Cperation and Maintenance 5822521
Capital Expense $150,000
Services for 50 clients at $525/ day x 365 days $9,581,250
Budget Needed $14,605,443
Budget Passed $12,199,072 10,791,519
Unfunded Need . $1,773,139 $3,813,924 55,587,063




*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, $4.2 million represents one-time costs. The FY 2017 estimated

budget without the one-time costs would be-$10.4 million,

Scenario #7: Establish a Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility [BBIEE] without privatizing food services and
education,

Assumptions:

L3

L4

CMS would certify the facility and approve Medicaid coverage of certain services.

The U.S. Department of Justice would allow a different use of the facility built partially with funds through
the Violent Offender Incarceration and Truth-In-Sentencing Incentive Program.

Assumes an average census of 65 youth would be served in the PRTF,

90% of the 65 youth would generate revenue from Medicaid or private sources.

Assumaes an average census of committed and detained of 15 youth.

Includes costs for additional clinical staff needed for the fé{:i[ity 10 be certified as a PRTF.

Assumes that legisiative changes will be approved, and that the facility is certified asa PRTF. Program
implementation would be in FY 2017,

CFY 2016
FY 2017
0]
Budget for SYSC as a PRTF 516,810,736
PRTF Revenue {Medicaid and Private Pay) 0 {7,660,209)
Net State Cost * | 0 9,150,527
Remove Privatization Impact as shown for option #2 0 {220,575}
Additional staff for population increase 1,925,990 Total
Budget Needed $13,972,211 '"
Budget Passed $12,199,072
Unfunded Need . 81,773,139

*Note. Of the FY 2017 budget amount, $1,000,000 represents one-time costs to renovae the building.
The FY 2017 budget without one-time cost would be $9.9 million.



New Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human Services Report
Pursuant to Chapter Law 249, 2013 Session

Report to Fiscal Committee of the General Court As To
Most Appropriate, Cost Effective, Long and Short-Term .
Uses of the Sununu Youth Services Center

January 2014

1|Pagse




Executive Summiary

The New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services was directed by 2013 Chapter
Law 249 to conduct an assessment of the Sununu Youth Services Center (§YSC) to determine
advantages and disadvantages of the current facility use, potential alternative uses, the Vlablhty of
using another facility instead, and ways that current cost could be reduced.

The report that foliows reflects the Agency’s work over the past five months to engage with
stakeholders, advocates and providers to determine the most cost-effective and appropriate
programrmatic approach to serving youth currently at SYSC.

In order to assess the most appropriate programming for this popuiation, the Department socught
technical assistance from the federal Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention
(OJJDP) to conduct an evaluation of current services. Legal considerations regarding the current
property were also explered The Department further considered the fiscal implications of several
scenarios, including the use of another facility to provide the current programming, and the
possibility of contracting with a private provider to provide these services either at the current
facility or elsewhere.

Analysis of these rev1ews indicates that the Department should continue to operate SYSC at the
current Manchester site. However, these reviews and input from stakeholders also concluded that
there may be fiscal value in exploring contracting with a private provider or decreasmg, costs for
some specific targeted services currently provided by the state at SYSC.

Given the above conclusion, the Department further explored efforts to decrease overall operating
costs, and modify or expand the current services at SYSC to better meet the needs of youth, their
families and communities. Consistent with national trends, majorities of the youth currently
served at SYSC struggle with mental and behavioral health issues and receive treatment for these
concerns at $YSC. Additionally, a number of discussions with stakeholders identified secure
treatment in these two areas as primary unmet needs for children and youth in New Hampshire.
Therefore, the Department has identified both short and long-term options to explore in an effort
to reduce costs at SYSC and expand the use of the facility to further meet these needs.

Short-Term Option

The Department will explore with New Hampshire Hospital the possibility of operating a separate
unit at SYSC that could provide secure mental and behavioral health treatment to youth who need
crisis stabilization or transitional care prior to returning safely to their community. This would
potentially expand the service continuum available for these youth, more fully utilize the existing
SYSC facility and infrastructure, and reduce SYSC operating costs by generating reimbursement
for these services through youth’s insurance coverage.

Long-Term Onption

The Department will explore steps to become eligible for Medicaid retmbursement for treatment
services provided to the current population served at SYSC. As a correctional faeility, SYSC is
not currently eligible to receive any Medicaid payments for those services. However, the potential
exists to transition the facility into a secure psychiatric treatment facility, eligible for Medicaid
payments. Many of the structures and practices of such a facility are already in place 2t 5YSC in
response to the needs of current population, and any additional necessary changes will be
explored.




Introduction:

Over the last three years, SYSC has been engaged in a transformation aimed at enhancing
capacity for mental health and substance abuse treatment. The primary role of the Sununy Center
has shifted from secure “detention” to the secure “treatment” and detention of youth. In part
because of these program improvements, the Department believes and this report identifies the
value in continuing to serve this population at the existing SYSC facility in Manchester.
However, also in part due fo these changes to a more treatment oriented program, the facility is
ripe with opportunities to obtain alternative funding to ultimately decrease the general fund costs
associated with serving this population of youth.

The Agency’s evaluation and planning activities have identified a realistic direction that counld

align SYSC’s current treatment model with the federal definition of a “medical institution.” This
report Outimes short and long- term options for continuing to serve the treatment needs of these
youth i a secure and locked settmg while pursuing the Department’s abxhty to draw other fimds
on their behalf,

From the outside looking in there would not be noticeable changes to the facility, in that security
procedures would remain the same, However, there could be a significant change in how services
are funded at the facility. The Department could proceed in a specific direction that would allow

for the enronLnt of SYSC as a residential treatment facility, which would ultm}&tely strengthen
the ability to be an insurance and/or Medicaid billable program.

This clinical direction is consistent with the direction many juvenile justice programs around the
country are taking, and necessary in light of the needs of the current population. It is therefore
both programmatically appropriate and more cost effective to pursue other sources of revenue
that support the treatment services already in place at the facility. If and when additional funding
streams become available, the facility could also enhance the services available to transition
youth safely back into the community. These options could also serve to meet some exwtmg
service gaps for youth without increasing costs.

Tt is also critical that the tocal cemunity/neighborhood be engaged throughout this process so
as to clarify or address any concerns that may arise. The SYSC grounds are embedded intoa
.neighborhood, and it is imperative that open communication be maintained so the neighborhood
is assured that any opera‘cionak changes made at the facility will not impact their sense of safety.
Should at any time in this process an additional program or program changes oceur, the local
community will be informed and made a part of that change.

3| Page



Background:

The Department of Health and Human Services was directed in House Bill 260 (2013
Laws Chapter 249) to assess and report its recommendations to the fiscal committee of the
general court as to the most appropriate, cost effective, long and short-term uses of the Sununu
Youth Services Center (SYSC). The Department’s assessment is required to include an analysis
of:
(1)  The advantages and disadvantages of the current use of the facility;

(2) Potential alternative uses for the facility;

(3)  The viability of using another facility to provide secure detention/committed services
given the declining census at the center; and

(4)  Ways that the current costs to run the facility could be reduced.

In conducting its assessment, the Department is required to consult with the community, child
welfare, court, and juvenile justice stakeholders to solicit their input as to the most appropriate
and fiscally responsible options for addressing the needs of committed and detained youth.

In response to this requirement, the Department explored the advantages and disadvantages of
this type of facility for this population, both at SYSC and in other states, legal and fiscal
implications regarding use of the current facility or another facility, alternative or additional uses
of the current facility, and possible opportunities to reduce operating costs. This process included
the formation of an Executivé Team comprised of a wide range of community partners, who
participated in formulating possible options to meet the legislative objectives above. Input
regarding the above questions and possible options was sought from members of the judiciary,
law enforcement, community providers, advocates, legislators, juvenile parole board members,
and Jocal Manchester leadership. Overall there were more than 45 individuals involved through
interviews, focus groups or team meetings, including the New Hampshire Juvenile justice
Advisory Group and the DCYF State Advisory Board. Others were invited but could not or chose
not to participate.

The following is a summary of the findings of this process.

Current Program:

The Sununu Youth Services Center (SYSC) is a 144-bed facility located on River Road in
Manchester New Hampshire. It provides an architecturally secure treatment program for
committed juveniles and for New Hampshire youth involved in the court system prior to their
adjudication.

SYSC is comprised of two major programs, as established in statute: the Youth Development
Center (RSA 621) and the Youth Services Center (RSA 621-A).

The Youth i)eveiepmént Center

The Youth Development Center provides services to youth adjudicated in court as having
committed delinquency offenses and who are in need of secure treatment. Juveniles placed in the
Sununu Youth Services Center (SYSC) range in age from 11 to 17 years old. When a youth is
committed to SYSC, a systematic process is used to classify and assign them to a secure
residential unit where they participate in a prescribed behavioral program. These are adjudicated
youth with severe substance abuse and/or severe behavioral challenges or co-occurring mental
health conditions that require and would benefit from secure treatment or stabilization in

4| Page



preparation for returning to thelr community and reunification with family. The Youth
Development Center served a total unduplicated count of 122 committed youth in State Fiscal

Year 2012,
The Youth Services Center

The Youth Services Center provides detention services in a unit within the Sununu Youth
Services Center. A juveniie may be committed for placement at the Youth Services Center
following an arrest for a delinquent offense and the issuance of a NH Circuit Court order.

The Detention Unit is a 24-bed co-educational secure detention center that houses youth who
have allegedly committed delinquent offenses and are awaiting disposition of their cases by
the courts. It also detains youth wanted in other states in accordance with the provisions of
the Interstate Compact. Most youth are detained for less than 48 hours, but others may remain
longer awaiting court dispositions, placements and release to their home state or adult
certification. Residential staff provides for secure care and respond to vouths' recreational
needs. All detained youth are provided with ¢lose supervision for the duration of their stay.
The Youth Services Center served a total uﬂduphca’ced count of 197 detained youth during
State Fiscal Year 2012, -

Population

The daily census at SYSC over the past several years has ranged between 58-70 youth at any
given time, with additional youth on administrative release or furlough. The youth havea
wide range of mental health and behavior disorders and the clinical team is experienced in
treating adolescents with challenges including but not limited to: '

¢ . Conduct Disorder

* Oppositional Defiant Disorder
« Attention-Deficit Disorder

+ Impulse Control Disorder

« Disruptive Behavior Disorders
» Reactive Attachment Disorder
s  Depressive Disorders

* Substance Abuse Disorders

e Bipolar or Moed Disorders

»  Post-Traumatic Stress Disorders
e Anxiety/Adjustment Disorders

SYSC offers an array of services that address the medical and mental health needs of youth for
whom less intensive, community-based services have not produced the cutcomes necessary to
keep the youth or community safe. SYSC also serves as its own School Administrative Unit
(SAU), and as such provides comprehensive and individualized education services to all yowh
residents. Additionally, as a result of its central location in the state, SYSC is able to serve all
youth throughout New Hampshire who require secure treatment.

Assessment of Current Programming Appropriateness: .

In order to assess the appropriateness of programming for these youth using the current facility,
the Department requested technical assistance from the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) National Training and Techrnical Assistance Center to

S5|Page



determine what practice approaches achieve positive outcomes with this population, and in what
type of settings. They were asked to review the Sununu Youth Services Center’s (SYSC) use of

Evidence-based Programs (EBP), what funding sources are avaiiable Tor programming and what
other states provide for services/programming at their respective state centers.

On May 17, 2013, the National Training and Technical Assistance Center transferred the
technical assistance project to the National Center for Youth in Custody (NC4YC). The Co-
Director Ned Loughran then followed up with DCYF staff who further refined the scope of the
technical assistance request and initiated their review.

Mr. Loughran and another NC4YC member, David Crowley, conducted a comprehensive site
visit to the facility from June 24, 2013 - June 27, 2013. During the visit, Mr. Loughran and Mr.
Crowley toured the facility, observed programming and operations, interviewed administrators,
staff and youth residents, and reviewed documents and yvouth records.

The technical assistance identified the following in regard to the current programming at SYSC,
in light of national best practices:

Changing Profile of the Population

e Like most youth corrections facilities throughout the country, SYSC has experienced an
influx of youths with serious emotional and mental health problems

s  Many of these youths also have a co-cccurring disorder of substance and/or alcohol
abuse. These high needs youth tend to do better in specialized units with adequately
trained staff similar to the H 1 Crisis Management Unit at SYSC

s A large percentage of youth are diagnosed with trauma related issues (female residents
with higher rates)

o SYSC offers a comprehensive and effective array of treatment programs (Honest Minds,
Restorative Circles, Family Therapy, Emotional Empathy, Compassion, Pet Therapy,
AA,NA, ete.)

» Programs are fargeted toward this chal]engang, high needs, resident population

Family Engagement

e SYSC is beginning to explore ways to involve families in their children’s trcatmcm plans
and reintegration planning

» Family engagement strategies could be increased

Education Program

o SYSC offers a comprehensive school program that includes guidance counseling, special
education services, and apprenticeship/vocational oppnrtum‘ues {(e.g., automotive,
culinary arts, wood working and gardening) '

s Teacher to youth ratio is 1:2 {30 certified teachers for 61 youths)

s Youths receive individual credit recovery assistance

s Some residents complete college level work

Residential Program

e  Training curriculum for new staff includes topics required for work on a secure-care unit
Facility is inadequately staffed at times

Many staff and youth residents noted staff shortages

Staff desire additional training



Overall, the eyaluation identified that SYSC is in the process of movement away from a
correctional medel fo a rehabilitative one, and that this shift is consistent with the direction many

Juvenile justice programs around the country are taking, and necessary in light of the needs of the
current population. The use of evidence-based treatment interventions such as Dialectical
Behavior treatment, Trauma Informed Treatment, Aggression Replacement Training, along with
family therapy and substance abuse treatment have enriched the treatrnent program for youths at
SYSC. The evaluation confirmed that many of these programs have proven results in addressing
the complex needs of adolescent offenders, such as the serious mental health issues that result
from early exposure to trauma, substance abuse and family refated problems.

According to the evaluator, SYSC’s routine use of outcome data to identify issues, implement
changes and monitor performance further contributes to the overall safety, health and quality of
life for staff and youths in the program.

The evaluator also found that the facility itself creates an environment that is conducive to its
primary purpose, the rehabilitation of adolescent offenders. The campus and building has the feel
of a high school rather than a secure facility. The exterior design of the building provides a
perimeter security, instead of fencing topped with barbed wire or razor ribbon, as is often the case
in most secure facilities for young offenders throughout the coantry. :

Among other recommendatlons related to specific programmzng, trainmg or pohczes key
‘recommendations from this report include:
.o . Increase staffing levels and optimize staff allocation

.+ Continue to convert as many half fime positions to full time for consmtency in
operational management :

o . Utilize supervxsors and any available facility support staff for unit shortages

¢ To relieve staff when counseling vouths in Crisis Sermces Unit, for outside coverage
activities, and for additional security on trust level activities

¢ Continue guality assurance strategies
» Increase staff fraining (e.g., skill and team building)
¢ Recognize and reward staff acc omplishments

Many of the recommendations were already in progress and/or have since been acted upon.,
Although there are always opportunities for improvement, as a whole, the technical assistance
provider found that the current programming and facility at SYSC is aligned nationally with best
practices and treatment of this population. ' '

Assessment of Legal and Fiscal ITmplications:

Legal Considerations

As part of its assessment the Depanment also looked at whether there were any deed restrictions,
easements or other federal requirements that could potentially iimit alternative uses of the facility
and found the following:

» A title search completed for the property prior to construction of the facility concluded
that there are no encumbrances on the property that would restrict its use for other

purposes.

®  While certain "contributing buildings" on the SYSC campus may be subject to
restrictions or to a preservation easement pursuant to a memorandum of understanding

TIPage



between the Department of Health and Human Services and the New Hampshire Division
of Historical Resources, the new facility is not covered by this memorandum and

accordingly the memorandum should have 16 eTfect Oon diiy proposed Changes 1or the uss
of the facility.

= The facility was built in large part with the use of federal Violent Offender Incarceration
and Truth in Sentencing (VOI/TIS) grant funds. As a condition of funding, the state is
required to operate the facility as a correctional facility or jail. The duration of the state's
obiigation, however, is not specified and federal guidance on the issue provides that
grantees are required to use the facility for the originally authorized purpose for as long
as they are needed for that purpose. Thus the need for the facility dictates the length of
the federal requirement for its continued use.

#  As a further condition of funding, however, the state was required to provide assurances
that it would not dispose of, modify the use of or change the terms of title to the property
without the permission and instructions from the Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice (DOJ). Accordingly, any proposed change in the use of the facility
would require the approval of the DOJ. The DOJ's Bureau of Justice Assistance which
now administers the VOI/TIS grants has stated that it has a general policy of granting all
reasonable facility use requests provided that the alternative use of the facility serves a
criminal justice purpose, as a general matter, and that the facility must be made available
for the originally authorized purpose if the need should arise again. '

Fiscal Considerations :

Fiscal considerations regarding potential use of another facility to provide secure treatment for
this population include the fact that the state owns the Manchester property and buildings, and
wouid continue to incur a cost to at least minimally maintain those facilities should the SYSC
program relocate elsewhere, There is the potential requirement as noted above that a portion of
the VOI/TIS grant monies awarded to build the current facility would need to be paid back if the
facility is no longer in use for that purpose. Additionally, the cost to rent or purchase and renovate
a different facility to provide secure treatment would need 1o be considered. Given these factors,
use of a different facility to provide these services, despite the lower census at the center, is not a
cost effective option. Please see Appendix A for details on this option.

Private Contracting Considerations

Consideration was also given to the possibility of contracting existing services out to a private
provider in the current or a different location, and the programming, legal and fiscal implications
of that option. In regards to programming, given the evaluation results above, it is apparent that
the current programming at the facility is ideally suited to this population and aligned with best
practices nationally. Given this, there is no basis o consider privatization for programming
reasons. .

As the possibility of contracting services relates to legal and philosophical considerations, this
question is closely linked fo the issue of statutory authority. It is raised on the basis of the _
"propriety™ of such action rather than with respect to "legality”. It is an ideological question that
many people feel strongly about. In fact, many staff and stakeholders interviewed beiieve that the
responsibility for secure treatment is and should continue to be the role of the state. They argue
that some functions are the “responsibitity” of government and cannot or should not be delegated;
among these functions are all legislative and judicial activities invelved in all stages of the
juvenile and criminal justice process. In the instance of privatization, the state would retain legal
and ethical responsibility for this critical function, while surrendering direct control of these
services to a private party. Others argue that there is a legitimate and necessary role for private



enterprise in the management of juvenile corrections, which in no way constitutes an abrogation

of the essential role of government in formulating policy. -

The desire to decrease cost of a service that is ¢urrently publicly provided is often a significant
reason for contracting that service to the private sector. At times, the private sector has a greater
potential for innovation and efficiency due to its ability to be more flexible than government
regarding personnel and resources. It is critical to note that, while the state agency could
relinquish responsibility for performing a service by contracting it out, it in no way relinquishes
responsibility for monitoring the private providers. The state remains accountable, through
detailed monitoring procedures, for all contracted services. The shift from operating public
services to monitoring the provision of public services must include the state's ability to oversee
and evaluate performance.

There is also a statutory challenge regarding the authority of private providers as compared to the
public sector. Currently the employees of a private provider are not authorized by state law to
‘take and hold juveniles in their care, as curreni state statutes did not envision private juvenile
correctlons providers. : :

In regards to the ﬁsca] considerations of contracting these services to a private provider ina
different location, given the costs that would be associated with maintaining the current land and
buildings, payment to a provider for the services (which would require renovation of any existing
facility in the state to provide adequate security), and costs of the necessary quality monitoring
that would still be the responsibility of the state, contracting these services to a private provider
would not be a cost effective option. Additionally, as noted above, there is the potential
requirement that a portion of the grant monies awarded to build the current facility would need to
be paid back if the faci] 1ty is o, longer in use for that purpose further reducing the fiscal viability
of this plan. : S . > .

The Vlabiizty of contractmg these services to a prlvate provider using the current famhty is r1fe
with programming, legal and philosophical concerns, and would still incur some of the same costs
noted above. The Department began exploration of this possibility by issuing an RFI (Request for
Information) in 2012. Only two responses were received, only one of which was from a provider
with a demonstrated history of providing similar residential services, so options for appropriate
private providers could be limited for this somewhat unique service. Additionally, the RFI did not
require that proposals include budget information, so the responses did not confirm that costs
would be reduced throagh a prlvate contract,

However, there may be ﬁscal vaiue in explormg contracting with a private provider for some
specific targeted services currently provided by the state at SYSC. Education, maintenance or
food services could be such examples. In addition, several focus group conversations and
interviews clearly identified that there may be room to decrease staffing costs in educational
services, given the teacher to student ratios noted earlier. This will continue to be an area for.
potential reduction of costs depending on the outcome of the short and long term options _
described below. Please see Appendix B for the current State Fiscal Year budget for Education,
Maintenance and Food Services at SYSC. :

Findings and Conclusions

Analysis of the information gathered above indicates that the Department should continue to
operate the Sununu Youth Services Center at the Manchester site, and should turn its
attention toward efforts to modify and expand its service continuum to better meet the needs of

.o
9iPuge



the youth, families and community, and toward decreasing overall operating costs. These two
goals may in fact be closely connected fo one another.

As noted earlier, a significant portion of the youth served at SYSC require and receive treatment
for mental and behaviorat health issues, Additionally, & number of discussions with stakeholders
identified secure treatment in these two areas as primary unmet needs for children and youth in
New Hampshire. These discussions indicated that there is often a waiting list for children to
receive acute psychiatric services at New Hampshire Hospital, and there are limited secure
options for families when children are discharged from the hospital. These children may wait in
local hospital emergency rooms for extended periods, where they cannot be provided with the.
crisis stabilization and treatment they need. Additionally, the hospital is meant to provide time-
limited acute care, however in situations where ionger secure services are needed; there are few
iransitional options that aliow youth to fully solidify their treatment gains before returning to their
community. Lastly, there are inadequate numbers of inpatient resources for youth struggling with
substance addictions in our state. Some of the youth facing these challenges enter SYSC currently
as a result of a delinquent act, some do not, however the treatment needs and safety concerns
regarding youth in both c;rcumstances are very similar.

As a result, the review has 1den§:1ﬁed both short and long-term opiclons for the Department to
explore in an effort to reduce costs at SYSC and expand the uses of the facility to meet the needs
of children and youth.

Short-term Options

New Hampshire Hospital (NHH) currently provides acute psychiatric treatment services for
children, adolescents, adults and elders with severe mental illness. The Department should
explore, in conjunction with NHH, the viability of dedicating a unit at SYSC to the hos pital for
the transition of children and adolescents who need crisis stabilization but not acute psychiatric
services, or no longer require acute care but need secure transitional care in order to return safely
and permanently to their home and community. New Hampshire Hospital is a certified secure
medical treatment facility, and the feasibility of NHH openmg a tnit at SYSC for children ané
youth should be mveshgated

In addition, a floor separate from other detained or adjudicated youth within SYSC could
potentially be designated to provide secure inpatient services for adolescents with substances
abuse needs. The program could provide:

» Acute, inpatient medical detoxification

» Safe medical withdrawal

« Inpatient Chemical Dependency Detoxification

« Group therapy, including coping skills, relapse preventlon and alcohol/drug education
« Educational groups

« Transitional Services

Expanded mental health and substance abuse treatment services for children and youth are both
potential additional uses of the current facility that would enhance the existing service array
availabie to meet these critical needs, and reduce overall costs as well. Costs could be reduced as
a result of income generated through payment from insurance providers for these services. This
income could be maximized through the use of existing infrastructure (building, food service,
“maintenance, recreational, medical facilities, etc.) resulting in decreased overhead costs to
provide these services. Further exploration is needed to determine requirements for certification,
stafting and billing procedures, among other areas, to confirm the feasibility of these options.

1|Page



However, as a currently under-utilized asset in the state for the secure treatment of youth who
require this level of care, SYSC could offer a fiscally sound addition for these critical services.

Long-term Options

A more long-term solution for reducing costs and enhancing services at the Sununu Youth
Services Center could involve the ability to draw federal Medicaid dollars for services provided at
SYSC. Review and consultation with individuals from the State of Vermont regarding recent
changes at their juvenile correction facility, Woodside, indicates that the services provided to the
youth currently served at SYSC may be able to become eligible for Medicaid payments.

Like New Hampshire and most states, Vermont has experienced the same changes in the
population at their youth correctional facility, in that most youth are presenting with greater
mental health and substance abuse needs that require treatment. Vermont saw the role of
Woodside shifting in response from a secure detention facility to a medical/psychiatric treatment
facility, so they embarked upon a series of legal and practice changes to reflect that shift. The-
result of these changes has been to allow the Woodside Center to receive Medicaid payments for

all services provided at the facility except educatzon services for those youth insured by
Medicaid,

Evaluation of Federal Medicaid Laws and Policies

The discussion below represents Vermont’s findings and recommendations for accessing
Medicaid funding for services, which would apply 1o SYSC as well

Inmate of a Public Institution Excepﬂon .

Federal Medicaid funds are not avai able for care or services provided to any individuat who is an
“inmate of a public institution (except as a patient in a medical institution}.” A “public
institution” is defined as an institution that is the responsibility of or is administratively controjied
by a government unit. However, the term “public institution™ excludes medical institutions,
intermediate care facilities, publicly operated cemmumty residences that serve no more than 16
residents, and child-care institutions,” - :

On the other hand, federal regulations define a “medical institution” as an institution that:

a. Is organized to provide medlcal care, mciudmg nursing and convalescent

care; : : :

b. Has the necessary professional personnel, equipment, and facilities to
manage the medical, nursing, and other health needs of patients ona
continuing basis in accordance with accepted standards;

c. Is authorized under State law to provide medical care; and

d.  Isstaffed by professional personnel who are responsible to the institution
for professional medical and nursing services.

The services must include adequate and continual medical care and supervision by & physician;
registered nurse or licensed practical nurse supervision and services and nurses’ aid services,
sufficient to meet nursing care needs; and a physician’s guidance on the professional aspects of
operating the institution. '

11| Page



Institutions for Mental Disease (IMD) Exclusion

Federal taw defines an Institution for Mental Disease (IMD) as a hospital, nursing facility or other
institution of more than 16 beds that is primarily engaged in providing diagnosis, treatment or
care to persons with mental diseases, including medical attention, nursing care, and related
services.

Medicaid funding is not available for IMD services, except for inpatient psychiatric services
provided to individuals under the age of 21. This exception for individuals under age 21 has been
interpreted inconsistently. One interpretation is that inpatient psychiatric services must meet the
narrow, institutional definition of inpatient psychiatric services (described in the next section).
Another interpretation is that the IMD rules do not apply to individuals under age 21.

Medicaid Reimbursement for Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities (PRTF)

Federal Medicaid law recognizes a limited number of institutional settings for which room and
board costs may be reimbursed. These settings include hospitals, nursing facilities, intermediate
care Tacilities for the mentally retarded (JCF/MR), and inpatient psychiatric services for children
under age 21. Psychiatric services for children may be provided by a psychiatric hospital,
psychiatric unit of a general hospital or psychiatric residential treatment facility (PRTF).

Under Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) regulations, a PRTF is a non-hospital
facility that delivers inpatient psychiatric services to Medicaid enrolled individuals under age 21.
The facility is required to be accredited by the Joint Commission (known as JCAHO) or other
accrediting entity, such as the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF).
The facility also must comply with federal regulations concerning the use of seclusion and
restraints. : : '

Findings and Recommendations Regarding Federal Medicaid Laws and Policies

The Department believes that the Sununu Youth Services Center could, as a long-range plan,
potentially meetl the federal definition of a “medical institation,” subject to modification of New
Hampshire law to recognize SYSC as a medical provider. The agency also believes that
enrollment of Sunum Youth Services Center as a psychiatric residential treatment facility would
strengthen the Medicaid program’s authority to cover SYSC for three reasons:

1. Recognition of SYSC asa Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities (PRTF) could enable
the New Hampshire Medicaid program to cover services offered by SYSC under traditional
Medicaid taws,

2. 'Fhe federal definition of a “medical institution” has not been consistently interpreted and
applied, but enroliment of SYSC as a PRTF would meet the narrowly constructed definition
of a medical institution.

3. Federal law exempts “inpatient psychiatric services for children under age 217 from the
prohibition on Medicaid funding for services. The definition of “inpatient psychiatric
services” could be narrowly interpreted to include only traditionat Medicaid providers (z.g.,
hospitals and PRTYFs). Enrollment of SYSC as a PRTF could meet the narrow definition of
“inpatient psychiatric services for children under age 21.”

Both the designation as a “medical institution” and enrollment as a PRTT would require statutory
and process changes, as well as accreditation by an accrediting entity, While it is believed that the



facility, services, staffing and programming currently in place at SYSC would largely meet
accreditation requirements, specific analysis will be necessary to determine if additional changes

are needed. However, as was true in Vermont, if is anficipated that a Targe majority of youlh
presently served at SYSC have treatment needs that would clinically require secure treatment,
thereby aliowing all costs for their treatment at SYSC except education costs to be covered by
Medicaid payments to the state. It is important to note that the Woodside facility continues to
provide services to a small number of youth (less than 5-10%) that do not have clinical needs that
require secure treatrnent, but nonetheless require secure placement to ensure community safety.
They continue to vtilize state general funds to serve this population.

Programmatically, the Woodside Center made a number of changes aligned with the shiftto a
more treatment-focused approach to these services. New Hampshire is already in the process of
making many of these changes as they are recognized as best practice for youth and their
families, such as infusing Restorative Practices into the facility, expanding family engagement in
treatment, and individualizing youth’s programs based on {reatment needs. Additional changes
made in Vermont that warrant exploration inciude initial review of all admissions by a clinical
team to determine need for secure care, with transition supports to a lower levei of care if
appropriate. It is also worth considering eliminating the separation of youth based on legal status
(detained vs. committed), that would allow for unit assignment of all youth based on treatment
need and services, and discharge planning that beging immediately upon admission for all youth.

Given the above information, the Department should explore the feasibility and appropriateness
of the identification of the Sununu Youth Services Center as a psychiatric residential treatment
facility, This should include, if appropriate, any statutory changes that would be necessary to
meet this recommendation. This exploration should include an analysis of any outcome data
available regarding the Woodside program or other simiiar models, and a plan for evaluation of
any recommended changes at SYSC. Additionally, the success of a secure treatment model such
as the one described here is intricately tied to the availability of adequate community treatment
services to support successful discharge from secure treatment. As a result, the Department would
propose that a portion of any savings realized through these modifications be allocated to support
such community treatment programs.

It should be noted that neither the short nor long term possibilities described above are anticipated
to result an increase in daily census at the facility beyond its capacity. The youth currently served
at SYSC and New Hampshire Hospital typically struggle with very similar challenges and require
similar services in terms of mentai health and substance abuse treatment, with the primary
differentiation being that youth currently at SYSC have been charged with committing a
delinquent act. It is hoped that by making this level of freatment more available to youth who
need it before a delinquent act occurs, the youth, their families, and the community will be better
and more safely served.

Final Summary:

Short-Term Options

1. The Department will continue to operate the Sununu Youth Services Center at the current
Manchester facility.

2. The Department will explore the possibility for $YSC to house an extension of New
Hampshire Hospital services for psychiatric and substance abuse care.

3. The Department will explore the programmatic and fiscal impact of contracting specific .
targeted services provided at SYSC to a private provider.



Long-term Options

1. The Department wili explore the feasibility and appropriateness of identifying the SYSC as
a Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF) to secure Medicaid funding for
services, including any necessary program or statutory changes, and fiscal impact,

General Recommendations

1. The Department will continue to invite stakeholders® participation in exploring the above
options, '

2. The Manchester neighborhood residents should specifically be involved in the exploration
of these possibilities. C

4|Page



I'he Department warked with community stakenolders and providers to cieate this reportand
wants to recognize the time and effort of many in contributing to the creation of this document
and the plan going forward. There were focus groups and interviews from which information was
gathered and there was a standing executive group that listened to and considered the information
in an effort to look at as many options as possible.

The following individuals were part of the Executive Team that met over the past five months.

Executive Team Members - Stakeholder Members

Amy Kennedy, Office of Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
Mayor Theodore Gatsas, Mayor, City of Manchester

Joyce Craig, Alderman, Ward I, City of Manchester

Maria Gagnon, CEQ, Child & Family Services

Monica Zulauf, President/CEO of YWCA, NH

Patricia Dowling, Chair, Governor’s State Advisory Group on Juvenile Justice
Eflen Feinberg, Executive Director of N H. Kids Count

Ron Adams, Governor’s State Advisory Group on Juvenile Justice
Michael Adamkowski, Chair, DCYF Advisory Board

Amy Pepin, Govemor’s State Advisory Group on Juvenile Justice
Marty Boldin, Director Office of Youth Services

Michael Sielicki, NH Chiefs of Police Association

Joseph Diament, Director Division of Community Corrections

I5|Page



Appendix A

Budgetimpact—General-Funds
SFY14 SFY15 TOTAL

Total SYSC Budget - {15,182 997) {15,182,997)
General Fund Portion of SYSC Budget {14,255,658) (14,255 656)
Est. cost to send residents to another program ' ‘ 11,315,000 11,315,000 |*
Est. cost to administer placement contract - 1,357 800 1,357,800 |**
Est. cost to maintain buildings/campus after closure - 900,355 800,355 |
Potential General Funds Savings' ' (682,501)

"Note: There are two unknown costs:
1) Reguirement to pay back VOI/TIS grant
2) Costs associated with renovating a non-secure facility into an architecturally secure facility

DETAIL J

Estimated cost to send residents to another program:

Average Census # per Day 62
Assuming an average daily rate of: $500
x365 days year = - 365

iy $11,315,000 *
Estimated cost to administer Contract @ 12% $1,357.800 *

$12,672,800

SO o SFY 2014 Program Facility Costs
MAINTENANCE/SECURITY BUDGET Budget Costs After Closure
PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLASS $ 46945113 134,405 | $ 335046
OVERTIME " ' $ 16,314 3 16,314
HOLIDAY PAY $ 2,330 3 2,330
CURRENT EXPENSES $ 78440 % 39,2201 % 39,220
HEAT ELECTRICITY WATER $ 84528413 591699 253,585
MAINT OTHER THAN BUILD-GRN $ 2,275 3 2,275
EQUIPMENT NEW REPLACEMENT $ 40,000 | § 20,000 1% 20,000
TELECOMMUNICATIONS $ 4,975 $ 4,975
OWN FORCES MAINT BUILD-GRN $ 8,970 5 6,970
CONTRACTUAL MAINT BUILD-GRN $ 52.348 3 52,349
PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPCIN $ 21,1851 3 21,195
BENEFITS $ 265711 1% 98,920 | § 166,791
EMPLOYEE TRAINING $ 1,260 | $ 1,260
IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMEN 3 5325 1% 4,825 % 500
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REIMB 3 118 1

' - $ 1,811.8801 % 911,525 | $ 900,355 ™

16]Page



Appendix B

SFY 2014
Description QRG CLASS Budget
MATERIAL MGT & FOQOD PREP
PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLASS 7813 10 242,008
TOVERTIME : 7813 . 18 16,984
HOLIDAY PAY . 7813 19 8,810
ICURRENT EXPENSES 7913 20 - 95,6401
FOOD INSTITUTIONS 7913 21 289,051
RENTS-LEASES OTHER THAN STAT 7913 22 o 242
EQUIPMENT NEW REPLACEMENT 7913 30 1,358
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7913 39 2,880
PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP AFPOIN 7913 50 13,385
BENEFITS 7913 60 168,365
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 7913 66 629
IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMEN 7913 70 467
GENERAL FUNDS 838,988
MAINTENANCE/SECURITY :
PERSCNAL SERVICES PERM CLASS 7914 10 469,451
OVERTIME = 7914 18 16,314
HOLIDAY PAY ' 7514 19 2,330
CURRENT EXPENSES 7914 20 78,440
HEAT ELECTRICITY WATER 7914 23 845,284
MAINT OTHER THAN BUILD-GRN 7914 24 2,275
EQUIPMENT NEW REPLACEMENT 7914 30 40,000
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7914 39 4,875
OWN FORCES MAINT BUILD-GRN - 7914 47 6,870
CONTRACTUAL MAINT BUILD-GRN 7914 48 52,340
PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPOIN v T 7914 50 21,198
BENEFITS RS 7914 60 265,711
EMPLOYEE TRAINING ©- 7914 66 1,260
IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMEN C. 7914 70 5,325
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REIMB - 7914 80 I |
GENERAL FUNDS 1,814,880 -
EDUCATION : S
PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLAS 7817 10 2,272,512
OVERTIME ' 7917 18 4,663
CURRENT EXPENSES 7817 20 20,930
RENTS-LEASES OTHER THAN STAT 7817 22 3,887
ORGANIZATIONAL DUES 7817 26 T 247
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7917 39 1,820
TAUDIT FUND SET ASIDE 7917 41 0
PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPOIN 7917 50 15,685
BENEFITS 7917 60 1,113,920
WORKERS COMPENSATION 7917 62 0
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 7817 66 1,104
IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMEN 7917 70 284
GRANTS NON FEDERAL 7917 73 1
QUT OF STATE TRAVEL REIMB 7917 80 1
EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 7917 537 25,163
3,460,217
OTHER FUNDS {Agency income} -710,205
GENERAL FUNDS 2,750,012

7iPage




WHAT IS THE DEPARTMENT’S VISION TO SERVE YOUTH WITH
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH TREATMENT NEEDS? '

The Department believes that children and youth are best served in their homes

and communiti
Department, in

b5 when it is safe and effective to do so. For these reasons, the
collaboration with the Children’s Behavioral Health Collaborative

and other stakeholders, has used federal grant funds to design and implement a

System of Care model that includes an expanded and non-traditional service ar-

ray. The Syste
havioral health

m of Care (SOC) mode! was developed to meet the infensive be-
needs of those children and youth that are not able to be served

effectively in their homes and communities with the existing service array. The

Department is pursuing a Medicaid State Plan Amendment to continue funding

for the System
Facility (PRTF

of Care services, as well as for a Psychiatric Residential Treatment
and the Sununun Youth Services Center would be the PRTF

WHO ARE THE YOUTH THAT DHHS WANTS TO SERVE?

The vouth that

IDHHS is looking to serve have a variety of intensive behavioral

health and treatment needs that cannot be adequately met in their communities,
including youth involved with various DCYF programs {abuse/neglect, Children

in Need of Ser
rently involved

Youth involy,

The youth curr

ices (CHINS), and juvenile justice) as well as other youth not cur-
with the Division for Children, Youth and Families (DCYF).

ed with juvenile justice

ently being served at the Sununu Youth Services Center (SYSC)

require an integsive level of care and treatment, due to their significant behavioral
health needs and unsuccessful attempts to treat these youth in less restrictive and
fess intensive programs {refer to example 1).

e A review of seventy-six youth committed to the facility in 2015 indicated that
sixty-seven of those youth had three or more mental health diagnoses, with

thirty-eigh
mental hea

e Sixfy-one
diagneses.

A,

having five or more. All seventy-six youth carried at least one
Ith diagnosis.

fthose youth had co-occurring mental health and substance abuse

s  The average number of placements prior to commitment for these seventy-
six youth was six.

o In addition to not receiving treatment able to meet their needs, these youth
caused harm to others while these needs remained unmet. Prior to reaching
the point of commitment, these seventy-six youth were petitioned for com-

mitting a total of 494 criminal offenses
in their homes and communities.

Other youth involved with DCYF

Some youth not placed at SYSC but in-
volved with DCYF through an
abuse/meglect (refer to example 2) ar
CHINS case also need the intensive level of
care and treatment.

+ Most of the children or youth involved
with DCYF are able to be served
through existing providers in NH.

o  Some children or youth, however, have
more intense needs that currently re-
quire placement in out-of-state facilities
to obtain treatment safely and effective-
ly.

s On 9/1/15, DCYF had twenty-eight

One such population with very bigh
needs are youth served under the
Child in Need of Services (CHINS)
statute, Section D:2IHd), which
include children and youth who have
a diagnosis of a severe emotional/
cognitive or other mental health
issue who engage in aggressive, fire
setting or sexualized behaviors that
pose a danger to themselves or
athers. In calendar year 2014 the
Department received 55 requests for
this type of CHINS petition. The
Department has received 30 requests
to date in 2015, These chiidren and
youth freguently require residential
treatment, and in fact account for a
significant portion of out-of-state
placements.

children and youth placed in out-of-state facilities.

CHINg, 1¢




When children and youth are placed out-of-state, it becomes more difficult for
connected to their families and home communities, which can neg-
reatment progress and discharge planning. Additionally, DCYT
versight of rates and quality measures such as length of stay in
these placements. From an economic standpoint, when these placements are nec-

them to remain
atively impact 1
does not have o

essary, state do
viders. For the
in-state first, wi
for these youth,

Other youth v

Additionally, th
" tensive level ofl

e Youth that
milieu but

= Youth who
appropriate
«  Youth who
stabilizatios

Currently, the o
pital, contributi

tars are being paid to out-of-state agencies rather than in-state pro-
e reasons, every effort is made to serve these children and youth

nich can result in multiple placements and uniet freatment needs

vith behavioral health needs

ere are youth not in contact with DCYF who require the same in-
care and freatment.

are in need of highly intensive and/or secure treatment in a clinical
ire stable enough for discharge from an acute psychiatric hospital.

need an extensive and clinically intensive evaluation to determine
diagnosis and treatment plan.

need extended monitoring while undergoing medication trials/
1 but no longer need acute care,

nly option for these youth is a longer stay at New Hampshire Hog-
ng to a shortage of beds for other youth in need of acute care.

NHH Readm

issions of Children/Youth {under 18 years old} — SFYs 2014 & 2015

DCYF involved

Non-DCYF invo

ved

 Youth with substance use disorders

While many of the youth described above have co-occurring substance use disor-
ders, there are also youth whose primary diagnoses are substance use related who
may need an intensive level of care and treatment in a residential setting.

» New Hampshire currently has one adolescent Subs_taﬁce Use Disorder residen-
tial treatment program, Phoenix House in Dublin, NH, which is currently able
to serve twelve youth. At times, the program is unable to accept new referrals.

¢  While Phoenix House works diligently to meet the needs of youth in its pro-
gram, there are youth who cannot be managed at their facility, due t¢ aggres-
sive behaviors or co-ocourring mental health issues, and who are therefore
discharged from the program without completing their treatment plan. Seven
such youth were discharged in 2014.

+  Many youth are appropriately diverted from residential care if their initial as-
sessment defermines community treatment is the best alternative.

«  While many vouth with substance use disorders will conlinue to be effectively
ireated in the community programs, providing the option of a second residen-
tial substance abuse treatment program for adolescents that is able to accept
Medicaid or other insurance in another area of the state, and manage more

“aggressive or co-occurring disorders, will provide a critical service for youth
that need it.

WHAT IS A PSYCHIATRIC RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITY
(PRTF)?

A Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF) is a treatment category de-
signed by the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to sup-
port States’ efforts to provide psychiatric serviees to individuals under age twenty-
one in non-hospital settings. New Hampshire does not currently have a PRTF fa-

cility.

A PRTF is designed to be;

+ less medically intensive than a psychiatric hospital, while still providing a
range of comprehensive services on an inpatient basis under the direction of a
physician;

+ amore clinically intense type of treatment delivered to youth that are more
acutely or chronically psychiatrically ill than those served in other residential -
facilities. = ' '



A PRTF IS A CRITICAL COMPONENT OF THE CONTINUUM OF

TREATMENT

The creation of:

SERVICES IN NEW HAMPSHIRE

a PRTF is being considered only in conjuaction with a permanent-

ly expanded array of home and community-based services fo provide a full contin-

uum of serviceg
health, and trea
portion of this g

for children and youth with the highest fevels of behavioral
ment needs. Despite expanding home and community services, a
opulation continues to require short-term residential treatment epi-

sodes, a need that currently is not always met effectively or adequately without a

PRTF.

Concern has begn raised about the need for a PRTF in light of a federal demon-
stration project under which nine states tested the cost-effectiveness and outcomes

of providing enhanced services in a child’s home or community rather than a

PRTE. The Department believes this project supports its proposal to utilize SYSC

asa PRTF incg

njunction with an enhanced array of home and community-based

services in that the demonstration project concluded that including a number of
additional services “significantly enhanced the pesitive outcomes for children and
youth,” and, in particular, that “children and youth who were transitioned out of
PRTF’s had befter outcomes on average that children who were diverted from

PRTEF’s.” Whil
have resulted i

e the better outcomes for youth transitioned out of the PRTF may
m better services or some other factor, it may also have been due

to having their more intensive needs met within the PRTF, so that the community-

based treatment
available for th
outcome.,

plan could be more successful. This indicates that having a PRTF
se youth that need that level of treatment is key to their ultimate

The Sununu Youth Services Center (SYSC)
currently offers many of the services that
youth in need of this level of treatment re-
guire, including comprehensive medical,
clinical and educational services. The Cen-

ter utilizes a number of validated assessment

instruments to determine treatment needs,
and employs an array of evidence-based or
research-based treatment interventions with
proven results in addressing serious behav-
joral health issues. SYSC demonstrated
positive results in safety, health and pro-
gramming for youth in the facility as evi-
denced by the achievement of Level 3 out of
4 in the Performance-Based Standards sys-
tem, which compares the SYSC’s perfor-
mance fo other similar facilities’ perfor-
mance nati{ma_lly every six months,

There will be a sustained need for a PRTF
level of care for some portion of youth in
the juvenile justice system. While positive
trends of decreasing juvenile crime rates and
the declining use of secure facilities for ju-
veniles continue both nationally and in New
Hampshire, all states continue to have se-
cure care and treatment options for juvenile
delinquents. In converting SYSC toa
PRTF, Medicaid dollars can be used to sup-
port treatment services needed by the cur-
rent population. These Medicaid dollars
will offset some of the general fund costs to
operate the SYSC.

WHY IS SYSC THE BEST OPTION FOR A PRTF IN NEW HAMPSHIRE?

Assessment Instruments:

L]

Beck Suicidal Ideation
Assessment

CRAFFT Screening
Interview

UCLA PTSD Reaction
Index

Subsfance Abuse Subtie
Screening Inventory
{(SASST)

Child and Adolescent
Needs and Strengths
{CANS)

" Woodcock-Johnson ITT

Attention Deficit
Hyperactivity Disorder
{ADHD) Rating Scale

Depression Anxiety Stress
Scales (IDASS) 42

Revised Children’s
Manifest Anxiety Scale
(RCMAS)

Treatment Models:

Cognitive Behavioral
Therapy

Trauma-Focused Cognitive
Behavioral Therapy

Dialectical Behavioral
Therapy

Anger Management
(Prepare Model)

Aggression Replacement
Therapy

Psychopharmacology

£y

]




»  The usé of|
vides a cost-effective way to meet the needs of these youth by making use of

existing in

SYSC as a PRTF for the other populations described above pro-

rastructure (building, food service, mamtenance recteational,

medical facilities, etc.) resultmg n lower overhead casts to provxde residential

treatment services.

= Costs for multiple and longer placements and/or repea‘{ hospitai;zations could

potentially
can receiveg
cessfully.

Therefore, the
expanded SOC
to utilize SYSC
vices. In suppc
Services {CMS

evaluate the SY

ciecrease 1f youth who truly requsre a more intensive level of care
that care and return to their communities. more rapidly and suc-

Dcpartmcnt recommends posétibﬁing SYSC as one element of the

service array for youth who need short-term PRTF level care, and
in coordination with expanded home and community-based ser-
1t of this objective, the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
has offered to send a technical assistance team to NH this fall to
SC facility and assist in developing a transition plan.

NOTE: The SYSC facility was built using federal Violent Offender

Incarceration/T]
requirements fc

ruth in Sentencing {(VOI/TIS) grant funds that carry certain
r use. The proposed transformation of the SYSC facility is expected to

meet the use requirements, thereby avoiding the need for a substantial payback of fimds

used to build ¢h
if NH is requir

The facility use
cease operation
states that the B
provided that t}

e facility. VOI/TIS funds payback could potentially equal $13, 400,000
:d to repay the full amount.

requirements require that a state request permission from the BJA to
or otherwise change the use of the facility.. The guidance document
JA has a general policy of granting all reasonable facility-use requests,
¢ alternative use serves a criminal justice purpose as a general matter

and that the facility will be available for the originally authorized purpose if the need

should arise aga

In May of 20173,

for Programs a
SYSC facility.

=

.

the Department contacted Jonathan Faley, Associate Deputy Director
the BJA regarding the process for requesting a change of use for the
In conversation with Mr. Faley he stated: that BJA has had 5-6 requests

for change of use and that they have approved all of them; and, that they take a broad

brush approach
purpose™ and tt

to the requirement that the changed use serve a "criminal justice
at they are more than willing to work with states in situations like ours.

On June 4, 2015, the U.S. Department of Justice sent a letter to Senator Ayotte
addressing the change of use and disposition requirements for VOI/TIS funded
facilities. The letter refers to the Bureau of Justice Assistance’s (BJA) Guidance for
States on the Use and Disposition Requirements for VOI/TIS-Funded Facilities.
https://www.bja.gov/Programs/VOITISFacility Guidance.pdf

Charges:

+  Simple Assault

s Agoravated Felonious Sexual Agsault
& Acts Prohibited
L ]

Possession of a Controlled Drug (x3
Separate Charges)

History of Placement;
¢ Phoenix House

e Youth Services Center—Secure
Detention
¢ Mount Prospect Academy - Plymouth

*  Mount Prospect Academy - Plymouth .-

+  Mount Prospect Academy - Campion
»  Speare Memorial Hospital
¢ Valley Vista Program - Vermont

-+ NH Hospital

¢  Youlh Services Center - Secure
BPetention

Behavioral Histery:

*  Bxtensive drug abuse on both sides of
famify

Behavioral History: continued

Diagnoses:

Three psychiatric hospitaiizations
Self-injurious behavior

History of cutting

One documented suicide attempt

Began drinking alcobol at the age of 12
Marijuana use beginning in §th grade
Began opioids by 9tk grade

Admitied multiple times for detox treatment
History of depression

Alleged sexual abuse by father

Allegedly sexually abused sister

Exposed to domestic violence in the home

Swrvived highly traumatic divorce

Poly-substance Dependence
Substance related perceptual disorder
Mood Disorder

Bipolar Disorder Type }

Posttraumatic Stress Disorder

History of Placement:

Relative Placement

Spaulding Youth Center

New England Salem Children’s Trast
NFi — Massachusetis, Riverside
Spaulding Youth Center

Spurwink Services — Brunswick, ME
Devereaux — Rutland, MA

Behavioral History:

Significant, lengthy history of extremely
violent, assaultive & aggressive
behavior with family, peers,
professional staff (all settings)

Explosive outbursts

Suicidal threats (trying to hang herself,
throwing self out of moving vehicle),

Threatening self~harm (cutting of body
parts),

Threatening to harm others
Homicidal threats {staff, family, peers)

Self-harming behaviors (scratchin%,
cutting)

Behavieral History continued:

Diagnoses:

Impulsivity
Irritability
Agitation
Depression
Hopelessness

Threatening high-risk behaviors
(prostitution)

5 psychiatric hospitalizations

Physical Abuse of Child

Neglect of Child _
Parent/child Relational Problem _
Gender Dysphoria of Cinldhood - b
Bipolar Disorder = :
Mood D1sorder NOS -

Borderline Personality Dlsoréer' ’

Mild Cognitive Impairment -(IQ 65)
Asthma

History of Pseudo-seizures




U.S, Department of Justice

Office of Justice Programs

Burenm of TUstice ASSistance

Office of the Direclor Waskingion, D.C. 20531
October 13, 2015

Byry Kennedy, Esq.

Drirector of Legal Services

Division for Children Youth & Families

NH Department of Health and Human Services
126 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Mr, Kennedy,

Thig letter is to inform you that [ have reviewed and approved your email request, dated October
2, 2015, seeking permission from the Bureau of Justice Assistance {BJA) to allow the State of New
Hampshire to repurpose & portion of the Sununu Youth Services Center, a juvenile detention center built
with federal Violent Offender Incarceration and Truth-in-Sentencing (VOVTIS) Program grant funds for
"use as a Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF)".

This request is approved based on the fact that the State plans to continue using the VOU/TIS facility for a
criminal justice purpose (i.e., for use as a PRTF to service youth invalved in the juvenile justice system or
at risk for involvement), as required in BIA's Guidance for States on the Use and Disposition
Reguivemenis for VOIUTIS-Funded Facilities. The proposed PRTF, as [ understand from reading the
attached proposal, would serve a criminal justice purpose in that the youth served in the PRTF will be
either iavolved with the juvenile justice system or at risk for involvement. In particular, cur Office of the
General Counsel has advised us that the youth described in the proposal that are not currently involved
with juventle justice system fall within the categories of youth that are typically considered at risk for
Juvenile justice involvement,

The State should be prepared to convert the VOI/TIS facility back 1o the originally funded
purpose if the need arises.” Furthermore, the State must continue 1o request and receive prior approval
from BIA in order to make future changes regarding the use of the facility, to cease operating the facility,
or to dispose of or sell the facility.

Thaok you for your request. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jonathan
Faley, BIA Assoctate Deputy Director, by telephone at 202-514-2350 or by email at
ionathan faleyi@usdoi.ooy.

Sincerely,

A : /o X
; : - N T
{Jébhu)iﬂ %’L (ii/j\é&%’bg_/ﬁ&,z

Denise E. O’ Donnelt
Director




State of New Hampshire FIS 15229

Additional Information

GENERAL COURT
33 North State Street
Legislative Office Building, Rooms 210-211
Concord, NH 03301-6334

Neal M. Kurk TEL: (603)271-3165
Chairman TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
FISCAL COMMITTEE

(RSA 14:30-a)

November 18, 2015

Dear Members of the Committee,

Chapter 276, Laws of 2015 (HB 2) contains two separate provisions relat1ve to the funding of the
Sununu Youth Services Center.

Ch 276:205, 1’15 — Reduction in Appropriation

276:2056 Department of Health and Human Services, Sununu Youth Services Center; Reduction in
Appropriation. The departmént of health and human sei‘t’iees 1s hereby directed to reduce state general
fund appropriations to the Sununu Youth Services Center by §1,721,861 for the fiscal year ending June 30,
20186, and by $3,496,746 for the fiscal year enﬂiﬁg June .30, 2017. The department shall operate the
Sununu Youth Services Center within the allotted budget, or may enter into contracts for operation of the
Sununu Youth Services Center, including establishing necessary class lines, as long as total operating costs

do not exceed $10,100,000 for the fizscal year ending June 30, 2017.

This provision does not require or authorize any further action by the Fiscal Committee. Both of
these requirements are mandated by law, and any changes to these requirements must be made

. through legislation. The Committee should monitor the Department’s adherence to these
requirements throughout the biennium.

Ch. 276:206,1.°15 - Cost Savines Plan:

276:206 Department of Health and Human Services; Sunﬁnu Youth Services Center; Cost Savings
Pian. The department of heaith and human services shall develop a plan to reduce the cost of providing
existing services at the Sununu Youth Services Center. The plan shall include privatization of services,
offering additiona} and compatible services, and consider the most appropriate, cost effective, long and
short-term uses of the center as described in the January 1, 2014 report issued pursuant to 2013, 249, The
department shall submit the plan o the fiscal committee of the general court for approval on or before

November 1, 2015, and begin implementation of the plan by January 1, 2016,

This provision requires the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) to submit a cost
savings plan to the Fiscal Committee for approval. The implementation date of the plan, if



approved, will begin on January 1, 2016. DHHS has submitted a plan which wili be included on
the Committee’s agenda at the December 18, 2015 meeting. The following is a description of
motions for the agenda item:

1. Appreve. 1If Fiscal Committee approves the plan, DHHS will begin

implementation on January 1, 2016. This plan would require future Fiscal
Committee approval for transfer requests and possibly the acceptance and
expenditure of additional funds (federal or other). It is probable that the plan
would require further legislative changes which must go through the standard
legislative process, and the Department would work with legislators to determine
what types of statutory changes would be necessary to effectuate the plan if
approved by the Committee.

. Amend and Approve. Although the Committee has amended and approved

items 1n the past, Ch. 276:206 specifically states “the department shall develop a
plan...” The Fiscal Committee does not have the legislative authority to develop
a different plan for the SYSC. The development of a different plan for SYSC
should be undertaken by the entire General Court through the legislative process.

. Deny. If Fiscal Committee denies the plan, DHHS cannot begin implementation

of the proposed plan on January 1, 2016. However, nothing prohibits DHHS from
seeking legislation to effectuate the plan.

. Table. A tabling motion would have the same impact as denying the plan,

whereas absent a special meeting, there would be no action taken by the

Committee which would allow implementation of the plan beginning January 1,
2016.

Please note that the cost savings plan under section 206 is not directly related to the
appropriation reduction requirements under section 205. As a result, irrespective of the action
taken by the Fiscal Committee relative to the Department’s cost savings plan proposal, the
Department will still be required to reduce SYSC appropriations in FY 2016 and FY 2017
pursuant to current law.

The item is currently being reviewed by the Office of Legislative Budget Assistant and the
Department of Health and Human Services to ensure compliance with the chapter law
requirements. When the item is finalized, the LBAO will send a copy of the item to Committee
members for their review prior to the December 18™ vote.

Please contact me or the LBA if you have questions.

Ce:

Sincerely,

ol W Kol

Representative Neal M. Kurk
Chairman

Nicholas Toumpas, Commisstoner
Department of Health and Human Services



I8 16 (082

New Hampshire Liguor Commission Joseph W. Malica
Chairman
50 Storrs Street, P.O. Box 503
COGCQrd, N.H. 03302-0503 Michael R. M;%hgan
{603) 230-7026 Deputy Commissioner

April 20,2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, the New Hampshire Liquor Commission respectfully request
authorization to accept and expend funds entitled “NH Highway Safety-Tablets totaling $249,270.00
from the New Hampshire Highway Safety Agency through the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration, effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through
September 30, 2016. 100% Agency Income

Funding to be established in account # 02-77-77-770512-52120000, LIQUOR COMMISSION,
ENFORCEMENT, NH Highway Safety-Tablets;

Class Class Description Ap;:rigliﬁiion Riq;esltled New Budget

037-500173 Technology-Hardware $0.00 $184,633.00  $184,633.00

038-500175 Technology— Software $0.00 62,610,00 62,610.00

040-500800 Indirect Cost $0.00 2.027.00 2.027.00
Total $0.00 249.270.00]  $249.270.00

Source of Funds|

001- 405723 Agency Income $0.00 $249.270.00 $249.270.00

TTV 4 0NN TTAE 00 A



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Coungil

April 20, 2016

Page 2 of 2

EXPLANATION

The intent of the funding is to purchase tablet platform computers including mounting hardware and
installation services as well as mobile access to the Division of Enforcement and Licensing’s records
management system (IMC) and the SPOTS and NCIC law enforcement databases. The purchase of
these devices and increased database access will improve timely access to information and increase
the overall efficiency of the Division of Enforcement’s sworn personnel in the performance of their
licensing and enforcement operations. As the number of liquor licensed businesses continues to
increase so does the demand for real time accessibility of information in the field to ensure
maximum efficiency of operation and responsiveness to the stakeholders we serve.

Respectfully Submitted .
New Hampshire State Liguor Commission

Joseph W, Mollica, Chairman



CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT

FOR HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECT GRANT

e s T OF HSA Use Guly
State Of New Hampshire I
Highway Safety Agency | Date Received Project Number ;
78 Regional Drive, Buildiog 2 March 23 | - _ f
Date Approved : PSP and Task #
March 24, 2016 | 16:02,21
Pan I = e e e e s st At -,
1. Project Title 2. Type of Application (Check One)
Xi Initial

NH Liquor Commission Tablets & Equipment

i Revision
1| Continuation

C. Government Unit (Check One)
ix State
| City/Town
.| County
li Other {specify):

3. Applicant .
A. Name of Agency DUNS Number 878072016 B, Address of Agency
NH Liquor Commission 57 Regional Drive, Suite 8

Concord NH 03302-0503

D. Name Address of Governmental Unit

State of New Hampshire

Concord, NH 03301

4. Contract Duration

Functional Area M6OT - 405d Tmpaired Driving Low

A, Contract Period CFDA# 20616
Start Date: Cctober 1, 2015 Program Title  Ympaired Driving CountermeasuresGrant
Termination Date: September 30, 2016 Funding Source  National Highway Traffic Safety Administratio

6. Description of Project (Describe in detail in Schedule A) and Source of Funds

Budget (Provide itemization as called for on Schedule B) and Source of Funds

Cost Category Total Budget Federal Budget Local Budget State Budget Other Funds
a. Personnel Services
b. Current Expense
¢. Equipment $247,243.00 $247,243.00
d. Indirect Costs Aundit $2,027.39 ) $2,027 39 - B
e, Contractual Services
f, Other o
Total Estimated Costs
Inchuding Non-Federal Share $249,270.39 $249,270.39
r g o S—— e ek
. A7, Local Benefit:
Itis anticipated that the federal share for local benefit will be: 0% (30.00)

HS-4




Part 1

BUDGET AND PERSONNEL DATA

a. Personnel Services

*See Proposed Solution (page 3) for axplanation of pay rates

b. Current Expenses

¢. Equipment
See attached Budget

$247.243.00

d. Indirect Costs and Audit Expense

Indirect costs $247,243.00 x .82

$2,027.39

¢. Contractual Services

f Other Expenses

Total

$249 27039 |

In Kind Mateh For This Project =3$62.317.60 (4GSD Impaarcd Driving Funds)
This match requirement shall be met through Salary and Benefit cost analysis of agency personnel performing enforcement af

impairment lgws.

Part ITE

Agceptance of Conditions, It is understood and agreed by the undersigned that a grant received as a result of this contract is subject to
the regulations gwermng grang whlch have been ﬁmushed (or will b furnished upon request) to the appllcam ‘

" AL ,ijgch Director

1) Name %5 Title 3 Address
James Wilson Director, Burean of Enforcement 57 Regional Drive

NH Liguor Commission Concord, NH 03301
4} Signature ' : 5), Telephone Number
1. 'Q / 271-3521
B. Authorized Official _
1) Name 2) Title 3) Address

50 Storrs Street

Joseph W. Moliica

Chatrman, NH State Liquor Commission

| Consord, NH 03301

43 S;gmmre ,.M

5} Telephone Number

271-3132

Part 1V {For HSA Use Only)

1. Approval Date
March 24, 2016

3. Federal Funds Obligated by this
Agreement:

$249,270.39

2. Signature & Title

o~

AL

Pl ; g f;'f{:‘;:')

John L. Barthelmes, Coerdinator
NH Office of Highway Safety

2.




SCHEDULE A
GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Bescription of Project

STATEMENT OF PROBLEM/NEED: At least 85,000 Americans die each year from alcohol-related causes, making
alcohol-related problems the third-feading cause of death in the United States (Mokdad, et al,, 2004). In New
Hampshire, through the Last Drink Survey Grant Initiative, the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing
has collectively identified that approximately 40-50% of those surveyed, consumed their Jast drink at liquor
licensed establishments. This number would suggest that the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing
lock at proactive measures and opportunities to provide a greater level of service which is more advantageous, to
the safety, health and well-being of the citizens of our state.

New Hampshire remains a very friendly state in terms of promoting and offering opportunities for small
businesses. A portion of those business opportunities are related to the restaurant industry speciﬁcaily those
serving alcohol to patrons. Over the past several years, New Hampshxre has seen an increase in the number of
liquor licenses (est. 5,000) issued in the state while experiencing a decrease in staffing levels.

With the increased number of liquor lcenses in the state (5,121), Investigators Wlthm the DlVlSIOﬂ are at an
increased need to have immediate remote, real time access to licensee records currently maintained within the
Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing. This will further ensure appropriate action can be taken when
addressmg possible violations of an administrative rule or Revised Statute Annotated (RSA). Currently swom
members of the Division of Enforcement and Licensing have no remote access to the NH SPOTS terminal,
increasing our need to utilize others services in obtaining this information. In addition, the Division has no

- mechanism in place fo allow remote access to a liquor licensee file. Having this access would allow sworn

members to have instantaneous access to information relative to a subject or subjects they encounter in the field

as well -as a liquor licensee’s history of violations, type of violations, along with PIC Affidavits and relative

paperwork.

In 2015, the Division of Liguor E:,nforcement mveshgated 494 total incidents with 352 total arrests A majonty
of these arrests ranged from Drug Possession, Driving While Intoxicatéd, Unlawful Transportation of Alcohol
by a Minor, Prohibited Sales, Unlawful Possession of Alcohol and Operating After Suspensmn From January
1 to December 31, 2015, the Division of Liquor Enforcement conducted 4,195 premise checks at liquor licensed
establishments throughout the state. Of those inspections, 110 Administrative Notices and 195 Verbal
Warnings were issued for Liquor Law violations and/or Administrative Rule violations, As a direct resuit of
these premise checks, 25 arrests were made within a licensed premise or within curtilage of a licensed premise.
In 2015, the Division of Liquor Enforcement only received 17 documented DUI Referrals. In an effort to
address issues associated with over-service and over-consumption of alcohol, all DUI Referrals received by the
Division are reviewed and investigated. By remaining proactive, the Division of Liguor Enforcement is able to
address violations from licensed premises and forge a strong allegiance with our law enforcement partners
within the state as we strive to eliminate instances of over-service and impaired driving.

In 2014, the Division of Liguor Enforcement investigated 460 total incidents with 349 total arrests. From
January 1 to December 31, 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement conducted 4,221 premise checks at liquor
licensed establishments throughout the state. Of those inspections, 99 Administrative Notices and 152 Verbal
Warnings were issued for Liquor Law violations and/or Administrative Rule violations, As a direct result of
these premise checks, 53 arrests were made within a licensed premise or within curtilage of a licensed premise.
. In total for 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement issued 395 Administrative Notices and 615 Verbal

' Warnings to establishments licensed to sell alcohol. In 2014, the Division fielded approximately 18,000
telephone calls from licensees and/or liquor license applicants. The Division of Liguor Enforcement received




an additional 517 requests for liquor license applications throughout the state. The Division issued more Verbal
Warnings in an effort to promote safety throngh education.

Tn 2014, the Division of Liguor Enforcement renewed its effort to combat instances of impaired driving. This  ——
was accomplished by developing a DUI Referral program that would allow local, county and state police to
report DUIT arrest, crash investigations and fatalities. A total of 59 DUI Referral investigations were handled by
the Division. These referrals were major by nature often times DUT Fatalities that occurred within the state. A
number of these investigations were forwarded to the Division at the time of incident {Request for assistance at
the time of the reported fatality). Having immediate remote access to liquor licensee records via air card/tablets
would greatly aid Investigators in the field to ensure appropriate action is taken.

In 2013: 412 total incidents were investigated with 327 total arrests. Due to an update with the Division RMS
(Records Management System), further data was not available.

In2612: 353 incidents were investigated with 378 total arrests. Due to an update with the Divisions RMS
(Records Management System), further data was not available. o

The Division of Liquor Enforcement and L:icensing remains proactive in taking measures to investigate issues
associated with over-service and over-consumption of alcohol at liquor licensed establishments throughout our
state, The NHOHS is committed to addressing these issues to ensure the safety of our citizens and visitors

alike. - ‘

Unfortunately at this time, the Division of Liquor Enforcement does not have remote access to licensee
files/SPOTS, Records Management System/ L2K or associated licensee documentation that would allow for -~
Investigators/Sergeants within the Division of Liquor Enforcement to take more appropriate/swift action
especially for repeat violators posing a threat to public safety. This proposed project affords the Division of
Liguor Enforcement with technology that is an industry standard throughout the NH law enforcement -
community. Where the Division of Liquor Enforcement has statewide jurisdiction with regard to'police
authority and is tasked with regulating liquor licensees, the proposed project is a benefit to our state,

The proposed tablet/air card proposal would make the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing much
more efficient and effective thereby being able to better serve our communities, community leaders, partners,
businesses and local, county and state police agencies.

Currently sworn Investigators/Sergeants assigned to enforcement and administrative field duties bave no remote
access to vital and critical licensee records maintained within the NH Division of Liquor Enforcement and
Licensing. Gaining access to these records requires sworn Investigators/Sergeants within the Division to
physically travel to Enforcement HQ located in Concord, NH, Investigators and Sergeants not routinely
assigned to HQ are requited to travel to Concord (Those assigned within the Troop F area travel 2-2.5 hours one
way) to view records management/licensee/documentation. By having to travel unnecessarily to Concord, the
presence of Investigators/Sergeant’s within their patrol territory is greaily diminished. The end result is not an
effective means in providing prompt service to our customers, businesses, and our citizens. c

Studies that show that up to 50 percent of people driving under the influence had their last drinks at licensed
establishments are a strong indication the enforcement and prosecution of laws governing the consumption and
disiribution of alcohol should have a significant impact on the reduction of injuries and fatalities resulting from
the consumption of alcohol (O’Donnell, 1985; Anglin, 1997; Gallup, 2000),

Like many states across the country, New Hampshire law prohibits sales and service of alcohol to obviously
intoxicated people.



One national study that examined compliance rates found that 79 percent of alcohol establishments will serve
alcohol to patrons who appear obviously intoxicated (Toomey, et al., 1999; Toomey, et al., 2004).

PROPOSED SOLUTION; The Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing proposes to purchase tablets and
equipment that will aliow the Division to have remote access to critical records that will be utilized to
identify/target problem establishments that may be in violation of Hquor laws (NH RSA Title XIII) and all
associated Administrative Rules of the NH Liquor Commission. In addition, this proposed plan shail allow The
Division of Lignor Enforcement the ability to compile Last Drink data, case referrals, and data relative to DUI
arrests, DUI crashes and DUI fatalities in hopes of further investigating instances of over service by liguor
Heensed establishments and its employees which ultimately affects the safety of citizens of New Hampshire.
The Division will be able to work more collaboratively with federal, state, county, and loeal law enforcement
agencies, community partners, and business leaders as it relates to public safety associated with liquor licensed
establishments. The proposed plan will allow sworn Investigators/Sergeants to have an increased presence in
their assigned patrol territory. Part of this technological advancement will allow sworn members of the Division
of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing to have immediate access to the NH SPOTS terminal which is something

that, currently, there is no access to.

i

The Division of Liguor Enforcement and Licensing corrective plan includes:

o Purchase of Rhinotab Tablet platforms in compliance with Buy America Act
= - IMC Mobile Access/SPOTS/NCIC User Access
s Mounting/Install of equipment into state issued cruisers

~ *See attached budget proposal.

ANTICIPATED RESULTS: Technological-Tablet Initiative will:
¢ Identify and target problem establishments
s Provided valuable information about the relationships between type of licensee, DWIDUI arrests, and
average BAC levels.

Tablet initiatives will:

s Provide valuable information remotely to sworn members of the Division of Liquor Enforcement and
Licensing in the performance of their duties.

Address quality of life issues and risks to the citizens of New Hampshire by having an increased
presence in their assigned patrol territories.

Afford the citizens of New Hampshire a better understanding of the technology available to law
enforcement to better combat DWI/DUT operators on our state roads and highways as well as technology
available that enables Liquor Investigators to be more efficient and effective in the performance of their
duties.

Identify and target problem establishments.

Allow greater ability m conducting DUI referral investigations, DUT crash investigations.

]

L]

2]

ADDITIONAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS: The recipient of these funds is encouraged to provide programs to encourage the
use of safety belis by all drivers and passengers in motor vehicles (23 11.8.C. 1200.11 (a){(d)) and to adopt and enforce seat belt
use policies for employzes operaling company-owned, rented, or personally-owned vehicles when performing official business.

See attached Addenda for additional information that is hereby made a part of this contractual agreement,



Budget

Cost Each Total Cost
Equipment Description
IMC Mobile (allows for 10 plus users simultaneously and includes $21,100.00
1 year maintenance)
Software Licenses (Word/Office/Excel/Outlook/AntiVirus, ¢tc.) $1,200.00 $30,000.00
($1,200.00 x 25)
CPI-Open Fox Mobile Messenger “SPOTS” (§251.40 per license $251.40 $6,285.00
;jijéi PC Rhinotab M1 Core I Intel Generation 5 Tablets -
(84,000.00 per Unit'25) B $4,000.00 | $100,000.00
Rugged Backlight Key Boards (5194.00 per unit/ 25 units) $19400|  $4,850.00
Touchpad Keyboards (Black) ($67.00 per unit/25 units) $67.00 $1,675.00
Antenna Mounts ($130.00 per wniv25 units) $130.00 $3,250.00
2 D Law Enforcement Imaging Scanner ($353.00 per Unit/25 $353.00 $8,825.00 |
Windows 10 Pro License Key (§209.00 per Unit723) $509.00 | $5,225.00
Patro]l PC USB 2.0 A/A Cable M/F $100.00 $100.00
Patrol PC Pedostal Mount-Chevy Tmpala (§540.00 per Univ23) §540.00 | $13,500.00
Patrol PC On-Dagh Mount-Ford Interceptor ($522.00 per Unit/25 $5?,2.0€) - $13,050.00
Patrol PC REMI Deskiop Docking Station (580000 per Unit/36) $800,00 | $20,800.00
- Table Top Tablet Stand ($220:00 per Unit/26) - £220.00 |  $5,720.00
Removable 120 GB SSD Hard Drive for Rhino Tab ($244.00 per $244.00 : - $488.00
unit/2)
120W A/C Power Adapter ($75.00 per Unit/25) $75.00 $1,875.00
Patrol PC: Tablet/Keyboard/Printer Mounts/Instatlation ($345.00 | _
installation per Unit/25 units): $345.00 $8,625.00
Patrol PC Shipping ' : $1,875.00
) Total 247,243.00
Indirect Costs @ .82 percent = $2,027.39 $249.276.39




SCHEDULE A
GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Description of Project

STATEMENT OF PROBLEM/NEED: At least 85,000 Americans die each year from alcohol-related causes, making
alcohol-related problems the third-leading cause of death in the United States (Mokdad, et al., 2004). In New
Hampshire, through the Last Drink Survey Grant Initiative, the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing
has collectively identified that approximately 40-50% of those surveyed, consumed their last drink at liquor
licensed establishments. This number would suggest that the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing
look at proactive measures and opportunities to provide a greater level of service which is more advantageous, to
the safety, health and well-being of the citizens of our state.

New Hampshire remains a very friendly state in terms of promoting and offering opportunities for small
businesses. A portion of those business opportunities are related to the restaurant industry specifically those
serving alcohol to patrons. Over the past several years, New Hampshire has seen an increase in the number of
liquor licenses (est. 5,000) issued in the state while experiencing a decrease in staffing levels.

With the increased number of liquor licenses in the state (5,121), Investigators within the Division are at an
increased need to have immediate remote, real time access to licensee records currently maintained within the
Division of Liquoy Enforcement and Licensing. This will further ensure appropriate action can be taken when
addressing possible violations of an administrative rule or Revised Statute Annotated (RSA). Currently sworn
members of the Division of Enforcernent and Licensing have no remete access to the NH SPOTS terminal,
increasing our need to utilize others services in obtaining this information. In addition, the Division bas no

" mechanism in place to allow remote access to a liquor licensee file. Having this access would allow sworn

- members to have instantaneous access to information relative to a subject or subjects they encounter in the field
as well as a liquor licensee’s history of violations, type of violations, along with PIC Affidavits and relative

paperwork.

In 2015, the Division of Liquor Enforcement investigated 494 total incidents with 352 total arrests. A majority
of these arrests ranged from Drug Possession, Driving While Intoxicated, Unlawful Transportation of Alcohol
by a Minor, Prohibited Sales, Unlawful Possession of Alcohol and Operating After Suspension. From January
1 to Decémber 31, 2015, the Division of Liquor Enforcement conducted 4,195 premise checks at liquor licensed
establishments throughout the state. Of those inspections, 110 Administrative Notices and 195 Verbal
Warnings were issued for Liquor Law violations and/or Administrative Rule violations. As a direct result of
these premise checks, 25 arrests were made within a licensed premise or within curtilage of a licensed premise.
In 2015, the Division of Liquor Enforcement only received 17 documented DUI Referrals. In an effort to
address issues associated with over-service and over-consumption of alcohol, all DUI Referrals received by the
Division are reviewed and investigated. By remaining proactive, the Division of Liquor Enforcement is able to
address violations from licensed premises and forge a strong allegiance with our law enforcement partners
within the state as we strive to eliminate instances of over-service and impaired driving.

In 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement investigated 460 total incidents with 349 total arrests. From
January 1 to December 31, 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement conducted 4,221 premise checks at liquor
licensed establishments throughout the state. Of those inspections, 99 Administrative Notices and 152 Verbal
Warnings were issued for Liquor Law violations and/or Administrative Rule violations. As a direct result of
these premise checks, 53 arrests were made within a licensed premise or within curtilage of a licensed premise.

" In total for 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement issued 395 Administrative Notices and 615 Verbal

Warnings to establishments licensed to sell alcohol. In 2014, the Division fielded approximately 18,000
telephone calls from licensees and/or liguor license applicants. The Division of Liguor Enforcement received




an additional 517 requests for liquor license applications throughout the state. The Division issued more Verbal
Warnings in an effort to promote safety through education.

In 2014, the Division of Liquor Enforcement renewed its effort to combat instances of impaired driving. This
was accomplished by developing a DUI Referral program that would allow local, county and state police to
report DUT arrest, crash investigations and fatalities. A total of 59 DUI Referral investigations were handled by
the Division. These referrals were major by nature often times DUI Fatalities that occurred within the state, A
number of these investigations were forwarded to the Division at the time of incident (Request for assistance at
the time of the reported fatality). Having immediate remote access to liquor licensee records via air card/tablets
would greatly aid Investigators in the field to ensure appropriate action is taken.

In 2613: 412 total incidents were investigated with 327 total arrests. Due to an update with the DIVISIOH RMS
(Records Management System), further data was not available.

In 2012: 353 incidents were investigated with 378 {otal arrests. Due to an update with the Divisions RMS
(Records Management System), further data was not available.

The Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing remains proactive in taking measures to investigate issues
associated with over-service and over-consumption of alcohol at liguor licensed establishments throughout our
state. The NHOHS is comrmtted to addressmg these issues to ensure the safety of our citizens and visitors

alike. -

Unfortunately at thxs time, the Division of Liquor Enforcement does not have remote access to hcensee
files/SPOTS, Records Management System/ L2K or-associated licensee documentation that would allow for
hlvesngators/Sergeants within the Division of Liquor Enforceinent to take more appropnate/smﬂ action
especially for repeat violators posing a threat to public safety. This proposed project affords the Division of
Liquor Enforcement with technology that is an industry standard throughout the NH law enforcement
community. Where the Division of Liguor Enforcement has statevnde }unsdlcnon with regard to police
authority and is tasked with regulating liguor licensees, the proposed project is a benefit t6'our state. -

The proposed tablet/air card proposal would make the Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing much
more efficient’ and effect.we thereby being able to better serve our commumnes community leaders, parners,

businesses and iocai county and state pohce agencies.

Currently sworn Invcsﬁgatorsng:geants assigned to enforcement and administrative field duties have no remote
access to vital and critical licensee records maintained within the NH Division of Liguor Enforcement and
Licensing. Gaining access to these records requires swotn Investigators/Sergeants within the Division to -
physically trayel to Enforcement HQ located in Cornicord, NH. - Investigators and Sergeants not routinely
assigned to HQ are required to travel to Concord (Those assigned within the Troop F area travel 2-2.5 hours one
way) to view records managmxemﬁmemec/docnmentfatwn By havmg to travel unnecessarily to Concord, the
presence of Investigators/Sergeant’s within their patrol territory is greatly diminished. The end result is not an
effective means in providing prompt service to our customers, businesses, and our citizens.

Studies that show that up to 50 percent of people driving under the influence had their last drinks at licensed
establishments are a strong indication the enforcement and prosecution of laws governing the consumption and
distribution of alcohol should have a significant impact on the reduction of injuries and fatalities resulting from
the consumption of alcohol (O'Donnell, 1985; Anglin, 1997; Gallup, 2000).

Like many states across the country, New Hampshire law prohibits sales and service of alcohol to obviously
intoxicated people. :



One national study that examined compliance rates found that 79 percent of alcohol establishments will serve
alcohol to patrons who appear obviously intoxicated (Toomey, et al., 1999; Toomey, et al., 2004).

PROPOSED SOLUTION: The Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing proposes to purchase tablets and
equipment that will allow the Division to have remote access to eritical records that will be utilized to
identify/target problem establishments that may be in violation of liguor laws (NH RSA Title X111} and all
associated Administrative Rules of the NH Liquor Commission. In addition, this proposed plan shall allow The
Division of Liquor Enforcement the ability to compile Last Drink data, case referrals, and data relative to DUI
arrests, DUI crashes and DUT fatalities in hopes of further investigating instances of over service by liquor
licensed establishments and its employees which ultimately affects the safety of citizens of New Hampshire.
The Division will be able to work more collaboratively with federal, state, county, and local law enforcement
agencies, community partners, and business leaders as it relates to public safety associated with liquor licensed
establishments. The proposed plan will allow sworn Investigators/Sergeants to have an increased presence in
their assigned patrol territory. Part of this technological advancement will allow sworn members of the Division
of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing to have immediate access to the NH SPOTS terminal which is something

that, currently, there is no access to.

The Division of Liquor Enforcement and Licensing corrective plan includes:

» Purchase of Rhinotab Tablet platforms in compliance with Buy America Act
» IMC Mobile Access/SPOTS/NCIC User Access
=  Mounting/Install of equipment into state issued cruisers

*See attached budget proposal.

ANTICIPATED RESULTS: Technological-Tablet Initiative will:
» Identify and target problem establishments
» Provided valuable information about the refationships between type of licensee, DWI/DUI arrests, and
average BAC levels.

Tablet initiatives will;

s Provide valuable information remotely to sworn members of the Division of Liquor Enforcement and
Licensing in the performance of their duties, '

e  Address guality of life issves and risks to the citizens of New Hampshire by having an increased
preserice in their assigned patrol territories.

e Afford the citizens of New Hampshire a better understanding of the technology available to law
enforcement to better combat DWI/DUI operators on our state roads and highways as well as technology
available that enables Liquor Investigators to be more efficient and effective in the performance of their

duties.
Identify and target problem establishments.
+ Allow greater ability in conducting DUT referral investigations, DUI crash investigations.

ADDITIONAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS: The recipient of these funds is encouraged to prdvide programs to encourage the
use of safety belts by all drivers and passengers in motor vehicles (23 U.S.C. 1200.11 (a)(d)) and to adopt and enforce seat belt
use policies for employees operating company-owned, rented, or personally-owned vehicles when performing official business.

See attached Addenda for additional information that is hereby made 2 part of this contractual agreemem.'



Budget

_ Cost Each Total Cost
Equipment Description
| IMC Mobile {allows for 10 plég users simultaneously and includes $21,100.00
! year maintenance) o _
Software Licenses (Word/Office/Excel/Outlook/AntiVirus, ete.) $1,200.00 $30,000.00
$1,200.00 x 25)
CPI-Open Fox Mobile Messenger “SPOTS” ($251.40 per license $251.40 $6,285.00
e T Rl VT G T Generation 5 Tablefs T
($4,000.00 per Univ25) $4,000.00 | $100,000.00
Rugged Backlight Key Boards ($194.00 per unit/ 25 units) $194.00 $4,'850.00
Touchpad Keyboards (Black) ($67.00 per unit/25 units) $67.00 $1,675.00
Antenna Mounts ($130.00 per unit/25 units) $130.00 | $3,250.00
2 D Law Enforcement Imagihg Scanner ($353.00 per Unit/25 $353.00 - $8,825.00 ; -
Windows 10 Pro License Koy ($209.00 per Unit/25) 520000 | $5.225.00
“Patrol PC USB 2.0 A/A Cable M/F $100.00 $100.00
Patrol PC Pedestal Mount-Chevy Lmpala ($540.00 per Unit/25) $54000 | $13.500.00 |
Patrol PC On-Dash Mount-Ford Interceptor {$522.00 per Unit/25 $522.00 $13,050.00
Patrol BC RiMI Deskiop Docking Station (3800.00 per Umit26) $800.00 | $20,300.00
Table Top Tablet Stand ($220.00 per Unit/26) $220.00 $5,720.00
Removable 120 GB S8D Hard Drive for Rhino Tab ($244.00 per $244.00 V $488.00
unit/2)
120W A/C Power Adapter ($75.00 per Unit/25) $75.00 $1,875.00
Patrol PC: Tablet/Keyboard/Printer Mounts/[nstallation ($345.00 | S
installation per Unit/25 units) $345.00 $8,625.00
Patrol PC Shipping $1,875.00
Total 247,243.00
TIndirect Costs @ .82 percent = $2,827.39 $249,279.3%




NH Highway Safety Agency
78 Regional Drive, Building #2
Concord, NH  03301-8530 .
Telephone 603-271-2131

ADDENDUM 70 THE APPLICATION FOR HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECT GRANT
PROJECT REPORTS: i is agreed that quarterly reports will be made to the NH Highway Safety Agency for one year summarizing the

progress being made in implementing the project and identifying any problems being encountered. A final report will be made upon
completion of the project. Monthly reports will be submitted within 20 days of the project termination date.

PROJECT TERMS: All purchases and expenditures under this project will be subject to audit procedures satisfactory 1o Federal reguiations.
it is understood that no monies provided under this project will be used for the reptacement of any existing equipment which currently meets
Federal Bighway Safety Standards. If any existing equipment is sold or traded during the project period, in order to reduce the actual outlay
of funds for equipment which is provided under this project, the proceeds will be applied in pro-rated amounts to the Federal and local shares
of the costs of the project.

PROCUREMENT AND EQUIPMENT COST: State agencies recelving federal funds for the purchase of equipment are required to process
arders through the Division of Plant end Property Management in accordance with state regulations, ltems of equipment requiring testing
and certification to verify their accuracy {i.e, breath testing devices and traffic control radar) must be selected from the State approved

devices.

EQUIPMENT: Equipment acquired under this agreement for use in highway safety program areas shall be used and kept in operation for
highway safety purposes by the State; or the State, by formal agreement with appropriate officials of a political subdivision or State agency,

shall cause such equipment to be used and kept in operation for highway safety purposes {23 CRF 1200.21).

PROJIECT INVENTORY: An inventory of each item of equipment having a usefud life of more than two years and a cost of five thousand
doltars ($5,000.00) or more will be provided to the NH Highway Safety Agency during the period in which it is in use. Before such
eguipment is disposed of, either by rade-in or write-off, authorization wili be obtained from the Highway Safety Agency, acting as agent for
the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.

PROJECT CREDIT: All publications, public information or publicity released in conjunction with this project shall state that “this project is
being supported in part through a grant from the NH Highway Safety Agency with federal funds provided by the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration, US Department of Transportation™, or words o that effect.

AUDIT REPORTS: The grantee agrees to provide the NH Highway Safety Agency with a copy of the audit report including this project
which was conducted under provisions of Circular A-133 - Audit of State and Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.

Certifications and Assurances

Section 402 Requirements (as amended by Pub. L. 112-141)

{a) The Governor is respunsible for the administration of the State highway safety program through the NH Highway Safety Agency (NH
REA 238) which has adequate powers and is suitably equipped and organized (as evidenced by appropriate oversight procedures governing
such areas as procurement, financial administration, and the use, managemeni, and disposition of equipment) to carry out the program (23
USC 402(b) (1) (A)); {b) The political subdivisions of this State are anthorized, under NH RSA 238:6, to carry out within their jurisdictions
local highway safety programs which have been approved by the Governor and are in accordance with the uniform guidelines promulgated by
the Secrefary of Transportation (23 USC 402(b) (1) (B)}: {c) At least 40 percent of all Federal funds apportioned to this State under 23 USC
402 for this fiscal year will be expended by or for the benefit of the political subdivision of the $iate in carrying out focal highway safety
programs in accordance with 23 USC 402(b) (1) (C), 402(h){2), unless this requirement is waived in writing; (d) This State's highway safety
program provides adequaie and reasonable access for the safe and convenient movement of physically handicapped persons, including those
in wheelchairs, across curbs constructed or replaced on or after July 1, 1976, at all pedestrian crosswalks throughout the state in accordance
with 23 USC 402(b) (13 (D); (e) The State will implement activities in support of national highway safety goals to reduce motor vehicle
related fatalities that also reflect the primary data-related crash faciors within the State as identified by the State highway safety planning
process, including: 1) National law enforcement mobilizations; 2) Sustained enforcement of statutes addressing impaired driving, occupant
protection, and driving in excess of posted speed limits; 3) An annual statewide safety belt use survey in accordance with 23 CFR Part 1340
for the measurement of State safety belt use rates; 4) Development of statewide date systems to provide timely and effective data analysis to
support allocation of highway safety resources. 3) Coordination of its highway safety plan, data collection, and information systems with the
state strategic highway safety plan as defined in section 148 (2). (23 USC 402 (b) (1) (B)); {f) The State shali actively encourage ail relevant
faw enforcement agencies in the State to follow the guidelines established for vehicular pursuits issued by the International Association of

" Chiefs of Police that are currently in effect, {23 USC 402 (3)). 6) The Siate will not expend Section 402 funds to carry out a program to
purchase, operate, or maintain an avtomated traffic enforcement system. (23 U.S.C. 402{c)(4).

Page lof 3
{over)



Cther Federal Requirements
(g} All NH Highwey Safety Agency employee’s time which is charged to federal funds utilize Section 402 fimds. All Time and Attendance
charges from federal sources come from that single cost objective which brings the State of New Hampshire into compliance with the
applicable federal regulation as stated in 2 CFR 225, Appendix B, h{3). An additional certification will be provided by the NH Highway
Safety Agency sach year in April in order to meet the federal requirement for bignnial certification. (h) Cash drawdowns will be initiated
only when Auiualiy needed for disbursement (49 CFR 18.20); cash disbursements and balances will be reported in a timely manner as
required by NHTSA (49 CFR 18,21); the same standards of timing and amount, including the reporting of cash disbursement and balances,
will be irnposed upon any secondary recipient organizations (49 CFR 18.41}; failure to adhers o these provistons may result in the
termination of drawdown privileges. (i} The State has submitted appropriate documentation for review 1o the single polat of contact
designated by the Governor to review Federal programs, as required by Executive Order 12372 {(Imergovernmental Review of Federal
Programs); () Equipment acquired under this agreement for use in highway safety program areas shall be used and kept in operation for
highway safety purposes by the State; or the State, by formal agresment with appropriate officials of & political subdivision or State agency,
shall cause such equipment o be used and kept in operation for highway safety purposes (23 CFR 1200.21), (k) The State witl comply with
al} applicable State procurement procedures and will maintain a financial management system that complies with the minimum requirements
of 49 CFR 18.20; {I) The State’s highway safety program has been specifically exempted from the provisions of Circular A-95 by the
Govemor of the State of New Hampshire. (m) Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), The State will comply with
FFATA guidance, OMB Guidance an FFATA Subaward and BExceutive Compensation Reporting, August 27, 2010,
(tips:www s movidosuments/OMB_Guidance on FEATA_ Sebavburd and Bsgoulive Comikhs iiion Reporting $82720140.pd0) by
repotting to FSRS.gov for each sub-grant awarded. 1) Name of the entity recelving the award; 2). Amount.of the award;
3y Information on the award including transaction type, funding agency, the North American Industry Classification System code or Catalog
of Federal Domestic Assistance number (where applicable), program source; 4) Location of the entity receiving the award and the primary
location of performance under the award, including the city, State, congressionat district, and country, and an award tide deseriptive of the
purpose of each funding action; 5) A unique jdentifier (DUNS); 6} The names and total compensation of the five most highly (:ompensated
officers of the entity if, of the entity receiving the award and of the parent entity of the rcczp:er:t, should the enttty be owned by another
entity; (i) The entity in the preceding fiscal year reccwcd—-{}) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal awards; and 0
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and ii) The public does not have access to information about the
compensation of the sepior executives of the entity through. permd:c reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Secirritics Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U.8.C. 78m(z), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal- Revenue Code of 1986; 7) Other relevant information specified by the
Office of Management and Budget in subsequent guidance or regulation. (n) The State highway safety agency will comply with alf Federal
statutes and implementing regulations relating to nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: () Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits diserimination.on the basis of race, color or nationa origin (and 49 CFR Part 21); (b} Title IX of the
Education. Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 1.5, C. §§.1681:1683, and 1685- ]686), which prohibits d:scnmmatson on the basts of sex;
{c) Section 304 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.8,C. §754) and the Americans with Disabilities Aot of 1990 (42U8C§
12101, ef seq.; PL 101-336), which prohibits discrimination. on the basis of disabilities {and 49 CFR Part 27); (d) the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975, as amended (421.8.C, §§ 6101-6107), which prohibils discrimination on the basis of age; (e} the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment
Actof 1972 (P.L. 92-253), as amended, relating to nondmcnmmauon on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the cemprchenswe Alechol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970(P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to nondiserimination on the basis of
alcohol abuse of alcoholism; (g) §§ 523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.8.C. §§ 290 dd-3 and 290 ee-3), as
amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIH of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§
3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing of housing; (i) .any other nondiscrimination provisions
in the speeific statute(s) under which application for Federal assistance is being made; The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, which
provides that any portion of a state or local entity receiving foderal funds will obligate all programs or activities of that entity to comply with
these civi] rights laws; (k) the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s} which may apply to the applzcatlon, and (1) the Civil
Right Restoration Act of 1987 (Pub.L. 100-259) which requires Federal-aid recipients and afl sub recipients to prevent discrimination and
ensure non-discrimination in all programs and activities,

The Drug-Free Workplace Act 0of 1988(41 U.8.C. 8103}

In accordance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.8.C, 702) and former Governor Judd Gregg’s Executive Order No. 89-6, the
State will provide a drug-free workplace by: a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawiul manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possesgion or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace ard specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violation of such prohibition; b. Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about: 1} The
dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 3) Any available drug counseling,
rchabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and 43 The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug violations oceurring in
the workplace. c. Making it a requirement that each employee engaged in the perfurmance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph (a). d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the
grant, the employee will: 1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 2} Notify the employer of any criminal drag statute conviction for a
vietation occurring in the workplace no later than five days after such conviction. e. Notifying the agency within ten days after receiving
notice under subparagraph (d) {2) from an employee or otherwise recelving actuat notice of such conviction. . Taking one of the following ¢
actions, within 30 days of receiving notice under subparagraph (¢) (2), with respect to any employee who Is so convicted: 1) Taking
appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination; or 2) Requiring such employee to participate

Page 2 of 5



satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, taw
enforcement, or other appropriate agency. g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), {¢), {d}, (e}, and (f) sbove.

Buyv America Act

The subgrantee will comply with the provisions of the Buy America Act (49 U.S.C. 5323(])) which contains the following requirements:
Only steel, iron and manufactured products preduced in the United States may be purchased with Federal funds unless the Secretary of
Transporiation determines that such domestic purchases would be inconsistent with the publie interest; that such materials are not reasonably
available and of a satisfactory quality; or that inclusion of domestic materials will increase the cost of the overall project contract by miore
than 25 percent, Clear justification for the purchase of non-domestic items must be in the form of a walver request submitied to and approved
by the Secretary of Transportation,

Political Activity (Hatch Act)

The subgrantee will comply, a3 applicable, with provisions of the Hatch Act (53 U.5.C. §§1301-31508 and 7324-7328) which limit the pofitical
activities of employees whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or In part with Federal funds,

Certification Regarding Federal Lobbying

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agrcemcnis

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 1. No Federal appropriated funds have been-paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, 2
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any
Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 2, If any funds
other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cocperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instruetions. 3. The undersigned shall require that the langueage of this centification be
included in the award documents for all sub-award at all tiers {including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grant, loass, and
cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into.
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.
Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $16,000 and not more than $10¢,000
for each such failure.

Restriction on State Lobbying

Neone of the funds under this program will be used for any activity specifically designed to urge or influence a State or local legistator (o favor
or oppose the adoption of any specific legislative proposal pending before any State or local legisiative body. Such activities include both direct
and indirect (e.g., "grassroots") lobbying activities, with one exception. This does not preclude a State official whose salary is supported with
NHTSA funds from engaging in direct communications with State or local legislative officials, in accordance with customary State practice,
even H such communications urge legislative officials to favor or oppose the adeption of a specific pending legisiative proposal.

Certification Reearding Debarment and Suspension

In accordance with the provision of 49 CFR Part 29, the State agrees that it shall not knowingly enter into any agreement under its Highway
Safety Plan with a person or entity that is barred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from pariicipation in 1he Section 402
program, unless otherwise authorized by NHTSA. The Stats further agrees that it will include a clause in all lower tier covered transactions
and in solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. ’

Instructions for Primary Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary participant is providing the certification set out below. 2. The inability of
a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of participation in this covered transaction. The

' . praspective participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The certification or explanation

will be considered in connection with the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction, However, failure of the
prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction.

Page 3ol 5
{over)



3. The certification in this clause is a materiaf representation of fact upon which reliance was placed whea the department or agency
determined to enter into this ransaction, If 1t s later determined that the prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an emoneous
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Governmen, the depariment or agency may terminate this transaction for
cause or default. 4. The prospective primary participant shatl provide immediate written notice to the depertment or agency to which this
proposal is submifted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become
crroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 5. The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered
fransaction, participant, person, primary covered wransaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, 85 used in this ¢lause, have the
meaining set eut in the Definitions and coverage sections of 49 CFR Part 29, You may contact the department or ageney to which this
proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations, 6. The prospective primary participant agrees by
submitting this proposal thai, should the proposed covered transaction be enlered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voeluntayily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency entering into this
transaction. 7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled
"Certilication Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the
department or agency entering into this covered fransaction, without modification, in alf lower tier covered transactions and in all
solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. 8. A participant in a covered transaction may. rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide
the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the list
of Parties Excluded from Federsl Procurement znd Noa-procirement Programs. 9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to
require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and
information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business
dealings. 10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if 4 participant in 2 covered iransaction knowingly
enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person whe is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended,
debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remeches available io the Federal
Government, the depariment or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default,

Cem{;cmmn Reszardmgjggggrmem %mm;m;m, and Other Responsibility. Mmlers»l’mmurv Covuc T

I. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that its prmc;pals a) are ot presem%y debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, dectared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded by any Federal department or agency; b) have not within a
three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgiment rendered against them for commission of fraudor a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performirg a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or'commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification
or destruction of record, making false statements, or receiving stoler property; ¢) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminaily or
civilly charged by 2 governmental entity (Federal, State or Local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in pavagraph (1)(b) of
this ceriification; and d) have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal,
State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 2. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to-any ofthe Stdtemenis in
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an expianation to this proposal,

Instructions for Lower Tier Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below. 2. The
certification.in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is
later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an‘erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available 1o the Federal government, the department or agency with which this tressaction originated may pursue available remedies,
Ineluding suspension and/or debarment. 3. The prospective lower tier participant shali provide immediate written notice fo the persen to
which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitied
or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 4. The lerms covered rransaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier
covered iransaction, participent, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in (his clause,
have the meanings set out in the Definition and Coverage sections of 49 CFR Part 29, You may contact the person to whom this proposal is
submitied for assistance in obtaining a.copy of those regulations. 5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal
that, should the propesed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless aunthorized by the department or agency with which this transaction originated. 6. The
prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding
Debuarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -- Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. {See below) 7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely
upon & certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9,
subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is
erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may,
but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement and Non-procurement Programs, 8, Nothing conlained in

Page 4 of 5

fover)



the foregoing shail be construed to require establishnient of a system of records in order to render In good faith the certification required by
this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required o exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in
the ordinary course of business dealings. 9. Dxcent for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enlers into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposud for debarment under 48 CFR Part 8,
subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, inghigible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition 1o other remedies
available o the Federal government, the department or agency with which this trangaction originaled may pursue avatlable remedies,
including suspensicn and/or debarment.

Certification Beggrding Debavmeni, Suspension, nelicihilivg god Volusiary fxelusion — Lower Tier Covered Transuctions:

1. The prospective lower tier participant certifics, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspanded, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily exciuded from participation in this transaction by any Federal
department or agency. 2. Where the prospeciive lower tsr participant is unable to certify to any of {he statements in this certification, such
prospective participant shall atlach an explanation o this proposal.

Policy to Ban Text Messaging While Driving

In accordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership On Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text
Messaging While Driving, States are encouraged to: 1. Adopt and enforee workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted
driving including policies 10 ban text messaging while driving: a) Company-owned or ~rented vehicles, or Government-owned, leased or
rented vehicles; or b) Privately-owned when on official Government business or when performing any work on behaif of the Government. 2.
Conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the business, such as: a} Establishment of new rules and
programs or re-evaluation of existing programs to prohibit text messaging while driving; and b) Education, awareness, and other outreach to
employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving.

Environmental Impact

The Governor's Representative for Highway Safety has reviewed the State’s Fiscal Year highway safety planning document and hereby
declares that no significant environmental impact will result from implementing this Highway Safety Plan. If, under a future revision, this
Plan will be modified in such a manner that a project would be instituted that could affect envirenimental guality to the extent that a review
and statement would be necessary, this office is prepared to take the action necessary to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act
of 1969 €42 USC 4321 ¢t seq.) and the implementing regulations of the Council on Environmental Quality (40 CEFR Parts 1500-1517).

Policy on Seat Belt Use

In accordance with Execufive Order 13043, Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States, dated April 16, 1997, the Grantee is encouraged o
adopt and enforce on-the-job seat belt use pelicies and programs for its eraployess when operating company-owned, rented, or personally-
owned vehicles, The Natiopal Highway Treffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) is responsible for providing leadership and guidance in
support of this Presidential initiative. For information on how to implement such a program, or statistics on the potential benefits and cost-
savings {0 your company or organization, please visit the Buckle Up Ameriea section on NHTSA’s website at www.nhtsa.dot.gov.
Additional resources are available from the Network of Employers for Traffic Safety (NETS), a public-private partnership headquartered in
the Washingion, DC, metropolitan area, and dedicated to improving the traffic safety practices or employers and employees. NETS is
prepared to provide technical assistance, & simple, user-friendly program kit, and an award for achieving the President’s goal of 90 percent
seat belt use. NETS can be contacied at } (888) 221-004 3 or visit its website at www.irafficsalely.org.

HE8-4{a) (3/28/13)

Page Sof 5



NH Highway Safety Agency
78 Regional Drive, Building #2
Congord, NH  03301-8530
Telephone 683-271-2131

ADDENDUM TO THE APPLICATION
FOR HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECT GRANT

FEDERAL REGULATIONS

2 CFR Part 25 (formerly Cirenlar A-87). This provides principles for determining the allowable costs of programs administered by
State, local and federally-recognized Indian tribal governments under grants from and contracts with the Federal Government. They
are designed to provide the basis for a uniform approach o the problem of determining costs and to promote efficiency and better
relationships between grantees and the Federal Government. The principles are for determining costs only and are not intended to
identify the circumstances nor to dictate the extent of Federal and State or local participation in the financing of a particular project.
They are designed to provide that federally-assisted programs bear their fair share of costs recognized under these principles except
where restricted and prohibited by law,

COMMON RULE (49 CFR Part 18} (Effective October 1988) This rule establishes the Uniform Administrative Requirements for
Grants and Cooperative Agreements and Sub-awards to state and local governments and Indian tribal governments. Administrative
rules set forth include:

18.10  Forms for Applying for Grants 18.32  Equipment

18.11  State Plans 1833  Supplies

1820  Standards for Financial Management Systems 18.34  Copyrights

18.21 Payment 18.35  Sub-awards to Debarred and Suspended Parties
1822 Allowable Costs 1836  Procurement

1823  Period of Availability of Funds 18.37 Subgrants

18.24  Matching or Cost Sharing 1840 Monitoring and Reporting Program Performance
1825 Program Income 18,41 TFinancial Reporting

1826 Non-Federal Audits ' 18.42 Retention and Access Requirements for Records
18.30  Changes 18.50  Closeout

1831  Real Property

CIRCULAR A-133 (June 1997). This Circular establishes audit requirements for State and local governments that receive Federal aid,
and defines Federal responsibilities for implementing and monitoring those requirements.

Further information concerning these Circulars may be obtained by contacting the Financial Management Branch, Budget Review
Division, Office of Management & Budget, Washington, DC 20503, Telephone 202-395-4773.

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY & TRANSPARENCY ACT., Pata Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Numbers
Reguiremeni. As the recipient of federal highway safety funds, the applicant agency must have a DUNS number. This is a unique
nine-character number that identifies the applicant agency and is used by the federal government to track how federal funds are
distributed. f the applicant agency is authorized to make sub-awards under this confract, it must: 1) notify potential sub-recipients
that no entity may receive a sub-award unless that entity has provided the applicant agency with its DUNS number; and 2} the applicant
agency may not make a sub-award to an entity unless the entity has provided its DUNS number to the applicant agency.
{http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform) :

CHS-A(b) (2/12)



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE
126 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 08301-3857

603-271-9474 1.800-852-3345 Ext, 9474
FAX: 603-271-4637 'TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

g 16 087

Jeffrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

Ferry R. Smith
Director

May 9, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

: Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 14:30-a, VI, Additional Revenues, authorize the Department of Health

~and Human Services, Division of Family Assistance to accept and expend federal funds in the amount of
$8,298,168 from the Temporary Assistance To Needy Families (TANF) program, effective July 1, 2016 through -
December 31, 2016 and further authorize the funds to be allocated as follows.

05-95-45-45xxxx-xxxx HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE, GATEWAY TO WORK

SFY2017 SFY2017

. , Current Increase Revised

Class/Object  Class Title Modified (Decrease) Modified

Budget Amount Amount
000-403719  Federal Funds-TANF 0 $5,200,939  $5,200,939
00-000000  General Funds $0 $0 $0

Total

Revenue $0  $5,200,939  $5,200,939
010-500100  Personnel Services-Permanent $0 $74,003 $74,003
020-500252  Current Expense %0 $54,025 $54,025
041-500801  Audit Fund Set Aside $0 $520 $520
049-584927  Transfers To Other Agencies $0  $1,115,430  $1,115,430
060-500607  Benefits $0 $40,212 $40,212
- 070-500704  In-State Travel Reimbursement $0 $5,000 $5,000
.+ 102-500731  Contracts for Program Services $0  $3.081,000 $3,081,000
" 502-500891 Payments To Providers $830,749 $830,749
Sub Total Expenses $0  $5,200,939  $5,200,939



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 2
May 9, 2016

05-95-42-421110-2977 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES, CHILD DEVELOPMENT, CHILD DEVELOPMENT

PROGRAM

Class/Obiject

000-400146

GO0-000000
Total
Revenue

041-500801
536-500377
564-500916

Class Title

Federal Funds
General Funds

Audit Fund Set Aside
Employment Related Child Care
Protection & Prevention Childcare
Sub Total Expenses

'SFY2017
Current
Modified
Budget
$19,654,133
$10,858,301

$30,512,434

$17,853
$29,460,570
$1,034,011
$30,512,434

Increase
{Decrease)
Amount

$1,722,092
$0

$1,722,092

$172
$1,721,920
$0
$1,722,092

SFY2017
Revised
Modified
Amount
$21,376,225
$10,858,301

$32,234,526

$18,025
$31,182,490
$1,034,011
$32,234,526

05-95-45-450010-6127 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
TRANSITIONAL ASSISTANCE, DIV OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE, EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT

*Class/Object

000-400146
000-000000
Total
Revenue

(10-500100
012-500128
020-500252
(39-500188
041-500301
042-500620
050-500109
060-500601
070-500704
102-500731
501-500425
502-500891

Class Title

Federal Funds
General Funds

Personal Services-Perm. Classi
Personal Services-Unclassified
Current Expenses
Telecommunications

Audit Fund Set Aside
Additional Fringe Benefits
Personal Service-Temp/Appointed
Benefits

In-State Travel Reimbursement
Contracts for program services
Payments To Clients

Payments To Providers
TOTAL

SFY2017
Current
Modified
Budget
$7,472,922
$3,949,928

$11,422,850

$1,439,504
$164,130
$45,114
$10,981
$8,861
$81,759
$143.872
$891,790
$27.214
$6,624,625
© $600,000
$1,385,000
$11,422,850

Increase
{Decrease)
Amount

$1,250,125
$0

$1,250,125

$125

$1,250,000

$1,250,125

SFY2017
Revised
Modified
Amount
$8,723,047
$3,949,928

$12,672,975

$1,439,504
$164,130
$45,114
$10,981
$8,986
$81,759
$143,872
$891,790
$27,214
$7,874,625
$600,000
$1,385,000
$12,672,975



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
_and the Honorable Council '
— Page 3
May 9, 2016

05-95-45-450010-6146 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
TRANSITIONAL ASSISTANCE, DIV OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE, TEMP ASSISTNC TO NEEDY
FAMILIES ‘

SEY2017 SFY2017

Class/Object  Class Title Current g)ﬂ-fﬁl‘ease Revised

] : Modified (5% podified

Budget Amount
000-400146  Federal Funds $10,891,030 $125,013 $11,016,043
009-407095  Other Funds $2,800,000 30 $2,800,000
006-000000  General Funds $8,874,063 $0  $8,874,063

Total
Revenue $22,565,093 125,013 $22,690,106
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $12,357 $13 $12.370
501-500425  Payments to Clients $19,037,736 30 $19,037,736
502-500891 Payments to Providers , $2.765,000 $125,000  $2,890,000
538-50038C¢  Emergency Assistance $750,000 $0 $750,000
‘Sub Total Expenses $22,565,093 $125,013 .$22,690,106
 TOTALS _ $8,298,168

EXPLANATION

The Department of Fealth and Human Services manages the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF}
program, which is funded annually by approximately $38 million of federal TANF block grant funds and
approximately $32 miilion from state general funds. In order to receive the federal funds, the State must invest
$32 million annually as maintenance of effort (MOE). The current SFY16-17 budget appropriated the minimum
level of general funds necessary to reach the required MOE, and retain the federal funds in order to avoid any
penalties. Any reduction in general funds puts the entire federal funds at risk.

The primary use of the general and federal funds is to provide cash assistance to TANF eligible clients. Over the
last 7 vears caseloads have declined, and has resulted in a surplus of federal TANF funds.

6/30/2010 14,090
6/30/2011 13,735
6/30/2012 11,060
6/30/2013 8,538
6/30/2014 7,479
6/30/2015 6,582
3/31/2016 5,657

.. This request seeks authority to accept and expend $8,298,168 million of this TANF surplus to pilot new services
‘ and initiatives under a new program called “Gateway to Work™ for the six month period ending December 31,
2016. A six month funding period is being requested for the program to demonstrate its value.



The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 4

May 9, 2016

Under the Federal TANF regulations, states are able to define services that meet one of the TANF program goals:

I. To provide assistance to needy families so that children may be cared for in their own homes or in
the homes of relatives,

2. To end dependence of needy parents on governmental programs by promoting job preparation,
work and marriage,

3. To prevent and reduce the incidence of out of wedlock pregnancies; and

4. To encourage the formation and maintenance of two parent families

Our federal partners in Boston and Washington, D.C., have been involved in providing guidance for the creation
of the Gateway to Work program. Official approval is still needed through the submission of a TANF State Plan
Amendment,

Gateway to Work Background:

As New Hampshire and the nation continue to shift toward a world economy, New Hampshire employers are
striving to compete in world markets. New Hampshire's unemployment rate is now below 3%, leaving employers
to struggle to find workers whose skills have kept pace with employer needs especially in the areas of healthcare,
advanced manufacturing, and information technology. Despite the low unemployment rate, many TANF and
New Hampshire Health Protection Program recipients live in poverty because they lack the skills for, or face
barriers to, successful sustainable employment in good paying jobs needed in today's economy.

Gateway to Work has been designed to address those barriers, which include education and managing
employer/employee relationships, transportation, childcare and landlord/renter relationships.  Skill-building
begins with early child development, and low-income children have difficulty accessing quality early leaming—
and even safe-—child care situations. This program has the potential to impact two generations of low-income
citizens {our workers and their children) simultaneously.

Gateway to Work is a collaborative effort involving DHHS, the New Hampshire Department of Education, the
Community College System of New Hampshire, the New Hampshire Department of Corrections, and New
Hampshire Employment Security, with additional cooperation from the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation,
Community Action Agencies, and others. DHHS will provide federal TANF funding, participant recruitment,
program oversight, reporting, and evaluation coordination. New Hampshire Employment Security, under a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with DHHS, will serve as the front door for eligibility, case management for
Jjob ready individuals, and data storage. The Department of Education under an MOA with DHHS will provide
expanded employment education in after school programs as well as subsidized summer employment for youth.
The Community College System of New Hampshire, funded under an MOA with DHHS, has developed training
and apprenticeship programs to meet the needs of employers, especially those categorized as high labor need.

Fligibility:

Individuals eligible for the work program will include individuals who are under 200% of the federal poverty
level, which includes all New Hampshire Health Protection Program enrollees.

Adults aged 18 through 64 with children under age 18 in the household

Non-custodial parents age 18 through 64 with children under age 18 outside the household
Childless adults aged 18 through 24,

Childless adults aged 25 and older



The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairman,
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

" and the Honorable Council

‘Page 5
May 9, 2016

Program Phases:

Gateway to Work is comprised of five interdependent, sequential phases.

1} Recruitment, New Hampshire Health Protection enrollees and others on state assistance shall be the focus of
mailings and other outreach efforts. '

2y Eligibility. Clients must verify income, citizenship and other eligibility criteria.

3) Assessments. Using nationally recognized assessment tools, eligible individuals shall underge both vocational
and job readiness assessments. Vocational assessments shall include educational needs, vocational interest,
personal values, and aptitude. Job readiness screening shall determine batriers such as domestic violence, child
care, trangportation, and so on.

4) Initial Career Counseling. At this stage, the assessments shall be scored and the individual shall be determined
as “High Need” or “Job Ready.” The vocational assessment will be interpreted and work on identifying the
individual's career plan using career clusters. If the career pathway includes high need labor fields, specialized
case management shall occur to place the client on a skill-building path related to healthcare, advanced
manufacturing, or information technology (with a specific focus on networking). Training, education, and/or
experience needs shall be identified and connections to appropriate service providers shall be made with an
emphasis placed on their credentials. Job Ready individuals shall be retained by New Hampshire Employment
Security, Individuals assessed as having barriers to employment shall be referred to appropriate community based
service providers, who are most appropriate to meet that individual's needs and who have been selected {(through
an RFP process) to case manage those individuals for Gateway to Work.,

5) Continued Case Management. In this stage, the participant receives limited fanding for employment related
needs, such as uniforms and mileage reimbursement, as well as referrals for barrier removal services. The client
is moved into immediate employment. Case Management remains available for 12 months for Job Ready
participants, and 24 months for High Need. Case management shall inciude on-the-job training and subsidized
employment as incentives that bond workers with employers. The Community College System of NH has
developed strong ties to high labor need employers, along with tailored training and apprenticeship programs to
meet the needs of those employers. To measure program efficacy, all case managers shall provide monthly
reports on demographics, activities and progress on forms to DHHS, Division of Family Assistance. Client long
term progress shall be tracked using New Hampshire Employment Security data for job retention and earnings
gain.

Program Services:

In addition to the above elements, other supportive services are crucial to the success of Gateway to Work. These
include: '

1) Transportation. In TANF, 52% of work ready individuals experience transportation as a barrier to
employment. This is due in no small part to the essentially rural nature of our state, where public transportation

| from where potential employees live to where good paying jobs are available may not be available. To resolve
this impediment, Gateway to Work is making $1.2 million available to create a transportation on demand solution
during the term of this proposal. This element of Gateway to Work is in the design phase.




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Exceilency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 6

May 9, 2016

). Chlld Care Data indicates that, for several reasons, child care remains a barrier for appremmalely 35% of
TANF recipients. First, even clients who receive the Ch1ld Care subsidy must pay an average $75 out of pocket,
leaving little money from the TANF grant left to pay extra child care costs. Second, availability of a child care
slot, especially for infant/toddler care, can be problematic; many clients have reported being offered a job but
having to refuse it because no child care slot was available in time to begin the employment. The Gateway to
Work solution is two-fold: 1) Gateway To Work will transfer additional TANF dollars to the Child Care Bureau
to ease the copayment issue on clients, and 2) Gateway To Work supports child care centers being developed in
five of the State’s most populated areas. These centers will offer temporary child care solutions so parents won't
have to declme _]ObS dnd wﬁl asswt the client in ﬁndmg a long-term child care solution.

3): Housmg Data shows tha% on average housmg isa bdmer to employment for 23% of TANF 1ec1plents To
'help resolve this, each (Jateway to Work participant will be eligible for a one-time assistance payment of $1,000
in order to help a) avoid ethlon b} avoid utility shutoff, and/or ¢) move from a location where no Jobs exist in
the cl;ent 8 career :F eid to an area where those Jobs do exist.

4) Women Inmaﬁes The Department of Corrections Shea Farm 1ransitlon program averages 30 residents at any
point in time. ‘Gateway to Work will provide services to this population begmmng SIX. months prior to. release
w:th a speua] emphams on crimmai background as a barrier to employment

5) Home Vlsltzng Home Vlsltmg services prowded 1hrough the DHHS Dmszon of I’ubhc Heaith already ex1si to
provide counsehng for the health and well-being of low income parents. Gateway. to Work will expand funding
for these services, and add home visits to the 228 TANF parents who are exempt from work programs for a year
due to having a child under age one. With a TANF grant that is barely 40% of poverty, these young famlhes need
to be offered other OptionS than remammg at home for, a year. These opt;ons are bemg des:gned

6} Yom Gaieway o Work will expand fundmg for after school career counsehng and summer empioyment
activities,

Metries:

Gateway to Work will be using the Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act (WIOA) common performance
measures as identified at Title I'V [Sec. 116(b)(2)(A)(1)(1~IV)} as one set of outcome measures. We are also
asking Gateway to Work partners for data/tracking to be identified on the Client Monthly Reporting Form to
measure client outcomes and additional data/tracking to be reported on the Agency Specific Reporting Form to
measure agency outcomes. MOAs and Request For Proposals (RFP's) for private confractors require that
additional data be identified; requarements were written into those documents to allow for flexibility to change the
reqmred data ‘elements on these forms in order to accommodate continuous process improvement. Participants
will be tracked for degree of participation, progress with barriers, entry into employment, job retention and
earnings gain.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

. Page 7

‘May 9, 2016

Staffing:

Gateway to Work requires new functional assignments. Three DHHS staff will be required to manage the
program, collect and approve invoicing for payment, approve client expenses for payment, collect reports and
input into a data base, measure program outcomes, conduct case audits and more. NHES will be requesting 5
full-time staft to do eligibility, assessments, and career planning across the state, in addition to case managing job
ready individuals, CCSNH will be seeking two staff to determine employer needs, develop training plans to fill
those needs, and manage the individuals and employers who have been paired with training and apprenticeships.

Funding;
Estimated costs for the first six months of SFY 17 for Gateway to Work are shown on the following summary.

Activity/Explanation I 2017 First Six Months s
) Clients  CostPer :  Total | S5BG
: § 35%
42%
NHES  Front Door: Efigiblity; case management; referrals; racking | .
NeESSHffiog 3308073 $129.330
O Frawel e e ioeer . $4.564
Resource Center Ass;siance L 17,881 37,371
Program Specialist | B L $98.928 541550
NHES Administrative Ccst $30,000 $12,800
.Share of Manager and Ck Inferviewer Costs $3,787 . $1,5%0
Postage $2,025 . §851
Bonds ....54.800 $2,058
...... ($1,800 $758
. [NHES  Tesing: Wath & Readng $25,000 . $10,500
Case Mansgement T B B
Case Managemeanxgh Need ciienis e - 185 $2,400 $222,000 . $93,240 |
Case Management Shea Farm Clents " ) LB7E000 L $31,500
Empbymént Traininé_;“éﬁ.pﬁért's' (ETS)
"Job ready clients 438 $1,000 $216,000 : $91,680
. High Need clients 185 $2,000 $188,000 77,700
Shea Farm Upon ralease become hl'need fsr 2 years, Yr 1 G‘E Yr_z_ _1_2_2_ B $1,000 $30,500 ; $10,675
Subsidized Employment e e
__Job ready clients: fake up raies 20% ¥ri; 30% Y? 2 . 88 $1,000 . $43,800 L. 518,386
) “High Need clients: Take up rates: 30% Yr 1; 40% Yr 2 56 $1.000 $27,750 $11.885
_.Shea Farm; Takewuprale 10%. LB 81,000 §3000 . 51,050,
OneThe-Job Training 10473 : o . N
Job ready clionis .88 53,800 _$i57.680 ¢ $86,228
© ... Hgh Need clients: Take up rates 20% Yr 1 30% Yr 2 97, $6,920 _Bi28.020 . $83,788
Shea Farm: Take u;} rate 30%. 20 $3,600 $38,000 : $12,800
CCSNH Trai IR X A
flents. $2.500 .. $375,000 : 8¢
(1 00 clionts @ $8080) ) ....%8,000 $300,000 ¢ $0
‘Work Ready sites (4,286 cllents @ 3500) L1286 800 . §321,800 ; 50
DOE Youth afler school and subsidized employment $612,509 30
28 1000 862500 526,250
_ ) $1,100,000 . $482,000
SNHS Chid Care: SNHS Amendment $1,250,000 30
DGYF  Chid Care: Reduce cient cost-sharo & copayments C$1,721820 50
DPHES  Home Visiting; emphasize outreach to exempi TANF moms chs}d under 1 $125.000 - $0
DFA _‘Evaiuahon Desngn&Annual Pea‘formance - o T ' 3550 000 o .
DEA  -Recruitment Posters; meflings, brochyres . . 50,000 . $21,000
DEA Posiions: Supervisor, Business Systems Analyst, & Program Spec:!alssl $123,24G ¢ 351,761
DFA  Audh Set Aside $830 | $124
Totals [ 38208168 | $1.241,155




The Honorable Neal M., Kurk, Chairman,

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

Page 8 . L
May 9, 2016 ' : -

The funds are t{) be budgeﬁed as follows;

05-G5- _45 4Sxxxx-xxxx Gateway to Werk _

010 Personnel Services-Permanent: Three DHFS positions to manage the program, The Department
Will utilize current vacant positions and not be asking for new positions.

020 Cuwrrent Expense: Rec-rui{men‘t Posters; mailings; brochures.

041 Audit Fund Set Aside:. State mandated audit set aside of federal funds

049  Transfers To Other Agencws $477,930 to Department of Employment Security to manage the
intake process, $25,000 for testing and $612,500 to Department of Education to manage youth

: after school and subsidized employment programs,

060  Benefits for three positions - :

070 Travel for two staff o

102 Contracts for Program Services: }ndependem case manager $259,500, Community College System of NH for training
programs $1 (71,500, azmuai independent evaluation $550,000 and $1,162,500 for t;ansporta‘ﬂon and housing
assistance.

502 Employmeat Training Szipports (E T S) $434 5 GO Subsidized Employment $74,550, On-The- Jeb Training (OJT)
92321 ,700.

05-95.42-4211 10-2977: Division for Children, Youth, and Families
041 Audit Fund Set Aside: State mandated auéli set aside of federal funds
5 36- Employment Related Child Care reduction of cost- sharmg and copayments for clients

05-95-45-450010-6127: Dmswn of Famﬂy Aas1stance Employmenﬁ Support
041 Audit Fund Set Aside: ‘State mandated audit set aside of federal funds
102 Envestment in chﬁci'ca_r'e netvvork

05-95-45-450010-6146 Division of Family Asustame Temporary Assistance To Needy Families
041 Audit Fund Set Aside: State mandated audit set aside of federal funds :
502 Contr&ct for Program Services: 3 125 OOO for horne visiting services

In response to the anticipated two-part questten “Can hese funds be used to offset General Finds?” and ‘What is the
compellifig reason for not ofﬁsettmg General Funds?” the Division offers the ollowing information: These {unds may not be
used to offaet General Funds. Generai funds are requued i:e meet the annual maintenance of effort for the TANF program,

These funds will not change the program e 1g1b1 ity levels, but they do create new support services to encoumge and assist
clients in ﬂndm g long term emplaymem

Area served: statewide
Source of funds: These funds are 100% Federal from the Temporary Assistance to Needy Pamxizeb program.

In the event that these Federal Funds become no i(}nger available, General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Approved by: | '
ery A WMeyers, Commissioner

The Pepartment of Health and Human Services’' Mission Is to join communities and families in providing
opportunities for citizens o achieve health and independence.



_ ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

JSEPH A, FOSTER

ANN M, RICE
ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

May 24, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 03301

Her Excellency Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
And the Honorable Council

State House '

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, authorize the Department of Justice to budget and expend
prior year carry forward funds in the amount of $59,313,582 from the MtBE settlement
funds for the remediation of M{BE contamination in groundwater and drinking water
effective upon approval from the Fiscal Committee and the Governor and Executive
Council through June 30, 2017. 100% Other Funds (MTBE Settlements).

Funds are to be budgeted in account #02-20-20-200010-3343, Department of Justice
MtBE Settlements as follows:

Current : Revised

SFYie Increase = SFY16

Class/Expense Class Title ' Budget Amount Budget

073-500582 Grants to Other State Agencies $19,448,329 $59.313,582 $78,761,910
Source of Funds

009-407129 Other lncome $19,448,329 $50,313,582 $78,761,910

2. Ceontingent upon approval of requested action number one, authorize the Department of
Justice to retroactively amend a Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department of Justice (DOJ) and Department of Environmental Services (DES),
approved by the Governor and Executive Council on December 4, 2013, Item #22 by
extending end date from June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2021 and by increasing the grant to
DES by $59,313,582 from $22,316,660 to $81,630,242.

Telephone 603.-271-3658 < FAX 603-271-2110 + TDD Access: Relay NH 1-806-735-2964




EXPLANATION

1. In 2003, the Department of Justice (DQJ) sued gasoline manufacturers and marketers
seeking damages for the statewide problem of MtBE contamination of groundwater and
drinking water. DOJ entered into settlement agreements with a number of the
manufacturers and marketers, which resulted in the State receiving $81,630,242 for
MtBE remediation. The Department of Environmental Services (DES) and the DOJ
entered into an MOU in which DES would utilize an estimated $22,316,660 to begin
implementation of an MtBE corrective action plan for cleanup of the contamination of
groundwater and drinking water. This request is to budget and expend the remaining
$59,318,582 to continue with MtBE remediation plan,

2. This request is retroactive because there was an extensive start-up period for the
implementation of the corrective plan when DES did not have a significant outlay of the
already-encumbered funds. The programs are up and running and major expenses are
being incurred by DES, and will be incurred for an estimated five additional years. The
amendment to the MOU will allow DES to receive the remaining settlement funds and
expend them in accordance with the corrective action plan.

In the event these funds should no longer become available, general funds will not be
requested in support of this request.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request. Your consideration
is greatly appreciated.

- Respectfully submitted,

#1425165



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between
New Hampshire Department of Justice
and
New Hampshire Department of Envnronmental Services
_ relative to
the expenditure of MtBE Settlement Funds

AMENDMENT No. 1

This Agreement, hereinafter called the “Amendment,” is by and between the Department of
Justice (DOJ) and the Department of Environmental Services (DES). '

 WHEREAS, pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) approved by Governor and

Council on December 4, 2013 (Item #22) DOJ and DES agreed to perform certain services upon
the terms and conditions specified in the MOU and in consideration of reimbursement by DOJ of
certain sums as specified therein; and

WHEREAS, the DOJ and DES have agreed to amend the MOU in certain respects;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the covenants and conditions
contained in the MOU and set forth herein, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. Amendment and Modification of MOU: The MOU is hereby amended as follows:
(A) Delete existing paragraph D and replace it with:

D, Payment
-DOJ will rezmburse DES at a minimum, on q quarterfy basis for expendztures
mcurred _ '
DOJ and DES shall Jointly determine rhe amount of funds that wzll be necessary
to Support the MTBE remediation program. DOJ may transfer funds to DESto.

support the MTBE remediation progmm however, payments in fotal shall not
exceed $81, 63 0,242, 00 '

(B) Add the follovm:ag nc:w section F:
F Termmatzon

This MOU will terminate upon full disbursement of the MtBE Settlement Funds by
DES. _

2. Effectivé' Date of Axheﬁdﬁient This Amendment shall take effect upon thé date of

approval of this Amendment by the Governor and Executive Council of the State of New
Hampshlre '

3. Continuance of Agreement: Except as specifically amended and modified by the terms



Memorandum of Understanding between the Department of Environmental Services and
Department of Justice, Amendment No. 1
Page2

and conditions of this Amendment, the MOU, and the obligations of the parties there
under, shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth therein.

For the Department of Environmental Services:

~Shewnnans ’gjiw\‘eu@é\_ E3(e AL

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner Date

For the Department of Justice:

;4// | 5/14 /201
Joseph A, %éﬁomey %gﬂ Date




00

ATTORNEY GENERAL

0y 13 257
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
33 CAPITOL STREET
CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-5307
- ' ANN M. RICE

7 JOSEPH A, FOSTER
ATTORNEY GENERAL

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

‘The Honerable Mary Jane Wallner, Chairman
- Fiscal Committee of the General Court

State House
Concord, NH 03301

And the Honorable Council
State House
Cancord, NH 03301

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI,

October 29, 2013

o AR

\ppitrretl Gy Pisell Commitsss

- Her Excellency Governor Margargt Wood Hassan

REQUESTED ACTION

authorize the Department of Justice to budget and expend prior year

carry forward funds in the amount of $22,316,661 from the MtBE settlement funds for the remediation
of MtBE contamination in groundwater and drinking water effective with the approvals of the Fiscal

Committee and Governor and Couneil through June 30, 2015.

106% Other Funds (MTBE Settlements).

These funds are to be budgeted in account #02-20-20-200010-3343, Department of Justice,

MBE Settlements as foliows:

MIBE Settlements
02-20-20-200010-3343

Current Requested New
Ciass Description Budget Action Budget
073-500582 Grants to other State Agencies 30 $22,316,661 $22,316,881
Revenue
009-407129 Other Income 50 (822,316,661 ($22,315,661)
MIBE Settiements

2. Contingent upon approval of requested action number one, authorize the Department of Justice to
enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Department of Environmental Services
(DES) and grant DES $22,316,66] to establish and begin the implementation of an MtBE corrective
action plan for cleanup of the contamination of groundwater and drinking water effective with the date
of Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2013. :

Telephone 603-271-3658

» FAX $03-271-2110 » TDD Access: Relay NH 1.800-735-2964




EXPLANATION

In 2003, the Department of Justice (DOJ) sued gasoline manufacturers and marketers seeking
damages for the statewide problem of MtBE contamination. The State settled with all but one of the
defendants. After deductions from the settlement payments for legal fees, costs, and administrative fees,
the State has $81,630,000 available for remediation of MtBE contamination in groundwater. The
settlements, entered as orders of the court, require that the money be spent on MtBE-related remediation.
The Department of Environmental Services (DES) has developed a plan for the efficient use of these
funds. This plan is being presented to the comrmittee as a separate DES item. DOJ requests
authorization to grant $22,316,661 to DES for implementation of the plan during the current biennium.
DOJ and DES have entered into a separate Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that allows DES to
implement this plan while DOJ retains the right to review DES expenditures quarterly and to review any
single expenditure over one million dotlars (MOU attached).

- Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

JAF/K
#964192



ME

DEPART

A. Agreement

This Memoerandum of
“DOJ’) and the New Hampsh]
forth the terms and conditions
funds received in the case of S
mutually agreed-upon progran
contamination of groundwater
those who have been affected.

B.

MORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
MENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Understanding between the Department of Justice (hereinafter
ire Department of Environmental Services (hereinafter “DES”) sets

whereby DOJ will dispense up to $81,630,242.00 in settlement

tate v. Hess, et al (hereinafter “MTBE case”) to DES to implement
ns to prevent exposure to MTBE by identifying and remediating

in New Hampshire, and providing safe, clean drinking water to

Development of a Project Plan

DOJ and DES agree that the setilement funds should be used in a manner that will
provide benefit to the greatest number of affected citizens, while focusing on those high priority
sites that pose the most immediate danger to drinking water sources. DOJ and DES recognize
that it is critical to the success|of the MTBE remediation projects that the input of legislators and
other stakeholders be considered as a detailed project plan is developed. DOJ and DES agree

that by March 31, 2014, they

ill jointly schedule and attend meetings with legislators and

various other stakeholders to seek input as to the use of the funds. Thereafter, DES will develop
a long-range work proposal for: (1) investigation and remediation of existing contamination
sites, (2) testing at-risk private drinking water wells within a location radius of contamination
source sites, (3) providing safe, clean drinking water to impacted citizens, (4) installation and
improvement of public water supply infrastructure in areas having significant MTBE
contamination, and (5) implementation of measures to prevent further MTBE contamination.
The plan must be approved by|DOJ prior to implementaticn.

C. Scope of Work

DES will create an M

ﬂBE Remediation Bureau within the agency, which will have

primary responsibility for impiementing the approved work plan. The Bureau’s efforts will

include coordination of MTB

private drinking water supply i
establishing and implementing
public water supply wells to id
investigation and cleanup of pr
are identified, staff will work t

private or public water systems

needed to implement the plan.

D. Payment

DOJ will reimburse DH

site cleanup, drinking water quality assessment, public and
mprovements, and prevention work. Staff will be responsible for
comprehensive plans to sample at-risk private and transient
entify areas affected by MTBE contamination and for the
iority MTBE-contaminated sites. Where drinking water impacts
o provide appropriate treatment or connection to new or existing
;. DES may engage the services of outside professionals as

S on a quarterly basis for expenditures incurred.




Prior to the ends of FY 2015, and FY 2017, respectively, DOJ and DES shall jointly
determine the amount of funds that will be necessary to support the MTBE remediation program
for the following biennium. Unless instructed otherwise by the Governor or the Legislature,
DOJ will seek the approval of the Fiscal Committee and the Governor and Council to transfer
that sum to DES by the beginning of the following fiscal year. Payments in total shall not
exceed $81,630,242.00.

E. Reporting
On a quarterly basis, DES will provide a report to DOJ that will include the name of each

project, the total amount spent, what the money was spent on, and a copy of its appropriation
summary report. DOJ may audit DES expenditures.

DES shall seek DOJ approval of any single project expenditure in excess of
$1,000,000.00.

100113 W L7 -
Date JoSeph W
New Hafmpshire Dé of Justice

(D3[R (3 IMhrnma 52?\:%\!\1\&&&,

Date Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner
Department of Environmental Services




The State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services

NHDES

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner

May 26, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, V1, authorize the Department of Environmental Services {DES) accept and expend
$5,198,361 in MtBE settlement funds from the Department of Justice (DOJ) to implement an M{BE
corrective action plan, effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through June 30,
2017. Funding is 100% MTBE Settlement funds.

Funding is to be appropriated as follows:

MTRE Settlement
03-44-44-444010-88930000
FY 2016
Class Budget Category Originat Requested Revised
Budget Action Budget
Income
009-407624 MIBE Funds {19,079,599) (5,198,361) (24,277,960
Expenditures
018-500106 §Overtime 10,000 15,176 25,176
020-500200  §Current Expense 26,042 18,1504 44,192
022-500235 fRents - Leases Other Than State 7,448 4,327 15,775
024-500227 ¥Main Other Than Building 4208 0 420
026-500251  [Dues of 435 435
027-502799  RTransfers to DOIT 38,611 23,636 81,647
028-500292 ITransfers to General Services 64,5008 51,851 116,351
030-500320  #Equipment New Replacement 82,607 15,7608 98,367
037-500173 JTechnology - Hardware 17,407 of 17,407
038-500175  ITechnology - Software 10,0008 6,941 16,941
039-500188 g§Telecommunications 9,3OOE 6,852 16,152
040-500800  fIndirect Costs 133,037 53,848 186,885
042-500620 jAdditional Fringe Benefits 41,7807 29,519 71,299

www.des.nh.gov
29 Hazen Drive « PO Box 95 » Concord, NH 03302-0095
(603) 271-7174 « TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



« The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 2
(Continued)
FY 2016
Class Budget Category Original Requested Revised
Budget Action Budget
049-384495  FTransfer to Other Agencies 0 403 403
050-500109  EPersonnel Service Temp Appoint. 477,084 354,139 831,223
059-5300117  §Temporary Full Time 403,805 392,803 796,608
060-500601 EBenefits 382,268 397,053 779,321
066-500543  JEmployee Training 9,000k 2,379 11,379
070-500705  §In-State Travel Reimbursement 7,158 2,725 9,883
080-500715  FOut-of-State Travel Reimbursement 0 6,900 6,9008
101-500729  EMedical Payments to Providers 6,622 3,578 10,200
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 5,541,352 2,192,264 7,733,616
300-500830  FReimbursements 11,791,738 1,619,622 13,411,3804
Total 19,079,599 5,198,361 24 277,960
EXPLANATION

In 2003, DOJ sued gasoline manufacturers and marketers to obtain damages for the statewide problem of
MtBE contamination. DOJ has since settled with every defendant other than ExxonMobil. After deductions
from the settlement for legal fees, costs, and administrative expenses, $81.6 million in settlement money is
available for remediation of MtBE contamination in groundwater and drinking water. The MtBE Remediation
Bureau is operating under the terms of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)} with DOJ regarding the use
of the settlement funds. The purpose of this request is to authorize DES to accept and expend additional
settlement funds from DOJ, to continue with implementation of the MtBE corrective action plan. This
includes the use of state cleanup, remediation, water treatment, analytical laboratory contractors, and
reimbursement to affected parties for state approved remedial costs and for DES personnel. This request is to
supplement the existing FY2016/2017 budget. The FY2016/2017 budget was funded by reallocating
unexpended funds for the FY2014/2015 budget. It is now necessary to provide additional funding to ensure
that there is sufficient budget to last until the end of the biennium.

Expenditures itemized by Class included in this request are described as follows:

Class 018 To cover the cost for overtime for personnel.

Class 020 To cover costs for postage, office supplies, field supplies and vehicle expenses.

Class 022 To cover costs for rent related to office equipment, such as a copier/scanner, and lease space
at the Pease International Tradeport office of DES for seacoast area field work.

Class 026 To cover costs for National Groundwater Association Dues (reduces the costs of NGWA
training and provides access to technical publications and scientific literature collections)

Class 027 To cover costs for Information Technology services.

Class 028 To cover costs for Hazen Drive building rent.



» The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 3

Class 030 To cover costs for office equipment.

Class 038 To cover the costs of software purchases and licenses.

Class 039 To cover the costs for telecommunications.

Class 040 To cover the program share of statewide indirect costs.

Class 042 To cover the program share of additional fringe benefits.

Class 049 To cover costs to participate in the employee assistance program.

Class 050 To cover the costs for 8 full-time permanent positions currently funded in other programs

but working on MtBE cleanup projects. These positions have been temporarily reassigned to the M{BE
program. It will also cover the costs for other staff that perform support services and charge those costs to
the MtBE program. MtBE funds will be used to supplant funding of the positions which are currently
budgeted as follows:

Vacant Positions to be Temporarily Reassigned to the MtBE Program

Position # Title Budget (03-44-44-) Funding Mix § Amount
40492 Hydrogeologist V 444010-25140000 100% Federal 75,609
12030 Hydrogeologist 111 444010-53920000 100% Other 31,366
19746 Environmentatst 111 443010-91030000 100% Other 46,391
19736 Environmentalist I 442010-38550000 100% Other 18,876
43355 Environmentatist [ 4£42010-367306000 100% Other 37,752
43359 Environmentalist 11 442010-36730000 100% Other 44 480
12105 Environmentalist 1T 442010-12000000 100% Other 39,293
42224 Executive Secretary 443010-900306000 100% Other 29,796

Total: 323,563
Existing Positions That Will Charge Limited Time to the M{BE Program

Position # Title Budget (03-44-44-) Funding Mix § Amount
16792 Civil Engineer V] 444010-14090000 100% Other 1,650
42135 Civil Engineer V 444010-14210000 100% Other 4,150
42141 Hydrogeologist 11 444010-14210000 100% Other 4,150
19883 Hydrogeologist I 444010-20750000 100% Federal 1,650
18330 Hydrogeologist IV 444010-14210000 100% Other 4,150
42142 Environmentalist [V 444010-14210000 " 100% Other 1,650
41644 Administrator IV 441018-47900000 100% Other 4,076
19124 Hydrogeologist V 44:1018-47900000 100% Other 4,650
42731 Accountant 111 440010-59230000 100 % Other 4,450

Total: $30,576
Total for Class 50: $354,139
Class 059 To cover the costs for the full-time, temporary bureau personnel that were approved by

Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246 (approved on November 22, 2013) with extensions



* The Honorable Neal M: Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 4

Class 060
Class 066
Class 070
Class 080
Class 101
Class 102
Class 300

in service dates amended by Fiscal Committee item # FIS 15-117 (July 29, 2015) and by
Fiscal Committee item # FIS 15-239 (December 18, 2015).

To cover benefits for full-time and part-time personnel.

To cover costs for employee training.

To cover travel to various contaminated sites and to perform outreach and education.

Ta cover travel costs for training.

To cover the costs for field personnel health and safety training and medical monitoring,
To cover the costs of laboratory, site cleanup and engineering services contracts.

To cover costs for reimbursement of approved remedial project costs, including site
investigation and remediation and provision of safe drinking water.

We respectfully request your approval.

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner




The State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services

Thomas S. Burack, Commissicner

October 26, 2015 APPROVED

ﬂ‘g ¥ ".:,‘ Y 3 S il
The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman | CAL COMMITTEE
Fiscal Committee of the General Court DATE /2 / /57 G:W
State House e | s :._2 39
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan o o o
and the Honorable Council ARPRIMED G & G
State House T
Concord, NH 03301 DATE _2lielis

REQUESTED ACTIONS

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, authorize the Department of Environmental Services (DES) to amend
Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246 (approved on November 22, 2013) and G&C item# 22 (approved on
December 4, 2013) as amended by Fiscal Committee item # FIS 15-117 (July 29, 2015) and G&C item #
61 (August 5, 2015) by extending the end date from December 31, 2015 to June 30, 2017 for the purpose
of implementing the MtBE Settlement Agreements. No increase in funding is requested at this time.

100% MiBE Settlement Funds.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 124:15,], authorize DES to extend the existing, five (5) full-time
temporary positions end date from December 31, 2015 to June 30, 2017 effective upon Fiscal Committee
approval. The positions were approved by the Division of Personnel on October 23, 2013. The positions
were subsequently established by Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246, approved on November 22, 2013
and amended by Fiscal Committee item # FIS 15-117 (July 29, 2015).

Environmentalist IV
(2 positions}

Classification | Administrator IV | Administrator Jil Civil Engineer VI
Position #: 9T26355 972666 9T2666 9T2667/9T2668
Labor Grade: 33 31 32 27 '

Salary Range:

567,431 — $92,313

361,484 — 584,669

564,406 - $88,401

$51,773 — $70,064

3. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, authorize the Department of Environmental Services (DES) to amend
Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246 (approved on November 22, 2013) and G&C item# 22 (approved on
December 4,2013) as amended by Fiscal Committee item # FIS 15-117 (July 29, 2015) and G&C item #
61 (August 5, 2015) to extend the end date for the reallocation of $1,579,195 of MTBE Settlement funds
from December 31, 2015 to June 30, 2017; effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council

approval. 100% MTBE Settlement funds.

www.des.nh.gov
29 Hazen Drive » PO Box 95 » Concord, NH 03302-0095
(603} 271-7174 « TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wooed Hassan
and the Honorable Council
page 2

XPELANATION

The MtBE Remediation Bureau budget extension, transfer of funds, and continuation of five full time
temporary positions, was approved by the Joint Legislative Fiscal Committee on July 29, 2015, FIS 15-
117. The Governor and Executive Council subsequently approved the budget extension and transfer of
funds on August 5, 2015, Item# 61. At the time of approval of the program’s budget extension, the State
was operating under a Continuing Resolution, resulting in the budget and positions being authorized for
only the first six months of state Fiscal Year 2016 through December 31, 2015. Now that the State’s
budget for the full Fiscal Year 2016/2017 biennium has been signed into law, the approved budget,
budget reallocation and temporary personnel end dates are being requested to extend through the end of

the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 biennium.

The following is intended to address the seven questions required by the Fiscal Committee with respect to
the acceptance of federal and other funds in which new positions are established or extended:

Q-1.List all Personnel by Classification, Labor Grade, and Salary:

See table above for temporary full-time personnel (positions originally approved on November 22, 2013
with extension approved on July 29, 2015).

Q-2. Explain the Nature, Need and Duration of the Program:

‘The positions subject to this request will be funded until June 30, 2017. Additional future funding
requests are anticipated to fully utilize the MTBE scttlement funding. The primary responsibility of the
new and reassigned positions is to develop, administer, and manage a statewide MTBE corrective action
plan, including work by DES contractors and distribution of financial assistance to affected parties. This
requires a level of technical knowledge and skill that is consistent with the position classifications.

QQ-3. What is the Relationship to Existing Programs?

The new positions are needed to provide DES with specific and dedicated expertise to implement a
complex and comprehensive plan to address statewide MTBE contamination. Although current DES
personnel perform MTBE contamination work in existing programs using existing funding, and are expert
in that regard, their workload is too great to absorb all the new work planned for the settlement funds.

Q-4 Has a Substantially Similar Program been Requested of the Legislature and Denied?

No. This situation is unique and unprecedented.
Q-5 Why was this Program and its Funding Not Included in the Operating Budget?

At the time that the program was originally established, the State Operating Budget was being prepared,
the case was still in litigation, and settlements with settling parties had not been completed. The program
was established at that point in time as a temporary program and with the expectation of separate fiscal
requests to reauthorize the program in each subsequent biennium until all settlement funds have been

expended (currently projected to be approximately six years).



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Goavernor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 3

Q-6 Can any Portion of the Funds Be Utilized if Either, None, or Only Part of the Positions are
Authorized?

Yes. However, due to existing workload, significant limitations would be placed on timely
implementation of the fulf settlement funding plan. A much longer timeframe than the projected 6 years

would be necessary.

Q-7 What is the Estimate of the Amount of Funding Required to Continue the Positions in Future Years?
The positions created with settlement funds are not currently anticipated to be converted to permanent

positions once all of the settlement funds have been expended. At this time, potential future funding
needs are too difficult to predict, but in no case are they currently expected to involve any General Funds.

‘We respectfully request your approval.

¥ - -
Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner




The State of New Hampshire
Department of Environmental Services

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner

July 1; 2015

APPROVED
The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman FISCAL COMMITTEE
- Fiscal Committee of the General Court . ’; G / —

State House DATE 2i2%(1s

| TES FIS {511
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan s _*Je‘ * L7 e
and the Honorable Council PN
State House AP RGX{{,EQ G&c
Concord, NH 03301 DATE /75

REQUESTED ACTIONS TEM 2 G

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, authorize the Department of Environmental Services (DES) to
retroactively amend Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246 and G&C item# 22 (approved on December 4,
2013) by extending the end date from June 30, 2015 to December 31, 2015 for the purpose of
implementing the MtBE Settlement Agreements. No increase in funding is requested at this time. 100%

MitBE Settlement Funds.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 124:15 1, authorize DES to retroactively extend the existing, five
(5) full-time temporary positions end date from June 30, 2015 to December 31, 2015 effective upon Fiscal
Committee approval. The positions were approved by the Division of Personnel on October 23, 2013.
The positions were subsequently established by Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246; approved on

November 22, 2013.

| - R | Environmentatist Tv
Classification | Administrator IV | Administrator II Civil Engineer VI {2 posifions)
Position #: 9712655 9T2666 9T2666 9T2667/9T2668
Labor Grade: 33 31 32 27
Salary Range: | $67,431—$92.313 | $61,484 — $84,669 $64,409 — $88,491 $51,773 — §70,064

3. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, authorize the Department of Environmental Services (DES) to amend
Fiscal Committee item# FIS 13-246 and G&C item# 22 (approved on December 4, 2013) MTBE
Settlement by reallocating $1,579,195 for better utilization of funds; effective upon Fiscal Committee
and Governor and Council approval through December 31, 2015. 100% MTBE Settlement funds.

Funding is 1o be rebudgeted as follows:

e

www.des.nh.gov
29 Hazen Drive « PO Box 95 « Concord, NH 03302-0095
{603} 271-7174 « TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commiftee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 2
MTBE Settlement
03-44-44.444310-889300060
FY 2016/2017
Class . Budget Category Carrent Requested " Revised
' Budget Action Budget
Income '
009-407624 MtBE Funds $ (18,094,027 -0- 13 (18,004,027)
Expenditures ‘ :
18-500106  {Overtimie ™ - 6,631 3,369 10,000
20-500200 Current Expense 14,300 11,950 26,250
22-500235 RRents/Leases 4,301 3,147 ‘ 7,448
24-500227  jContract Repairs 420 -0- 420
27-502799 |Transfers to OIT 13,052 49,754 62,806
28-500292 JTransfers to General Services 9,474 59317 68,791
30-500320 jEguipment 10,317 17,795 . 28,112
37-500173  |Hardware 17,407 -0~ 17,407
38-500175 {Sofiware 1,034 8,966 10,000
39-500188 Teleconmunications 7884 1,416 9300
40-500800  findirect Costs 132,057 | 3,203 135260
42-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits 11,906 31,204 43,110
50-500109  JTemporary Personnel 490,265 16,468 506,737
59-500117  |Full Time Temporary 225,524 175,052 400,576
T 60-500601  IBenedits 361,265 36,967 368,232
66-500543 Employee Training 1,551 7.449 9,000
70-500705  }In-State Travel : 127 7,071 7,158
101-500728 {Medical Providers 6,622 -0- 6,622
102-500731 (jContracts for Program Services 3,408,933 1,146,067 4,555,600
300-50083C  JReimbursements ' 13,370,953 (1,579,195} 11,791,758
Total $ 18,094,027 -0~ $ 18,084,027
EXPLANATION

In 2003, the NH Department of Justice (DOJ) sued gasoline manufacturers and marketers to obtain damages
for the statewide problem of MtBE contamination. DQOJ has since settled with every defendant other than
ExxonMobil. After deductions from the settlement for legal fees, costs, and administrative expenses,
$81,630,000 in settlement money is available for remediation of MtBE contamination in groundwater and
drinking water. The MtBE Remediation Bureau is now fully staffed and is operating under the terms of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with DOJ regarding the use of the settlement funds (see attached



"The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Waod Hassan
and the Honorable Council

page 3

MOU). Program related contracts and the reimbursement process are in place making it possible to
accelerate the rate of cleanup and infrastructure improvements.

The purpose of this request is to extend the authorization period for the 5 full-time temporary M{BE
Remediation Bureau staff, to carry forward the FY 14/15 funding authorization into the current FY 16/17
biennium and to rebudget previously approved funds to allow DES to continue to operate the new MtBE
Remediation Fund and Bureau. When the FY 14/15 budget for the MiBE Remediation Fund was -
established, many of the details and needs of the program were not yet established. Additionally, the
Department did not expend funds as quickly as anticipated since the program has been fully operational less
than a year instead of the anticipated year and a half. Extension of the existing funding authorization wiil
allow DES to continue to operate the program until December 31, 2015, The extension of the personnel
-authorization is necessary to ensure that sufficient personnel are in place to administer the program. A
supplemental funding request will be made when additional spending authorization is needed. The
proposed changes have been discussed with the Department of Justice (DOT) and DOJ approves of the

changes to the budget.

DES is requesting to rebudget these funds as shown befow:

Class 018

Class 020

Class 022

Class 027
Class 028
Class 030

Class 38

Class 039 ‘

Class G50

To cover the cost for overtime for personnel expenses.

To cover costs for public outreach, postage, office supplies, field supplies and
vehicle

To cover costs for rent related to office equipment, such as a copier/scanner, and

to lease space at the Pease International Tradeport office of DES for seacoast
area field work.

To cover costs for Department of Information Technology services.

To cover costs for Hazen Drive building rent.
To cover costs for a field vehicle and scientific imstrumentation.

To cover the costs of database and GIS desktop software for the efficient
processing, interpretation and presentation of the collected water quality data.

To cover the costs of telecommunications.

Extension of the existing budget deadline will provide funds to cover the costs
for 8 full-time permanent positions currently funded m other programs but
working on MtBE cleanup projects. These positions have been temporanly
reassigned to the MIBE program. It will also cover the costs for 10 other staff
who will perform support services and charge those costs to the MtBE program.
MIBE funds will be used to supplant funding of the positions which are currently

budgeted as follows:



The Honorable Neal M., Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court

Her Exceliency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

- page 4
Vacant Positions to be Temporarily Reassigued to the MtBE Program

Biennium

Position # Title Budget (03-44-44-) Funding Mix $ Amount
40492 Hydrogeologist V 444010-25140000 100% Federal 71,497
12030 Hydrogeologist 111 444010-53520000 100% Other 62,098
19746 Environmentalist 111 443010-91030600 100% Other 45,929
19736 Environmentalist 11 442010-385506000 100% Other 40,572
43355 Environmentalist 11 442010-36730000 100% Other 38,898
43359 Environmentalist 11 442010-36730000 100% Other 44,038
12105 Environmentalist TT -442010-12000000 160% Other 38,898
42224 Executive Secretary 443010-90030000 10565 Gther 29,503

' ‘ " Total: $371,433

Existing Positions That Will Charge Limited Time to the MtBE Program

Position # Title : Budget (03-44-44.) Funding Mix 3 Amount
12127 Administrator [V 444010-14000000 100% Other 7,100
16792 Civil Engineer VI 444010-140906000 100% Other | 10,650
4213% Civil Engineer V 444010-14210000 100% Other 14,200
472141 Hydrogeologist 1 444010-14210000 100% Other | 14,200
19883 Hydrogeologist 11 444310-20750000 100% Federal 10,650
18330 Hydrogeologist IV 444010-14210000 100% Other 14,200
42142 Environmenialist TV 444010-142100060 100% Other 10,650
41644 Administrator 1% 441018-47900000 100% Other 10,630
19124 Hydrogeologist V 441018-47900000 100% Other. 10,6350
42731 Accountant 11 440010-59230000 100 % Other 32,354
Total: $135,304
Total for Class 50: $506,737

Class 059 To cover the costs for the full-time, temporary bureau personnel.

Class 060 To cover benefits for full-time personnel.

Class 066 To cover costs for employee training.

Class 670 To cover travel to various contaminated sites and to perform outrcach and education.

Class 101 To cover the costs for field personnel OSHA required medical monitoring.

Class 102 To cover contracts for clearrup and drinking water contracts.

Class 300 A reduction is requested to facilitate the above requested budget revisions without

increasing the total program appropriation. The reduction in this class will not adversely
affect the ability of the program to complete its work.



. The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Mazgaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council
page 5

We respectfully request your approval.

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner




The State of New Hampshire
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

. Burack, Commissioner

" NHDES

Thomas 8

November 22, 2013

The Honorable Mary Jane Wallner, Chairman

Fiscal Commitee of the General Count

and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaref Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council :

" State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTIONS

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Department of Environmentaf Services (DES) to accept
and expend $22,316,661 in "MTRE" settlemént funds from the Department of Justice (DOJ) to
implement an MTBE correciive action plan, effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and

Couricil approval through June 30, 2015,

Fundiog to be appropriated as follows:

100% MTBE settiement funds.

MTIBE Settlement
03-44-44-444010-88930000
FY 14 Revised
Class Titie %ﬁgrgc:tz Rff;?j;ed %: dget
. Revenue
069-407624 | MIBE Funds 30 { ($22,316,661) | ($22,316,661)
Expenditures

18-500106 | Overtime $0 $12,000 $12,000
20-500200 | Current Expense $0 - $32,773 $32,773
22-500255 | Remts/leases $0 $4,301 $4,301
24-560227 | Contract Repairs 50 3420 5420
27-502799 | Trensfers 10 OIT A $74,146 $74,146
28-500292 | Trassfers {o Goneral Services 30 $67,906 $67,906
30-500320 | Eguipment $0 £52,500 $52,500
| 37-500173 | PC Deskiop Hardwarc s0]  $257% $25,736
38-500175 | PC Desktop Sofiware 50 $3,237 $3,237
| 39.500188 | Telecommunications s0 | $5,750 $9,750
40-500800 Indirect Costs 0 £186,608 $186,605
42-500620 | Additionel Fringe Bensfits 30 $40,658 340,658
50-300109 | Temporary Personnel 30 $755,201 $255,201

| 59500117 | Full Time Temporory $0 $599,354 §599,394 |
f 60-500601 Benefits 30 £702,001 §762,000

Telephone: {603) 271-3899

DES Web Site: www.des.nh.gov
P.0. Box 95, 29 flazen Drive, Concord, New Hampshire 03352.0695

Faxr {603} 271-2381

T Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2904




The Honorable Mary Jane Wailnes, Chairman ~
Fiscal Commitice of the General Court

Her Excellency, Margarot Wood Hassan
And the Honorable Councit

Page 2
66-500543 | Employee Training 3Q $3.750 $3,750
70-50470% | In-State Travel 30 54,533 54,533
16G1-560729 | Medicat Providers $0 $6.750 $6,750
30 $4,825,000 $4,825,000

102-506731 | Conmacts for Program Services
0 $14,510,000 $14,910,000

300-500330 | Reimbursements
' Total: TUs0 | $22316661 | $22316,661

2. Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 124:15,1, authorize DES to establish five (5) full-time, temporaty
positions effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2015,
The positions were approved by the Division of Personnel on October 23, 2013. A copy of the approval
documentation is attached,

Environmentalist TV

Classification: - Aciministramr v | Administrator I | Civit Engineer VI (2 positions)
Fosttion #: | 912635 §T666 572669 512657 7 972668
Labor Grade: | 33 RIEF 32 27
Salary Range: | 367,343 - 892,209 | $61.411 - 884,561 | §64,325 - $88;3 86 | $51,696 - 569,968 -

EXPLANATION

In 2003, the Department of Justice (DOJ3) sued gasoline manufacturers and marketers to obtain damages for
the statewide problem of MTBE contamination. DO7T bas since settled with every defendant other than
ExxonMobil.' After deductions from the scttlement payments for legal fees, costs, and administrative
expenses, $813630,000 in settlement money is available for remediation of MIBE contamination in
groundwater and drinking water.  The purpose of this request is to authorize DES to accept and expend
$22.316,661 in settlement funds from DOJ, to establish and begin implementation of a comprehensive
MTBE corrective action plan. This includes the use of state cleanup/remediation contractors,
reimbursements to affected parties for approved remedial costs, and DES personnel.  Activity will be
reported annually to the Fiscal Committee. Govermnar and Council, and House and Senate leadership

In consultation with DOJ, DES is developmg a detailed plan for use of the settfement funds that will e’
presented in eariy 2014, after public input. The estimated time period for implementing the entire plan is 6
years. The plan will include funds allocated for: (1) installation and improvement of public watet supply
infrastructure in areas having significant MTBE contamination, {2) investigation and remediation of existing
contamination sites where private water wells are impacted, (3) testing at-risk private water wells within a
location radius of contamination source sites, and {4) implementation of measures to prevent further MTBE
contamination. In the near term, work will begin on plan elements that involve the most significant public-
- health risk concerns. This includes private water well testing and work at highly contaminated sites. Due to
the significant technical complexity and expertise needed for the development and implementation of the

plan, s well as annual reporting, high-level professional personne! are necessary.

The five requested full-time temporary positions will be combined with eight (8) temporarily reassigned
existing vacant DES positions to form an MTBE remediation bureau that will implement the workplan. The

- ! The State also obtained a jury verdict of approximately $236M against ExxonMobil. The verdict is currently under
appeal. This request applies only to the settlemnent funds, '



ey

The Honorable Mary Jane Wallner, Thairman
Fiscal Cominittee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Margaret Wood Hassan

Andd the Henorabic Council

Page 3

bureau's efforts will be divided between MTBE site cleanup and drinking water quality assessment. Three

- staff will work on the investigation and cleanup of priority MTBE-contaminated sites. Three staff will work

on establishing and implementing comprehensive plans to sample at-risk private and transient public water
supply wells to identify areas impacted by MTBE contamination. An additional five staff will support the
fleld sampling efforts, anid will only be hired after comprehensive sampling plans and lab analysis contracts

are in place. The bureau will be led by an administrator and supported by an executive secretary. Staffin the

bureag will also utilize existing DES staff in refated programs on an as-needed basis 1o provide support to

this important work.

Expenditures jtemized

by Class included in this req{zcst are budgeted for a partial year in FY 2014 and a full

year in FY 2015, and described as follows:

To cover the cost of evertime for full-time temporary personnel.

Class 018
Class 020 To cover costs for public outreach, postage, office supplies, and vehicle expenses.
Class 022 To cover costs for rented office equipment. ' o
Class 024 To cover costs for equipment repairs and maintenance,
Class 027 To cover costs for Information Technology services.
Class 028 To cover costs for building rent and related services.
Cless 030 To cover start up costs inchuding vehicles, scientific instrumentation, and office
- : equipment. : ‘ '
Class 037 To cover the costs for deskiop computers for the new staff
Class 038 To cover the costs for desktop software for the new staff
Class 039 To cover the costs for telecommunications.
. Class 040 To cover-the program share of statewide indirect costs.
Class 042 To cover the program share of additional fringe benefit costs.
Class 050 To cover the costs for § full-time, permanent positions currently funded in other-
programs. These vacant positions will be filled and temporarily reassigned to the
MTBE program. To cover the costs for 9 part-time equivalent personnel that work
in related programs and wili perform support services and charge those costs to the
MTBE program. MTBE funds will be used to supplant funding of the positions,
which are currently budgeted as follows: '
Vacant Posifions fo be Temporarily Reassigned fo MTBE Program
Position # Titde Budget Funding Mix | § Amount }
40492 Hydrogeologist V| 03-44-44-444010-25140000 | 100% Federal 118,191
12030 | Hydrogeologist 1T | 03-44-44-444010-53920000 | 100% Other 93,754
19746 Environmentalist 11 | 03-44-44-443G10-21030000 | 100% Other 93,754
18736 Environmentalist I | 03-44-44-442010-3835000C | 100% Other 38715
43355 Environmentalist 11 | 03-44-44-442010-36730000 | 100% Other 58,715
43358 Environmentalist 11 | 3-44-44-442010-36730000 160% Other 58,715
12103 Enviropmentalist i1 | 03-44-44-442010-12000000 | 100% Other 66,082
42224 Excoutive Secretary | 03-44-44-443010-90030000 | 100% Cther 47,672
i ' Total: $595,598
Existing Posifions That Will Charge Limited Time to the MTBE Frogram
Position # Title B Budgst L I-‘mzdin Mix i $ Amount
D07 | Admsuator 1V | 0344444 407034000000 | 106% Othes 12,756
16792 | Clvil Engineer VI | 03-44-44-444010-14090000 | 100% Other 235,392
42135 | Civil Engineer V 03-44-44-444010-1421000C _§ 100% Other 17,673




The Honorable Mary Jane Watlner, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Ma:‘garéf- Wood Hassan
And the Honorable Council

Page 4
{4140 Civil Enpincer V 03-44-44-444010-14210000 | 100% Other 23,144
19883 Hydrageologist 1| 03-44-44-444010-20750000 | 100% Federal 21,154
| 18330 Hydrogeologist IV | 03-44-44-444010-14210000 | 100% Other 19,619
41644 Administrator 1V 03-44-44-442010-4790000CG | 100% Other 7,029
19124 Hydrogeologist ¥V 03-44-44.442010-4 7900000 100% Other 32336
Total: $159,603
Total for Class 50: $755,201

Funding that is budgeted in the accounts for the current pos‘itions referenced above will either be lapsed o

closad-to-control.
To cover the costs for the 5 full-time, newly-established temporary positions for

Class 059
management, administration, and technical support that are listed on page 2,

Class 060 To eover benefifs for full-time and part-time personnel.

Class 066 To cover costs for employee training.

Class 070 To cover fravel to various contaminated sites, and to perform outreach and
education, '

Ciass 101 Toeaver costs for personnei medical monitoring.

Class 102 To cover costs for DES contractors performing work at MTBE contaminated sifes,
work to prevent further contamination, and work to provide safe drinking water,

Class 300 To caver costs for reimbursement of approved remedial project costs, mcludmg site

investigation and remediation, and provision of safe drinking water.

The following is intended to address the seven questions reqzﬁred by the Fiscal Comumittee with
respect to the acceptance of federal and other funds in which new positions are established or extended:

List All Personnel by Ciassification_. Labor Grade, and Salary:

Q-1.

See tables above for new temporary full-time personnel and temporary persopnel reassignments.

Q-2.  Explain the Nature, Need, and Duration of the Program: N
The positions subject to this request will be funded uvatil June 30, 2015. Additional FY funding

requests are anticipated to fully uvfilize the MTBE settlement fimding. The primary responsibility .of
the new and reassigned positions is to develop, administer, and manage a stsiew:dﬁ_ MTBE cotrective

action plan, including work by DES contractors and distribution of ﬁﬂancia‘l assistance to affected
parties, This requires a level of technical knowledge and skill that is consistent with the position

classifications.

What is the Relationship to Existing Programs?

Q-3.
The new positions are needed to provide DES with specific and dedicated expertise to implement a
complex and comprehensive plan to address stalewide MTBE contamination. Although current DES
personnel perform MTBE contamination work in existing programs using existing funding, and are
expert in that regard, their workload is too grcat to absorb all the new work planned for the setilement

funds.

Has a Substantially Similar Program been Requested of the Legislature and Denied?

Q-4

No. This situation is unique and unprecedented.



The Honorable Mary Jane Wallner, Chalrman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Margaret Wood Hassan
Ang the Honofable Couneil

Page §

Q-3 Why wag this Program and lts Funding Not Included inthe Onerating Budget?

Af the time that the State Operating Budget was being prepared the case was still in litigation, and
settlernents with settiing parties had not been completed. _

Q-6 Can apy Portion of the Fimds Be Utilized 1f Either, None, or Only Part of the Positions are Authorized?
Yes. However, due to existing workload, significant limitations would be placed on timely
implementation of the fuil settlement funding plan. A much longer timeframe than 6 years would be
NECESSAry.

Q-7 What is the Estimate of the Amount of Funding Requir_ed to Continue the Positions in Future Years?

The positions created with settlement funds will not be converted (o permanent when the settfement
funds are expended, At this time, potential fiture funding needs are too difficult to predmt bat in no

case would they involve any General Funds.

We respectfully request your approval,

MJ_&‘Q\M

- Thomas 8. Burack, Commissioner

Attachment: Division of Persotnel Approval



16 092

§ Heo

The State of New Hampshire
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner

May 23, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

State House
Concord, NH 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a,VI authorize the Department of Environmental Services to budget and expend
prior year carry forward funds under the provisions of RSA 486:14, in the amount of $50,000,000 for

the issuance of low interest loans, etfective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor & Council approval
through June 30, 2017. Funding is 100% Clean Water Revolving Loan Funds to be budgeted as follows:

Clean Water SRY Repayment Account
03-44-44-441018-2001

FY 2016
Obiect Class Title Current Budget | Requested Action | Revised Budget
Income
PY Carry Forward Funds 132,012,380 (50,000,000) 82,012,380
008-407124 |SRF Loans § (105,000,000) $ (105,000,000)
Expenditures
301-500832 |[Loans $ 105,000,000 | § 50,000,000 | § 155,000,000
EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to budget additional funds in the Clean Water State Revolving Loan
Repayment Fund, which provides low interest loans to municipalities for wastewater treatment and other
water pollution control measures. The present budgeted amount was estimated to be sufficient for the
Fiscal Year; however, at this time there 1s one community with an unanticipated need for a loan totaling
$50,000,000.

DES Web site: www.des.nh.gov
P.O. Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive, Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0095

Tl e e s £V AT T A AAN L T FOAMNY ST AN L oY



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Exceliency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

The size and number of loan requests varies from year to year depending on local budgets and projects
of priority. A relatively small project may require a loan for $100,000 whereas larger wastewater
improvement projects cost $20,000,000 or more. The Town of Exeter 1s now requesting a loan in the
amount of $50,600,000 for a Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrade project.

There is presently $40.1million in unencambered funds available for loans. There are loan applications
pending in the amount of $26.8 million, which will reduce the unencumbered funds available for loans
to $13.3 million. We anticipate the need to encumber an additional $50,000,000 for the Exeter loan
described above and any additional applications for loans which may be funded in FY 2016.

This account is 100% Loan Repayment funds: When the projects are complete, the loan recipients repay
the loans over a 5, 10, 15, or 20 year period. The principal and interest payments are deposited into the
Repayment Fund, which is subsequently used to make new loans.

It is anticipated that this action will budget sufficient funds to provide low interest rate loans requested
for eligible projects through June 30, 2017,

We respectfully request your approval.

Thomas S. Burack
Commissioner




Department of Environmental Services
Fiscal Situation
Clean Water SRI' Repayment Account
03-44-44-441018-2001

FY 2016
FY 2016
Balance carried forward 7/1/15 $ 204,973,534
Revenue Received Thru 5/11/16 20,447,685
Estimated Income to be received 2,500,000
Total Available: $ 227,921,219
Less disbursements to date (21,451,301)
Less Encumbrances (116,373,810)
Available to budget $ 90,096,108
Less Current Request (50,000,000)

Available Balance $ 40,096,108



16 093

New Hampshire Liguor Commission Joseph W. Molica
50 Storrs Street, P.O. Box 503 :
COT?COFd, N.H. 03302-0503 Michaet R. Milligan
{603) 230-7026 ' Deputy Commissioner
May 31, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to NFH RSA 14:30-a, VI, the New Hampshire Liquor Commission respectfully requests
authorization to accept and expend funds entitled “NH Liquor Commission Preliminary Breath
Testing Device” totaling $109,692.00 from the New Hampshire Highway Safety Agency through the
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, for the period from Fiscal Committee and
Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2016.

Funding to be established in account # 02-77-77-770512-1842, LIQUOR COMMISSION,
ENFORCEMENT, PRELIMINARY BREATH TESTING DEVICES;

Class # Class Description FY 2017
030-500311 Equipment $108,800.00
040-500800 ( Indirect Cost $ _892.00

Total: | $109.692,00

Source of Funds

009-407036 Agency Income: | __$109,692.00

EXPLANATION

The intent of the funding is to purchase approximately 340 preliminary breath testing (PBT) devices
to be distributed to law enforcement agencies throughout the state that do not have devices and to
replace units that are no longer operable. Distribution will be based on several criteria (i.e. number
of patrol cruisers, current number of PBT devices, number of duty officers per shift, etc.). Training
will be provided by the NH Police Standards and Training with certification issued by the State
Laboratory. Distribution of these devices will assist in the apprehension and prosecution of suspected
impaired drivers, thus improving highway safety for the motoring public.

I'TY 1-800-735-2964



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Comncil

May 31, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The following appropriations are requested for FY 2017:

Object Class 030- Equipment- $108,800.00 amount needed to purchase 340 Preliminary Breath
Testing (PBT) Devices at $320.00 each.

Object Class 040- Indirect Cost - $892.16 amount needed to cover indirect cost rate of .0082%

Respectfully Submitted
New Hampshire State Liquor Commission

Joseph W. Mollica, Chairman



State of New Hampshire
Office of Highway Safety
33 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03305

PartI

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT
FOR HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECT GRANT

For HSA Use Only
Date Received Project Number
March 31, 2016 #308-165-085
Date Approved PSP and Task #
March 31, 2016 16-02, 05

1. Project Title

2. n’f‘ype of Application (Check One)
<4 Initial

NH Liguor Commission Preliminary Breath Testing Devices [l Revision

[l Continuation

3. Applicant

A. Name of Agency

NH Liguor Commission

B. Address of Agency

57 Regional Drive, Suite 8
Concord NH 03302-0503

State
[C] City/Town
] County
[[] Other (specify):

C. Government Unit (Check One)

ID. Name & Address of Governmental Unit
State of New Hampshire

Concord, NH 03305

4, Contract Duration
A. Contract Period

Start Date: March 1, 2016

i Termination Date: September 30, 2016

5. Functional Area M6OT -- 405D MAP-21

CFDA# 20.616

Program Title 405D Impaired Driving Low

F‘undu}g Source  National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

6. Description of Project (Deseribe in detail in Schedule A) and Source of Funds

Budget (Provide jtemization as called for on Schedule B) and Source of Funds

| Cost Catepory Total Budget Federal Budgét Local Bhdget __State Budget Other Fﬁpds

| a Personnel Services

b. Cuorrent Expenses

¢. Equipment | $108,800.00 $108,800.00

d. Indirect Costs & Audit $89ﬁ.16 $892.16

¢. Contractual Services

Total Estimated Costs

{Include Non-Federal Share) $109,692.16 $109,692.16

7. Local Benetit.

~ It is anticipated that the federal share for local benefit willbe:  100% ($109,692.16)

1.




Part 11

BUDGET AND PERSONNEL DATA

a. Personnel Services

b. Current Expenses

¢. Equipment

340 Preliminary Breath Testing (PBT) Devices at 5320 00 each to include
mouthpieces, mouthpiece cups & drink sniffer, wrist strap, window
protector, carrying case, training, shipping and handling, etc.

$108,800.00
d. Indirect Costs and Audit Expense
Indirect costs $108,800.00 x .0082 $892.16
"e. Contractual Services
f. Other Expenses
Total 3109,692.16

Ta Kind Match For This Project = $27,423.02 (405 D Impaired Driving Funds), This match requirement shall be mict through
Salary and Benefits cost analysis of agency personnel performing enforcement of impairment Iaws.

Part 111

Acceptance of Conditions. It is understood and agreed by the undersigned that a grant received as a resuit of this contract is subject to

the regulations poverning grant which have been furnished (or will be furnished upon request) to the applicant,

A, Pm;ect Director

1) Name ' 2) Titie _ 3} Address
James W, Wilson Director, Bureau of Enforcement 57 Regional Drive
NH Liguor Commission Concord, NH 03301
4) Bi ' ' 1'5) Telephone Number
X ? t/q_,// 271-3521
B. A«é;ized Official
1) Name 2} Title 3) Address
Joseph Mollica Chairman, NH State Liquor Commission 50 Storrs Street
- Concord, NH 03301

4) Sign
X

'5) Telephone Number

271-3132

Part IV (For HSA Use Qnly)

1.- Approval Date 2. Signature & Title
‘March 31, 2016 |

3. Federal Funds Obligated by this
Agreement:

$109,692. 16 John J. Barthehnes, Coordinator

NH Office of Highway Safety

2-




Virginia M. Barry, Ph.D.
Commissioner of Education
Tel. 603-271-3144

Paul Leather
. Deputy Commissioner of Education
Tel. 803-271-3801

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
101 Pleasant Street
Concord; N:H. 03301
FAX 803-271-1953
Citizens Services Line 1-800-339-9300

May 26, 2016

The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
Siate House

Concord, NH 03301

Her Excellency, Govemor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Cencord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTICN

" Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, and contingent upen Fiscal Committee and Governor and Coundll
approval of FIS 16-087, authorize the New Hampshire Repariment of Education to accept and expend
funds from the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services in the amount of $612,500 to
provide summer youth employment/after school career readiness for New Hompshire students,
effective upon Fscal Committee and Governor and Council approval for the pericd of July 1, 2014
through December 31, 2016, 100% Transfers from Other Agencies.

Fuhds to be budgeted as foliows:

Gateway to Work
04-56-54-565010-52170000
{FY 2017)
Ciass Budget Category Current Budget Reqguested Action Revised Budget
lncome
001-405723 Transfers From $0 ($612,500) {$612,500)
Other Agencies
Expenditures , :
072-500577 Grants to Schools - $0 $612,500 $612,500
Federal
Total $0 $612,500 $612,500

TBID Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES




The MHonorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

May 26, 2014

Page 2

EXPLANATION

These funds were awarded o the Department of Education (DOE) through a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with the Department of Health and Human Services, signed on 5/2/14. The New
Hampshire Team of the National Governaor's Association’s (NGA) Work-Based Leaming Policy Academy
recommended that a youth focus be "Leam About Work™ and "Learn Through Work”. This proposed
project, which is part of Governor Hassan's Gateway to Work inifiative and mirrors the NGA Team's
recommendation, will focus on career readiness {Learm About Work) and work-based learmning
opportunities {Learn Through Work) for siudents ages 13-17 whose famiiies are within 200% of poverty
level. The project is designed o leverage existing structures by engaging NH's career and technical
education (CTE} centers for program delivery. The Department of Health and Human Services, in
partnership with the Department of Education, will release a competitive RFP to the NH Administrative
Unils [SAUs). CTE centers will submit proposals outlining how they will use funds effectively to achieve
the project focus of career readiness and work-based learming epportunities.

DOF is requesting these Federal funds be budgeted as foliows;

Class 072 — Grants o Schools - Federal - To cover the costs of wage subsidies, and/or o subsidized
match, to summer youth employment, through internships, career awareness, and Personal Learning
Plans {PLPs) to serve up to 187 students at $10.00 per hour, up to 40 hours per week, up 1o a maximum of
$442,500. Also 1o cover the costs to provide afterschool, career awareness, and PLP development for
up to 25 afterschool cohoris, per sife, of 25 youth, through December 31, 2016, totaling no more than
$1+50,000.

These funds were not included in the FY 14/17 operaiing budget, as this funding opportunity was not
known by nor available 1o the DOE af the fime of budget completion. In the event that the Transfers
from Other Agencies funds are not available, additional General Funds will not be requested to support
this project.

We respectiuily request your approval,

_ b

tM. Barry, Ph.D
Comniissioner of Education

Sifdcta/bvr/vico/common/gac/Gateway 1o Work

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNHY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 8 HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE
 STATE OFFICE PARK SOUTH.

129 PLEASANT STREET

CONCORD, NH 03301

NEW Hﬁii‘JEPSHiRE DEPARTMENT OF EEJUCATION
GATEWAY TO WORK.
_ ESUMMER YGUTH EMPLOYMENTIAFTER SCHO{)L CAREER READENESS

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPAR’%‘MENT GF EDUC&T!ON
. 401 PLEASANT STREET -~ .~
CQNCGRIB NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301



Memorandum of Agreement

NH Department of Education

NH Department of Health & Human
Services ~ Division of Family Assistance

‘summer‘employment and

‘NH Admmtstratlve School

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA}
Between

New' Hampshere Depaﬁment of Health and Human Services
. Division of Family Assistance
129 Pleasant Street
Concord NH 03301
And

New Hampshnre Depariment ef Education _

Human Serv;c:es (DHHS) and :the NH Dept sf Educat;on (DOE) for the purposes_;
of addressmg summer youth: employment and the development . of personaizzed'
fearning plans and pathways rm_ m'ddl'lhrlgh sohooE threugh the prov;snon of:

13-17,who:are below 200

and Technical Centers: (staiem&:ie chverage) The proposeci desagn WIiE d:rectly [mk

'w:th the National Governors Assomahon Work»Based Leammg Teams

Work” The purpase of thls memorandum is to address the Gateway to Work
initigtives proposed by the NH Governor's Office: effective July 1, 2018 through-
December’ 34, 2016. The activities to be performed under this memorandum
include:the fcilewmg

1. NH Dept. of Education (DOE) will:
14. Through-an: RFP process, in collaboration with the NH Administrative School:

Page 1

Units, expand utilization of the Career and Technical Centers, utilizing DHHS
fundmg, not to exceed $612,500 (six-hundred twelve thousand five hundred
dollars and zero cents) over a six month period, to‘students during afterschool,
and/or summer breaks, specn‘" caiiy {o:

1.1.1.Provide wage subsidies, and/or a subsidized ‘match, to summer youth
employment, through ;ntemshlp, career.awareness, and Personal Learning
Plans (PLP) to'serve up:to 187 students-at $10.00 per hour, up to 40 hours
ner.week, for 6-12 weeks, totaling no.more than $482,500:

1.4.2.Provide afterschocl; career awareness and Personal Learning Plan
development for up-f0:25 afterschool cohorts, persite, of 25 youth, from



WMemorandum of Agreement’

NH Deparimentof Education

NH Department of Health & Flinma
Services — Divigion - of Family Assistance

Page 2

September 2016 through December 2018, up'to 16 weeks:for

mtake/ehgibllrty cerhf cation, toialmg no more than $150,000;

1.1.3.Ensute free accees tor aﬁ:er schooi career “guidance and services to- eligible .

students;
1.1.4:Create a:

statewide network to deliver serv:ces m ccncert with Gateway

req u&rements

1.4.5; Ensure imkages to exmtlng after schooi and summer youth progrems to

development

1.1.6.Ensure: the. foilowmg actsvmes are: occurr:ng, for each sub- gremtee through
the. lmplementatlon of this agreemeni

11614

_Increasmg knowiedge and awareness of career opportumtles

mn of care_er assessment career. guldance & .

4 62..?.5_“3._..

1163.3_--3

1.1.6.5.,

1.1.6.6. .

138 employer srie Vtsﬁss Endustry representatlve speakers

3rev1ew of local labor-market infotration, tours of the NH Works

system and their resource centers; efc.;
The opportun:ty to expenence Job shadownng, internships, paid

-empioyment etc.:.

Enabling students to explore: and expenence careers in NH priority
areas of advanced manufac’iurmg, T, Healthcare, and-other high
labor:need ind ustry areds. The opportunity for participanisito
explore 34 career areas. of interest that result in their ability to
choose appropnate coursework within. their sohool

Creation of Persc}nahzed Leammg Plans (PLF’) which allow.

students to choose/map:the bestclasses in their individual
‘schools, that will result in better preparing them for college, work
and beyond The PLP provzdee structure for learing and the

- creation-of Individual Personalized Learning Plans, which would

include, but not be limited to:

11661, Career Oriented Self-Assessments;
1.1.662. Goals; '

1.1.6:6.3. Objectives;



Memorandum of Agreement
NH Depariment of Edugation

NH Department of Health & Hudinan

Services -~ Division of Family Assistance.

1.1.6.65.

1.1.6.6.8.

1.1.6.6.7.

1.1.8.6.8.

"1."%.6.6.9;> '

Statement of relevance of the goals and objectives to
*the overa!l PLP p!aﬂ

Steps/Strategies;

Timeframe for each step;

Evaluation of each step;
Documentation of each step, S
Evaiuation of the F’LP e

’316? F’orﬁoho of accomptzzshménts for: al! pammpants to mciude but not

. belimited ta:

A portfoho of accomphshment such as:
4 '-.-\--._:'-Seif—assessment resu!ts

1.4.6.8; -For participants who: engaged in wark-based leamtng, 1o lnclude but
not be limited to: :

1.16.8.1.

1.:1.6:8,2.

11683,

Page 3

-Subsidized. empioyment opporiumtzes during after

school and/or: summer break

A letter of recommendsgtion: fmm the employer o each
student (when appropr[ate)

An emp!oyer evaluatlo_n of student participation, work
behaviors and skill attainment whlch would include,
but notbe limited to:

A4 633 1. Shpwmg__. up pn'-a'-ﬁ:mei (attendance);
1.1:6.8.3.2. Complying with program and employer

requirements:

1.1.6:8.3.3. Appropriate display of m’ter-group

soclahzatson ‘and communication
approaches;



Memorandam of Agreement:

NH Department of Education

NH Bepartimentof Health & Hwman
Services — Division.of Fam§§§ Assistance

1.16.8.3.4. Progressing in their training based-on the
| individual employment plan.
14.6.8.3.5. Supporting both subsidized and’
unsubsidized employmentito the: iabcr
market

1.2. Manage the utilization of funds provzded to the NH School Admimstrative Units:
(SAL) via the DOE Grants Management System n orderto 1mpiemeﬂt this
agreement..

1.3. Verify: the eligibility of partlmpatmg students to ensure they are Under. 200% ofthe
federal poverty Ime pr;or o accegatance mto each program vias :

1 3 2 1 Appitcants that are not curren'ﬂy recezv;ng services for low | mcome
categories must have a: parentor guardlan apply for NHHPP
through the NH Easy apphcatlon system-onling; Doing this will
allow all applscants parhcnpate in the manda’cory IEVS

but not be f:mrted to: _
- 141, A!f repor‘ts WIH mdtcate ’the specaf ic program that semces are berng prowded

emp!oyment :
1.4.2. ‘Providing both on-site visite and desk: rewew/audl‘{ fcr each grantee tor:

1.4.2.1. Ensure the presence of approved Department of Labos student
employment documentation, through the use of established:
monitoring tools, for those receiving paid-employment.

1.4.2:2. Interview students for quality of service and identified expeacted
outcomes, using-estabiished questronnaires

1.4.2.3. Review student porifolios to ensure work actlvmes maich with
- agreed-upon student outcomes;

1.4.2:4. Verify wage matches mdlvzd'uai time sheets;

1.4.2.5. Review employer documented. student performance as identified in
the individualized portfot:o

Page 4



Memorandum of Agreement
NH Department of Education
NH Department of Health & Human
Services~— waamn of Famlly Assistance
1426 Reyi_ewi;att_end-ampe records,

1.5. Ensure the activities are ocourring, as noted. in 1.1.5, for each siib-grantee,
through the smplementa’{ion of this: agreement

1.6: (Dutcomes of program implementation are toinclude, but not be limited to:
1:8.1. The deveiepmen’c ofan Personalized Learnmg Plan;
1.8, 2 Data and reportmg eiements that: track
E .6.2.1, .Si;udent part;clpatlon/engagement
-+ 1.8.2.2.« Costper student, related to program services provided..

1.6.3. -:Number of 'students. empioyed asaresult of the pro;ect to mclude

'T-otai.nu'mber of students who ga;ned unsub31dzzed empioyment at
the end of the contract: penoﬁ _

18, 2 ’__Number of average hours worked;
1.6.3.3. Hourly wage;

’1634 Type of employmeni gained as zdentrﬁed through the Standard
' “Occupa'tionaf Code (SOC), through a survey.of students,.

i ‘564 Where _employment was obtained, to: mc!ude

-Empioyer name and. address

& of business:

5. > tai __umber of students tha‘i dld not complete. the program thh specific
" reasohs. _

1.7.The:NH Dept, of Education will coordinate and:submit one invoice per
samester/term to the NH Dept. of Health-& Human Services, Division of Finance,
of the funds that:are committed; agams’g the allocation from each of the
partxcrpatmg NH School Admzmstrat;ve Unrts and sub-grantees.

1 7 1. Lme stem Descnptlon
' 1711 Salanes
1.?';1.2-. Benefits;
1.7.1.3. Indirect costs;
1:7.1.4. Insurance;
1.7.4:5.. Youth Wages;
1.7.1.6, Tools:of the frade;
1.7.1.7. Transportation, to include, butnot limited to:
17.1.7.4. Bus.passes/mileage reimbursement;

Page 5



Memoranduwm of Agreement

NH Depaﬁment of Education

NH Department of Health: & Human
Services — Division of Family Assistance

1.7.1.7.2.  Staff costs for visiting youth/employers at worksites;
1.7:1. ’7 3. Youthtransportation: cost to and from youth sites, etc ;
1 74, 8. C!othes/umforms needed for work
1.7.1.9. Work fools;
1.7.1.10. Hygiene products; etc:;
1.7.4.11. Office Supplies, specifi cally those that: ass;sted youth in:
1 7.1.44.1. Fortfolio development; o
1.7.1.41.2. Career awareness resources, atc o
1.7.2. This invoice will include, but not be fimited to: | -
17.2:1. Annuat Allocation/ Budget Amount;
o -;_‘?"_,_?_;-2;;_2_.; : P:ﬁeyiéus invoices;
1.7.2:3. Gurrent Invoics;
1.7:24. Cumulated Totals;
" 7:2:5, Total completed to date;
1.7.2.6. Less previous payments;’ _
1.7.2.7. lLess payments requesfed butnot: received to da‘fe
1.7.2:8. Totalof request.

1.8. Eqmpment Room Rental; Computer Labs, efc. are expected to. be prowded as m~

kind and not to be provided underthis Grant..

1.9.The NH. Dept: of Education will participate in the ongoing efforts to evaluate-the:
effectiveness of this. program.

. NH Dept. of Health & Human Services (DHHS] will:

2.1 Traﬂsferfunds to the NH Dep’i of Educa‘tien upon "the recelp“t of an mvo;ce wnth

thousand fwe hundred daiiars and zZero cents) overa sxx msnth per;eeﬁ

2.2. Coordinate with the NH Dept. of Education to determine the eligibility of
applicants;

2.3 Parficipate | in the review: process:that will resultin the selection anci distribution of
funds to the sub-grantees among the NH School Administrative Units;

2.4 Provide consultation and technical assistance to the NH. Dept: of Education and
the NH School. Administrative Units;

2.5.Coordinaté with the NH Dept. of Education to develop effective procedures to
evaluate program success.

Page 8



Memorandum of Agreement

NH ﬂepartmem of Education .
MNH: Bepartment of Health & Haman _
Services ~ Division of Family Assistance:

2. 4 Provide consuitatlon ‘and fechnical assistance to'the NH Dept. of Education and
the NH School Admmlsiratlve Umts

2.5.Coordinate with the NH Dept of Eduoatlon to-develop effective procedures to
evaluate program success,

ZVIrgmla M. .Barry, Cammlsszoner_
NH: Department of’ Educa’t:en

B-a-16

- Date:

Page 7



© “William F. Dwyer
STATE TREASURER

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATE TREASURY
25 CAPITOL STREET, ROOM 121
CONCCRD, M.H. 03301
603-271-2621
FAX 603-271-3922
E-mail: bdwyer @ireasury.state.nh.us
TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2864

May 5, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chaizrman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 0330t

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, V1, authorize the State Treasury to accept and expend up to
$500,000 of Land and Community Heritage Investment Program funds for the purpose of
providing grants for projects to preserve state natural and historic resources, effective upon
Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2016. This transaction
represents 100% other funds received from the real estate transfer tax surcharge.

01-38-38-3 82010-1390()0'00, State Treasury, LCHIP

Class Description Current | Requested Revised
' Budget | Change Budget
Source of Funds
009 Agency Income (LCHIP Trust | § 3,500,000 | § 500,000 | $ 4,000,000
Fund RSA 227:7)
Total Estimated Revenue § 3,300,000  § 500,000 3 4,000,000

Exnenditures
' 076 LCHIP | $3,500,000 | $ 500,000  $ 4,000,000
Total Appropriations $ 3,500,000 | § 500,000 | § 4,000,000




Page 2
May 5, 2016

EXPLANATION

The total amount of Land and Community Heritage Investment Program revenue from
the real estate transfer tax surcharge is expected to exceed the estimated budgeted amount by up
to $500,000. Treasury is requesting approval to expend this revenue for the purpose of providing
Land and Community Heritage Investment Program grants for projects relating to the
preservation of the state’s natural and historic resources.

Respectfully,

e %

Lt Tt
William E. Dwyer |
State Treasurer



Y

. e 1 & 1
State of New Hampshire
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
25 Capitol Street — Room 120
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
VICK! V. QUIRAM JOSEPH B. BOCUCHARD
Compmissioner Assistant Commissioner
(603)-271-3201 {603)-271-3204

June 3, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 033017

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-q, Vi, authorize the Department of Administrative Services,
Bureau of General Services to accept and expend State Homeland Security Program
funds available from the Department of Safety (DOS) in the amount of $100,000, for
funding of recommended physicai security measures to be implemented at the Siate
House Annex. Effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approvat
through June 30, 2017. 100% Other Funds. The funds used by DOS fo reimburse
Administrative Services are 100% Federal Funds.

In SFY 17, funds will be budgeted in 10-14-14-141510-29500000

=

Neemz

Class Description SFY 17 Requested Revised
Appropriation Change Appropriation
10 Personnel Services $823,222 $0 $823,222
18 Overtime $37.069 %0 ' $37.069
20 Current Expense $131,478 $0 $131.478
22 Rents, Leases Other $1,209 $0 $1,209
23 Heat, Electricity, Water $1.390,280 $0 $1,390,280
24 Maint Other than Bldg $1 $0 $1
30 Equipment 30 $0 30
39 Telecommunications $15,710 $0 $15,710
47 Own Forces Maintenance $19,011 $13,750 $32,76]




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Exceliency, Govemnor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 3, 2016

Page 2 of 2

48 Contract Maintenance 360%,495 $86,250 $695,745

50 Personal Service Temp $260,953 $0 $260,953

40 Benefits ' $502,033 30 $502,033

41 Unemployment Compensation $7 - $0 $7

70 Instate Travel $6,654 $0 $6,654

103 Contracts for Op Services $108,763 $0 $108,763
. Totals $3,905,885 $100,000 $4,005,885

EXPLANATION

These state agency awards are funded as part of the Deparfment of Homeland
Security Grant program aliocation. This program assists State agencies in securing their State
and communities by participating in or purchasing fraining, equipment to prevent, respond
to, and recover from poiential acts of terrorism and other potential disasters. The New
Hampshire Depariment of Homeland Security, State Critical infrastructure subcommittee has
determined that the State House and State House Annex are crifical state infrastructure. The
Depariment of Administrative Services was awarded $100,000 in order to fund security
improvements at the State House Annex,’ ,

The funds are to be budgeted as foliows:

The funds in class 047 Own Forces Maintenance are required in order fo purchase bullet proof
materials, deoors and related materials to improve security at the main enfrance to Treasury
and the Bureau of Purchasing. This funding will be utilized o pay for inferior renovations that
will be completed with in-house staff.

The funds in class 048 contract maintenance are needed to have outside contractors furnish

and install new bullet proof windows, doors, security access readers, one set of exterior doors
and related security system enhancements af the State House Annex.

Respectfully submitied,
/Z@ e
Vicki V. Quirem
Commissioner



7 G

. 3[o3fle
State of Nefw Hampshire
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
oL 33 HAZEN DR. CONCORD, NH 03305
603/271-2791

JOHN J. BARTHELMES -
COMMISSIONER

February 18, 2016

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 63301

Requested Action

Pursuant to RSA 21.P:43, authorize the New Hampshire Department of Safety to enter into a grant agreement with the
Department of Administrative Services (Vendor Code 177875-B001) in the amount of $100,000.00 for the State Homeland
Security Program portion of the 2615 Homeland Security Grant Program. Effective upon Govemor and Council approval
through August 31, 2018. Funding source: 100% Federal Funds.

Funds are available in the SFY 2016 operating budget as follows.

02-23-23-231010-11180000 Dept. of Safety Office of the Commissioner ~ Homeland State Agency Grants
072-500576 23HS158HST “Grants to Local Gov't (State) — Federal”  $100,600.00

Explanation
This State Agency award is funded as part of the 2015 Department of Homeland Security Grant Program allocation to assist
State agencies in securing their State and communities by participating in or purchasing training, equipment, and exercising
to prevent, respond to, and recover from potential acts of terrorism and other potential disasters. Eligibility is based upon

Federal first responder criteria, grant specific criteria, responsibilities for the State’s Emergency Support Functions, and
inclusion in the State’s emergency prevention, response, recovery, critical infrastructure, and mitigation framework.

This grant is funding recommended physical security measures at the State House Annex. This is the resuit of a
comprehensive facility study by Information & Analysis Center (IAC) State Critical Infrastructure subcommittee. Study
specifics cannot be disclosed per Department of Homeland Security guidelines.

Highway Funds or General Funds will not be used should Federal Funds become unavailable.

Respectfully submitted,

e/
Jghn FBarthelmes
ommissioner of Safety

TDD ACCESS: RELAY N 1-800-735-2964



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY
GRANT AWARD: Subrecipient will comply will all Terms & Conditions attached.

Agency Name: Administrative Services | Vendor Code:
e ) TTE0E Bao /
Program Name: Amount:
SHSP “First Responder” Grant Program $100,000
Grant Start Date: G&C approval State Grant Number:
Grant End Date; August 31, 2018 Federal Grant Number: EMW-2015-85-00040-S01
IFS Appropriation No.: 010-023-11180000-500576 Job Number: 23HS1§5HST
Head of Agency: Project Director: Fiscal Officer:
Vicki Quiram Dep. Comm. Michael Connor | Sheila Gagnon
Commissioner Chief Financial Officer

Federal Grant Name: 2015 State Homeland Security Program

Federal Agency: Department of Homeland Security / FEMA
Bureauw/Office: Preparedness Directorate, Office of Grants and Training
CFDA Number: 97.067

Purpose of Grant: These funds are intended for the purchase of $100,000 for 7 specified
critical infrastructure/target hardening measures at the State House Annex

Financial Requirements:

All inventory standards for equipment must be maintained per State requirements. Final report
must include disposition of equipment valued at $5,000 or over and/or in accordance with
State requirements.

Match Requirements:
None

Reporting Requirements: Only DHS allowable costs will be reimbursed.

‘Inventory to DOS of equipment valued at $5,000 or more and/or in accordance with State
guidelines. Copies of invoices for all purchases submitted to DOS in compliance with federal,
state and local audit requirements. Copies of agency payment to validate reimbursement to
DOS. All future DHS required reporting is mandatory.

APPROVAL |

Head of Agency Name: Project Director Name: NH Department of Safety:

Vicki Quiram or successor Michael Connor John 1. Barthelmes

Title: Title: Title:

Commissioner Deputy Commissioner Commissioner

Signature: Signature: Signature: ‘
ok f Wit | gy f [l il

Date: Datef : A Date:

(/29 /¢ //zg//e 2/22//6
AW}! Attomney General (Form, Substance and Execution)
7%@#@ 2yt
Attérey Gefieral, NH Dept. of Justice Date

All terms of this grant award not valid unless signed by all authorized parties.




STATE OF NEW HAMPSEIRE

29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6503
603-271-4612  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4612
Jeffrey A. Meyers Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

‘Commissioner

Marcella Jordan Bobinsky
Acting Director

June 10, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ;‘é’i

i

’EX/\

L
)

e

[
vt
F—

/ ~
&/ NH DIVISION OF

Public Health Services

Irnprovirg heallls, preventing disease, teducing costs for ail

Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 14:30-a, VI, Additional Revenues, authorize the Department
of Mealth and HMuman Services, Division of Public Health Services o accept and expend federal funds
i the amount of $941,245 from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Preventive Health and

. Health Services (PHHS) Block Grant, effective July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017 and further
. authorize the funds to be allocated as follows. 100% Federal Funds. Grant funds awarded for periods
after SFY 2017 will be included in the operating budgets for SFY 2018 and SFY 2019. 100% Federal

Funds

05-95-90-900510-5262 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS§,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, INFORMATICS & HLTH STATS

SFY 2017

Current Increase Revised

, Modified (Decrease) Modified

Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-400146 Federal Funds $471,680 | $101,101.00 $572,781.00
001-407981 Transfer from Other Agency ~ $51,000 $0.00 $51,000.00
000-000000 General Funds $533,629 $0.00 $533,620.00
Total Revenue ' $1,056,309 | $101,101.00 | $1,157,410.00
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $442 818.00 $0.00 $442,818.00
012-500128 Personal Services - Unclassified $148,028.00 $0.00 $148,028.00
018-5600108 Overtime $3,876.00 $300.00 $4,276.00
020-500200 Current Expense $15,930.00 $0.00 $15,930.00
024-500225 Maint.Other Than Blkg.-Grnds $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
026-500251 Organization Dues $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
030-500300 Equipment/New Replacement $1.00 $0.00. $1.00
1039-500188 1 Telecommunications $2,800.00 $20000 $3,000.00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Coungil

Page 2 of 10

Current Increase Revised

Modified {Decrease) Modified

Class/Object Class Thle Budget Amount Amount
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $132.00 $101.00 $233.00
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $6,325.00 $0.00 $6,325.00

: Personal Service- $0.00

050-500109 Temp/Appointe $33,442.00 $33,442.00
060-500601 Benefifs $302,181.00 $0.00 $302,181.00
070-500704 in State Travel $225.00 $0.00 $225.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
102-5007 31 Contracts for Program Services $35,000.00 . $100,500.00 $135,500.00
246-500792 Grantee Administrative Cost $44,950.00 $0.00 $44,850.00
Sub Total Expenses $1,056,309.00 ' $101,101.00 . $1,157.410.00

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS POLICY AND
PERFORMANCE, PH SYSTEMS, POLICY & PERFORM

SFY 2017
Current increase Revised
Modified (Decrease) Modified
Class/Chject Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000400146 Federal Funds $426,840.00 $492,339.00 $919,179.00
-1 000-000000 General Funds $459,383.00 $0.00 $459,383.00,
Total Revenue $886,223.00 $492,339.00 | $1,378,562.00
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $447,484.00 $0.00 5447 484 .00
018-500106 Overtime $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
020-500200 Current Expense $11,482.00 $0.00 $11,482.00
030-500300 Equipment $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $6298.00 $492.00 $1121.00
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $25,809.00 $0.00 $25,809.00
050-500109 Personal Services — Part Time $21,537.00 $0.00 $21,537.00
060-500601 Benefits $232,581.00 $0.00 $232,581.00
066-500543 Employee Training $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 |
070-500704 In State Travel $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $130,000.00 $481,847.00 $611,847.00
Sub Total Expenses $886,223.00 $1,378,562.00

$492,339,00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

" Page 3 of 10

05-95-90-901010-5997 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POLICY AND PERFORMANCE, QUALITY
IMPROVEMENT IN PH

SFY 2017

Current Increase Revised

Modified (Decrease) Modified

Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-400146 Federal Funds $261,040.00 $83,551.00 $344,591.00
000-000000 General Funds 3$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Revenue $261,040.00 $83,551.00 $344,591.00
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $119,133.00 $0.00 $119,133.00
020-500200 Current Expense $1,000.00 $0.00 $1.000.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
030-500300 Equipment New Replacement $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $600.00 $0.00 $600.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $262.00 $83.00 $345.00
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $12,509.00 $0.00 $12,509.00
| 060-500601 Benefits .$68,104.00 $0.00 $68,104.QO
066-500543 Employee Training $43,806.00 $0.00 $43,806.00
070-500704 In State Travel $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $0.00 83,468.00 $83,468.00
104-500742 Certification Expense $11,825.00 $0.00 $11,825.00
Sub Total Expenses $261,040.00 $83,551.00 $344,591.00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 4 of 10

05-85-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD

PREVENTION
SFY 2017
Current Increase Revised
Modified {Decrease) Modified
Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-4001486 Federal Funds $350,730.00 $25,025.00 $375,755.00
000-000000 General Funds $462,441.00 $0.00 $462,441.00
Total Revenue " $813,171.00 |  $25,025.00 |  $838,196.00
010-500100 Personal Services Perm $400,344.00 $0.00 $400,344.00
018-500106 Overtime $2.00 $0.00 $2.00
020-500200 Current Expense $23,922.00 $0.00 $23,922.00
021-500211 Food Institutions $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $625.00 $0.00 $625.00
030-500300 Equipment New Replacement $2,500.00 $25,000.00 $27,500.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $3,400.00 $0.00 $3,400.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $386.00 $25.00 $411.00
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $10,817.00 $0.00 $10,817.00 i
050-500109 Personal Services Part-time $34,367.00 $0.00 $34,367.00 |
060-500601 Benefits $243,378.00 $0.00 $243.378.00
066-500543 Employee Training $2,100.00 $0.00 $2,100.00
070-500704 In State Travel $2,730.00 $0.00 $2,730.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $10,900.00 $0.00 $10,900.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $76,800.00 $0.00 $76,800.00
229-500764 Sheriff Reimbursement $600.00 $0.00 $300.00
Sub Total Expenses $813,171.00 $25,025.00 $838,196.00




The Honocrable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

:Page 50f 10

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS§,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY & HEALTH SERVICES,
MATERNAL ~ CHILD HEALTH

SFY 2017

Current Increase Revised

Modified {Decrease) Meodified

Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-400146 Federal Funds $2,093,825.00 $87,680.00 | $2,181,505.00
000-000000 General Funds $3,332,214.00 $0.00 | $3,332,214.00
Total Revenue $5,426,039.00 $87,680.00 | $5,513,719.00
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $684,104.00 $0.00 $684,104.00
018-5001086 Overtime $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
020-500200 Current Expense $30,698.00 $37,592.00 $68,290.00
024-500225 Maint.Other Than Bldg.-Grnds $2.00 $0.00 $2.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $5,080.00 $0.00 $5,080.00
(030-500300 Equipment New Replacement $3,925.00 $50,000.00 $53,925.00
. | 039-500188 Telecommunications $6,333.00 $0.00 $6,333.00
; 041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $2,992.00 $88.00 $3,080.00
042500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $49,485.00 $0.00 $49,485.00
046-500464 Consultants $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
050-500109 Personal Service- Temp/Appoin $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
060-5008601 Benefits $348,547.00 $0.00 $348,547.00
066-500543 Employee Training $660.00 $0.00 $660.00
070-500704 In State Travel $8,484.00 $0.00 $8,484.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $21,937.00 $0.00 $21,937.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services | $4,238,790.00 30.00 | $4,238,790.00
Sub Total Expenses $5,426,039.00 $87,680.00 | $5,513,718.00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 6 of 10

05-95-80-902510-5170 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, DISEASE

CONTROL
SFY 2017
Current Increase Revised
Modified {Decrease) Modified
Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-400146 Federal Funds $515,198.00 $30,030.00 $545,228.00
000-0000090 General Funds $682,549.00 $0.00 $682,549.00
Total Revenue $1,197,747.00 $30,030.00 | $1,227,777.00
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $377.519.00 $0.00 $377,519.00
(018-500108 Qvertime $30,091.00 $0.00 $30,091.00
020-500200 Current Expense $50,978.00 $0.00 $50,078.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $2,550.00 $0.00 $2,550.00
030-500300 Equipment New Replacement $1,400.00 $30,000.00 $31,400.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $5,237.00 $0.00 $5,237.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $903.00 $30.00 $933.00 |
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $47,032.00 $0.00 $47.032.00 ¢
050-500109 Personal Service — Part-Time $57,902.00 $0.00 $57,902.00 |
060-500601 Benefits $228,613.00 $0.00 $228,613.00
066-500543 Employee Training $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
070-500704 In State Travel $41,277.00 $0.00 | $41,277.00
080-500710 Out of State Travel $18,632.00 30.00 $18,632.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $92,000.00 $0.00 $92,000.00
546-500390 Patient Care $112,613.00 $0.00 $112,613.00
547-500394 Disease Control Emergencies $100,000.00 $0.00 | $100,000.00
548-500396 Reagents $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Sub Total Expenses $1,197,747.00 $30,030.00 | $1,227,777.00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

.. Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council

" Page 7 of 10

05-95-90-903010-79668 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN 8VS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, PUBLIC HEALTH

LABORATORIES :
SFY 2017
Current Increase ' Revised
Modified (Decrease} Modified
Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
000-400146 Federal Funds $520,567.00 $121,519.00 $642 086.00
000-000000 General Funds $3,771,132.00 $0.00 $3,771,132.00
001-405833 Transfer fr Other AGY $321,754.00 $0.00 $321,754.00
009-405921 Agency Income $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00
Total
Revenue $4.,668,453.00 $121,519.00 $4,789,972.00
Current Increase Revised
Modified (Decrease) Modified
Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Amount
010-500100 Personal Services - Perm $2,144,455.00 $39,203.00 $2,183,748.00
1 018-500106 Overtime $5,867.00 $0.00 $5.867.00
1 019-500105 Holiday Pay $300.00 $0.00 $300.00
020-500200 Current Expense $233,200.00 $0.00 $233,200.00
Rents-Leases Other Than $0.00 _
022-500255 State $4.000.00 $4,000.00
024-500225 Maint.Other Than Bldg.Grnds $91,000.00 $0.00 $91,000.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $8,200.00 $0.00 $8,200.00
028-582814 Transfer to General Services $440,753.00 $0.00 $440,753.00
030-500300 Equipment New Replacement $78,300.00 $58,289.00 $136,589.00
039-500188 ‘Telecommunications $17,100.00 $0.00 $17,100.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $556.00 $59.00 $615.00
042-500820 Additional Fringe Benefits $14,326.00 $0.00 $14,326.00
050-500109 Personal SewECe - Part-Time. $80,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Books, Periodicals, $0.00
057-500535 Subscription $300.00 $300.00
060-500601 Benefits $1,110,596.00 $23,878.00 $1,134,474.00
066-500543 Employee Training $1,900.00 $0.00 $1,900.00
070-5600704 In State Travel $2,900.00 $0.00 $2,900.00
080-500710 Qut of State Travel $19,100.00 $0.00 $19,100.00
Contracts for Program $0.00 ,
102-5007 31 Services $62,500.00 $62,500.00
548-500396 Reagents $343,100.00 $0.00 $343,100.00
Sub Total Expenses $4,668,453.00 $121,519.00 $4,789,972.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $14,308,982.00 $941,245.00 $15,250,227.00




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 8 of 10

EXPLANATION

The Public Health Preventive Health Block Grant is a federal fiscal year annual grant. This
request represents an increase in federal funds that were not included in the SFY 2017 Budget. The
Division originally budgeted based on leve! funding of the 2015 award. The Division has been notified
that additional funds are continuing through federal fiscal year 2017. This item will authorize
acceptance of the increase in funds for SFY 2017. Anticipated future funding will be included in the
Divisions Budget request for SFY 2018 and 2018

The New Hampshire Depariment of Health and Human Services (DHHMS), Division of Public
Health Services (DPHS) is designated as the principal state agency for the allocation and
administration of the Preventive Health and Health Services Block Grant (PHHS) within the.
State of New Hampshire.

Under the direction of the Division and the Block Grant advisory committee, the PHHS Block
Grant funds have been used and will continue to be used to fund core public health work such

as’
e

e & & & € 6

Testing for and investigation of foodborne iliness, rabies, tuberculosis, and paralytic
shellfish.

Financial and technical suppori to school and community based oral health programs;
Heart disease and stroke prevention;

Preventing intentional and unintentional injuries;

Financial and technical support to regional Public Health Advisory Councils;
Continued education and training of public health workforce; and

Sexual assault prevention services.

The funds are to be budgeted as foilows: AU# 5262

Funds in Class 018 (Overtime) are needed to allow staff to expedite roll-out of new data
through the web-based repository.

Funds in class 039 (Telecommunications) are needed to cover cost associated with the
VoIP and SUTDN usage charges.

Funds in Class 041 (Audit Funds Set Aside): per state requirement.
Funds in class 102 (Contracts for Program Services) will be used for Data development
within Health Statistics Bureau to support the DFPHS' web-based data repository

The funds are to be budgeted as follows: AU# 5362

Funds in Class 030 (Equipment) will be used to procure equipment to allow capacity to
initiate live webinars for conferences and trainings.

Funds in Class 041 (Audit Funds Set Aside): per state requirement.

Funds in Class 102 {Contracts for Program Services) will bé used to fund the Public
Health Networks to further State Health Improvement efforts regionally and strengthen
local public heaith infrastructure



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
- and the Honorable Council

Page 9 of 10

The funds are t0 be budgeted as follows: AU# 5997
¢ Funds in Class 041 (Audit Funds Set Aside): per state requirement.
« Funds in class 102 (Contracts for Program Services) will continue initiafives arcund

strategic planning and quality improvement, To Continue performance improvement and
accreditation initiatives within the Division of Public Health Services;

The funds are to be budgeted as follows: AU# 7564
o Funds in Class 030 Equipment/New Replacement is needed to procure blood lead
screening equipment for use in community health centers.
¢ Funds in Class 041 {Audit Funds Set Aside). per state requirement.

The funds are to be budgeted as follows: AU# 5190

s Funds in Class 020 (Current Expense) will be used to procure and distribute pregnancy
prevention methods to contracted family planning agencies serving clients at-risk for
Zika virus due to travel histories.

¢« Funds in Class 030 (Equipment New Replacement) will be used to procure Biood
Pressure moenitors o distribute to community health centers and rural health centers that
collaborate with DPHS on clinical quality improvement activities to improve biood
pressure control among their high-risk patients

e Funds in Class 041 {(Audit Funds Set Aside): per siate rec;u:rement.

The funds are to be budgeted as follows: AU# 5170
¢ Funds in Class 030 {(Equipment New Replacement) will be used to procure specialized
mosquito trapping equipment to conduct surveillance for Zika virus.
¢ Funds in Class 041 (Audit Funds Set Aside): per state requirement.

The funds are to be budgeted as follows: AU# 7966

¢« Funds in Class 010 Personal Services — Perm are needed to fund a currently active
unfunded position. This position has been identified as available for funding under the
Preventive Health Block Grant, for use within the Water Analysis Laboratory Section of
the PH Laboratories collaborating with the NH Estuarine Program and the National
Shellfish Sanitation Program (NSSP) to evaluate the suitability of shellfish growing areas
for harvest and to ensure that harvested shellfish are safe to eat.

o Funds in Class 030 (Equipment New Replacement) will be used to procure equipment
for the Public Health Laboratories, including a glassware dishwasher for the Lab.

¢ Funds in Class 041 (Audit Funds Set Aside): per state requirement

s Funds in Class 060 Benefits are needed to fund the employee health insurance cost as
well as required federal benefits.

In response to the anticipated two-part question, "Can these funds be used to offset General
Funds?” and “What is the compelling reason for not offseiting General Funds?” the Division offers the
following information: These funds may not be used to offset General Funds as they are specifically
granted to the State for the purpose of providing the services described above.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 10 of 10

These funds will not change the program eligibility levels. No new program will be established
with the acceptance of these funds.

The geographic area to be served is the state of New Hampshire.

Source of funds: These funds are 100% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease Control,

Preventive Health and Health Services (PHHS) Block Grant. Attached is the Notice of Grant Award
and award history.

In the event that these Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Approved by:

effrey Al Meyers
Commissioner

The Department of Heallh and Human Services’ Mission is io join communities and families in providing
oppartunities for citizens to achieve heelth and independence.



SNH, DPHS dac

“\ ' Award History
! Preventive Heaith Services Block Grant
B1NHPRVS

Anticipated Award Ending 9/30/2017 1,638,381

{  2.,184,508/12mos *3 months)

Award Ending 9/30/20186 2,184,808
Anticipated Expended Through 6/30/16 {1,726,709)
Available Award Balance 7/1/16 2,098,180
SFY 17 Appropriations * {1.154,935)

Available To Accept 941,245
AmountRequested this Action : 941,245

* SFY 17 Appropristions;

Revised SFY

Preventive Hith BG funding 2017 Budget, OYR Total  This Action 17
010-080-51100000 Directors Of 45,860 45,860 .- 45,860
010-090-52620000 Informatics 12,136 12,136 101,101 113,237
010-""2-53620000 BPPM . - 492,339 492 339
01 53800000 Food Protection | - - - -
01 0-;.:;57(}?599700(}{3 Quality Improvement! 261,040 261,040 83,551 344 501
010-0$0-78640000 Lead : 54,690 54,690 25,025 79,715
010-080-45270000 Oral Hith 300,846 300,846 - 300,846
010-09G-51300000 MCH 66,831 66,831 87,680 154,511
010-080-12270000 Combined CD 115,554 115,554 - 115,554
010-090-51700000 Disease Control 35,737 35,737 30,030 65,767
010-08¢-75360000 STD Prevention 29,620 29,620 - 28,620
010-089-79660000 PHL : 177,620 177,620 121,519 299,139
o Gther Allocated cost 55,000 55,000 55,000
1154035 041,045 2006180

Totat

D gR:\OCPH\?Enance\sha?ed'\FISCAL ITEM§‘201 T'Prev Hith BGWward Higtory- Pray Hith BG § 941,24;’} 5242015

G016, 817 AM



Notee of Award

PHS BLOCK GRANTS Issue Dater”
Department of Health and Human Services : T —
Centers for Disaase Control and Prevention ~ T

Office for State, Tribal, Local and Territorial Support.

Grani Number: 2BO1OTO08037-15 REVISED
FAIN: BO10OT009037

Principal Investigator{s}):
MARCELLA JORDAN BOBINSKY, MPH

Project Title; PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES

Mell Twitchelt
28 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 033018527
Award e-malled to: dcooper@dhhs.state.nh.us

Budget Period: 10/01/2014 - 09/30/2016
Project Period: 10/01/2014 - 08/30/2018

Dear Business Officiak

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention hereby revises this award (see “Award
Calculation” in Section | and “Terms and Conditions” in Section 111} to NH ST DEPT OF HEALTH
& WELFARE, DIV OF P in support of the above referenced project. This award is pursuant to the
authority of PART A, TITLE XX, PHS ACT, AS AMENDED and s subject to the requirements of
this statuie and regulation and of other referenced, incorporated or attached terms and
conditions. : :

Acceptance of this award including the “Terms and Conditions” is écknowledged by the grantee
when funds are drawn down or otherwise obtained from the grant payment system.

If you have any questions about this award, please contact the individual{s} referenced In Section

‘Grants Management Officer
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Additional information follows

Page 1 of 4

LR MEin bt Noreey, 3% L D F T Rt Corpmedant s Bt e TR §E NG Dy



SECTION [ - AWARD DATA — 2B010T008037-15 REVISED

Award Calguiation {U.S. Dollars)

Federal Direct Costs $2,184 508
Approved Budget $2,184,508
Federal Share $2,184,508
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT $2,184,508
AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION (FEDERAL SHARE) ' $0

Fiscal information:

CFDA Number: ) 93.758
EIN: 102600061885
Document Mumber;  15B1NHPRVS
NG CAN . 2015
- OT 1935018K 152,184,508

SUMMARY TOTALS FOR ALL YEARS

YR | THIS AWARD CUMULATIVE TOTALS

e F $2.164,508 $2,184,508

CDC Administrative Data:
PCC: B/0OC: 4115/ Processed: ERAAPPS 09/23/2015

SECTION 1l — PAYMENTIHOTLINE INFORMATION — 2B010T008037-15 REVISED
For payment information see Paymaent Information section in Additional Terms and Conditions.

INSPECTOR GENERAL: The HHS Office Inspector General (OlG) maintaing a toll-free number
(1-800-HHS-TIPS [1-800-447-8477]) for receiving information concerning fraud, waste or abuse
under grants and cooperative agreements. Information also may be submitted by e-mail to
hhstips@oig,hhs.gov or by mail to Office of the Inspector General, Depariment of Health and
Human Services, Attn: HOTLINE, 3306 Independence Ave., W, Washington DC 20201, Such
reports are treated as sensitive material and submitters may decline 1o give their namaes if they
choose o remain anonymous. This note replaces the Inspector General contact information cited
in previous notice of award.

SECTION I -~ TERMS"AND CONDITIONS = 2B010T009037-15 REVISED

This award is based on the application submitied o, and as approved by, CDC on the above-
titted project and is subject to the terms and conditions incorporated either directly or by refarence
in the foilowing:

a. The grant program legislation and program regulation cited in this Notice of Award.

b. The restrictions on the expenditure of federal funds in appropriations acts {o the exient
those restrictions are perlinent fo the award.

c. 45 CFR Part 74 or 45 CFR Part 92 as applicable.

d. The HS Grants Policy Statement, including addenda in effect as of the begmnzng date of
the budget period.

e. This award notice, INCLUDING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CITED BELOW.

This award has been assigned the Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN) BO10T008037.
Recipients must document the assigned FAIN on each consortium/subaward issued under this
award.

Page 20f4

BRI T I L e L A IR TOP TR



Fig 16 @@?

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
45 Sourd Frurr STREET .

" Concorn, NH 03301-4857 . g
*

New Hampshire
Employment
. Security

www.nhes.nh. gov
Were warkMg to keep New Hampsblm working”

GEORGE N, CopaDIS, CoMMISSIONER |

) )ﬂ% 1 ng
June 1,2016 '

Ricuarp J. LAVERS, Derury COMMISSIONER

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the (}enerai Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
And the Honorable Executive Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTIONS

1. Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a, VI, and contingent upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval of
FIS 16-087, and contingent upon Governor and Council approval of a Memorandum of Understanding
between Department of Health and Human Services and New Hampshire Employment Security at the June 29,
2016 meeting, authorize the New Hampshire Employment Security (NHES) to accept and expend $477,930 in

funds from the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services (INHDHHS) for the purpose of
providing services under the Gateway To Work (Gateway) program through December 31, 2016. 100%
Agency Income (Federal Funds at origin). Funding to be budgeted as follows:

02-277-62-270010-8040000
'EMPLOYMENT SECURITY STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017

- : . Current | Requested Revised
Class/Object Description Appropriation Change ~Appropriation
010/500100 - | Personal Service-Permanent- 12,667,820 50,498 12,718,318 |
011/501096 Personal Service-Unclassified 216,387 | “ 0 216,387 |.
012/501097 - | Personal Service-Unclassified 96,149 o 96,149
013/501098 Personal Serwcenl}nclass;ﬁed 269,253 0 .269,253
018/500106 Overtime 100,000 S0 100,000
019/500105 | Holiday Pay 999 0 999
020/500200 | Current Expense 734,940 14,325 749,265
022/500248 | Rents-Leases. 485,840 3,900 489,740
0237500291 Utilities 550,676 9,358 560,034
024/500225 Meaintenance Other Than B&G 159,500 - 14,076 173,576

1 026/500251 - | Organizational Dues 25,970 0 25970
027/562799 Transfers To OIT 5,537,390 0 5,537,390 |
028/582814 | Transfers To General Services 25,001 0 25,001 :

1030/500311 | Equipment New/Replacement 30,514 3,675 . 34,189

| 035/583514 Shared Services 31,996 | 0 31,996

1 037/500168 | Technology-Hardware 2,500 0 2,500

1 038/509038 | Technology-Software 1,011,528 ; 0 1,011,528

NHES is a proud member of America’s Workforce Network and NH Works. NHES is an Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request of individuals with disabilities

Telephone (603} 224-3311 Fax {603} 2284145  TDD/ TTY Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964  Web site: wwnb.nhés.nh,gov '



NH Employment Security

June 1, 2016 .
Page 2 of 5 o
039/500180 | Telecommunications 432,535 7,941 440,476
040/500800 | Indirect Costs 330,603 4,996 335,599
041/500801 Audit Fund Set Aside 25,000 . 0 25,000
042/500620 Additional Fringe Benefits 1,000,000 25,510 1,025,510
' 046/500464 | Consultants 15,000 0 15,000
047/500240 Own Forces Maintenance 11,000 0 11,000
048/500226 Contractual Maintenance, B&G 231,500 2,339 233,839 |
(49/584935 Transfers to Other Agencies 2,009,750 0 2,009,750
050/500109 Personal Service-Part Time 1,068,100 | 572 1,068,672
057/500535 | Books, Periedicals 16,025 0 16,025 |
059/500117 Personal Service-Full Time Temp 1,608,484 192,463 1,800,947
(60/500602 Benefits 8,161,135 124,489 8,285,624
061/500536 Unemployment Compensation 15,000 0 15,000
062/500338 Workers Compensation 100,000 0 100,000
066/500544 Employee training 10,000 0 10,000
070/500704 | In-State Travel 116,911 10,867 127,778
080/500713 Out-Of State Travel 26,960 0 26,960
102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 125,000 0 125,000
1037500739 Contracts for Operations 227.300 12,921 240,221 |
229/500764 | Sheriff Reimbursement 9,000 0 9,000
230/500765 | Interpreter Services 15,000 | .0 15,000
TOTALS $37,500,766 $477,930 $37,978,696
02-27-02-270010-8040000 . S .
. EMPLOYMENT SECURITY _STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017
S Current | Requested | - Revised
Class/Object . 1 Description ‘Appropriation | Change Appropriation
0017405303 Transfer from Other Agencies 258,056 0 258,056,
| 001/484945 Transfer from Other Agencies oy 477,930 477,930 |
003/407549 | Revolving Fund ' 11,938,523 S 11,938,523
007/406443 Agency Income 200,299 0 200,299
009/402338 | Agency Income 587,051 0 - 587,051
000/404625 Federal Funds 24,516,837 ‘ 0 24,516,837
: TOTALS ' $37,500,766 $477,930 - 837,978,696

. Pursuant tb the provisions of RSA 124:15, autherize NHES to establish seven (7 full-time temporary, class 039 positions
for the-purpose of supporting the Gateway To Work program for period begmnmg July 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016. 100% Agency Income (Federal Funds at origin).

| Full-Time Temporary Positions

| Classification: | Employment Counselor Specialist | Program Specialist 1
| Labor Grade: 119 : |19




NH Employment Security
Tune 1, 2016
Page 3 of 5

Annual Salary Rate: | $37,752 | $37,752
Position Count: 6 1

EXPLANATION

The above request is to accept and expend funds from the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
(NHDHHS) for the purpose of providing services under the Gateway To Work (Gateway) program.

The Gateway T'o Work (Gateway) program has been developed to address barriers to employment, such as low education
levels, child care, transportation, and housing, to help individuals regain financial independence. Gateway is a collaborative
work program among state agencies, including the Departments of Employment Security, Corrections, and Education, the
Community College System and certain independent contractors providing case management services. The goal of the
program is to prepare participants for long-term career opportunities and immediate engagement in employment. This
approach supports the TANF program purpose of reducing the dependency of needy parents by promotmg job preparation,
work and marriage.

Gateway recognizes the importance of a two generational approach in programs designed to assist those parents involved in
becoming self-sufficient. Families can achieve self-sufficiency by seeking and obtaining employment while working on
money management skills. Parents are connected with-childcare providers and begin to utilize early learning supports. Early
learning: SUppOTts encourage lifelong education that may have not been an option previously. Children who are connected to
these services are more likely to achleve success in tl:}.exr own lives. Families eligible for Gateway include the following -
categories: : g : :

Food Stamp (FS) recipient with at least one (1} dependent child under 18 years of age.
‘New Hampshire Health Protection Program (NHPP) recipient with dependent child under 18 years of age.
Any adult [under 200% of Federal Poverty Level (FPL)] with a dependent chﬂd under 18 years of age.
. FS reczplen‘s who is childless, under 24 years of age. '
NHHPP adult under the age of 24 who is childless.
'Any adult under the age of 24 (under 200% of FPL) who is childless.
-FS8 recipient between the ages of 24 to 64 who is childless (or child is 18 years of age or older)
NHHPP adult between the ages of 24 to 64 who is chﬂciless _
: ,Any adult (under 200% of FPL) chlldless (01" chﬂd is 18 years of age of older) and age 24— 64

B e e 8 b €8 B 8

NHES will act as the front door for the Ga‘ieway o Work program To apply for the program partlmpants will contact
NHES or report:to the NHWorks American Job Center for an application packet. Designated staff will assist participants
with questions, review applications for Gateway, and will issue an eligibility determination. All participants will be referred
to an NHES case manager. Instructions will also be provided. to assist parttmpants to regzster in the Job Match System and
to complete the vocauonai and job readiness assessments . :

The case manager will be responsible to review the Job Match registration and assessment results with the participant.
Based on the results, the case manager and participant will create an initial Career Pian. Participants that are found to be job
ready and participants that are working with the Community College System for an apprenticeship wiil continue to work
with the NHES case manager. Participants who are assessed as not job ready will be referred to the appropriate provider to
receive the case management services necessary to assist them with the removal of barriers to self-sufficiency.

NHES is requesting authorization to accept as}d expend $477,930 in funds from NHDH[—ES and to budget the funds as
follows: : _ . S

. lass 01{} Personal Servmes Permanen‘s wzH be used to support a portaon of ems‘{mg full-time penn&nent staff mvolved in
' 'adzmmstermg/overseemg the program. .

Class 020 Current Expenses ‘will be used to support the portion of operating costs assomated w1th the positions mvolved in
the program as well as costs associated wr{h postage and bonds for the program. - :



NH Employment Sécurity
hune 1, 2016

Pagedof 5 .

Class 022 Rentals will be used to support the portion of operating costs associated with the positions involved in the
program.

Class 023 Utllmes will be used to support the portion of operating costs associated with the poszt:{ms involved in the
program.

Class 024 Maintenance, Other than Building & Grounds will be used to support the portion of operating costs associated
with the positions involved in the program.

Class 030 Equipment will be used to support the portion of . operatmg costs associated with the positions involved in the
program.

Class 039 Telecommunications will be used to support the portion of operating costs associated with the positions involved
in the program as well as cost associated with a toll-free line for the program.

Class 040 Indirect Costs will be used to cover indirect costs incurred under the program.
Class (42 Additional ange Benefits will be used to cover the program s share of addltzonal fringe benefit costs.

Class 048 Maintenance, Building & Grounds will be used to support the pomon of Operatmg costs associated with the
positions involved with the program.

Class OS'O- Personai Services —Part Time will be used to support a portion of one (1) position involved wi‘zh‘ the program. -

Class 059 Personal Samces - Full Time Temporary wﬁi be used to’ support a total of seven (7) positions respon51ble for
prewdmg direct services under the program.

Class 060 Beneﬁts wﬂl be used to cover the beneﬁts cost assomated with the pos1tlons involved in the program

Class 070 In- State Travel w111 be used to cover the travel-mlated costs: associated with the positions mvoived with the
program. : :

Class 103 Contracts for Operanons wﬂl be used to support the pomon of Operatmg costs associated w1th the posmons
involved Wlth the program :

The followmg mformaﬂon is prowéed in accordance w1th the Comptroﬁer s instructional memorandum with respect to the
acceptance of federal and other funds by Whlch TIew positions. are estabhsheci : : : '

1. List of personnei involved:

L | Position Labor
Classiﬁ_cation ‘ : : L Count Grade
Employment Counselor Specialist ' o6 | 19
Prograzn Specialist I ‘ 1] 19

2. Nature, need and dura‘uon

The ﬁmdq will be used fer seven (7) full-time temporary positions and associated costs. The duration of these: temporary
posmons is from July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016. oo

3. Relationship to ex;si‘mg _programs:



NH Employment Security
Tune 1, 2016
Page 5 of 5

NHES funding for reemployment services consists of Wagner-Peyser funding (which has been static for many years),
Reemployment Service and Eligibility Assessment funding, Trade Act funding and Jobs for Veterans State Grant funding
(which can only be used for targeted populations receiving unemployment benefits). The funding for Gateway to Work
will allow NHES to provide services to a population that is in need of reemployment services and does not fall within:
these categories. 1t will also assist with providing employers with job ready applicants to fill open positions.

4. Has a similar program been requested of the legislature and denied?
No.

5. Why wasn’t funding included in NHES’s budget request?
These funds were unanticipated at the time the SFY 2016/2017 biennium budget was established.

6. Can portions of These funds be utilized [for other purposesj?

The amount of support required under the provisions of these funds will requuve all of the ftmds requested. These funds
can only be used for the purpose of the Gateway To Work program.

7. Estiimate the funds required 1o continu_e ‘rhis position(s).

The seven (7) fuii»tnne temporary positions devoted to provzde services under ‘the Gateway To Work program will not be
continued beyond the program need

' I’ here are no Geﬂeral Funds required with this request. In the event that these funds become no 1ong,er avaulable General
funds will not be requested to support these expendltures :

Respectfully sub:i}jttgﬁ,

Gedrge N, 'Cdpéciis__
Commissioner

GNC/jdr
Aftachments



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRF,
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ez

@8~
O/Nﬁ DIVISION OF

Public Healih Services

- 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6503
663-271-4612  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4612
Fax: 603-271-4827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Jeffrey A. Meyvers
Commissioner

Marcella Jordan Bobinsky
Acting Director

June 10, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court,

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Monorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTIONS

1. Pursuant fo the provisions of NH RSA 124:15, Positions Restricted, and subject to the approval
of ltem 2. below, authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division Public Health
Services, to retroactively amend Fiscal Committee ltem FIS 15-172 approved on August 26, 2015 and
Governor and Council item # 2, approved on September 8, 2015 to continue three full-fime temporary

" positions (class 059) positions, utilizing funds from the United States Centers for Disease

‘ Control/maintenance and enhancement of the environment public health tracking network, by
extending the end date from December 31, 2015 through June 30, 2017 effective upon. Fiscal
Committee and Governor and Council approvals. :

2. Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 14:30-a, VI, Additional Revenues, authorize the Department -
of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, Bureau of Health Stafistics and
Informatics to accept and expend federal funds in the amount of $204,310 from the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention to further fund the Environmental Health Tracking Program effective
upon date of approval by the Fiscal Commitiee and Governor and Council, through June 30, 2017, and
further authorize the funds to be allocated as follows. 100% Federal Funds.

05-95-90-900510-51730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES, HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL
PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING

16 108

inprovinghealth, prevenéing discase, reducing costs for all

SFY 2017
] . Current | Increase | Revised
Class/Object Class Title Modified | (Decrease)| Modified
Budget = Amount Budget
000-404369  |Federal Funds 605,901 294,310 900,211
000-000000  General Funds 0 0 0
Total Revenue $605,901 294,310  $900,211

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities ond families
in providing cpportunities for citizens to achisve health and independence.




The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of &

010-500100 Personal Serv - Perm 158,273 158,273
020-500200 Current Expense 5100 5,100
022-500255  |Rent/Lease-Equioment 300 300
024-500230 Maintenance Other Than Building 10,000 10,000
026-500251 Memberships 1 1
030-500301 Equipment 2,550 2,082 4,632
039-500188 Telecommunications 1,700 1,700
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside 809 293 902
042-500620 Addt’| Fringe COLA 22,179 22,179
049-584923 Transfer to Other State Agencies 10,707 10,707
050-500109 |Personnel Services Tempcra‘ry 7,000 7,000
059-500116 Full-Time Temporary 175,359 175,359
060-500602 Benefits 92,859 98,769 191,628
066-500543 Employee Training 7,500 7,500
070-500700 In-State Travel 500 100 600
080-500710 Out-of-State Travel 9,000 9,000
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 295,330 295,330
Total

Expenses $605,901| . $294.310| . $900,211

EXPLANATION

ltem FIS 15-172 regarding the funding of the Environmental Health Tracking Program was
approved by the Fiscal Committee on August 26, 2015. Subsequently, on September 8, 2015
funding was approved through ltem #2 by the Governor and Council. Funding for the position and
other items listed above was available to the Division through June 30, 2018. However, in
accordance with the limitations imposed by the Continuing Resolution the ltems presented were
only approved through December 31, 2015.

The Division is asking for a retroactive amendment because, in error, the Division did not put
forth another fiscal item after the Continuing Resolution was lifted to fund the remaining six months
of state fiscal year 2016. This end date went unnoticed until the Division started to prepare a new
fiscal item for State Fiscal year 2017. These current requests to the Fiscal Committee and
Governor and Council retroactively amend the ltems listed above by extending the end date on the
positions through June 30, 2017, as well as accept the funds necessary for State Fiscal Year 2017.

The New Hampshire Division of Public Health Services received a grant award from the
Centers of Disease Control and Prevention to further fund the Environmental Public Health
Tracking (EPHT) Program within the Bureau of Health Statistics and Informatics on August 1, 2015.
The EPHT Program is responsible for the collection, integration, analysis, and interpretation of
environmental health data as related to potential impacts of environmental change (e.g., hotter
days, increased rainfall) on human health. The requested funds will be used to pay for the
continuation of existing projects that combine the collection and analysis of population heaith data,
such as heat-related injury, with environmental conditions such as the number of days with
excessive heat and humidity.



The Honorable Nea! M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commities of the General Court, and
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
... and the Honorable Council
© Page 3 of5

The funds are to be budgeted as follows:
Funds in class 030 are requested to purchase new workstations for staff.

Funds in class 041 are requested to pay increased audit-fund set aside costs.

Funds in class 049 are requested to support an existing agreement with the Department of
Safety for the provision of geographic information system (GIS) services for the purpose of
mapping health and environmental data together to better understand potential relationships,
patterns and trends.

Funds in class 050 will suppert a part-time temporary position (i.e., internship) at LG 2. This
intern will assist existing Environmental Public Health Tracking Program staff with data analysis as
part of a specific project to predict the occurrence of unsafe water quality (bacterial contamination)
days at inland beaches. At present beach closure guidelines only exist for the marine environment.
This position will also be responsible for comparing actual water quality test results to a water
quality predictive model that is currently under development by the US Geological Service under
separate contract. This position will then work with existing staff and the Department of
Environmental Services to integrate the findings into a web-based beach water quality warning
system accessible to stakeholders. '

Funds in class 059 are requested to continue to fund currently filled positions. These positons
were astablished throtigh Fiscal Committee and ‘Governor and Councll; but were not included in-
SFY 2016 approved Operating Budget. Approva! dates are as follows: Fiscal Committee item #FIS
15-002, was approved on January 23, 2015 and Governor & Council Item #7, approved on
February 11, 2015 with end dates of June 30, 2015. '

Funds in class 060 are requested to fund the benefits for the positions.

Funds in class 070 are requested to pay mileage cosis associated with program staff to travel
to various meeting locations around the state.

These funds will not change any program eligibility levels. No new progr'am will be established
with the acceptance of these funds.

In response to the anticipated two-part question, “Can these funds be used to offset General
Funds?” and “What is the compelling reason for not offsetting General Funds?” the Division offers
the following information: These funds may not be used to offset General Funds as they are
specifically granted to the State for the purpose of providing the services described above.

The following information is provided in accordance with the Comptroller's instructional
memorandum dated September 21, 1881.

1. List of personnel involved:
Senior Management Analyst — 9T2744

Program Planner Il (Data Analyst) — 872742
Program Planner Il (Communication Specialist) - 9T2743



The Honorabfe Neal M. Kurk, Chalrman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court, and

Her Excellen
and the Hon
Page 4 of &

2.

cy, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
orable Council

Nature, Need and Duration:

Senior Management Analyst - to oversee the collection of health statistics, to prepare
reports drawing on advanced statistical techniques, to contribute to national public health
data utilization activities in cooperation with the US Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, to aid in the interpretation of analytical results, and finally to provide guidance
for the preseniation of stafistical content.

Program Planner il (Data Analyst) - to create report templates for displaying envircnmental
health data on the Division of Public Health Services web page, to contribute to naticnal
public heaith data utilization activities in concert with the US Centers for Disease Controf
and Prevention, to provide guality control for health data and content, and to lead State and
focal environmental health data utilization projects (tick/lLyme disease surveillance, for
example) as required as a condition of federal funding.

Program Planner !l (Communications Specialist) ~ to oversee all communication activities
including collaboration, communication planning, marketing, and outreach that informs local
officials, community groups, and members of the public of best practices for managing
environmental health threats.

This action is to continue the existing program. The work is ongoing and will be subject to

“rgontinu
Budget

3.

anti

6.

ing approval by the Fiscal Committee, Goverrior and Council, ‘and will be part of the Division =~ 7~

request for SFY 18/19 process.

Relationship to existing agency programs:

The Environmental Public Health Tracking Program is an existing program within the
Division of Public Health Services.

Has a similar program been reguested of the legislature and denied: '
No.
Why wasn't funding included in the agency’s budget request?

This increased funding was received on a March 2018 notice of grant award and not
cipated at the time of the 2016-2017 Budget.

Can portions of the grant fund be utilized for other purposes?

This request is 100% federally funded and can only be used for the purposes of the grant
award.

Estimate the funds required to continue these positions:



The Honorabie Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Govemer Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

' - Page50fb
Position (Salary & Benefits) FY 2016 FY 2017
Senior Management Analyst $91,310 . $88,799
Program Planner 1l $87,411 $89,750

Program Planner i $87,411 $85,044

Area served: State-wide.

Source of funds: These funds are 100% Federal from the Centers for Digease Contro! and
Prevention to fund the Environmental Public Health Tracking Program.

Attached are the Notice of Grant Award and Award History. This request includes an increase in
federal funds that were not included in the SFY 2017 Budget.

In the event that these Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Apsetl]

Marcella Bobinsky, MPH

Acting Director
Approved by: i pu,(j/\ .
ary A. Meyer: |

Commissioner

JAS/MJB/bsd



SNH, DPHS 2017 ime

Award History
EHPT
UIBEHO00947

Award ending 7/31/16

rasizy
Available Award Balance 7/1/16 931,058
SFY 17 Appropriations * (638,747)

CYR - brought forward

Avallable To Accept 294,311
Amount Requested this Action ' 294,310

EPHT o o BRGTAT ' ' ‘ 539,747 294,310 834,057
Other Federal

Adj for Other AU _Aliocated 97,000 - - 87,000 - 57,000

R:Fmance\Financial Managers\Dolores Cifiscal fems for reviewAERHTEPHT Award History 3-22-18 E/1/2016, 11:35 AM



Notice of Award

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS tssue Date:  03/04/2016
Department of Health and Human Sarvices
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

NATIONAL CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Grant Numbei:: SU3BEHD00847-05 REVISED
FAIN: U3BEHG0O247

Principal Investigator{s):
THOMAS LAMBERT

Project Title: ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROGRAM-NETWORK
IMPLEMENTATION

DOLGRES COOFER

B. COTTON, FINANCIAL MANAGER
NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPT/HLTH STATIST!
29 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORI, NH 03301

Award e-mailed {o; dcooper@dhhs.state.nh.us

Budget Period: 98/01/2015 - 07/31/2018
Project Period: 08/01/2014 — 07/31/2017

Dear Business Official:

The Centers for Disease Conirol and Prevention hereby revises this award (see “Award
Calculation” in Section [ and "Terms and Conditions” in Section i) to NH ST DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES in support of the above referenced project. This award is
pursuant to the authority of 301(AJAND317(K)(2)PHS42U8C241(A)2478(K)2 and is subject to
the requirements of this statute and regulation and of other referenced, incorporated or atiached
terms and conditions.

Acceptance of this award including the "Terms and Conditions” is acknowledged by the drantee
when funds are drawn down or otherwise obtained from the grant payment system.

If you have any questions about this award, please contact the individual(s) referenced in Section
YA

Sincerely yours,

Ralph U Robinson
Grants Management Officer
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Additional information follows

Page 1 of 5

L) NGA D Ve 3




BECTION I - AWARD DATA — 5U38EH000947-05 REVISED

Award Calculation {U.8. Dollars}

Salaries and Wages $317,557
Fringe Benefits $185,529
Personnel Costs (Subtotal) ' $203,085
Equipment $3,750
Supplies $3,718
Travel Cosis $12,7568
Other Costs ) $204 580
Consortium/Contractual Cost $188,700
Federal Direct Cosis $926,530
Federal F&A Costs 540,200
Approved Budget $966,790
Federai Share $966,790
Less Unobligated Balance - $211,578
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT §755,214
AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION (FEDERAL SHARE) 30

Recemmended future year total cost support, subject to the availabiiity of funds and satisfactory
progress of the project.

06 $755,214

Fiscal Information:

CFDA Number: 93.070
EiN: 1026006081883
Document Number: 000947EH 14
1C CAN 2015 2016
EH 938ZPRT $755,214 $755 214
SUMMARY TOTALS FOR ALL YEARS
YR THIS AWARD CUMULATIVE TOTALS
5 §755,214 $755,214
6 $756,214 $755,214

Recommended future year total cost support, subject to the availability of funds and satisfactory
progress of the project

CDC Administrative Data:
PCC: N/ OC: 4151 / Processed: ROBINSCONRU 03/04/2016

SECTION Il - PAYMENT/HOTLINE INFORMATION - 5U38EH000947-05 REVISED
For payment information see Paymant Information section in Additional Terms and Conditions.

INSPECTOR GENERAL: The HMS Office Inspector General (OIG) maintaing a toll-free number
{1-800-HHS-TIPS [1-800-447-84771) for receiving information concerning fraud, waste or abuse
under grants and cooperative agreements. Information alsc may be submitted by e-mail to”
hhstips@oig.hhs.gov or by mail to Office of the Inspecior General, Department of Health and
Human Services, Attr: HOTLINE, 330 Independance Ave., SW, Washington DG 20201, Such
reporis are treated as sensitive material and submitters may dacline to give their names if they
choose o remain ahonymous. This note replaces the Inspecior General contact information cited
in previous notice of award.

SECTION 1 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS - 5U3BEH000947-065 REVISED

Page 2 of b

TR NGA B Veraran, 354« ol/8d 2016 1370




This award is based on the appiication submitted 1o, and as approved by, CDC on the above-
titled project and is subject to the terms and conditions incorporated either directly or by reference
in the following;

&. The grant program legislation and program regulation cited in this Notice of Award.

b, The restrictions on the expenditure of federal funds In appropriations acts to the extent
those restrictions are pertinent to the award.

¢. 45 CFR Part 74 or 45 CFR Part 92 as applicable,

d. The HS Grants Policy Statement, including addenda in effect as of the beginning date of
the budget period.

e. This award notice, INCLUDING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CITED BELOW.

This award has been assigned the Federal Award ldentification Number (FAIN) U38EH000847.
Recipients must document the assigned FAIN on each consortium/subaward issued under this
award.

Treatment of Program Income:
Additional Cosis

SECTION IV — EH Special Terms and Conditions — 5U3ISEH000947-05 REVISED

Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA)} Number: EH14-1403

Award Number: 5§ U38 EH000947-05

Award Type: Cooperative Agreement

Applicable Cost Principles: 45 Code of Federst Regulations (CFR) Part 75, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for HHS Awards

45 CFR Part 75 supersedes regulations at 45 CFR Part 74 and Part 92

REVISED AWARD INFORMATION

1. The purpose of this amended (2) Notice of Award is to carry forward Year 04 unobligated funds
in the- amount of $211,576.00 into Year 05, H is our understanding that funds will be used to
support summer internship (2), travel, other costs, contractual and indirect costs for the New
Hampshire Department of Health & Human Services Environmental Public Health Tracking
Program. The activities have been reviewed and found to be appropriate and consistent with
pregram objectives. It is our understanding the approved funds will be used to help address goals
and objectives that were unmet from the prior vear funding (FY2015). {See Attachment A for line
item breakdown). This action was taken in accordance with your requests dated January €, 2016.

2, Please be advised that the recipient must exercise proper stewardship over Federal funds by
‘ensuring that all costs charged to the cooperative agreement are allowable, allocable, consistent
and reasonable. If the Federal Financial Report indicates an amount less than the carryover
amount, the award will be reduced by the difference.

3. These funds have been approved to support ocne-time aclivities to be completed by the end of
the current budget period and do not reflect an increase in your on-going funding base.

4. All other terms and conditions of this award remaii’r in full affect, uniess rescinded In
writing by the Grants Management Officer,

CDC CONTACT NAMES:

Grants Management Officer (GMO)

Ralph U. Robinsan, Grants Management Officer
Office of Grants Services

Office of Financial Resources

Page 3 of B




Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
2920 Brandywine Road, MS-E01

Aliania, Georgia 30341-4146

Telephone: (770) 488-2441

f-mail: RRobinsoné@cdc.gov

Granis Management Specialist

Terrian J. Dixon, Grants Management Specialist
Office of Grants Services

Office of Financial Resources

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
2920 Brandywine Road, MS-EG1

Allanta, Georgia 30341-4148

Telephone: (770) 488-2774

E-mail; tdixon@cde.gov

Programmatic Contact

Robert Kennedy, MBAAT

Environmental Public Health Tracking Branch
Division of Environmental Hazards and Health Effects
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

4770 Buford Hwy, N.E; MS F-57

Atlanta, Georgia 30341-3717

Office (770) 488-3840

Fax (770) 488-1538

Email: RokQ@cdc.gov

STAFF CONTACTS

Grants Management Specialist: Terrian J Dixon

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Procurement and Granfs Office

Koger Center, Colgate Building

2520 Brandywine Road, Mail Stop K70

Atlanta, GA 30341

Email: dixon@cdc.gov Phone: 770-488-2774 Fax: 770-488-2777

Grants Management Officer: Ralph U Robinson

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

‘Procurement and Grants Office -

Koger Center/Colgate Bldg/Room 3218

2920 Brandywing Road, MS K«?G o

Aflanta, GA 30331 . -

Email: mpZ@cdc gov Phone 770-488—2441 Fax: 770-488-2670

SPREADSHEET SUMMARY .
GRANT NUMBER: 5U38EH000947-05 REVISED

INSTITUTION: NH state DepUF’u_blic Health

Budget Year 5 Year 6
Salaries and Wages ' $317,657

Fringe Benefits $185,628
‘Pefsohnal Costs (Subiotaly™ o 18503088

Equipment $3,750

Supplies $3,718

Travel Costs 312,756

Other Costs $204,580
Consortium/Contractuat Cost $198,700

Page 4 of 5

I WO 12 Serston 555 oG 1S




TOTAL FEDERAL DC

$926,590 $634,634

TOTAL FEDERAL F&A $40,200 $120,580

TOTAL COST $785,214 F755 214
Page & of &

L0 NGAR 1 VesdEon 3RE L DUBEENES [I0d ]




P

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE WS 1 5 ? ? 2
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ng.,
Fe
&/ NH prvision of
29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6503 : v
603-271-4988  1.800-852-3345 Ext, 4938 hanad -m&&%gmﬁmw
Nicholas A, Towmpas Fazy 603-271-7623  TDD Access: 1-800.735.2864

Commissioner

José Thier Montero
Director

August 5, 2015

The Honorable Neal Kurk, Chairman -
Fiscal Committes of the General Court, and
(?/

-

Her Excellency, Govemnor Margaret Wood Hassan . Z2

and the Honorable Council Apﬁfw:i Fiscal Committee 4 ﬁ Date

State House
Concord, New Hampshzre 03301

Re o chue

e
REQUESTED ACTION

1. Pursuant fo the provisions of RSA 14:30-a, Vi, Additional Revenues, authorize the Depariment of
Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to accept and expend federal funds |
in the amount of $257 214.00 from the Centers of Disease Conirol and Prevention to fund the New
Hampshire Environmental Public Health Tracking Program effective upon date of approval by the
Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council, retroactive to July 1, 2015, through December 31,
2015, and further authorize the funds 1o be allocated as foliows. 100% Federal Funds

Pursuant {o the provisions of NH RSA 124:15, Positions Restricted, and subject to the approval of
ltem 1 above, suthorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health
Services, to refroadtively amend Fiscal ltem #FIS 15-002, approved on 1/23/18 and Governor and
Council tem #7, approved on 2/11/15 {0 establish three full-time temporary (class 058) positions,
utilizing funds from the United States Centers for Disease Controi/Maintenance and Enhancement of
the Environmental Public Health Tracking Network, by extending the end date from June 30, 2015 fo
December 31,2015 effective upon Fiscel Committee and Governor and Council approval., The
attached letter from the Division of Personne! contains the original approval for the establishment of
these positions at requested classifications.

Full-time, temporary (class 059) position — Senior Management Analyst, Labor Grade 26
Full-time, temporary (class 089) position - Program Planner i, Labor Grade 25
Full-time, temporary (class 059) position — Program Planner i, Labor Grade 25

05-95-90-800510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MUMAN
SVS, HHS: DIVISION. OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICE AND
IN FOF’*{MAT IS, EPH TRACKING

SFY 2015
Current Increase Revised
Modified {Decrease}] | Wodified
Giass!i)bject Class Title Budget Amount Budget
000-404369 Federal Funds $381,590.00, $257,214.00 $638,804.00




The Honorable Neal Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Comimnittee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 2

Total Revenue $381,890.00  $257,214.00 $638,804.00
010-5001C0 Parsonal Serv - Perm $102,368.00 $0.00 $102,368.00
020-500200 Current Expenses $2,653.00 30,00 $2.653.00
022-500258 Rents-Leases Other Than State $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
026-500251 Organizational Dues $1.00 $0.00 $1.00
030-500330  [Equipment . $1.00 $2,299.00  $2,300.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $750.00 $618.00 $1,369.00]
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $304.00 $257.00 $561.00
042-500620 Additional Fringe Benefits $11,088.00 $0.000  $11,088.00
058-500117 Termnp Full-Time $0.000  $158,270.000 $158270.00
080-500601 Benefits $45,882.00 $90,997.00. $136,879.00
066-500543 Employee Training $1,385.00 $4,600.00 $5,985.00
070-500704 in State Travel Reimbursement $250.00 $172.00 $422.00
080-5C0710 Qut of State Travel $4,500.00 $0.00  $4.500.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $212,257.00 $0.00, $212,257.00
Total Expenses $381,690.00| $257,214.00, $638,804.00

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive to July 1, 2015 due to the Continuing Resolution in effect for SFY
2018, These funds wers not awarded until August 07, 2014, and were not included in the SFY 2015
budget. However, an Accept and Expend Request {o the Fiscal Committes (FiS-15-002) and Governor

and Council (Item# 7) was approved February 11, 2015.

Listed below are answers to standard guestions required of all Fiscal Committee item
requests, related to RSA 14:30-a, VI "Expenditure of funds over $100,000 from any Non
~State Source”, or RSA124:15,"Positions Authorized” or both:

1. ls the action required of this request a result of the Continuing Resciution for FY 20167

No, this action wouild nsed 1o happen with or without the Continuing Resolution. it was
anticipated that the new funds would be added to the Operating Budget for FY 2016-
2017 during the working phase of the Budget, Due to staff shortages and timing, these
funds did not get added to the Budget Request. This action accepts additional federal
funds received after the development of the Operating Budget Request of FY 2016-
2017,

2. If this request is retroactive what is the significance and importance of the aclion being
gffective from an earlier date?

This item is retroactive due to the positions funded by this grant.

Based on the

approval received in 8FY 2015, the Department has successfully filled two of the new

positions.

We have one pending offer that have been accepted by a non-state



The Honorable Neal Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and .

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 3

employse.

3, Is this a previously funded and ongoing program established through Fiscal Committee
and Governor and Executive Council action? (If so, include as an attachment the original
documents as approved and cite the specific dates of authorization -and end dates for
each action as parl of your answer {o this question.)

a. No, this is an ongoing grant, part of our Operating Budget, However, the
increase in funding to support the newly created positions was established through
Fiscal Committee and Governer and Council; but was not inciuded In SFY 2016
-approved Operating Budget. Fiscal Committee iteam #FIS 15-002, approved on
1123115 and Governor & Council tem #7, approved on Fburary11, 2015 with end
dates of June 30,2015. It was the intent to include these pcsstions and funding in
the FY16/17 Operating Budget, but was not,

4. Was funding for this program included in the FY 2014-2015 enacted Budgst or requested
and denied?

The ongoing funding for the EPHT program was in the FY 2014~ 2015 enacted budget.
These additional funds were added by the Fiscal Committee and Governor and
Council during SFY 2015, .

5. Is this program in total or in pari, included in the vetoed FY 2016-2017 Operating Budget
proposal currently pending for your department, or was it requestad and denied?

a. The initial ongoing grant funding is included In the vetoed FY 2016-2017 Operating
Budget. However, the increase and the new positions are not in the FY 2016-
2017 budget.

6. Does this program include, either positions or consultants, and if so are the positions
- filled, vacant, or have offers pending? (Please provide details for each position and nota
whether consultant contracts have been awarded)

This program does include positions. With the new funding we created three new
positions.  Two full time Program Planner Iif positions and one Senior Management
Analyst for the EPHT program. Two of these positions were filled during SFY 2015
and the remaining position has been offered employment awaiting approval of this
item. This pending candidate had a signed stert date issued by the State of 8/18, The
candidate gave their notice of leave to their former employer. A new tentative start
date of 9/14 has been tentatively agreed upon. This delay has personal financial
conseauences for this candidate,

7. What would be the effect should this program be discontinued or nat :n;tiatad as a result
of this request being denied?

if this item is denied approval, the Department would need to initiate the lay-off of two of
the newly hired staff and not be able te honoer the existing ofier on the last vacant



The Monorable Neal Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 4

position.

The SBtate of NH would lose analyvtical services related fo environmental pubiic healh
surveillance. The NH EPHT program has 4 filled FTEs which provide all of the environmental public
health surveillance capacity within NH DPHS outside of infectious disease and healthy homes. NH
EPHT is currently funded by CDC to work on 5 priority environmental health issues in NH and we have
just started year 2 of the 3 year funding period.

The environment piays an important role in human health, and for this reason the Division of
Public Health Services is responsible for the ongoing collection, integration, analysis, and interpretation
of data about environmental hazards and the potential for resultant health effects. The main goal of this
particular program is to protect communities by providing information to local public health authorities
who will {hen be able to use the information to plan for, develop, apply, and evaluate public heailth
actions designed to prevent and control environmentally related disease and iliness, An example of a
specific project wouid be to work in cooperation with the Department of Environmental Services to
develop recommended guidelines for the safe use of freshwater beaches in the event of bacteriological
contamination. At present beach safe use guidelines exist only for the marine environment.

Funds in class 030 are needed to purchase 2 laptop comptters, docking stations, monitors and
keyhoards.

Funds in class 039 are being requested due to the increase in class 058.
Funds in class 041 are needed to pay the audit-fee set aside costs.

Funds in class 059 are needed to continue to fund two filled and one currently vacant positions
as approved by Fiscal Committee and Governor and Councll In SFY 2015,

Funds in class 080 are needed to fund the benefits for the three positions.

Funds in class 086 are neaded are needed to provide new employees with trammg in the use of
advanced statistical technigues for the analysis of health data.

Funds in class 070 are needed to pay for m~state fravel costs associated with pub
presentations and working with local officlals.

An increase in the number of staff increases personnel related costs including salary, benefits,
in State travel expenses, fraining, and equipment.

In response to the anticipated two-part question, “Can these funds be used to offset General
Funds?” and “What is the compelling reason for not offsetting General Funds?” the Division offers the
following information: These funds may not be used o offset General Funds as they are specifically
granted to the State for the purpose of providing the services described above,

The foliowing information is provided in accordance with the Comptroller's instructional
memorandum dated September 21, 1981,

1. List of personnel involved:

Senior Management Analyst — 872744 Filled with a non state employes
Program Planner [l (Data Analyst) - 872742 Filled with a state employee



The Honorable Ned Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 5

Program Planner il (Communication Specialist) - 9T2743 Vacant but offer made,

Nature, Need and Duration:

Senior_ Management Analyst - to oversee the collection of health statistics, to prepare
reports drawing on advanced statistical techniques, to contribute to national public bealth
data utilization activities in cooperation with the US Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, to aid in the interpretation of analytical results, and finally to provide guidance
for the presentation of statistical content,

Data Analyst - to create report templates for displaying environmental haalth data on the
Division of Public Health Services web page, to contribute to national public heaith data
utilization activities in concert with the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, io
provide quality control for health data and content, and to lead State and local environmental
health data utilization projects (tick/Lyme disease surveillance, for example) as required as a
condition of federal funding.

Communications Specialist - to oversee all communication activities including collaborations,
communication planning, marketing, and outreach in order to inform local cfficials,
community groups, and members of the public of best practices for managing environmental
health threats.

This action is to enhance an existing program, the nature of which and the need for was

~ reviewed as part of the approved SFY 14/15 operating budget. The work is ongoing and will continue

subject to continuing apprcvai by the Fiscal Committee, Governor and Councll, and as the SFY 16/17
budgat process.

3.

Relationship to existing agency programs:

The Environmental Public Health Tracking Program is an existing program within the
Division of Public Heaith Services.

Has a similar program been requested of the legislature and denied:
No.

Why wasn't f.unding included in the agency's budget request?

The increased grant award was was received on 8/07/2014

Can portions of the grant fund be utilized for other purposes?

This request is 100% federally funded and can only be used for the purposeé of the grant
award.

Estimate the funds required to continue these positions:



The Honorable Neil. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Commitiee of the Ceneral Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Page 6

Position {8alary & Benefits) ' ‘ FY 2018 Fy 2017
Senior Management Analyst . . $91,310 . $91,310
Program Planner 1i] _ $87,411 387,411

Program Planner il : 387,411 : $87,411

ﬁ”hese funds will not change the program eligibility levels, No new program will be established
with the acceptance of these funds.

Area served: statewide

. .Source of funds: These funds are 100% Federal from Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention {CDC) to fund the New Hampshire Environmental Heaith Tracking Program. Attached is the
Notice of Grant Award and award history, Notice of these funds was received on 0B/07/2014. They
were not added to the operating budget because these are new funds recently granted to the State and

- were not anticipated at the time the budget was developed.

_ In the event that these Federal Funds become no.longer available, Genarai Funds will not be
requested to support this program. :

Respectfully submitted,

73(\/\\ L o/
Marcella Jordan Bobinsky, MPH . .
Asting Director

soroved oy TV L ds Y e

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

MJBA



SNH, DPHS dac

AWARD HISTORY
EPHT
EH000947-04

Y

]

Award Ending 07/31/2015 ' 755214
Anticipated Award Ending7/31/2018
{755,21412*1 1} _ 592,280
Expended through 6/30/15
Award Ending 7/31/2015 SU38EH000%47-03 (14) {433,791
Available Award Balance 7/1/15 1,013,703
SFY 16 Appropriatiocn ** {391,591)
Bal Fwd’ {87,791)
Available io Accept in SFY 18 : ' 7 {476,382) Xx50%=.
Amount Requested this Action 257,214
CR 50% of 2015 budget
** 8FY 16 Appropriation
. . Revised
5173-000 Current OYR Total This Action Budget
X e v A . Ry S b T p: ¥ » i ‘ﬂixj s :-'

Txinance\grant info\award histories\EPHT Award History SFY16 2015.07.31 v.1 8/11/2015, 8:51 AM



"Notice of Award

" COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS ‘ issue Date: 080712014

if)epartment of Health and Human Services
Centers for Disease Control and Pravantion
NATICNAL CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

pe

L7

Grant Number: 2U3BEHQ00847-04
FAIN: U3IBEHD00847

Principal Investigator{sh
JOSE THEIR MONTERO, MD

Project Title: ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROGRAM-NETWORK
IMPLEMENTATION

DOLORES COOPER

8. COTTON, FINANCIAL MANAGER
NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPT/HLTH STATISTI
28 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

Budget Perlod; 08/01/2014 - 07/31/2015
Project Perlod: 08/01/2011 — 07/3172077

Dear Business Officlal

Tha Centers for Disease Control and Prevention hersby awards a grant in the amount of
$745,214 {sea "Award Calsulation® in Seétlon | and "Terms and Conditions” in Section 11l) fo NH
ST DEFARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES In support of the above referenced
project. This award is pursuant to the authorty of .
I01(AJANDS17(K){2)PHE42USC241(R)24TB(K)2 and Is subject to the requirements of this
statute and regulation and of other referenced, Incomoratad or attached terms and conditions.

Acceptance of this award Including the “Terms and Condilions” iy acknowietged by the grantse
when funds are drawn down or otherwise obtained from the grant payment syatent.

if you have any questicns about this award, please contact the individual{s) referenged In Section
V.

Sincerely yours %/‘@‘W\

Raiph U Robinson
Grants Management Officer
Ceonters for Dissase Control and Prevention

Additional information follows

Page 1of 16

C00 NGA D] Versian 538 DRTDOD00S 10 56 00 Genargred on 08 D6 20H4 DB 25 45



SECTION I - AWARD DATA ~ 2USBEHD00947-04

Award Calculation {U.5, Dollars)

%

Salaries and Wages $252.291 7
Fringe Benefits $147,567
Personnel Costs (Subtotal) $300.858"
Equipment $3,000 7
Supplies 33,6885 %
Travei Costs 59,628 ¥
Cther Costs $47.101
Consortium/Contractual Cost $177 .462“"/
Federal Direct Costs $634,834
Federal F&A Costs $120,580
Approved Budget $755,214
Federal Share $755,214
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT $755,214
AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION (FEBERAL SHARE) 3755214

Recommended future year total cost support, sublect to the avallability of funtds and satisfaciory
progress of the project.

05
06

$755,214
$755,214

Fiscal Information:

CFDA Number: 83.070
EIN: 102600081883
Document Number: C00947EH14
1C CAN 2014 2015 2018
EH 938ZPRT $£755,214 §7565.214 $755,214
- SUMMARY TOTALS FOR ALL YEARS
YR THIS AWARD CUMULATIVE TOTALS
4 $7585,214 $755,214
5 $755,214 $755.214
6 §755.214 $755,214

Recommended future year total cost support, subject to the avallabitity of funds and satisfactory
progress of the project

CDhC Administrative Data:
PCC: N/OC: 4151 / Processed: ERAAPPS 08/06/2014

SECTION i - PAYMENT/HOTLINE INFORMATION ~ 2U38EH000947.04
For payment information see Payment information section in Additional Terms and Conditions.

INSPECTOR GENERAL: The HHS Office Inspector General {CIG) maintains a toll-iree number
{1-BG0-HHS-TIPS [1-800-447-8477]) for receiving information concerning fraud, waste or abuse
under grants and cooperative agreemenis. Information also may be submitted by e-mail to
hhstps@oig.hhs.gov or by mail to Office of the Inspector General, Department of Health and
Human Services, Attn: HOTLINE, 330 Independence Ave., SW, Washington DC 20201, Such
reports are treated as sensitive material and submitters may deciine o give their names if they
choose to remain anonymous. This note replaces the inspectior General contact infermation ciled
in previcus notice of award.

Page 2 of 16



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES \F},S 1 5 0 0 2
st //
NH RIVISION OF
2% HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03391-6503 Public Health Services

603-271-4%88  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4988 PO P, Pt cheese, RGN Tt ke #E

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissiencr

José Thicr Montero
Director

Fax: $03.275-7623 TDD Actrss: 1-800.735-2964

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

December 19, 2014

REQUESTED ACTION:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 14:30-3, VI, Additiona} Revenues, authorize the Department
of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to accept and expend federal funds
in the amount of $111,692.00 from the Centers of Disease Control and Prevention o fund the New
Hampshire Environmental Public Health Tracking Program effective upon date of approval by the Fiscal
Committee and Governor and Council, through June 30, 2015, and further authorize the funds to be
allocated as follows. Grant funds ‘awarded for periods after SFY 2015 will be included in the operating

- budgets for SFY 2016 and SFY 2017.

Vo e Federd Fuads

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
8VS, ‘HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH STATISTICS AND
INFORMAT%CS EPH TRACKING

SFY 2015
Current Increase Revised
Modified (Decrease) Modified
Class/Object Class Title Budget Amount Budget
000-404369 Federal Funds $646,336.000 $111,692.001 $758,028.00
Total Revenus $646,336.000 $111,692.00| $758,028.00
010-500100 Personal Serv —~ Perm $209,045.00 $0.00| $209,046.00
020-500200 Custent Expenses $5,181.00 30.00 $5,181.00
022-500258 Rents-Leases Qther Than State $300.00 $0.00 $300.00]
026-500251 Organizational Dues $1.00 $0.00 $1.001
030-500330 Equipment $1.00 $2,298.00, $2,200.00
039-500188 Telecommunications $1,500.00 $619.00 $2,119.00
041-500801 Audit Fund Set Aside $608.05 $109.00 $717.00
042-500820 Additional Fringe Benefits $22,178.00 $0.00F $22,179.00
059-500117 Temp Full-Time: 36.00 $85,790.001 $85,790.00
DB0-500601 Benefits $92,616.00 $18,103.00] $110,719.00
1066-500543 Employee Training $4,600.00 $7,370.00)

$2,770.00



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Exceliency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

December 19, 2014

Page 2

070-500704 In State Travel Reimbursement $500.00 $172.00 $672.00
080-500710 Out of State Travel $9,000.00 $0.00 $9,0600.00
102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $302,634.00 30.00] $302,634.00
Total Expenses $646,336.,00 5111,682.00[ $758,028.00

2, Pursuant to the provisions of NH RSA 124:15, Positions Restricted, and subject to the approval
of item 1 above, authorize the Depariment of Heaith and Human Services, Division of Public Mealth
Services, 1o establish 3 full-time temporary (Class 058) positions, utilizing funds from The United States
Centers for Disease Control/Mainienance. and Enhancement of the Environmental Public Health
Tracking Network, effective upon-date of approval by the Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council,
through June 36, 2015, “The attached letter from the Division of Personnel contains approval for the -
establishment of these positions at the requested classifications.

Full-time, temporary (Class 059) position - Senior Management Analyst, Labor Grade 26
Fulltime, temporary {Class 059) position — Program Planner [ll, Labor Grade 25
Fuil-time, temporary (Class 059) position - Program Planner lil Labor Grade 25

EXPLANATION

The environment plays an important role in human health, and for this reason the Division of
Public Heaith Services is responsible for the ongoing collection, integration, analysis, and interpretation
of data about environmental hazards and the potential for resultant health effects. The main goal of this
particular program is to protect communities by providing information to local public health authorities
who will then be able to use the information to plan for, develop, apply, and evaluale public healih
actions designed to prevent and control environmentally related disease and iliness. An example of a
specific project would be to work in cooperation with the Depariment of Environmental Services {o
develop recommended guidelines for the safe use of freshwater beaches in the event of bacteriological
contamination. Al present beach safe use guidelines exist only for the marine environment.

Funds in class 030 are needed io purchase 2 laptop computers, docking stations, monitors and
keyboards,

Funds in class 039 are being requested dueto the increase in class 059,
" Funds in class 047 are needed to pay the audit-fee set aside costs.
Funds in class 059 are needed {o fund the three new positions.
Funds In class 060 are needed to fund the benefits for the three new positions.

Funds in class 066 are needed are needed {o provide new employees with training in the use of
advanced siatistical techniques for the analysis of health data.

Funds in c¢lass 070 "are needed to pay for in-state travel costs associated with public
oresentations and working with local officials.



¢

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret- Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Councll

December 18, 2014

Page 3

An increase in the number of staff increases personnel related costs including salary, benefits,
in State travel expenses, training, and equipment.

In response to the anticipated two-part question, “Can these funds be used to offset General
Funds?" and "What is the compelling reason for not offsetting General Funds?” the Division offers the
following information: These funds may not be used to offset General Funds as they are specifically
granted to the State for the purpose of providing the services described above.

The following information is provided in accordance with the Compirollers instructional
mernorandum dated September 21, 1681,

1)

2)

List of personnetl involved:

" Senior Management Analyst - 9T2744

Program Planner i1l {Data Analyst) -~ 9T2742-
Program Planner Hi {Communication Specialist) - 972743

Nature, Need and Duration;

Senior Management Analyst - 972744 to oversee the collection of health statistics, fo

. prepare reports drawing on advanced statistical techniques, to contribute to national public

3)

4)

5)

health data utilization activities In cooperation with the US Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, to aid in the interpretation of analytical results, and finally to provide guidance
for the presentation of statistical content.

Daia Analyst — 9T2742 to create report templates for displaying environmental health data
on the Division of Public Health Services web page, to contribute to national public health
data utilization activities in concert with the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
to provide quality coptrol for health data and content, and to iead State and local
environmental health {ata utilization projects (tick/Lyme disease surveillance, for example) -
as required as a condition of federal funding.

Communications Spedialist — 972743 to oversee all communication activities including
collaborations, communication planning, marketing, and outreach in order to inform local
officials, community groups, and members of the public of best practices for managing
environmental health threats

Relationship lo existing agency programs:

The Environmental Pub%sc Health Tracking Program is an exisling program within the
Division of Public Health Services.

Has a similar program been requested of the legisiature and denied:

No.

Why wasn't funding included in the agency’s budget request?



The Honorable Nea! M. Kurk, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court, and

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

December 19, 2014

Page 4

This Increased grant award was received on 8/07/2014.

6) Can portions of the grant fund be utilized for other purposes?

This request is 100% federally funded and can only be used for the purposes of the grant
award.

7) Estimate the funds required to continue these positions:

Position {Salary & Benefits) . FY 2016 FY 2017
- Senior Management Analyst $91,310 $91,310
Program Planner Hi $87,411 $87,411
Program Planner lli $87,411 387,411

These funds will not change the program eligibility levels. No new program will be established
with the acceptance of these funds.

" Area served: statewide

Source of funds: These funds are 100% Federal from Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) to fund the New Hampshire Environmental Health Tracking Program. Attached isthe
Nofice of Grant Award and award history. Notice of these funds was received on 08/07/2014. They
were not added to the operating budget because these are new funds recently granted to the State and
were not anttcipated at the time the budget was developed.

in the event that these Federal Funds becorne no longer avaﬂabie General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

TN\ Degper &

José Thier Montero, MD, MHCDS
Director

T
Approved by: }5 M‘ ‘jA\’

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

JTM

The Diepariment of Heolth ond Humaon Services” Mission iz to join communities ord fomilies
in providing apperiunities for citizens to ochitewe heolth and independence.



State Of New Hampshire

DIVISION OF PERSONNEL
Department of Administrative Services
State House Annex — 28 School Streer
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

LINDA ¥, HODGDON SAHA J WILLINGHAM
Commissioner Divecior of Persoanel
803Y271-3201 (603) 2713261

October 8, 2014

Marilyn Doe, Administrator

Human Resources

Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pieasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Regarding: Request to establish a full-ime temporary Senior Management Analyst, labor grade 26
Dear Ms. Doe:

The Division of Personnel approves of your request dated September 25, 2014 to establish

a full-time temporary Seniof Management Analyst, labor grade 28 for the Division of Public Health

L Services, Public Haalth Syslems and Informatics, and have assigned the position number of
9T2744 pending approval of funding.

‘This position number wili be inactive untl you receive funding approval from the Fiscal
Commiltee per RSA 12415, and the Position Profile Foim (PPF) is subsequently signed off on by
thé Department of Administrative Services Budgel Office, )

It will be your responsibility to bring the request for funding before the Fiscal Committee.

You may use this lelter as confinnation of our decision. Once you have obtained Fissal Commitlee
approval, please notify me with documentation, Thank you.

Very fruly yours,

Jennifer J. Elberfeld

Classification & Compensation Administrator

Ce Sara J, Willingham, Director of Personnel



State Of New Hampshire

DIVISION OF PERSONNEL
Department of Administrative Services
State House Annex — 28 School Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

LINDA M. HODGDON SARA J, WILLINGHARM
Commissioner : ‘ - Divector of Personnel
f603) 2713200 (603) 271-326

Oclober 8, 2014

Marilyn Doe, Administrator [

Human Rasources

Department of Health and Human Services
129 Plgasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Regarding: Request to establish a full-time temporary Progrem Planner Ili, labor grade 25
Dear Ms. Doe:

The Division of Personne! approves of your request dated September 26, 2014 1o establish
a full-time temporary Program Planner I, labor grade 25 for the Division of Public Health Services,
Public Health Systemns and Informatics, and have assigned the position number of 8T2742 pending
approval of funding. :

This position number will be inactive until you receive funding approval from the Fiscal
Committee per RSA 124:19, and the Position Profile Form (PPF) is subsequently signed off on by
the Deparirmnent of Adminisirative Services Budget Office.

It will be your responsibility to bring the request for funding before the Fiscal Commitiee.

You may use this letter as confirmation of our declision. Once you have oblained Fiscal Committee
approval, please notify me with documentation. Thank you. :

Very tn;iy'yours,

Jennifer J, Elberfeld

Classification & Compensation Administrator

Co Sara J. Wilingham, Director of Personnel



State Of New Hampshire

DIVISICON OF PERSONNEL
. Department of Adminisirative Services
State House Annex — 28 School Street
Concord, New Hampshire 033401

LINDA M, HODGDON - SARA L WILLINGHAM
Commissioner Director of Personnel
6032713201 {603 271-3261

Qctober 8, 2014

Marilyn Doe, Administrator |}

Human Resources

Department of Heaith and Human Services
129 Pleasant St.

Concord, NH 03301

Repgarding:  Requastlo estatiish a full-time temporary Program Planner 1, labor grade 25
Dear Ms. Doe:

The Division of Personnel approves of your request dated September 26, 2014 {o establish
a fulk-time tamporary Program FPlanner Ill, labor grade 25 for the Division of Public Health Services,

Public Health Systems and Informatics, and have assigned the position number of 872743 pending
approval of funding,

This position numtbier will be inactive until you recelve funding approval from the Fiscal
Commitiee per RSA 124:18, and the Position Profile Fomm (PPF)is subsequenﬁy mgned off on by
the Department of Administrative Services Budget Office.

it will be your responsibility to bring the request for funding before the Fiscal Committee,

You may use this letler as confirmation of our decision. Once you have obtained Fiscal Commitiee
approval, please notify me with documentation, Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Jennifer J. Elberfeid

Classification & Compensation Administrator

Ce: Sara.J. Willingham, Director of Persannel



SNH, DPHS 7
AWARD HISTORY

EPHT

EHO00947-04
Award Ending 07/3172015 692,280
Awara Ending 7/31/2014 SU3BEHO00847-03 (13) 465,330
Award Ending 7/31/2014 5U3BEHO00947-02* (12) 784,825
Expended through 6/30/14
Award Ending 7/31/2014 5U38EH000247-03 (13} (346,003)
Award Ending 7/31/2014 8U3BEHO00$47-027 (12) (720,435)
Unobligated Balance Unable to Spend -
Award Balance 7/1/14 B75,796
SFY 15 Appropriation ** (740,528)
Bal Fwd : {63,576)
Available to Accept in SFY 15 111,682
Amount Reguested this Action 111,692
** SFY 15 Ap;.):roprlallon

_ er AL-000

SR (PR AR

Tafinancetgrant info\award histories\EPHT Award Historyl SFY 15 11-21-14

5173-000 Current OYR Total

dac

Revised

121912014, 3:06 PM

J



S ~ Notice of Award T
7Ty COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS Issue Date:  08/07/2014
‘ ' _/@ Depariment of Health and Human Services .

-2 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention i
. NATIONAL CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH . I ey S Sy S

o

Grant Number: 2U38EH000947-04
FAIN: U3BEHD00347

Principal lnvestigator(s}: )
JOSE THEIR MONTERQ, MD'

Project Title; ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROGRAM-NETWORK
IMPLEMENTATION :

DOLORES COOPER

B. COTTON, FINANCIAL MANAGER -
NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPTHLTH STATISTI
28 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

Budget Period: 08/01/2014 - 07/31/2015
Project Perlod: 08/01/2011 - 6773112017

Dear Béxsiness Cficlak

The Centars for Disease Control and Prevention heraby awards a-grant In the amount of
. $755,214 {see "Award Caleuiation” In Section | and *Terms and Conditions” in Section- i) to-NH
L : 8T DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES In support of the above referenced
projscl. This award fs purbuant to the authority of '
301(AJAND317(K)(2)PHSAZUSC241(A1247B(K)2 .ahd Is subject to the requirements-of this
stahite and regulation and of other referenced, incorporated or attached terms and condilions.

Acceptance of this award imﬂucﬂng the *Terms and Condltions” Is acknowledged by the grantee
when funds are drawn down or olherwise oblained from the grant payment system.

If yott have any questions about this award, please contact the Individual{s) referenced in Section
W, . : ]

Sincarely yours,

Ralpﬁ; U Robinson
Grarits Management Officer
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Addiiional Information follows

Pege 1 of 16

COUNGA G Verpon F35- 0V0000H 12545 0¢ ) Genaped oa 03.00 2004 (AL A5



SECTION | ~ AWARD DATA ~ 2U3BEH000947-04

Award Caiculation (1.8, Doliars)
Salaries and Wages

Fringe Benefits

Personnel Costs (Subtotal)
Equipment

Supplles

Travel Costs

Other Costs
Consortlum/Contractual Cost

Federal Dirsct Costs

Federal F&A Costs

Approved Budget

Federal Share

'!‘OTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT

AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION (FEDERAL SHARE)

$252,291

$147 567

- $399,858
$3,000

$3,885

$9,528

$47,101

$171,462

$634,624
$120,580
$755,214
$765.214
$755,214

$755,214

Reconimended fulure year total cost support, subject to the availability of funds and satisfaciory

progress of. ihe project.

05 | $755214
08 - 3755214

Fiscal Inforrpation:

CFDA Number: 82.070
EIN: - 102600061883
Document Number: 000S47EH14
G — 'CAN" et 5014 TERE T 2016’ o
EH‘“ “B3RZPRT T T _? 23?55,214 955,214 ~ 13755214
T SUMMARY“{OTAES EORALLYEARS —
THZSAWARD . i CUMULATIVE TOTALS -
i o 5755,214 §755,214 [
5 - _sissata $755,214 |
8 o e ] '5755214 $755,214 &
Recommended future year total cost supporl, subject to the availability of funds and satisfactory
progress of the project
¢DC Administrative Data:

PCC: N/ OC: 4151 / Processed: ERAAPPS 08/06/2014

SECTIONN — PAYMENT/HOTLINE INFORMATION -~ 2UIBEHOO0S4T04 7

For payrment Information see Payment Information section In Additional Terms and Conditions.

INSPECTOR GENERAL: The HMS Office Inspector General (OIG) maimains a toll-frae number
{(1-8C0-HHS-TIPS [1-800-447-8477]) for receiving information conceming fraud, waste or abuse
under grants and cooperative agrecments. Informeation also may be submitted by e-mail to
hhstips@oig.hhs.gov or by mail to Office of the.Inspector General, Department of Health and -
Human Services, Attne HOTLINE, 330 Independence Ave., SW, Washington DC 20201, Such
reports are Wweated as sensitive material and submilters may declng o give thelr names if thay
choose to remain anonymoeus. This note raplaces the Inspector General contact information cited

in previcus notice of award.

Page 2 0f 16

OO NGA D Y g 88 - B304 T6 1 560 Conermed o D9 00 201158 45 am



: ) Nelice of Award
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS Issue Date: 04/03/2014
Department of Health and Human Services :
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

NATIONAL CENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Grant Number; 5U3BEH000947-02 REVISED

Princlpai lnve;siigator(s): _
JOSE THEIR MONTERO, MD

. Project Title: PPHF-12-ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PROGRAM-
NETWORK IMPLEMENT ATJON )

B. COTTON, F INANCEAL MA.NAGEER
NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPTHLTH STA"HST }
28 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

Budget Parlod: 08101120!2 07:'31!2014
F’roject Perlod: 0B/0172011 — 07!31f2014

- Dear Business Official:

The ‘Genter-s for Disease Conirol and Prevention hereby revises this award (see "Award
Calcuiation” In Section | gnd *Terms and Condiions” In Settion ) o NH ST DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES In support of the above referenced project. This award Is
pursuiant o the authorlly of 301(AJAND34 T00{2)PHS42USC241(Aj247B(K)2 and is subject lo

. the requirements of this statut&and rogulation and of other referenced, hcerpomted o sttached
terms end wndmons.

Acdeptshte bt this eWard thcluting the =Tems aittd Conditions” Is acknowledged by the grantee
when funds are drewn d or ptherwise obtained from the grant payment sysiem,

If your have any questions Tbcm.ﬂﬂq m’va'rii, plenge sdntact the indhrkjuai(s} referenced in Seclion
v, T ' . - '

Si;‘_}ce‘t@;;i:yba@_v_ T
Ralph URobinson . .o ’ -,

Grants Management Officer
Centers for Diseaso Control and Prevention

Additional information follows

Page 1 of 4

DR AL L Memh TAFacel PO b, 3T pratad, b T T




 SECTION § ~ AWARD DATA ~ SU3BEH000947-02 REVISED

Award Calculation (1.5, Dollars) :
Salarles and Wages $216,812

Fringe Benefits : o $81,314
Personnel Costs (Subtotal) $308,226
Equipment . $4,527
Supplies $2,375
Trave! Costs ' $9,528
QOther Costs co $51,688
Consotium/Coentractual Cost ; $278,185
Faderal Direct Costs . $665,530
- Federal F&A Costs -$120,085
Approved Budget 37841825
Federal Share o §784,625
Less Unobfigated Bajance . $68,733
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT <§ $715.802
AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION [FEDERAL SHARE) "30

Recommended future year fofal cost support, subjed to the avaltab‘iny of fands and sahsfactory
progress of the project.”

) $715,802 - )

CFFJ’% thber 83.538 .o R
ElN: 102600081883 . L .
Decument Number: O00947NE12 ‘ : . .
e . TR : 2002 13514 R
EH - {939ZNPY_ L 37i5882 $715882 :
e N SUMMARY TOTALS FOR ALL YEARS X i ’

- YR “THIS AWARD ) GUMULATWETG‘YRLS T
I SR 77 i S 58]
B 3_ B .‘ : e e $‘215 892 " RS A — _:_--s?{s agz -

Recommended future year total cost supporl, subject to the availatility of funds and saf:sfastmy )
progress of the project

CDC Administrative Data;
PCCIN/ OC‘ 4151 1 Processed: ERAAPPS 04!03!'2014

-

. SEC‘HON il = 'PAYMENT!HOTUNE INFORMATION - 5U3B8EHO00547-02 REVISED
- For payment Information see Payment Information section in Additicnal Terms and Conditions;

INSPECTOR GENERAL: The HHS Office Inspector General (O1G) maintains a tolkfree number
{1-800-HHEB-TIPS [1-800-447-8477]) for recalving Information conceming fraud, waste of abuse
under granis ahd cooperative agreements. Information also may pe submitted by e-mallto |
hhstips@oig.hhs.gov or by mait to Office of the Inspector General, Department of Health and: -
Human Services, Attn: HOTLINE, 330 independence Ave,, SW, Washinglon DG 20201, Such
reports are trostad as sensitive matedat and submitlers may dadline fo give thelr namss If thay
chooss to tamaln anonymous. This note replaces the Inspector Genera) contac!. information cltcd
in previous notice of award,

) SECT]ON Il - TERMS AND CONDITIONS ~ 5U38’E‘HOUOS47—GI’.— "kéVISEE)

PaQeZ of 4

FASr nfinde Yenmae 00 oot Bed hU I tln e T LTl D



e, ' . ) ) Nolice of Award
W / COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS : issue Date:  GB/2B/2013 -
‘ Depariment of Health and Human Services ‘
Centers for Disease Controliang Prevention ’

NATIONAL GENTER FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Grant Number; SU3BEH000847-03 | _ e

B - \
Principal Investigator{s): . d
JOSE THEIR MONTERD, MD

Pre]ect'ﬂt!e' PPHF-13-ENVIRONMENTAL ?UBL!C HEALTH TRACKING PROGRAM-
NETWORKIMPLEMENTATION

B. CG‘I‘TON FINANCIAL MANAGER
NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPTRLTH STATISTI
28 HAZEN DRIVE

CONCORD, NH 03301

Budiet Perlod: 08/01/2013 — 07/31/2014
Project Period: 08/01/2011 - G7/31/2014"
Dear Business Oﬁfcla!

The Genters for Disease Cotitfol ﬁhd Pravention heteby awalds a grant In the amount of o
$4B5,330 (seo "Award Celculation® In Sscﬂon { and "Tenns and Conditions™ In Section 1y io NH

ST pkp.mmm E}F HEALTH SERMIGES In-suppoit of the above referenced
o . projedt, Thisy orﬂy of 3mmANba17m
L - {2)PHS42 )2& aubject fo the requirements ot i statute and regniaﬁon
and of vifier referenced, 1ncorporatsd or attsched termis and conditions.

" Acceptance of this award Including the "Temms and Conditions* Is ackmwiedged By the grantea
when funds are drawn down or otherwiss obtalped from the grant payment system,

if youi have any questions about this award, please contact the Individusl(s) referencad in Sectlen
Mo

P

S!nae'rely yours,

Grants“Man emgit‘bfr cer
Genlgrs for Disease Bcritn:l and Prevenﬂon

" Addijonal Information follows

Page 1 of 18



w0

SECTION | — AWARD DATA - EUSBEHGDOVSM-DZ!

Award Caleulation (U8, Dollars)

Salaries and Wages . 3142436
Fringe Benefiis $85,357
Perscnnel Costs {Subtotal) . $227,793
Equlpment . 312,109
Supplies : $1.050
Travel Costs . 56,815
Other Costs 352,908
Consorilum/Contractual Cost : : : ’ ' $90,358
Fedemi Direct Costs ) $351,034
Federal F&A Costs L 5?4:,296
Approved Budget $465,330
Federal Share . $465,330
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD AMOUNT - $465,.330
AMOUNT OF THIS ACTION (FEDERAL SHARE) $465,330
Fiscal Infofmation;

CFDA Rumber: 33.538

EiN: 102600061883

Decument Number: DDAB4TNETS

ic

CRC Administrative Data:
PCC N. r’ OC: 4141 / Progessad: ERAAPPS 08!28!2013

- v e, - v o

| SEC’I?OR ll-—PAYMEMTIHOTLINE INFORMATiO& 5U3B‘§£HOGUB47~03 ' __ B

For payment Information see Payment information section:in Additienat Terms and condtﬂcns

INSPECTOR GENERAI: The HHS Office Inspecior Genera] (QIG) ma!ntains.sioli—!ma number -
{1-BOO-HHE-TIPS [1-800-447-8477)) for recelving Information conceming frat a@g Prabyse
unider grants and cooperative agreements. information also may be submitteg ir j :
Hhetips@alg.hhs.gov of by mall to Office of the Inspector Ganegal, qe,pang;gn

Human Services, Attnr HOTUINE, 330 independencs Ave., W, Washangmn DO Bc501, Such
reports are treated as sensifive material and submiiters may deciine to giva: rl;?aegnnamas +if they,
choose to remaln anonymous, This note replaces the inspector General confatt mforrna!ion ched
In previous’ noﬁce of award.

: “SECT}GM]ﬂ"—‘TERMS AND CONDITIONS = suasEHseos47—aa -

. 'Th!s award is based on the application submmad‘ to, and s approved by, CDC onthe abcwe-
titled profect and is subject to the terms and oondtbons incorporated eﬁher direcily orby referpnce’

inthe foliewing

a. The grent program legislation end program regulation clted ln this Notice of Award

. . The restricions on the expenditure of federal funds In appropriations acts to the extent
those restrictions are pertinent to the award.,

¢. 45 CFR Part 74 or 45 CFR Parl 92 as spplicable. : B

g. The HS Grants Policy Statement, including addenda in affect as of the beginning date of
the budget perod. .
. ‘Page 2 of 18

J



: 16
State of New Hampshire ° 094
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
25 Capitol Street — Room 120
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

VICKI V. QUIRAM JOSEPH B, BOUCHARD
Commissioner Assistant Commissioner
{603}-271-3201 [403)-271-3204

June i, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscat Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Executive Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

7y 1. Pursuant to RSA 124:15, and contingent on the approval of request number two,

authorize the Department of Administrative Services, Bureau of Plani/Property Management,
Plant-Property Administration, to establish one {1} temporary part-time, class 050 position for
the purpose of supporting the State Energy Manager's office for programs which reduce
energy consumption and reduce costs in New Hampshire State buildings.  Effective upon
Fiscal Committee and Governor and Councit approval for the period of July 1, 2016 through
June 30, 2017. 100% Agency Income '

2. Authorize the Depariment of Administrative Services, Bureau of Plant/Property

Management, Plant-Property Administration, to accept and expend a grant from the New

Hampshire Office of Energy and Planning in an amount not to exceed $37,000 for the purpose

of supporting the State Energy Manager’s office for programs which reduce energy
consumption and reduce cosis in New Hampshire State buildings. Effective upon Governor

and Council approval for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017., 100% Agency

income

Funds will be budgeted as follows:
01-14-14-141500-14400000 Department of Administrative Services, Bureau of Plant/Property
Management, Plant-Property Administration



The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairmaon
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 1, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Class

009-407017

010-500100
G11-500126
020-500200
037-500165
038-500175
039-500180
050-500109
060-500601
070-500704
080-500710
103-502507

~This grant will fund one (1) existing parf-fime position that will provide support for
programs to reduce energy consumption and reduce costs in New Hampshire State buiidings.
The Planning Analyst/Data Systems position duties include improving the functionality of the
state energy database and investigate to enhance its quality and its-utility as a planning fool
for energy efficiency projects. It will also fund additional fravel expenditures and contracted
services for energy efficiency in state-owned buildings

The following information is provided in accordance with the comptroller’s instructional

Revised FY2017

memorandum dated September 21, 1981.

Description EY17 Current Reguested
Adiusted Authorized Action Adjusted Authorized
Agency Income $0 ($37,000} ($37,000)
Personal Services $211,988 $ 0 $211,988
Unclassified Personai Serv $ 94,375 $ 0 $ 94,375
Current Expense $ 1,iM $ 0 $ 1,101
Technology Hardware $ 1 $ 0 $ 1
Technology Software $ 1 $ 0 $ 1
Telecommunications $ 1,500 $ 0 $ 1,500
Personal Serv —Temp $ 0 $ 30,311 $ 30,311
Benefits $ 139,567 $ 2,320 $141,887
In-State Travel Reimb $ 329 $ 162 $ 491
QOut-of-State Travel $ i $ 1,200 $ 1,201
Contracts Program Serv $ 0 $ 3007 $ 3007
Totals $ 448,863 $ 37,000 $ 485,863
 EXPLANATION

1} List of personnel involved: One (1} temporary part-time Planning Analyst/Data
Systems position ‘

2}  Nature, Need, and Duraticn: To provide support for programs to reduce
energy consumption and reduce costs in New Hampshire State buildings,
through June 30, 2017

3}  Relationship to existing agency programs: This position will provide support to
the DAS Stafe Energy Manager's office

4} Has a similar program been requested of the legisiature and denied? No

S) Why wasn't funding included in the agency's budget request? The funds were
unanticipated at the time the budget! was created



The Honorable Nedal M. Kurkh, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Excellency, Govemnor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

- June }, 2016

Page 3of 3

6) Can portions of the grant funds be utilized? Grant funds are being utilized for
this position -

7)  Estimate the funds required to continue this position: Funds for this position are
estimated at $32,631 through the duration of the MOA through June 30, 2017.

Class 050 — Personal Serv. Part-Time Temporary funds will be used to pay the salary of one part-
time Planning Analyst/Data Systems position

Class 060 - Benefits funds will be used to pay the benefits associated with the temporary par-
time position :

Class 070 — In-State Travel funds will be used for travel o other agencies to frain employees on
the energy database |

Class 080 — Out-of-State Travel funds will be used for 2 employees to attend a 3-day federdi
energy conference. Workshops will provide relevant training fo the Energy Management
Office staff and will infroduce new energy fechnologies that could be used in state buildings
Class 103 -~ Coniracts for Program Services will be used o hire a consuliant to assist with
program development in the areas of refro-commissioning and/or energy saving
performance confracts.

Respectfully submitted,

Vicki V. Quiram
Commissioner



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
OFFICE OF ENERGY AND PLLANNING
AND
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

This MOA describes activities that have been agreed to between the New Hampshire
Office of Energy and Planning (OEP) and Department of Administrative Services (DAS)
to utilize funding provided by OEP to reduce energy consumption and costs in state
buildings. This agreement will become effective June 1, 2016, upon approval by Governor
and Council. The project completion date is June 30, 2017.

For the purposes of this Agreement, OEP and DAS agree as follows:

1. The agencies shall assign appropriate staff to oversee the implementation of this
Agreement.

2. The program funds may be used to:

a.

b.

Expand the State’s use of retro-commissioning analyses to identify energy- and
cost-saving measures in State buildings;
Streamline the State's Energy Saving Performance Contracting (ESPC) process.

- This may include developing tools such as standardized RFP’s, contracts and

State project management guidelines;

Education for State Energy Manager or other appropriate DAS Staff;

State Energy Database improvements. This may provide support for
implementation of an updated online interface designed to make the state
energy database more useful for studying and planning for energy use in State
buildings, or to convert the current State Database to a standardized program
that requires less internal support, in order to increase analytical functions and
facilitate comparison of energy use in like buildings; and

3. Upto $1,200.00 of funds provided may be used for educational purposes as approved
by OEP.

4. DAS shall submit a detailed Program Plan for approval by OEP within 30 days of
G&C approval of this agreement. The Program Plan may include:

a.

b.

Definition of goals, milestones, deliverables, and outcomes for expanding the
use of retro-commissioning analyses in State buildings;

Definition of goals, milestones, deliverables, and outcomes for streamlining and
improving the efficiency of ESPC for State buildings;

Proposal for education for State Energy Manager and staff;

Definition of goals, milestones, deliverables, and outcomes for upgrades to the
state energy database; and

Papge 1 of 3 Initials:m'e Date ;; ‘f//(ﬂ
faAvA 2/t



10.

11,

€.

Other appropriate opportunities to utilize the US DOE funding that DAS wishes
to propose.

OEP shall respond to the proposed Program Plan within 15 days of receipt and either
approve the plan or recommend changes. Subsequent submittals and approvals shall be
subject to the same 15 day time period.

DAS shall administer the program(s).

DAS shall submit quarterly reports to OEP that include the following, if applicable:

a,

b.

Improvements to the State Energy Database: number of accounts reporting
reliably

Improvements to the State Energy Database: percentage of accounts reporting
reliably

Improvements to the State Energy Database: number of accounts cleaned and
made useful

Measured reduction in energy use per square foot of occupied State Office
space normalized for weather conditions

A description of any education workshops, training and education sessions
offered for performance contracting and the State Energy Database; including
number of participants in each

A description of any relevant education sessions attended by DAS;

A description of actions advancing work supported by prior SEP-funded
contracts including retro-commissioning and ESPCs.

PROJECT COST: OEP shall provide funding in an amount up to $2,000.00 in FY

2016 and up to $35,000.00 for FY 2017. FY 2016 funding must be spent prior to June
30, 2016. FY 2017 funding is available for DAS use, through a system of invoicing
and reimbursement, until June 30, 2017.

INVOICING: DAS will submit detailed invoices and related backup documentation

within 15 days following the close of each fiscal quarter. Invoicing for fourth quarter of

any fiscal year will be done as soon as feasible to ensure compliance with year-end
deadlines.

TERMINATION; Either party may terminate this agreement upon providing written

noticeto the other thirty (30) days prior to termination. Upon termination, DAS will be
paid for all qualifying work completed prior o termination.

DURATION; The project duration extends from, June 1, 2016, the date of approval by
Governor and Council, through June 30, 2017 for program activities, invoicing and
program year closeout, unless terminated by either party, or extended in writing by
subsequent agreement of the parties and acceptance by Governor and Council.

Page 2 of 3 Initials:b ;‘S Date %5/// b
: 2J [7A



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the respective parties have hereunto set their hands on the
dates indicated.

kY

M 2/)k

Meredith A. Hatfield, Director Date
NH Office of Energy and Planning

- //"-», 1
o . A ,."', . -
Jode [ (,(szd 575 /16
- Vicki V. Quiram, Commissioner Date

NH Department of Administrative Services

Approved as to form, execution and substance:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

By: %{ % L.

Assistant Attorney General

Date: _ﬁf{ﬂ% S , 201p

I hereby certify that the foregoing agreement was approved by the Governor and Council
of the State of New Hampshire at their meeting on ,

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

By:
Title:
Page 3 of 3 1nitials:(fq Date 9’/(/ b
M- 24



State of New .Hampshém

w g -
o 107
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
25 Capitol Street - Room 120
Concerd, New Hampshire 03301
VICKI V. QUIRAM . JOSEPH B. BOUCHARD
Commissioner _ Assistant Commissioner
{603)-271-3201 (603)-271-3204

June 6, 2016

‘The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commitiee of the General Court
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

Siate House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant o the provisions of Chapter 276:4, Laws of 2015, Transfer Among Accounts and Classes,
authorize the Department of Administrative Services fo transfer funds in and among accounting units in
: the amount of 392,845, The adjustment is summarized below and detdiled on the attached worksheet,
Effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council appreval through June 30, 2017, Funding
Source: 35.39% General Funds, 44.61% Transfers from Other Agencies

SFY 2017

Division Account Amouni
Office of Cost Containment 86230000 $ 32,858
Bureau Facilities-Assets Management 20420000 $ 59,987

EXPLANATION

The first fransfer reflects a franster of funds within the Office of Cost Containment from class 050,
oart-fime tfemporary to class 059, fuli-fime femporary. The second fransfer of funds within the Buregu of
Facilifies-Assets Management is from class 012, unciassified salaries to ciass 059, full-iime temporary.
These transfers will provide for the continued efficient operation of the Department.

The folowing is the information specifically required when transfers are requested, in
accordance with the Budget Officer's instructional memorandum dated April 17, 1985, to support the
above requested action,

A. dustificafion: The fransfer of funds within the Office of Cost Containment is from part-time
temporary to ful-iime temporary.  This fransfer is being requested io address the high
turnover rate of parf-time help the office is experiencing. Funds that would support two pari-
fime sicff are being fransferred o fund one iull-ime femporary staff member, with the
expectation that the Office will have belter resulls refaining the full-iime temporary position.



The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the Genaral Court

Her Excellen

cy, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

and the Honorable Council

June 6, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The

The second fransfer of the Bureau of Facilities and Asset Management is due 1o a recently
vacated unciassified position that is being converted into a classified position. A temporary
fulltiime posifion is being established for FY17 and a request for a permanent classified
position is being requested in the FY18-19 budget.

Does this transfer involve con%mumg progroms or one-time projecis?  This transfer involves
continuing progroms;

. Is this transfer required fo mainfain existing program levels or will it increase the program

level2 This fransfer is required to maintain existing program levels;

Cite any requirements which make fthis program mandafery.  The programs for ihe
Department are mandaled by various state and federal laws;

Identify the source of funds on all accounts listed on this fransfer. See the altached
worksheet for the source of funds for all accounts;

Will there be any effect on revenue if this fransfer is not approved? There is no anticipated
effect on revenue as a result of this transfer;

Are funds expected to lapse if this fransfer is not approved? 1t is anficipated that some funds
will lapse whether this fransfer is approved or not;

Are personnel services invoived? Yes, personnel services are involved. This request fransfers
funds that support two parf-time positions o support one full-fime temporary position, and
moves funds from a vacant unclassified 1o c full-ime femporary position.

Depariment has conducted a detailled review of these line ifems in the budget fo ensure

that available funds are maximized to the greatest degree possible.

Respectfully submitted,

Vit o/ Sion

Vicki V. Quiram
Commissioner



PAS Transfei...

Co. iBur/DiviAcct Unit |Description Class Class Description Current Adjusted | Amount to | Revised Adj
Authorized Transfer Authorized
0010 {1400 86230000|0OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 010-500100 |PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLAS 268,373 268,373
0010 1400 86230000 |OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 020-500200 [CURRENT EXPENSES 49,000 49,000
0010 (1400 86230000]{0OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 024-500227 |MAINT OTHER THAN BUILD-GRN 1,600 1,600
0010 1400 86230000]0OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 039-500188 [TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2,870 2,970
Q010 |1400 86230000|OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 050-500109 |PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPOI 113,707 -32,858 80,849
0011 |1400 86230000iCFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 059-500117 {FT PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPOI o 32,858 32,858
0010 |1400 86230000 OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 060-500602 |BENEFITS 183,336 183,336
0010 |1400 |86230000]OFFICE OF COST CONTAINMENT 070-500704 |IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 3,600 3,600
TOTAL ) 622,586 0 622,586
REVENUES _
Total General Funds 010-000010 622,586 0 622,586
TOTAL REVENUES 622,586 0 622,586
0010 |1415 20420000 | FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 010-500100 |PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLAS 799,010 799,010
0010 11415 |20420000]FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  |012-500128 [PERSONAL SERVICES UNCLASSIFIED 79,193 -59,987 19,206
0010 (1415 |20420000{FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT - [018-500106 |OVERTIME 31,000 31,000
0010 |1415 120420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  |020-500200 jCURRENT EXPENSES 226,650 226,650
0010 1415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 022-500255 |RENTS-LEASES OTHER THAN STA 50,000 50,600
0010 (1415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 023-500210 [HEAT ELECTRICITY WATER 2,697,696 2,697,656
0010 11415 | 20420000|FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  1030-500301 JEQUIPMENT NEW REPLACEMENT 70,660 70,660
0010 [1415 |20420000|FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  |035-583514 |SHARED SERVICE SUPPORT 13,387 13,387
10010 11415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 039-500188 |TELECOMMUNICATIONS 20,610 20,610
0010 1415 | 20420000|FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  |047-500240 |OWN FORCES MAINT BUILD-GRN 42,000 42,000
10010 11415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 048-500226 |[CONTRACTUAL MAINT BUILD-GRN 700,000 700,000
lo010 [1415  |20420000|FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  [050-500109 |PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPOI 322,179 322,179
0010 {1415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 059-500117 |FT PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPO! 0 59,587 58,987
0010 {1415 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 060-500602 |BENEFITS : 588,860 588,860
0010 11415 | 204200001 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT  J070-500704 |IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 4,600 4,600
0010 1415 | 20420000 FACILITIES-ASSETS MANAGEMENT 103-500735 [CONTRACTS FOR OP SERVICES 45,300 45,300
TOTAL 5,691,145 0 5,691,145
REVENUES
Total General Funds 010-000010 1] 0 0
Tranfers Other Agencies various 5,691,145 0 5,691,145
TOTAL REVENUES 5,691,145 0 5,691,145
July__ .6 - .~agelofl




State of New Hampshire
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
25 Capitol Street — Room 120
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

VICK! V. QUIRAM JOSEPH B. BOUCHARD
Comrnissioner Assistant Commissioner
(603)-271-3201 {603)-271-3204

June 8, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, New Haompshire 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Councll

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 276:4, Laws of 2015, Transfer Among Accounts and Classes,

- authorize the Department of Administrative Services to iransfer funds in and among accounting units in

© the amount of $50,000. The adjustment is summarized below and detailed on the atfached worksheet,
Effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2016. Funding
Source: 100% Generai Funds

SFY 2016
Division Account Amount
Refiree Health Benefits 29030000 $ 50,000

EXPLANATION

The transfer refiects an increase into Accounting Unit 29030000, Retiree Health Benefits which will
require additiondl funds, from Accounting Unit 29500000, General Services Maintenance & Grounds,
which experienced lower than andicipated utility expenditures.  This fransfer will provide for the
anticipated shortiall of refiree health insurance costs.

The following is the information specifically required when transfers are requested, in
accordance with the Budget Officer's instructional memorandum dated April 17, 1985, to support the
above requested action.

A. Justification: This transfer is to cover a projected shortfall in the Refiree Heallth Benefils
account for FY16. Energy savings were redlized in the Heat-Electricity-Waier class line due to
new utility contracts being negotiated and lower than anticipated expenditures for FY16.

B. Does this fransfer involve confinuing programs or one-fime projects?  This transfer involves
confinuing programs;

&



The Honorable Nedl M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committes of the General Court

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

June 8, 2016
Page 20f2

C.

D.

G.

H.

The

Is this transfer required fo maintain exisfing program levels or will it increase the program
level2 This transfer is required to maintain existing program levels;

Cite any requirements which make this program mandatory. The programs for the
Department are mandated by various state and federal laws;

identify the source of funds on all accounts listed on this transfer. See the gfttached
worksheet for the source of funds for ali gccounts;

Will there be any effect on revenue if this transfer is not approved? There is no anficipated
effect on revenue as a result of this fransfer;

Are funds expected to lapse if this fransfer is not approved? it is anficipated that some funds
will lapse whether this transfer is approved or not;

Are personne! services involved? No

Department has conducted a detailed review of these line items in the budget to ensure

that availabkle funds are maximized to the greatest degree possible.

Respectfully submiited,

Vicki V. Quiram
Commissioner



Bur/Div

Class Description

Revised Adj

Co. Acct Unit |Description Class Current Adjusted | Amount to
Authorized Transfer Authorized
0010 (1435  {29030000|RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 102-500731 JCONTRACTS FOR PROGRAM SERV 69,832,381 50,000 69,882,381
TOTAL ' 69,832,381, 50,000 69,882,381
REVENUES
Transfer Other Agency 001-486499 19,973,071 19,573,071
Agency Income 008-402308 12,095,675 12,095,675
Agency Income Various 5,351,384 5,351,384
Total General Funds 010-0600010 32,412,251 50,000 32,462,251
TOTAL REVENUES 69,832,381 50,000 69,882,381
Q010 11415 29500000 GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND |010-500100 |PERSONAL SERVICES PERM CLAS 733,552 733,952
0010 (1415 29500000 GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND |018-500106 (OVERTIME 56,069 56,069
0010 |1415 {29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  |020-500200 [CURRENT EXPENSES 198,835 198,835
0010 1415 | 29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND |022-500255 [RENTS-LEASES OTHER THAN STA 1,209 1,209
0010 1415 | 29500000]GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  [023-500210 [HEAT ELECTRICITY WATER 1,201,073 -50,000 1,151,073
[0010 [1415 29500000 |GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND |024-500225 [MAINT OTHER THAN BUILD-GRN 1 1
0010 (1415 | 29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  {030-500301 {EQUIPMENT NEW REPLACEMENT 801 801
0010 11415 29500000 GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND 1039-500188 (TELECOMMUNICATIONS 16,710 16,710
0010 11415 29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  |047-500240 JOWN FORCES MAINT BUILD-GRN 24,341 24,341
0010 11415 29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND |048-500226 |CONTRACTUAL MAINT BUILD-GRN 645,262 645,262
10010 11415  129500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  |050-500109 |PERSONAL SERVICE TEMP APPO! 263,413 263,413
0010 (1415 129500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND - |060-500602 |BENEFITS 447,945 447,945
0010 (1415 . | 29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  |061-500536 {UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION ’ : 7 : 7
{0010 11415 |29500000|GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND  [070-500704 |IN STATE TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 6,654 6,654
0010 (1415 295000001 GENERAL SERVICES MAINT & GRND 1103-500735 ICONTRACTS FOR OP SERVICES 108,783 108,783
TOTAL ' 3,705,055|  -50,000 3,655,055
REVENUES ‘ ,
Total General Funds 010-000010 3,628,304 -50,000 - 3,578,304
Tranfers Other Agencies various 76,751 -0 76,751
TOTAL REVENUES 3,705,055 -50,000 3,655,055
DAS Transfer lune 2016 Page 1of 1



16 097

Whe State of Netu Hampshirve

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

Two Charles Doe Drive
Concord, NH 03301
Christopher Keating (603)271-2521
Birector Fax: (603) 513-5454
eMail: aoc@courts.state.nh.us
TTY/TDD Relay: (800) 735-2964
June 7, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Dear Chairman Kurk,

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to Chapter 276:23 of the Laws of 2015, Judicial Branch; Transfers, the Judicial Branch
respectfully requests authorization to transfer appropriation between expenditure classes in the
amount of 5499,620 to make the most efficient use of limited funding resources, effective upon
Fiscal Committee approval through June 30, 2016. 100% General Funds

These funds should be budgeted as follows:

02-10-10-100010-18800000 FY 2016 Supreme, Superior Courts
Source of Funds
Modified
Class Description Current Budget Incr/({Decr) Budget
General Funds 36,250,963.74 - 0.00{ 36,250,963.74
Highway Funds 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00
Totals 36,850,963.74 0.007 36,850,963.74
Modified]
Class Description Current Budget incr/(Decr) Budget
010-500100 |[Personal Services-Perm. Classified 11,237,412.00 -195,000.00] 11,042,412.00
011-500102 |Personal Services-Unclassified 3,875,499.00 3,875,499.00
012-500128 |Personal Services-Unclassified 2 126,741.00 126,741.00

Page 1



018-500106 jOvertime 3,500.00 20,000.00 23,500.00
020-500216 |Current Expenses 499,393.00 15,000.00 514,393.00
022-500255 |Rents & Leases-Other Than State 121,325.00 121,325.00
024-500227 |Maint.Other Than Build.- Grnds 36,690.00 36,690.00
026-500251 [Organizational Dues 119,538.00 119,538.00
027-502799 |Transfers To DOIT 10,213.00 10,213.00
030-500321 |{Equipment New/Replacement 130,248.33 130,248.33
038-500177 {Technology-Software 17,944.00 17,944.00
039-500180 iTelecommunications 225,749.00 225,748.00
046-500496 |[Consultants 332,516.00 332,516.00
048-500226 |Contractual Maint Build-Grounds 6,230.00 8,000.00 14,230.00
049-500294 |Transfers to Other State Agencies 8,851,732.00 8,851,732.00
050-50010%9 [Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee 502,636.00 175,000.00 677,636.00
057-500531 |Books, Periodicals, Subscriptions 491,200.00 491,200.00
060-500601 {Benefits 9,098,199.00 9,098,199.00
061-500536 [Unemployment Compensation 30,000.00 30,000.00
066-500544 |Employee Training 102,048.41 20,000.00 122,048.41
068-500561 [Remuneration 9,000.00 9,000.00
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement 118,550.00 118,550.00
080-500710 [Out-of-State Travel Reimb 2,500.00 2,500.00
104-500742 [Certification Expense 1,000.00 1,000.00
108-500751 |Provider Payments-Legal Services 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
227-500762 [Jury Fees and Expenses 800,000.00 -49,000.00 751,000.00
230-500765 |interpreter Services 90,000.00 - 90,000.00
235-500784 ({Transcription Services 6,100.00 1,000.00 7,100.00
Totals 36,850,963.74 0.00; 36,850,963.74

02-10-10-100010-86700000 FY 2016 Circuit Courts

Source of Funds

Madified

Class Description Current Budget incr/{Decr) Budget
General Funds 35,693,276.03 -126,000.00] 35,567,276.03

Highway Funds 1,400,000.00 0.007 1,400,000.00

Other Funds 1,044,823.00 0.00] 1,044,823.00

Totals 38,138,099.03 -126,000.00( 38,012,099.03
Modified

Class Description Current Budget incr/(Decr} Budget
010-500100 {Personal Services-Perm. Classified 13,296,634.00 -195,120.00; 13,101,514.00
011-500102 |Personal Services-Unclassified 6,342,880.00 6,342,880.00
012-500128 |Personal Services-Unclassified 2 161,744.00 70,000.00 231,744.00

Page 2



016-500141 [Personal Services Non Classified 634,666.00 634,666,000
018-500106 |[Overtime 10,000.00 40,000.00 50,000.00
020-500216 [Current Expenses 861,824.27 10,000.00 871,824.27
022-500255 |Rents & Leases-Other Than State 198,927.00 198,927.00
024-500227 {Maint.Other Than Build.- Grnds 77,210.00 77,210.00
026-500251 |Organizationai Dues 3,150.00 3,150.00
030-500321 |Equipment New/Replacement 231,346.76 -60,000.00 171,346.76
039-500180 [Telecommunications 491,373.00 491,373.00
040-500800 |Indirect Costs 15,000.00 19,000.00
042-500620 jAudit Set-Aside 21,000.00 21,000.00
046-500496 |Consultants 46,208.00 9,120.00 55,328.00
050-500108 |Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee 2,231,629.00 2,231,629.00
060-500601 |Benefits 12,801,507.00 12,801,507.00
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement 283,000.00 283,000.00
108-500751 |[Provider Payments-Legal Services 25,000.00 25,000.00
230-500765 |interpreter Services 401,000.00 401,000.00
Totals 38,138,099.03 -126,000.001 38,012,099.03
02-10-10-101010-20340000 FY 2016 Court Security
Source of Funds
Modified
Class Description Current Budget Incr/{Decr) Budget
General Funds 4,587,058.00 126,000.007 4,713,058.00
Totals 4,587,058.00 126,000.00| 4,713,058.00
Modified
Class Description Current Budget incr/{Decr) Budget
010-500100 |Personal Services-Perm. Classified 206,715.00 206,715.00
(018-500106 |Overtime 35,000.00 25,000,00 60,000.00
020-500216 |[Current Expenses 28,000.00 10,000.00 38,000.00
024-500227 (Maint.Other Than Build.- Grnds 48,500.00 48,500.00
030-500321 |Equipment New/Replacement 90,000.00 40,000.00 130,000.00
039-500180 [Telecommunications 6,509.00 6,509.00
050-500109 |Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee 2,022,014.00 41,000.00] 2,063,014.00
060-500601 |Benefits 264,220.00 10,000.00 274,220.00
070-500704 |[in-State Travel Reimbursement 128,300.00 128,300.00
229-500764 |Sheriff Reimbursement 1,757,800.00 1,757,800.00
Totals 4,587,058.00 126,000.00] 4,713,058.00

Page 3



02-10-10-101020-20150000 FY 2016 Judicial Conduct Committee
Source of Funds

Modified
Class Description Current Budget incr/(Decr) Budget

General Funds 168,974.00 0.00 168,974.00

Totals 168,974.00 0.00 168,974.00

Modified
Class Description Current Budget Incr/{Decr) Budget
020-500216 |Current Expenses 3,300.00 3,300.00
022-500255 [Rents & Leases-Other Than State 19,600.00 19,000.00
024-500227 |Maint.Other Than Build.- Grnds 800.00 800.00
026-500251 |Organizational Dues 2,000.00 2,000.00
038-500177 |Technology-Software 4,200.00 4,200.00
039-500180 |{Telecommunications 2,200.00 2,200.00
050-500109 |[Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee 90,035.00 90,035.00
060-500601 [Benefits 22,539.00 22,539.00
070-500704 |in-State Travel Reimbursement 1,700.00 1,700.00
080-500710 |Out-of-State Travel Reimb 5,200.00 500.00 5,700.00
105-500743 [Regulatory Hearing Expense 18,000.00 -500.00 17,500.00
Totals 168,974.00 0.00 168,974.00
|Grand Total Incr/(Decr) 0.00

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to reallocate appropriations to best meet the needs of the Judicial
Branch for the duration of the fiscal year.

The transfer of funds is requested for the following purposes:

AU 1880

Class 010 - Personat Services-Perm. Classified

Class 018 - Overtime

Class 020 - Current Expenses

Projected non-judicial personnef cost is less than
budgeted amount; surplus wili cover anticipated
shortfalls in Cls 018 Overtime and Cls 050 Personal
Services-Temp/Appointee
To cover additional overtime expense incurred for
case processing needs in the Superior Court and
coverage for unplanned extended absences and

turnover within the Administrative Office of the Courts
To cover additional projected costs through FY2016

Page 4



Class 048 - Contractual Maint Build-Grounds

Class 050 - Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee
Class 066 - Employee Training

Class 108 - Provider Payments-Legal Services

Class 227 - Jury Fees and Expenses

Class 235 - Transcription Services

AU 8670

To cover cost of unanticipated tree removal at both

the Supreme Court and Administrative Office of the
Courts, and for monthly pest control treatments at both
buidings

To cover projected costs through FY2016

To cover additional training expense related to drug
court

To cover projecied costs through FY2016 for legal
counsel of indigent parties

Projected jury fees and expenses is less than

budgeted amount; surplus will cover anticipated
shortfalls in Cls 020 Current Expenses, Cis 048 Contrac-
tual Maint Build-Grounds, Cls 066 Employee Training,
and Cls 108 Provider Payments-Legal Services

To cover projected costs through FY2016 for transcription
services

Class 010 - Personal Services-Perm. Classified

Class 012 - Personal Services-Unclassified 2

Class 018 - Qvertime

Ciass 020 - Current Expenses
Class 030 - Equipment

Class 046 - Consuitants

AU 2034

Projected non-judicial personnei cost is less than
budgeted amount; surpius will cover anticipated
shortfalls in Cls 012 - Personal Services {Senior Active
Status Judges), Cls 018 Overtime, Cls 046 Consultants,
and personnei-related costs in AU 2034 Court Security
To cover personnel expense for Senior Active

Status Judges in the Circuit Courts through FY2016

To cover additional overtime expense incurred

for projects such as eCourt implementation and general
case processing

To cover additional projected costs through FY2016
Projected equipment expense is less than budgeted
amount; surplus will cover anticipated shortfalls in

Cls 020 Current Expense and Cls 030 Equipment in

AU 2034 Court Security

To cover cost of producing videos to explain use of
the court's website and eCourt to visitors of the sites

Class 018 - Overtime
Ciass 020 - Current Expenses
Class 030 - Equipment

Class 050 - Personal Serv.-Temp/Appointee

To cover additiona} projected costs through FY2016
To cover additional projected costs through FY2016
For replacerment of metal detector in Belknap
Superior Court; other unanticipated repairs/replacements
To cover additional projected costs through FY2016
due primarily to one-time (in the fiscal year) payment
of holiday pay for Court Security Officers of ~$56,000

Page 5



Class 060 - Benefits To cover projected benefits costs which are higher
than anticipated due to benefits-eligibie staff member
electing health and dental benefits

AU 2015

Class 080 - Out-of-State Travel To cover cost of Association of judicial Disciplinary
Counsel 2016 Conference registration

Class 105 - Regulatory Hearing Expense Projected surplus in Regulatory Hearing Expense

wilt cover shortfall in Cls 080 Qut-of-State Travel

Respectfully stbmitted,

.

‘. ( P e _) U%H“‘“z {/'{fr’/g
“Christopher 1. Keating T
Director

[y

cc: Michael Hoffman, LBA

Page 6



State of Netw Hawpslire

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
B03-271-0200 FAX: B03-271-4812 TDD ACCESS: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964

i

e 143

JEFFREY A, MEYERS
COMMISSIONER

June 8, 2016

The Honorable Neal M., Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court

Her Lxcellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 93301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 276:143, Laws of 2015, and RSA 14:30-a, VI Additional Revente

aythorize the Department of Health and Human Services to transfer general funds in the amount of $2,068,355,

increase related Federal revenues in the amount of $981,121 and increase related Other revenues in the amount

of $187,640 in the Department of Health and Human Services. The transfers and adjustments are summarized

below and detailed in the attached worksheets, effective upon approval of the Fiscal Committee and the Governor
“and Execative Council through June 30, 2016.

)

Salary Needs: :

From Salary Accounts Various ($272,295)
From Benefit Accounts Various ($205,834)
From Other Accounts : Various ($721,703)
Total From Accounts ' {$1,199,832)
To Salary Accounts Various $1,199,832
Benefit Needs: _ :
From Benefit Accounts Various (8300,139)
To Benefit Accounts Various $300,139
Other Needs:

From Other Accounts Various ($568,384)
To Other Accounts . Various $568,384
Total From Accounts Various ($2,008,355)

Total T'o Accounts Various’ $2,008,355



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

EXPLANATION

The Department of Health and Buman Services is requesting avthorization to transfer funds between various class
lines in order to address projected shortfalls and projected needs with anticipated surpluses within the Department’s
authorized budget. Based upon review of year to date expenditure patterns, a number of accounts were found to
require additional funds, due to costs not budgeted and/or budget assumptions that are not anticipated to be realized
for the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. Accounts where expected expenditures are tracking below budget
are being used to transfer within the Department in order to continue to provide services to our ¢lients.

Appendix A, to the letter, includes three {3) summary tables by division for transfers From and To salary accounts,
benefit accounts and non-salary and benefit accounts,

Appendix B, to this letter, contains narratives by division and account describing why shortfalls and/or surpluses
have or are expected to oceur.,

Appendix C, to this letter, contains the detailed accounting information to support the transfer.

The following is the information specifically required when transfers are requested, in accordance with the Budget
Officer’s instructional memorandum dated April 17, 1985, to support the above requested actions:

A, Justification:
See the attached Appendix B for justification of the availability of funds and required additional funds.
B.  Does this transfer involve continuing programs or one-time projects?
This transfer invoives continuing programs.’
C.  Isthis transfer required to maintain existing program levels or will it increase the program level?
This transfer is required to maintain existing program levels.
D.  Cite any requirements which make this program mandatory.
The programs of the Department are mandated by various State and federal laws,
E.  Identify the source of funds on all accounts listed on this transfer.
See Appendix C for the source of funds for all accounts.
F. Will there be any effect on revenue if this transfer is not approved?
The effect on revenue, including federal participation, as a result of this transfer is detailed in the attached
Appendix C.
G, Are funds expected to lapse if this fransfer is not approved?

- Most funds that are in excess of the budget would lapse if not transferred to cover shortfalls, with the
exception of accounts in the Bureau of Elderly and Adult Services and Developmental Services which can
only be transferred within.

H.  Are personuel services involved?
No positions are being transferred as a result of this request.

The Department has conducted a detailed review of line items in the budget to easure that available funds are
maximized to the greatest degree possible,

Reépectfully submitted,

effrey A. Meyers
Cdmmissioner

The Depariment of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families in providing
opportunities for citizens to achlieve health and independence.



APPENDIX A JUNE DEPT TRANSFER xlsx

NH, DHHS APPENDIX A SAK
LIPS
Salary Accounts Aecount General Funds Oniy Net
T From From To Net FF!Oth
-.ivisitm for Children, Youth and Families Various {$35,308) $65,807 $30,498 $24,702
" Office of Minority Health & Refugee Affairs Various $0 30 0 $700
Division of Child Support Services Varicus $0 $57,800 $57.600 $112,200
Division of Family Assistance Vatious 30 $745 §745 §1,265
Division for Client Services Various {$18,000} $452,680 $464,680 3605,320
Office of Medicald Business & Palicy Various 0 $13,000 $13,000 $13,043
Bureau of Elderly & Aduit Services Various (3450} 3450 30 30
Bureau of Drug & Alcchol Services Various (3280} $280 50 §0
Division of Public Health Services Varlous ($18,148) ‘518;145 30 $0
Bureau of Developmental Services Various (820,000} 20,000 0 0
N Hospital Various ($84,873} $103,020 $18,147 $8,153
Office of the Commissioner Varlous (§14,290} $62,000 347,710 $30,890
Cffice of improvement & Integrity Various $C 3145018 $145,018 $106,985
Office of Operations Support Various {$30,887) $93,865 $62,678 $18,882
Office of Administration Various 30 $53,225 $583,225 324,275
Office of Information Services Various ($49,961) $84,000 $34,039 $22,693
TL Salary Accls Department of Health and Human Services ($272,295) $1,199,832 $927 537 $870,068
Net Federal Funds $965,138
Met Gther Funds $4,830
$970,068
Benefit Accounts Acoount General Funds Only Net
From From To Net FF/Oth
Division for Children, Youth and Families Various ($74,838) $6,638 {$68,002) ($45,033)
Division for Child Support Services Various ($32,980) $0 {$32,980) ($64,020)
Division for Citent Services Varlous (550,661} $0 {$50,661) (562,838)
MNew Hampshire Hosgital Various {5187,550) $0 {$187.550) (5547 575}
Office of the Commissioner Various {518,880} 5584 ($19,296) (§11,868)
Office of Improvement & integrity Various $0 $226,960 $226,960 $173,040
ffice of Operations Support Various {556,264} 36,238 {550.025) {369,975)
Jffice of Administration Various 50 $58,720 $58,720 $32,280
Office of Information Services Various {$84,000} $0 {584,000} ($56,000)
TL Bepefit Accts Depariment of Health and Human Services (5505,973) $300,139 ($205,834)  ($652,088)
Net Federal Funds ($652,817)
Net Cthier Funds 5429
($652,088)
Qther Accounts Account General Funds Only Net
From From To Net FFiOth
Division for Children, Youth and Families various {$35,440) $172,944 $137.504 $122,498
Office of Minority & Refugee Assistance Various 30 50 0 {$700} -
Division of Child Support Services Various ($10,880) 20 {$10,880) {$53,120)
Division of Family Assistance Various ($76,248) $60,203 ($16,045) 518,797
Di\}ision for Client Services Various ($49,165) 30 ($49,165) $265,065
Office of Medicaii Business & Policy Various ($214,102 514,102 ($100,000) $948,794
Bureau of Elderly & Adult Services Various ($81.713} 591,712 0 $200
Divislon of Public Health Services Various $0 $0 $0 $96,000
Bureau of Developmental Services Various $0 30 $0 $182,003
New Hampshire Hospital Varlous ($265,000} $24,400 ($240,800) ($450,575}
Office of the Commissioner Various ($182,694) $2,167 ($180,527) ($113,668)
Cffice of Improvement & Integrity Various (3116,000} $10,440 ($105,560) (376,440)
Office of Operations Support Various {58,848) 51,346 (37,500} ($42,500)
Cffice of Administration Various ($240,000) £81,070 ($148,930) ($100,070)
Cffice of Information Services Varipus $0 $0 50 350,000
TL Other Accts Department of Health and Human Services {$1,290,087) $568,384 ($721,703) $850,781
Net Federal Funds $668,500
Net Other Funds $182,281
$850,781
Total Federal Funds $981,121
Total Other Funds $187,640

6/8/201610:35 AM



APPENDIX B

D}EPARTMEN_T OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FO'R'-CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

05- 95 042- 421{}10 29560000

Dlrector s Ofﬁce~SaIary :
}fundmg in this:Accounting Unit represents costs agsociated with the operation of the Office of
the Director along with other administrative support staff. This transfer will take projected
surpluses in Class 012 (Perqonal Services - Unclassified) in this. accounting unit to help fund a
projected deficit in class 010 (Personal Services — Permanent) due to transferring funds. for an
unfunded -position to another DHHS accounting unit. Source of funds: Class 016 — 39.18%
Fede'fél' =60.82% 'Genera'l' Class 912 - 39.62% Federal, 60.38% General,

03-95-042- 421010~2936000{}
Director’s Ofﬁce-Benefits . : -
Funding in this Accountmg Unit represents cesis assoczated w1th the operatzon of the Office of
the Director along with othér administrative support staff. This transfer will take a projected
sm‘plu% in class: 060: (Beneﬁts) in account unit 29570000 to he}p funding a projected deficit in
eng t&.) duefo hlgher costs than the anthpated hudget Source of funds: 39. 67% .'

take prOJected surpluses in ciass 060 (Beneﬁts) and c}dss {}18 (Overtlme) to help fund prOJecied
deficits: in class 010 (Personal: Services = Permanent) and Clasgs 050 (Part-Time temp): due to
high StS: thdn the anticipated budget: due to.positions. transferred into this account. Source of
ful Class 0]0 - 41:91% Federal 58. 09% General Ciass 018 - 39.77% Federai 6(} 23%

Protectwn that pmwde dlrect services to abused and negiected chlldren ThiS trans[cr W11E take a .
pmjected surpius in cldfss 060 (Benkefits) to help fundmg a proje ecteci dehut in class 010 (Personal
ServwemPermanent) due < to . -higher costs. than the. aniiclpated budget- and - 039
(Telecemmumcatlons) becaase all Child Protcction Service ‘Woikers are getm}g cellular phoms :
for better commumcanon W1th chcnts Source of funds 39 71% P ederai 60 29% General

05-9 042 421010 29570600

Chil¢ Pfotectmn—()ther

Fund___ g in this orgamzatwn code represents fhe costs associated with the staff of Bureau of
g Chﬂd Protecnon that prowde ditect : scrv1ce<; 10 abused and neglected children. This transfer wﬂi




Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

take projected surpluses in class 060 (Benefits) to help funding 2 projected deficit in class 039
{Telecommmunications) due to increasing of Child Protect Service Workers” cell phone voice and
data usage for better communication with clients. Source of Funds: 40% Federal, 60%
General.

05-95-042-421010-29580000

Child and Family Services-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs assoclated with purchased services for Abuse and
Neglect, CHINS and Delinquent clients. These services include board and care, as well as,
community-based services as ordered by the courts. This transfer will help fund projected
deficits in the Out of Home Placements line item due to increased caseloads. Source of funds:
50% Yederal, 50%.

05-95-042-421010-29600000

Organizational Learning and Quality Improvement--Salary

Funding in this organization code represents the costs associated with the operation of the
Organizational Learning and Quality Improvement Bureau, which assesses needs and develops,
delivers, and evaluates training for DCYF staff, to assist them in performing work
effectively/efficiently and training foster and adoptive parents. Additional functions include
Quality Improvement, Strategic Planning, federally mandated Child and Family Services Review
and the administrative case practice review processes. This transfer will take a projected surplus
in class 060 (Benefits) to help fund projected deficits in class 010 (Personal Services -
Permanent) cause by payout of leave balances when staff terminated. Source of funds: 41.98%
Federal, 58.02% General.

(415-95-042-421010-29600000
Organizational Learning and Qualify Improvement-Benefits
Funding in this organization code represents the costs associated with the operation of the
Organizational Leamning and Quality Improvement Bureau, which assesses needs and develops,
delivers, and evaluates training for DCYTF staff, to assist them in performing work
-effectively/efficiently and training foster and adoptive parents. Additional functions include
Quality Improvement, Strategic Planning, federally mandated Child and Family Services Review
and the administrative case practice review processes. This transfer will take a projected surplus
in: class 060 (Benefits) to help funding a projected deficit in class 010 (Personal Services — -
Permanent) due to higher costs than the anticipated budget because of payout of leave during the
SIY. Source of funds: 42.29% Federal, 57.71% General.

05-95-042-421010-296106000

Foster Care Health Program - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with Foster Care Health Program where
the staff promotes the health and weli-being of all children in substitute care. This transfer will
take a projected surplus in class 060 (Benefits) to help funding a projected deficit in class 010
(Personal Services — Permanent) due to higher costs than the antlclpated budget. Seurce of
funds: 75% Federal, 25% General.

05-95-042-421010-29610000
Foster Care Health Program - Benefits



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8§, 2016

Funding in'this organization represents costs associated with Foster Care Health Program where
the staff promotes the health and well-being of all children in substitute care. This transfer will . -
take a projected surplus in class 060 (Benefits) to help funding a projected deficit in class 010
{(Personal Services — Permanent) due to higher costs than the anticipated budget. Source of
funds: 74.40% Federal, 25.60% General.

05-95-042-421010-29730000

Promoting Safe & Stable Families - Salary :

Funding -in this organization code represents the costs associated .with the operations of the
Promotmg Safe and Stable Families Grant. Activities include the funding of the family resource
centers “to’ -assist &l risk  families, foster family support -and retention “services,. family
empowerment programs, and time limited family reunification activities. This transfer will take-a
projected surplus in class 050 (Pari-Time Temp) o help funding a projected deficit in class 010
(Personal Services — Permanent) due fo hlgher costs than the antzczpated budgef; Source-of -
funds 1{}0% FederaE ; : g

05- 95-042 421110 29770000

Child Devckopment Programs—()ther ' : &

Funding in ‘this organmatzon codeé represents the costs a%somated wﬂh the payments ef providers
for child care services, This transfer will: take a projected surplus in class+536 (Employment
Relatcd Chﬂd Care) o help fUﬁdll’i(" a‘projected deficitin class 564 (Chﬂd Care Protect Prevent)
dueto increase of* chlld care protect prwent caseioad Source of iande 64 56% Federa} »
'35 44% Geaeral WA LA Dl - ' e

(}::«95 042 421410»-79050(}00 L
Juvenile Field Services - Salary - RS
l*ﬁndmg in this organization represents Ccosts, assemated Juvem}(, Justice Pwid Servwes mcludmg 2
Juvemle Probatzon & parole Offices, Juvemle Probation & Parole Superwsors and: supp{)rt staff

Jocated af’ itinerant and District Ofﬁces ThlS transfer. w1l§ take a pro;ecteé siirplus in class’ 059-"_ "
(Temp Full t1rne) to help fundmg a proj ected deficitin class 018 (Ovemme) dueito some vacant -

positions’ and’ dass {}7{} (In Siate Travel Re1mbursemeﬁt) and ¢lass 080 (Out of State Travel -
Relmbuzsement) due to increase of- Juvemle Probatzon and Parole ofﬁcers travehng Source of i
funds 33% federai 67% Geneml S RS SRR

05- 9S~042 421410~79050(}00

Juvenile Fleld Serv1ces~0ther : T
Puxzdmg in this orgamzatmn represents costs assocmted Tuvcmle Justlce Feld: Serwces 1nclud1ng
Juvenile Probation & parole ‘Offices, Juvenile Probation & Parole Superwsors and suppon staft”
1ocated at itinerant and Dlstnc{ Offices. This transfer will takc a pro;ecied surplus in‘class 059
(Temp Full tzme) 1o heip fundmg a pr{)J ccted deﬁczt in “class 070 (In State” Travel
Re1mbursement) and class 080 (Out of State Travel Re1mbursement} due o mcrease of Juvemle

Probation and Parole’ officers’ travehnb Source of funds? Clag»_s 07(3 ~ 32 51% federal o

67 49% General Class 080 32, 20% I‘ederai 67 80% ;eneral

OI'TI(,F, OF MIN{ORI’IY HEALTH AND REF'GGEE AFFAIRS

05«»95 042- 422010 79210000



De@artment of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

Minority Health-Salary

Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of Minority
Health services. Funds are needed in class 010 and class 012 due to minimal shortfalls as a result
of wege increases. Source of Funds: 100% Federal

05-95-042-422010-79210000

Minority Health-Other

Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of Minority
Health services. Funds are needed in class 039 (Telecommunications) due to higher than
expected costs. This transfer will decrease class 501 (Payments to Clients) to cover the
anticipated shortfail of classes 010, 012 and 039. Source of Funds: 100% Federal

05-95-042-422010-79220000

Refugee Services-Other

Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of Refugee
Services. Transfer from class 066 (Employee Training) will cover anticipated shortfalls in class
039 (Telecommunications). Source of Funds: 100% Federal

DIVISION OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

05-95-042-42'7010-79290000

Child Support Services—-Salary

Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of the Division of
Child Support Services Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the
operation of the Division of Child Support Services. Funds are needed in class 010 (Personal
Services-Perm) to cover anticipated shortfalls caused by a previous incorrect calculation of
available funds. Funds are needed as well in class 050 (Personal Services-Temp) due to a higher
than anticipated number of part time positions filled.

Source of Funds: 66% Federal and 34% General Funds.

05-95-042-427010-79290000

Child Support Services-Benefits

Fuading in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of the Division of
Child Support Services. This transfer from class 060 (Benefits) will cover anticipated shortfzlls
in class 010 (Personal Services-Perm). Shortfalls are a result of a previous incorrect calculation
of available funds, '

Source of Funds: 66% Federal and 34% General Funds.

05-95-042-427010-79290000

Child Support Services--Other

Funding in this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of the Division of
Child Support Services. Transfers from class 020 (Current Expense) and class 102 (Contracts for
Program Services will cover anticipated shortfalls in class 050 (Personal Services-Temp) due to
more part time positions filled than anticipated, and class 010 (Personal Services-Perm), due to
previous incorrect calculation of available funds, within the Division. Source of Funds: 66%
Federal and 34% General Funds, and Class 102 100% Other,

05-95-042-427010-79300000



Depaﬁ’ment of Health and Human Seﬁices
Appendix B
June _8', 2016

Child Support Services - Legal-Salary SRR
Funding iny this organization represents the costs associated with the operation of the D1v1=s1on of :
Child Support Services-Fegal. Funds are needed in-class 010 (Personal Services-Perm).to cover ..
anticipated shortfalls caused by a previous incorrect caleulation of available funds. Source of
Funds: 66% F _ederal and 34% General Funds.

05-95-042-427010-79300000 _
Child Support Services — Legal -Benefits o -

. }undmg in this ozgamzanon rcpresents the costs associated with the operation of the Division of
Child’ Support Servzces-Leg&i This transfer from class 060 (Benefits) will help cover anticipated
Shortfails in class 010 (Personal Services-Perm). Shortfalls are a result of a previous incorrect
calcula’slon of avaﬂable funds. Source of Funds: 66% Federal and 34% General Punds :

GS-93—042 427010#9300000

Child: Support Servwes - Legal -Other

Funding in this orgamzatmn represents the costs associated with the Operatmn of the Dzmsmn (}f :
Chiid Support Services-Legal. Transfers from "~ class 020 (Current Expense).-and class
039(T€Iecommumcat1(}ns) will help cover anticipated shortfalls in class 010 (Personal Services-
Perm), due'to previous incorrect calculation of available funds.” Source of Funds:/66% Federal
and 34% General Funds

DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTAN CE (450010)

05,95 043~450010 612500{}0 :
‘Director’s Ofﬁce-Salary o
Fundmg in‘this orgcmmat]on rcpresents costs assocxated W}th the unclass1ﬁed staff in the Ofilae'
of ihc Dn'ec’ior Division-of Hamily Assmtance This transfer i increases Class 012 Unciass1ﬁcd“
Salames due 1o costs u:ﬂanilclpated at the time of budget developmem Source of F unds: 64% '
Federal Funds, 6% General Funds

05.95-045-450010- 61250000 |
Director’ s Ofﬁce—()thcr L
I*undmg in: thls approprlaizon represents costs associated with the managcrnezzt and operatlon Gf

the Division:0f F Family . Ass1stancc Funds are needed in Ciass 020 Currént Expcmes and Class T

039 due to greater: than t1c1pated demand With this addmona}, appmprxatmn zncluded the
Division as a whole will spend apprammately 4% less in these classes ihan it did in SFYIS
Source ef Funds 40% Fedcrai 60% General.

05 95045~ 450010 612’70000

NH: }Imployment Pr 001 An - Salary

Tundmg in:this: organmauon represents costs associated with the unc1a551ﬁed staff in the NH
Employment Progmm ‘Division -of Family. Assistance. This transfer increases ‘Class (}12
Unclassified Salaﬂes_'- ue. césts unanuczpated at the time of’ budget dcvelopmem Source of
Funds_ 59% I"ederal E ‘unds Az41% General. Funds : :

-.05-9&04»450010 61270000" &
NI Employment Provram~0ther



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

Funding in this appropriation represents costs associated with the management and operation of
the NH Employment Program. Funds are needed in Class 020 Current Expenses and Class 039
due to greater than anticipated demand. With this additional appropriation included, the Division
as a whole will spend approximately 4% less in these classes than it did in SFY'15. Source of
Funds: 59% Federal, 41% General.

(5-95-045-450010-61700000

Old Age Assistance-Other

Funding in this appropriation represents payments to clients under the NH Old Age Assistance
Program. Funds are needed in Class 501 Payments to Clients due to a 1% increase in actual
monthly caseload vs. budget as well as an average monthly grant that exceeded budget estimates
by 9%. Source of Funds: (% Federal, 100% General.

05-95-045-4500106-61710000

Aid to the Needy Blind - Other

Funding in this appropriation represents payments to clients under the Ald to the Needy Blind
Program. Funds are available in Class 501 Payments to Clients due to a 9.4% lower monthly
caseload than anticipated during budget development. Source of Funds: 0% F cderal 160%
General.

05-95-045-450010-61740000

APTD Grants-Other : _
Funding in this appropriation represents payments to clients under the NI Aid to the Totally and
Permanently Disabled (APTD) Program. Funds are available in Class 501 Payments to Clients
due to 7.5% lower monthly caseload than originally budgeted. Source of Funds: 0% Federal,
100% General, 0% Other Funds.

DIVISION OF CILIENT SERVICES (451010}

05-95-045-451010-79930000

Client Sves — DFA Field Sves-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the staff in the district offices
providing direct services to the clients of New Hampshire. This transfer increases Class 010,
Persommel Services - Perm. The transfers will amend a prior Department Wide Transfer
allocation in err. Source of Funds: 56% Federal Funds, 44% General Funds.

05-95-045-451010-79930000

Client Sves — DFA Field Sves-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the staff in the district offices
providing direct services to the clients of New Hampshire. This transfer decreases Class 060,
Benefits. The transfers will take projected surplus to help fund pro;cctcd deficits in the Division.
Source of Funds: 56% Federal Funds, 44% General Funds.

05-95-645-451010-79930000

Client Sves — DFA Field Sves-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the staff in the district offices
providing direct services to the clients of New Hampshire. This transfer increases Class 040,
Indirect Costs, Class 041, Audit Fund Set Aside, and Class 042, Post-Retirement Benefits. The



Drepartment of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. Souree of
Funds: 100% F ederal Funds, 0% General Funds,

05-95-045-451010-79940000

Client Sves — DCYF FLD OPS PG ELB-Salary

Funding in this organization code represents the costs associated with the eligibility
determination/revenue enhancement staff for DCYF. This transfer decreases Class 010,
Personne! Services - Perm. The transfers will take projected surplus to help fund projected
deficits in the Division. Source of Funds: 40% Federal Fands, 60% General Funds.

05-95-045-451010-79940000

Client Sves — DCYF FLD OPS PG ELB-Other

Funding in this organization code represenis the costs associated with the eligibility
determination/revenue enhancement staff for DCYE. This transfer decreases Class 070, In-State
Travel. The transfer will take projected surplus to help fund projected deficits in the Division.
Source of Funds: 52% Federal Funds, 48% General Funds.

05-95-045-451010-79966000

Client Elig & Enrollment Operations-Benefits

Funding in this appropriaiion primarily represenis costs associated with the management and
operation of Medicaid programs serving citizens throughout New Hampshire, This transfer
decreases Class 060, Benefits. The transfers will take projected surplus to help fund projected
deficits in the Division. Source of Funds: 49% Federal Funds, 51% General Funds.

05-95-045-451010-799606000

Client Elig & Enrollment Operations-Other

Funding in this appropriation primarily represents costs associated with the management and
operation of Medicaid programs serving citizens throughout New Hampshire. This transfer
decreases Class 041, Audit Fund Set Aside. The transfers will take projecied surplus to help
fund projected deficits in the Division. Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds, % General
Funds.

05-95-045-451010-79970000

Disability Determination Unit-Benefits

Funding in this organization primarily represents costs associated with the Disability
Determination Unit serving c¢itizens throughout New Hampshire. This transfer decreases Class
060, Benefits. The transfers will take projected surplus to help fund projected deficits in the
Division. Source of Funds: 50% Federal Funds, 50% General Funds.

05-95-045-451010-79970060

Disability Determination Unit-Other

Funding in this organization primarily represents costs associated with the Disability
Determination Unit serving citizens throughoul New Hampshire. This transfer decreases Class
046, Consultants, The transfers will take projected surplus to help fund projected deficits in the
Division. Source of Funds: 75% Federal Funds, 25% General Funds.

OFFICE OF MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY

T



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

- 05-95-047-470010-79370000

Medicaid Administration-Salary

Funding in this appropriation represents costs associated with the management and operation of
Medicaid programs serving citizens throughout New Hampshire. This transfer increases class
012 (Personal Services- Unclassified) due to costs not anticipated since the last transfer in
April, 2016. This will require an increase to Class 041 Audit Set-Aside which is also
included in this transfer. The payroll expense for one unclassified position has been added
to the accounting unit. Source of Funds: Class 012 50% Federal (Medicaid) and 50%
General Funds and Class 041 100% Federal,

05-95-047-470010-79370000

Medicaid Administration-Other

Funding in this appropriation represents costs associated with the management and operation of
Medicaid programs serving citizens throughout New Hampshire. This transfer increases class
040 Indirect Costs due to higher than budgeted costs not anticipated. Source of Funds: 100%
Federal Funds

05-95-047-470010-79390000

State Phase Down-QOther . _
Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Medicaid Members that also
have Medicare coverage for monthly premiums that are paid by the State to the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) to defray a portion of the Medicare drug expenditures. Funds are
needed due to a larger than budgeted increase to the 2016 premiur, that is set by the Centers f_ér
Medicare and Medicaid Services. When budgeting for SFY 2016 the growth factor for the
premaum used was 6%. The percentage growth for 2016 premiums, released in October 2015, by
CMS was 11%, a variance of 5%. Due to a system error there were premiums from July-13
through December-13 that were not invoiced until July-15. The delay in billing increased SFY 16
utilization 3% more than budgeted. The increase in Premium growth and utilization has caused
the shortfall in this account. Source of Funds: Class 503 State Phase Down 100% General
funds

05-95-047-470010-79486000

Medicaid Care Management- Other

Provider Payments

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with Medicaid Care Management
capitation payments for clients enrolled in Medicaid Care Management and costs associated with
the Medicaid payments to healthcare providers that deliver healthcare services to New
Hampshire’s Medicaid population. There is a deficit in Provider payments which is being funded
through excess revenue from the Drug Rebate Revenue,

Drug Rebate Revenue:

The State Fiscal Year 2016 budget, anticipated the transitioning of the PDL to the Managed Care
Organizations effective July 1, 2015. As a result, DHHS expected the Supplemental Drug Rebate
revenue to be reduced from prior years, since the MCO’s would be entitled to negotiate with
drug manufactures and receive those rebates directly instead of the State. The State would still
be entitled to receive the regular Federal rebates. Due to delays in the MICO contract
negotiations, the transition of the PDIL was not effective until October 1, 2015. The delay



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

allowed the invoicing and collection of the manufacturer rebates by DHHS and as a result, drug -

rebate revenue has exceeded the amount budge"ced The acceptance of the additional drug rebate

reveriue will help to satisfy the shortfall in*State Phased Down and Division for ‘Children and

Youth Medmazd ciaims shortfal]
BUREAU OF ELDERLY AND ADULT SERVICES

05- 95 048 480510 89300000 ‘ .
LO‘\I(‘ TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN
Fundmg n th1s organization represents costs associated with prowdmg long term care
ombudsman services and to administrating grants received from the Administration for

Cor'nm'uhity Living. Funds are needed in Class 041 (Audit Fund Sef Asule) to cover an

ant1c1pated shortfaﬂ Source of Funds: 10G% Tedcral

05-95- 48 480510 92509000
FIELD OPFRAT}ONS Saiary

Funding in this Grgamzatloz; represents costs associated with direct semal services to elderly and .

mcapamiated adults, ‘Funds are needed in Class G18 (Overtime) to cover an antlmpated shortfall.
Funds are available in Class 010 {Personal Services — Permanem) due to vacancws Source of
F unds 90% Generai and 10% Federal : s

{}5 95‘—_048 4815.10+61730000
NURSING' SERVICES—Other

_ 'Fundmg m th1s Grgamzau(}n repmsenis Medmazd prowder payments assomated W1th prov;dmg i
'care'_.for the clderly‘ Jand* aduits with disabilities.” Funds are needed in’ C?ass 101 (Medical -

Payments 10 Promders) to cover ‘an anilclpated deficit, -Funds’ ‘are avaﬂabie in ‘Class 509 (Other

B.ursmg“_S'mceq) -and” Clas.s 565 (Ompatjent Hospztal) as expenses have becn less than

antzc;pated Sourceof Funds SO% General SO% Federal

'_BUREAUI 0]5_ DRUG AND AL(“OHOL SERVICE'S

{)S 95 049 49151(} 298700(30

PROGRAM OPERATION : FnAT el
Iunding in this - orgamz.atlon represents c,osts associated w1th Bureau of Dmg and Alcohol
_Serwces Program Operauons Unit.  Funds are available .in ‘Class 010 {Pezsonal Services:

Pf:rmanem) due to “vacancies, ‘these funds will used for Class 012 (Personal Serwcesi;"”-

over ail antlolpated deﬁcn Source of I’unds 56% Gencral 44% Federai

DIVIS 0’\1 OI*' PUBLIC HEALf H c}FRVICES e

(}:—95 090 900010—51 10000{)
Ofﬁcc of: the Dlrector-Salary
'Pundlng in: hﬁ_organvatlon represcms costs assomated W]Eh the Ofﬁce of the Dn‘ector for Publec

Ofﬁce of the 'Directo.r Other :

Can



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the staff and Operating expenses of
the Office of Director for the Division of Public Health Services. This accounting unit also
includes the Building Rent for the Division. This item accepts additional federal funds in order
to find an increase in Class 040, Indirect Costs. The transfer is needed due to expenses being
higher than anticipated when budgeted. Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds, 0% General
Funds. '

05-95-090-960010-511500600

Health Services Planning and Review - Salary

Fonding i this organization represents costs associated with Health Services Planning and
Review section with the Division of Public Health. Due to vacancies, funds have been identified
as available in Class 010 (Personal Services Classified) for use by other areas of the Division.
Funds are needed in Class 012 (Personal Services- Unclassified) due to cost of actual staff are
greater than anticipated during budget preparation. Seurce of Funds 160% Other

05-95-090-900510-52620000

Informaties & Health Statistics - Salary

Funding in this organization represents the Informatics & Health Statistics section within the
Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed to cover cost of existing staff as actual
costs are greater than anticipated during budget preparation., Source of Funds: 50% Federal
50% General Funds

05-95-090-900510-86660000

Cancer Registry - Salary’

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Cancer Registry section within
the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed in Class 010 (Personal Services Perm
Classified) as actual costs are greater than were anticipated at the time of budget preparation.
Source of Funds: 160% Federal,

05-95-690-9005106-86670000

BRFS - Salary '

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Behavioral Risk Factor
Surveillance System (BRFS) activities within the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are
needed in classified personnel (Class 010) as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the
adjusted authorized for currently filled positions in SFY 16. Source of Funds: 100% Federal

05-95-090-900510-90526000

NIOSH - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Qccupational Health
Surveillance program within the Division of Public Health Services. This grant has ended and
funds have been identified as available for use by other areas of the Division. Source of Funds:
160% Federal Funds

05-95-90-901010-53620000 .

PH Systems, Policy & Performance - Salary

Funding is this organization represents costs associated with the Burcau of PH Systems Policy &
Performance Management section within the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are
needed in classified personnel (Class 010) as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

adjusted authorized for currently fitled positions in SFY 16. Source of Funds: 50% Federal
Funds, 50% General Funds

05-95-090-901510-53910000

Radiological Health — Assessment - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Radiological Health Section
within the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed in classified personnel (Class
010) as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently filled
positions in SFY 16 due to the retirernent and leave balance payout of one employee. Source of
Funds: 100% Other Funds -- Fees

05-95-090-901510-79360000

Climate Effects State Health - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Climate Effects Section within
the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed in classified personnel (Class 010), as
the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently filied
positions in STY 16. Source of Funds: 1009 Federal

05-95-690-902010-22150000

CDC Oral Health Grant - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the two Federal Oral Health Grants
within the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed in classified personnel {Class
010) as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted autherized for currenily filled
positicns in SFY 16. Source of funds: 100% Federal.

£5-95-090-902010-45260600
MCH Data Linkage - Salary
Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the MCH Data Linkage grant, with
the Division of Public Health Services, to improve MCH Data capacity, so that programs have
access to policy and program relevant information; to evaluate program effectiveness and to
target services where most needed. Funds are needed in classified personnel {Class 010) as the

actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently filled positions in

SFY 16. Source of funds: 100% Federal.

05-95-90-902010-22220000

Ryan White Title E - Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated W1t%1 the Ryan White Title I CARE
Program within the Division of Public Health Services. Funds are needed in classified personnel
(Class 010) as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently
filled positions in SFY 16. Source of funds: 100% Federal.

BUREAU OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

$5-95-63-930010-71000000

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the Developmental Disabilities
Home and Community Based Care Waiver. Federal funds are needed in Class 557 (Medicare

14



Department of Health and Human Services.
Appendix B
June &, 2016

Waiver Services) fc match existing general funds for Medicaid payments. Source of Funds:
100% Federal.

05-95-093-930010-71640000

NH DESIGNATED RECEIVING FACILITY-Salary

Funding in this accounting unit represents costs associated with the operation of the Designated
Receiving Facility in Laconia, Funds are available in Class 019 (Holiday Pay) as expenses have
been less than anticipated. Funds are needed Class 018 (Overtime) to cover an ar;lic;pated
deficit. Source of Funds: 100% General

NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL

05-95-094-940010-84600000

Adginistration-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the administration of New
Hampshire Hospital. Funds are available in Class 010 (Personal Services Perm) and Class 012
(Personal Services Unclassified) due to an excess transfer out in prior approved transfer. Funds
are needed in Class 018 (Overtime) due to full-time employees covering vacancies. Source of
Funds: 369 Federal, 64% General Funds.

- 05-95.094-940010-84000000

Administration-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the administration of New
Hampshire Hospital. Funds are available in Class 060 (Benefits) due to higher than anticipated
vacancies. Source of Funds: 36% Federal, 64% General.

05-95-094-940010-84000000

Administration-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the administration of New
Hampshire Hospital. Funds are needed in Class 041 (Audit Fund Set Aside} due to the greater
than anticipated need. Source of Funds: 100% Federal.

05-95-094-940010-84100000

NIHH-Facility/Patient Support-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operaiion of New Hampshxre
Hospital, Facility/Patient Support Services. Staff in these areas provides direct services to
patients in Food and Nutritional Services, Environmental Services, Laundry Services and
Maintenance. Funds are needed in Class 010 (Personal Services Perm) due to an excess transfer
out in prior approved transfer. Funds are available in Class 017 (FT Empl Special Payments),
Class 018 (Overtime), Class 019 (Holidays) and Class 059 (Temp-Full time) due to the higher
than anticipated vacancies. Source of Funds: 27% Federal, 4% Other and 69% General
Funds.

05-95-094-940010-841000600

NHH-Facility/Patient Suppori-Benefits -

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of New Hampshire
Hospital, Facility/Patient Support Services. Staff in these areas provides direct services to
patients in Food and Nutritional Services, Environmental Services, Laundry Services and



Depéﬂméﬁt of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
Tune 8, 2016

Maintenance. Funds are available in Class 060 (Benefits) due to the higher than anticipated -
vacancies. Source of Funds: 75% Federal, and 25% General.

05-95-094-940010-84100000

NHH-Facility/Patient Support~0ther :

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of New Hamp%hzrc
Hospital, Facility/Patient Support Services. Staff in these areas provides direct services to
patients in Food and Nutritional Services, Environmental Services, Laundry Services and
Maintenance. Due to greater than anticipated costs, additional funds are needed in Class 023
(Heat Electricity Water) and Class 039 (Telecommunications). Funds are available in Class 028
(Transfers to Genl Sevcs) and 102(Contracts for Program Services) due to expenses being less™
than anticzpated Source of Funds: Class 023 & 039: 27% Federal, 4% Other and 69%
General Class: 028 and. Ciass 102: 50% Federal, and 5{}% General; : i

(5-095- 094 9400}0 83830000 L

NHH—Lnemployment Compensatmn—Other BRI I P
Funding in this organization represents Unernployment Compensa‘azon costs assouaied W1th the
opc,mtlons of New Hampshlre THospital, Acute Psychiatric Services. Due to greater than
anumpated costs, additional funds are ﬁceded in Class 061 (Unemployment Comperisation)
bource of Funds 100% General

E}Sn_‘)S 094 94001(} 87500000
NHI&LAcute Psychlatrlc Servwcs-—Salary

E undmg in’ this: ergamzamon Tepresents costs assoc:iated Wllh the operatzons of \Iew Hampshlre.
Hospﬂal “Acute’ Psychlatrm Services. - Funds appropriated to the following. classes are gvailable .

" dug to higher: ihdﬁ antlmpated vacanmeq Class 010 (Personal Services Perm) (‘Iass 012

(Personal Services, Unclass} and Class’ 059 (Temp Full- Tlme) Funds; are needed in-the

followmg classes to, cover expenses mcurred as a result of high vacancy -rates:, Class 018

(Ovemme) and - CldSS 050.(Personnel Temp) Source of T unds 31%: ]E*ederal Funds, 42%. |

Other Funds and 27 % Generai Funds

05—95—094 940010 875000(}0
NHH~Acute Psychiatric Services-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operdtlons of New Hampsmre _ '
Hospital, - Acute quchlatmc Services.: Tunds approprlaied to the fellowmg ciasses are available

- due to lower than anmczpaicd need for the demgnaéed services: -Funds are available i in- Class 060

(Benefits) due to the hithCT th&n a,ntzczpated vacancies. Source: of ¥ u:nds 30% Federal Funds,.. '

43% Othe ‘Fund’ .;and 2’7% General Tunds

05- 95 094 9400__0 87500000
NHH—Acute Psychlatrlc Serv1ces Other

Fundmg in this orgamzatlon rep:rescnts costs associated w1th the operations of New Hampshu‘e

Hospztal Acute: Psychldtﬁc Services.  Funds appropriated 1o the following classes are availabie

due to lower than anumpateé need for the designated sefvices: Class 101 (Medlc,ai Payment to. -

Provzders ) and Class 102 (Lont:acts for Program Serwces) - Source of Fands: 75% F ede_ral_
Funds, and 25% Genera} Punds L - C _ e

05 95 094 940010 8753000(}



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

NHH-Sexual Predators Act-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the evaluation and assessment of
sexually vielent predators. Funds are available in Class 102 (Contracts for Program Services)
due to fewer evaluations being performed than anticipated. Source of Funds: 100% General,

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

05-95-95-950010-50000000

COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Commissioner's
Office. This transfer increases Class 010 Persomnel Services-Perm, as the actual cost of salaries
will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently filled positions in SFY 16. Funds are
available in Classes 011 and 012 Salary Unclassified to use to cover the deficit in Class 010 as
well as other needs within the Division. Source of Funds: 37% Federal Funds, 63% General
Funds :

05-95-95-950010-50000000

COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Commissioner's
Office. Thistransfer decreases Class 060 Benefits due to a lower than anticipated need to use to
cover other deficits within the Division. Source of Funds: 37% Federal Funds, 63% General
Funds

05-95-95-950010-50000000

COMMISSIONER’S OFFICE-Other

. Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Commissioner's
Office. Funds are available in Class 022 Rental/Lease-Office Equip, 039 Telecommunications-
Voice, and Class 080 Out-of-State Travel to fund projected shortfalls in the Department, Funds
are needed in Class 041 Audit Fund Set Aside due to a projected shortfall, Soarce of Funds
Classes 022, 039, & 080: 37% Federal Funds, 63% General Funds, Class 041 160% Federal
Funds.

05-95-95-950010-50250000 :

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM-Salary

Funding o this organization represents costs associated with the operation of this program that
provides assistance to employees who are having problems in their work or personal lives by
helping them secure appropriate assistance. This transfer increases Class 010 Personnel Services-
Perm as the actual cost of salaries will be greater than the adjusted authorized for currently filled
positions in SFY 16. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds: 8%
Federal Funds, 33% Other and 58% General Funds.

05-95-95-950010-50250000

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of this program that
provides assistance to employees who are having problems in their work or personal lives by
“helping them secure appropriate assistance. This fransfer increases Class 060, Benefits. The
transfer is needed due to the actual cost of benefits will be greater than the adjusted authorized



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

for currently filled positions in SEFY 16. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls.
Source of Funds: 8% Federal Funds, 33% Other and 58% General Funds.

05-95-95-956010-50250000

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM-Other

- Funding in this organization represenis costs associated with the operation of this program that
provides assistance to employees who are having problems in their work or personal lives by
© helping them secure appropriate assistance. This transfer increases Class 022 Rental/Lease-
Office Equip, Class 039 Telecommunications-Voice, and Class 041 Audit Fund Set Aside. The
transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. This transfer
will satisfy the proiected shortfzlls. Source of Funds: Classes 022 and 039 8% Federal
Funds, 33% Other and 58% General Funds, Class 041 100% Federal Funds.

05-95-95-950010-56760000

OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Office of
Business Operations. This transfer increases Class 010 Personnel Services — Perm, Class 012
Salary Unclassified, and Class 918 Overtime. The transfer is needed due to the actual costs will
be greater than the adjusted authorized. This transfer will satisfy the projecied shortfalls. This
transfer will decrease Class 050 Parl-Time Salaries due to an anticipated surplus to cover a
portion of the anticipated shortfalls in this Division. Source of Funds: 38.5% Federal Funds,
0% Other and 61.5% General Funds,

-05-95-95.950010-567600060

OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Office of
Business'Operations This transfer decreases Class 060 Benefits due (o a lower than anticipated
need to use to cover other deficits within the Division. Source of ¥ unds: 38.5% Federal Funds,

0% Other and 61.5% General Funds.

05-95-95-950010-56760000

OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATION§~Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with the operation of the Office of
Business Operations. This transfer increases Class 041 Audit Funds Set Aside and Class 080
Out-of-State Travel due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. This transfer
decreases Class 020 Current expenses and Class 035 Shared Services which will be used to fund
shortages in the Department. Source of Funds: Classes 020, 035, and 080 38.5% Federal
Funds, 8% Other and 61.5% General Funds, Class 041 100% Federal Funds.

05-95-95-950010-71780000

HOMELAND SECURITY -REP-Other

Funding in this organization represents costs associated with maintaining an emergency
preparedness capability as required by the Radiological Emergency Response Plan (RERP)-and
NH RSA 107-B, Nuclear Pianmng and Response Program. This transfer increases Class 041

Audit Fund Set Aside. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds:

130% Federal Funds.

10



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

OFFICE OF IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY

05-95-95-951010-79350000

OFFICE OF IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY-Salary

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with the audit and review of DHHS financial and
medical programs, third party liability and quality assurance programs, Office of
Reimbursements and Parental Reimbursement Unit and member and provider fraud. This
transfer increases Class 010 Personnel Services — Perm, Class 018 Overtime, and Class 050 Part-
Time Salaries due to Redesign. The transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than
anticipated when budgeted. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds:
Class 010 41% Federal Funds, 1% Other Funds and 58% General Funds; Class 018, 42%
Federal Funds, and 58% General Funds, Class 050 42% Federal Funds, 1% Other Funds,
and 57% General Funds.

05-95-95-951010-79350000

OFFICE OF IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY-Benefits

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with the audif and review of DHES financial and
medical programs, third party Hability and quality assurance programs, Office of
Reimbursements and Parental Reimbursement Unit and member and provider fraud. This
transfer increases Class 060, Benefits. The transfer is needed due to expenses being higher then
anticipated when budgeted. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds:
41% Federal Funds, 2% Other Funds and 57% General.

05-95-95-951010-79350000

OFFICE OF IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY-Other

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with the audit and review of DHHS financial and
medical programs, third party lisbility and quality assurance programs, Office of
Reimbursements and Parental Reimbursement Unit and member and provider fraud, This
‘transfer increases Class 039 Telecommunications-Voice and decreases Class 102 Contracts for
Program Services. The decrease in Class 102 will fully fund the deficit in Class 039 and the
remaining will fund other projected shortfalls in the Department. Source of Funds: 41%
Federal Funds, 2% Other Funds and 57% General.

OFFICE OF PROGRAM SUPPORT

05-95-95-952020-51430000

Office of Program Support, Child Care Licensing - Salary

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with the licensure and monitoring and
investigation of child residential and day care facilities. This transfer increases Class 010,
Personnel Services - Perm.  The transfer also decreases Class 018, Overtime, and Class 050
Personnel — Temporary. The transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated
when budgeted. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds: (Class 010)
56% Federal Funds, 44% General Funds; (Class (18 & 050) 88% Federal Funds, 12%
" General Funds.

05-95-95-952020-51430000



Deﬁax‘tmmﬁ of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

Office of Program Support, Child Care Licensing - Benefits

Funding in-this unit represents costs associated ~with the licensuré and monitoring and
investigation of child residential and day care facilities. This transfer increases Class 060,
Benefits, The fransfer is needed due (o expenses being higher than an{lmpa”md when budgctad
Source of ¥ unds 57% cherai ¥ unds, 43% General Funds.

05-95-95- 93202{} 514300{}0

Office of Program Support Child Care Licensing - Other

}:undmg in this .unit repzcsems costs associated with the licensure and momiormg and
mveshgaﬁen of chﬂd reszdenmal and day care faczhmes The transfer dccreascs Class 042, Post-

Retirement Beneﬁts The transfer will take pro;ected %urplus to help fund prcnected deﬁclts n

the Dmsmn Source of Funds 10{}% Federal Punds, 0% General Funds

05-95-95-952020-51460000
Health'¥ acﬂ;tles Admlnmtratmn Salary

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with the licensure momtormg and mvesmgation of S
health facilities. This transfer decreases Class 010, Personnel Serv;ccs—?erm The traﬂsfer will
take projected surpluq to help. fund projected deficm in the Division. Source of Funds: (Class

010) 63% Federal Pands, G% Other and 27% General Funds

'95 95 95 952020 514600{}0
Health Facxlity Admmistratmn Beneﬁts

Fundmg in'this unit represents costs assocnated with the hccnsure momtormg and 111ve%t1gat1en of
health faczhtles “This. transfer decreases Class 060, Benefits. The transfer will take projected .

surplus to. help fund projected deficits in the Division. Source of Punds 63% I‘ederai Tunds
9% Other and 27"/_"(‘ neral Funds. '

OS—95~95 95202{) 5_ . o
Health faczht}es Admlmstratmn Othcr

Fundmg in'this unit represents costs assoczated with the licensure momtormg and 1nvcst1gation of .
health- faczhhes Thzs transfer decreases Class 037, Equlpment Hardware and Class 042, Post- _
Retirement Beneﬁis ‘The transfer will iake prcjected surplus 1o help fund pro;ected deﬁcns in
the Division, . Source of- E unds: (Class’ 037) 25%, Federal Punds, 75% General I‘unds (Class'

042) 10{}% Federal I‘unds, 0% General Funds,

05- 95-95~952020 56800000
Legal ?ervmes Salary

Fundmg inthis unit. represe,nts costs assomated W1th attorneys and oiher profesmonai staff that

pmwde iegal SErvices . across the' Dcpartment of Health -and Human Services.. fhzs tranafer
increases: Class _-___EO Personnel Services - Perm. The iransfer is needed ciuc to expenses bezng
hlgher than antwlpated when' budgeted This. t1ansfer will qatisfy the prOJected shoﬁfalis
Source of Funds 45% Bederai F unds 7% Other and 48% Generdl Funds

059S-95—952_02(}-.§_68{)(}000
Legal Services:Benefits

el



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June 8, 2016

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with attorneys and other professional staff that
provide legal scrvices across the Department of Health and Human Services. This transfer
decreases Class 060, Benefits. The transfer will take projected surplus to help fund projected
deficits in the Division. Source of Funds: 34% Federal Funds, 66% General Funds.

05-95-95-952020-56800000

Legal Services-Other

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with attorneys and other professional staff that
provide legal services across the Department of Health and Human Services. This transfer
mereases Class 039, Telecommunications, The transfer also decreases Class 020, Current
Expenses and Class 042 Post-Retirement Benefits. The transfer is needed due to expenses being
higher than anticipated when budgeted. The transfer will take projected surplus to help fund
projected deficits in the Division. Source of Funds: {Class 620 & 039) 33% Federal Funds,
67% General Funds; (Class 042) 100% Federal Funds, 0% General Funds.

05-95-95-952026-56826000

Office of Program Support, Community Residences - Salary

Funding in this unif represents costs associated with the monitoring and investigation of
community residences. This transfer increases Class 010, Personnel Services-Perm. The transfer
1s needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. This transfer will
satisfy the projected shortfalls. Source of Funds: 51% Federal Funds and 49% General
Funds. '

05-95-95-952020-56830000

Operations Support Administration-Salary

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with two distinct components, the Director's
Office and the Administrative Appeals Unit (AAU). This transfer decreases Class 050,
Personnel - Temporary. The transfer will take projected surplus to help fund projected deficits in
the Division. Source of Funds: 45% Federal Funds, 1% Other and 54% General Funds.

05-95-95-952020-568300600

Operations Support Administration - Benefits _
‘Funding in this unit represents costs associated with two distinet components, the Director's
Office and the Administrative Appeals Unit (AAU). This transfer increases Class 060, Benefits.
The transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. Source of
Funds: 44% Federal Funds, 2% Other and 54% General Funds.

05-95-95-952620-56830000

Operations Support Administration-Gther

Funding in this unit represents costs associated with two distinet components, the Director's
Office and the Administrative Appeals Unit (AAU). This transfer decreases Class 040, Indirect
Costs. The transfer will take projected surplus to help fund projected deficits in the Division.
Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds, 8% General Funds.

05-95-95-952010-56560600



Deﬁéﬁnient of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

Office of Ombudsman - Salary : -

fundmg in-this organization represents costs {0 prowdc assistance to clients and employees of
the:Departmem by investigating -and resolving coinplaints regarding any.matter within the
jurisdiction of the Department, including services and assistance provided by the Department and
its contractors such as the MCQ’s. This transfer increases Class 012, Salaries Unclassified due
to an anticipated shortfail and to correct an error on a previous transfer. The second Class 032
transfer will correct an error that was made during the December Redesign tr: ansfer Saurce cf
Funds .40% Federal Funds and 60% General Funds.

05- 95 95—9520}0 5696(}600 .
Office ef Ombudsman Benefits

Fundmg in this orgamzatmn represent% cests to pr0v1de ass1stanoe to chems and empioyees of

the Depaﬂment by mves’ngatmg -and resolwng comp1a1nts regdrdmﬁ any ‘mafter within the
Jlll‘lSd]CllOﬂ of the Depar{ment mcludmg services and assistance provided by the Depaﬁment and
its contractors such as the MCO’s. This transfer decreases Class 060, Renefits. The transfer
will take prejected surplus-to help fund projected deficits in the Dlwsmn Source of }funds
38% P ederal I‘unds, 62% theral ]mnds o :

OF FICE OF ADM}NIS T RATION '

05-95- 095 953010 56770000 S
BUREAU OF HUMAN. RESOURCES“‘}alary S

Jﬁundmg in thls “organizdtion represeni:s costs assomated wﬁh ‘{he management of Human...-

Resources and - Payroll ‘operations wn:hm the. Department. This transfer increases Class 010

Pcrsennel Services — Perm Funds. The- transfer is needed due to expenses being hlgher than
anticzpated when budgeted “This transfer will satisfy the progec,tcd Sh()ftfﬁnb Source of fbunds '

2_6__% ra} ¥ unds, 4% General Funds

Fundmg in th1<; orgamzatmn representq “costs associated wnh the manag:emem of Human

Resources. and Payroll operations -within the Department. This transfer mcreases Class 060

Beneﬁts T he transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than antlmpated when budgeted.”
This transfcr will: satlsfy the projected shoﬁfails Source of F unds 26% Federal I‘unds 74%_ S

Genera} funds '

05- 95—095-953010 56770000 SR e
BUREAU OF: HUMA’\E RESGURCE&—Other e

Fundmg in ‘this " orgamzamon repreaants costs assoclated with the rnanagement of Humaﬂ
Resources. and Payroll operations within the Department Funds are needed in Class 039
Telccommumcatlons—\/ome due to expenses being h1gher than antzmpdted when budgeted, This -

transfer Wﬁl sausfy the pro

i-ectc,d shortfalz Sourcc of }unds 10{}% Federa! Funds

OS 954}95 953010 ‘56850{}00
MANAG}]MEZ\T SUPPORTu()ther

Funcimg in this: orgam7at1021 Tepresents costs asmmated wnh the mandgemem of the facﬂztles-__
operatlons within the Departmient. “This includes both the various locations in -Concord and the .
District Ofﬁces 1hroughout the State. Funds are needed in Class 020 Supphes Class 039"

"y



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June §, 2016

Telecommunications-Voice and Class 041 Audit Fund Set Aside due to expenses being higher
than anticipated when budgeted. Funds are available in Class 022 Rent to Owners Non-State
Space and Class 103 Contracts for OP Services to cover the shortfalls within this accounting unit
and for other shortfalls in the Division. Source of Funds: Classes 020, 622, 039 and 103, 40%
Federal Funds and 60% General Funds, Class (41 100% Federal Funds.

(5-95-095-953610-56876000

DHHS DISTRICT OFFICE-Salary

Funding in this organization represents costs for staff in the District Qffices throughout the State
that perform the administrative and programmatic activities, and community relations, on behalf
of employees, clients and providers. This transfer increases Class 010 Personnel Services — Perm
and Class 050 Part-Time Salaries. The transfer is needed due to expenses being higher than
anticipated when budgeted. This transfer will satisfy the projected shortfalis. Source of Funds:
41% Federal Funds and 59% General Funds.

05-95-095-953010-568 70000

DHHS DISTRICT OFFICE-Benefits

Funding in this organization represents costs for staff in the District Offices throughout the State
that perform the administrative and programmatic activities, and community relations, on behalf
of emplovees, clients and providers. This transfer increases Class 060 Benefits. The transfer is
needed due to expenses being higher than anticipated when budgeted. This transfer will satisfy
the projected shortfalis. Source of Funds: 41% Federal Funds and 59% General Funds.

OFFICE OF INFORMATION SERVICES

{15-95-095-9540-59520000
Office of Information Services - Salary
Funding in this appropriation represents costs associated with information technolegy services
provided to business areas across the Department of Health and Human Services. Funds are
available in Class 012 (Personal Services-Unclassified). The projected surplus in Class
012 is due to the projected Salary for unclassified staff transferred into the Office of
Information Services is less than originally calculated. Funds are needed in Class 010
(Personal Services-Permanent) and Class 050 (Part Tume). The projected deficit in Class
010 is due to projected Salary for Classified Staff transferred into the Office of
Information Services is higher than originally calculated. The projected deficit in Class
050 is due to the recent hiring of additional part-time staff. Source of Funds: 40% Federal
(Various Programs), and 60% General Funds

05-95-.095-954010-59520000

Office of Information Services - Benefits

Funding m this appropriation represents costs associated with information technology
services provided to business areas across the Department of Health and Human Services.
Funds are availabie in Class 060 (Benefits). The projected surplus in Class 060 is due to
projected benefit costs for staff transferred into the Office of Information Services is less
than originally calculated. These surplus funds are needed to fund deficits in Office of



Department of Health and Human Services
Appendix B
June g, 2016

information Services’ Salary Accounts. Source of Funds: 40% Federal (Various
Programs}, and 60% General Funds

05-95-095-9540-59520000

Office of Information Services-Other

Funding in this appropriation represents costs associated with information technology services
provided to business areas across the Department of Health and Human Services. Funds are
needed in Class 041 (Audit Fund Set Aside) due to higher costs than originally projected. This
increase was the result of collecting additional federal funds. The calculation for Audit Fund Set
Aside is based on the amount of federal funds earned. Seurce of Funds: 100% Federal
(Various Programs), and 0% General Funds



A A TAR
MM, DHHS
A B e D £ F G H L J K L M N 0 = R B
1 Fund oy Crg Cla Rept Class Title Increasef Ne! Net Gen'l
2 Acct Decrease Fuh...y’ Fund By GF Transfer Amount we”  BOF -
3 i Amount Crg. Code Agency Amount ST FF OF GF FF OF GF
4 [LAWSON ACCOUNTING FORMAT
] ACCOUNTI
5 COMPANY: N/A | NGUNIT |CLASS| ACCT
A =
7 JDIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YCUTH AND FAMILIES
g H
9 Office of Director - DCYF
10 010 042 | 79560000 000 | 408073 [Federal Funds $ 2,345
1 010 042 | 20580000 General Funds 3 365518 3,655
12 Total Revenue 3 8,000
13
14 10 042 | 20560000 910 | 500160 iPersena! Services - Permanent | § 7,500 § 4,581 5 203818 $ 4,561 39.18% 0.00% | 60.82%
15 010 042 | 20560000 | 012 | 500128 (Personal Services - Unclassified § {1,500 $ (908} 3 (584) % $ {006} 39.62% | 0.00% | 80.38%
16 Total Expense $ 6,000 . 3,655
17 i
18 Child Protection
19 010 [ 042 [ 29570000 0C0 | 408050 |Federat Funds $ 28,708
20 010 | 042 [ 29570000 - |GGeneral Funds 3 37,292 1 g 37,292
21 Tetal Revenue 3 €4,000
22
23 10 042 | 28570000 010 | 500100 {Personal Services - Permanent | § 64,000 $ 34,864 $ 25146 | § $ 34,854 41.81% 0.00% 58.08%
24 10 042 | 29570000 018 | 500108 !Overtime $ {1,500) & {903} 3 (5973 $ $ (803} 39.77% 0.00% 60.23%
25 010 042 | 29570000 050 | 5001068 {Pari-Time Temp 8 §.800 5 3,341 $ 2158 1 & % 3,341 39.28% 0.00% | 80.74%
26 Total Expense $ 54,000 37,292
27 i
28 Organizational Learnng and Quality improvement -
29 010 042 | 28800000 000 | 408075 |Federal Funds $ 2,098
30 010 042 | 296800000 General Funds $ 280113 2,801
31 Total Revenue ” 3 5,000
32
33 010 042 | 28600000 010 | 500100 |Personal Services - Permanent | § 5,000 2,901 5 209918 $ 2,901 41.98% 0.00% | 58.02%
34 Total Expense $ 5,000 2.5M
35
36 Foster Care Health Program
37 910 D42 i 28610000 00C | 404665 |Federal Funds 3 150
38 010 042 1 29610000 General Funds g 50 | % 50
39| |Total Revenue ) 3 200
48
41 016 042 | 29810000 | 010 | 500100 |Perscnal Services « Permanent | § 200 3 50 § 150 1 % 3 50 75.00% 0.00% | 25.00%
42} iTotal Expense ] 200 50
43 ]
44 Promaoting Safe and Stable Families
43 010 042 | 28730000 000 | 404171 |Federal Funds g -
46 1] 042 | 25730000 General Funds 3 -~ & .
47 Total Revenue 3 -
438 .
49 010 042 | 28730000 010 | 600100 |Personal Services - Permanent | § 7,500 b - $ 7500 | 8§ $ - 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
50 “ 010 042 | 29730000 | 050 ; 500108 |Part-Time Temp 3 (7.500) 3 - $ (7,500} 8 $ - 100.00% | D.00% | 0.00%
51 Total Expense 8 - -
52 !
53 Juvenile Field Services
54 010 042 | 78050000 000 © 408044 [Federal Funds ] (8,600)
58 910 042 | 79050000 General Funds 3 (13,400} § {13,400}
5_6 Total Revenue $ {20,000}
37
58 910 042 | 78050000 : 018 | 500166 (Overlime 3 30,000 $ 20,100 3 9,900 1 % $ 20,100 33.00% 0.00% | 87.00%
39 010 042 | 79050000 ¢ 089 | 500117 |Temp Full Time ] (50,000 $ {33 500)! $ {16,500) % 3 (33,500} 33.00% 0.00% | 67.00%

3 Department Transfer Salary June 2018.xisx

1of13

B/8/201510:44 AM

-




20

APPENRIX C

SAK
MM, DHMHS
A B C D £ F G H i I K L M N O P Q 2 § §

1§ iFund Agey Cry Cla Rept Class Tile Increase! Net Gen'l Net Gen'l |

2 | Acct Decreass Fund by - Fund By GF Transfer Amount S50F

3 { Amount Org. Code Agency ‘Amount &7 FF OF GF FF [ oF GF
Eb 1 |Totat Expense % (20,000} 5 {13,400}

6l I ‘

62 ! ! b1 _

53 Taotal l'}i\e']SlONV FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES 5 30,498 $ 30498 | % 24702 1§ $ 30,438

[ ! !

55 [OFFICE OF MINORITY AND REFUGEE AFFAIRS

65 }

67 Minority Health

68 010 042 | 78210000 0G0 408182 {Federal Funds $ 700

64 10 042 ¢ 78210000 General Funds £ . -i% -

70 Total Revenue $ 700

71 :

72 010 042 | 79210000 010 | 500100 {Personal Services Perm $ 00 $ - $ 800 | § $ - 100% 0% 0%
73 010 042 | 78210000 012 | 300128 |Salary Unclassified $ 100 $ - $ 001§ 3 - 100% 0% 0%
74 910 042 | 79210000 018 | 500106 [Overtime 5 - % - 5 18 $ - 100% 0% Q%
75 010 042 | 79210000 080 | £00109 [Personnel - Temporary 3 T, $ - £ - 8 g - 100% 0% 0%
16 Total Expense ES 700 B B

i | { I '

751 |TOTAL OFFICE OF MINORITY AND REFUGEE AFFAIRS $ - $ - $ 7001 % $ -

79 !

84 [DIVISION OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

3] i

22 Child Support Services

83 010 % 042 : 79290000 000 | 403955 |Federal Funds 8 80,520

84 010 ’ o042 | 79290000 General Funds $ 41,480 | 5 41,480

g5 Total Revenue % 122,000

26

87 010 042 | 79280000 010 500100 (Personal Services Perm $ 94,000 $ 30,800 $ 68400 3% $ 30,600 GE% 0% 34%
88 010 042 | 79290000 050 | 500109 |Persannel - Temporary $ 32,600 5 10,880 $ 21,120 | % $ 10,880 B6% 0% 34%
8% Total Ex;)enlse % 122,000 3 41480

90 3

a1 Child Support Services - Legal

92 010 042 | 79300000 000 | 403955 |Federal Funds 5 31,680

a3 010 042 | 78300000 General Funds 3 16,320 | § 16,320

94 Total Revenue $ 48,000

93

96 016 342 § 75300000 Q10 500100 |Personal Services Perm £ 48,000 $ 16,320 $ 31680 1% 3 16,320 B6% 0% 24%
97 Total Expenfse' $ 48,000 $ 16,320

98 {

99 TOTAL BIVISION QF CHiLD SU‘P?GRT SERVICES % 57,800 $ 57800 :% 112200 ; § - $ 67,800
100 |
101 BIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANCE
102 )
103
104| [Directors Cffice
105 010 045 | 61250004 000 403950 |Federal Funds 5 960
106 010 045 | 61250000 General Funds 5 540 | B 540
107 Tolal Revenue $ 1,500
108 .
104 10 045 @ 61250000 012 s0G128 [Personal Services Unclassified L 1,500 $ 540 ¥ 960 | & $ 540 84% 0% 36%
110} |Total Expense ] 3 1.500 . 3 540
111 |
112 Efmployment Program
113 010 045 | 51270000 000 | 403719 |Federal Funds 2 295
114 010 045 | 61270000 Genaral Funds $ 205 | § 208 ;
115} |Tolal Revenue 3 500 | o i o
116 T i - i =

3 Depre.fiant Transfer Salary June 2016 xlsx S13 3 ',561 0:44 AM




NH, DHHS
A B h.C D E F G H - ] K L M N G [ R e

1 Fund ¢ oy Org Cla Rept Class Title Increase/ Net Net Gen'l :

2 Acct Decrease Fui,_,- Fund By GF Transfer Amouni e’ SOF =

3 Ameunt Crg. Code Agancy Amount ) FF OF GF FF OF GF
117 o410 G45 | 81270000 012 | 500128 [Personal Semvices Unclassified | $ 500 3 205 $ 205 1 & i % 205 59% 0% 41%
118] iTotal Expense g 500 $ 208
118
1201  ITOTAL D%\I;SION QOF FAMILY ASSISTANGCE $ 745 $ 745 0% 1,255 1 % -3 746
i1 |
122|DIVISION OF CLIENT SERVICES

123
1241 |Field Operations
125 G108 i 045 | 79930000 000 | 403959 [Federal Funds $ 617,320
126 g10 {045 | 79930000 General Funds $ 482 680 $482,680
127 iTotal Revenue & 1,100,000

128

129 Q10 G45 | 789930000 010 | 500100 ;Personnel Services-Permanent| § 1,100,000 $482,680 $617,320 50 $482,680 568% 0% 44%
130

131 010 045 | 79930000 050 | 500109 (Personal Services Temp 3 - 0 30 50 30 86% 0% 44%,
132 Total Expense § 1,100,000 $482,880

133

134 DCYF FIL OPS PG ELB

1135 010 045 | 79940000 000 | 404671 |Federal Funds 3 (12,000}

136 Q1¢ 045 | 79940000 General Funds $ {18.000) {518,000

137 Total Revenue $ (30,000)
138

139 010 | 045 1 79940000 {10 500100 Personnel Services-Permanent! $ {30,000} {$18,0C0) (§12,0003 30 {$18,000} 40% 0% 60%
140 [Total Expense i) (30,000) {$18,000)

i41 !

142 I .

143 TOTAL DIVISION OF CLIENT SERVICES $464.680 $464,680 $605,320 $0 $464,680

144 i i

45| OFFICE OF MEDICAID & BUSINES‘ES FOLICY

146 I

147 Medicaid Administration -

148 010 i 047 | 78370000 000 ; 403978 |Federsl Funds $ 13,013

149 010 ! 047 General Funds $ 12,000 | 8 13,000

150 Total Revenue $ 26,013

151

152 010 047 | 79370000 012 | 500128 |Personal Services-Unclassified | $ 26,000 $ 13,000 $ 13,000 3 -18 13,000 50% 0% 0%
153 910 047 | 79370000 041 500801 Audit set-aside $ 13 $ - $ 131 & -8 - 100% 0% 0%
154; - iTotal Expense 5 26,013 $ 13,000

155

156

157 TOTAL OFFICE OF MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY $ 13,000 $ 1300013% 13,013 | % - & 13,048

158 i i

1591 BUREAU OF £LDERLY & ADULT SERVICES

160 Field Operations

161 010 048 | 92500000 000 | 404825 |Federal Funds 3 -

162 910 048 | 92500000 General Funds ] ~ 1§ -

163] | Total Revenue 3 -

164

165 g10 048 | 92500000 010 | 504100 {Personal Senvices Perm g {500} 3 (450) & (80)] $ -1 % {450) 10.00% 0% 50.00%
166 010 048 | 92500000 | 018 | S00%06 ;Overlime 3 500 s 450 $ 50| % -5 450 10.00% 0% 90.00%
167] - [Total Expense - $ - 3 -

168

160

1701 TOTAL BUTEAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES $ - $ " $ - 5 - % -

171 . 1 -

172/ BUREAU OF DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

173 Program Operations |
174 010 [ 949 | 29870000 | 000 | 404600 |Federal Funds s -

3 Departrnent Transfer Salary June 2016.xlsx 3ol 13 6/8/201610:44 AM




PR
TINFORMATIES -

b
s Pt
i 214

-8B850000% | Generat Furids | L -
T otal Revenue SRR LTI S . 1086
o] 010' 0907 - 86660000 - 010500100 Persnnal Saivices Pertn Clas %L 1,886 i3 - - $ v 1,69 | % -1 8 - 100% 0% 0%
gl 010 "cca'o 11866600007 | 0181 |500706" o\femme : $ LN 3 - 5 s s . 100% % o
“Hazni Total Expense : - co 3 --1,996 1 iy .
221 o : i
Aoz Behav;ora Rrsk FactorSuweillance Suwey;; - .
] -~ 080, 86670000 17000 40309& Federal Funds iR G "
aadty <’"ogﬁ_ 88870000 : “|General Funds 5 - s -
fazsi s TutaE Revenue N ¥ o i 1% 3
“slaagl D‘EO : 86670000 .| 010 | 500100 ;| Personal. Sarvices Perm Clas 1§ 6 EE - Ty R T8 N 160% 0% Gk O
B Pl 0305 oo o ess Y0000 | 0187, | 5001061 Ouénime 5o el | 8 . iy s Sig - 100% 0% o
212008 To!at Expense S : : 5 e 5 B .'
o Vi S N

=14

Nit, DHHS. -

APPENDIX ¢

SAK

: G

H

C3

i gl o

ZI-IC_ia' s

Rept.: T

.é'ias's Tite - .. :

Increéasel: . .

Net Gen'l

: .;'de{.Gen'l_ ]

5]

| AcCt:

T Deciease |

“Fund by

“FURG B

 Transfer Amount.

SOF.

Frtiount -

FF

GF

26670000 7 -

“VGensral Furde.

- Amount -

i3

Org: Code

oAgency _

ST

OF

FF

GF.. .

f5° | 298700007 1.

016,

500100,

‘Parstnal Services Perm. .-

§ 0 (Sééj :

$ . (220)

A4%

0%

L

208700007

g’

- 500128

Personal Services Uneladsified

o oo 500

iR

$ 220

28031

280

- 44%

SRR

5@%-_ |-

o : :
: LCOHOL SERVlC - 5 - 1§ -1% L -1% -
smoono 404594 [Fedaral Funds 187 oEsdsy
B i ._511_000_003___ - -iGeneral Funds 180 (1814518 v (18,145
1891, Totai Revenue . : 8o {36,290) e
190]: . :_.-. R ] T - - .
151 010|060 51100000015 | 500100 | Personal Services Perm Clas | § 3 - $ <18 -8 - 50% 0% 0%

41077 6907 81100060

T otz

500128"

- Perdonal Setvicas Unclassified)

s . (36.990)

$ (18,145

5 (1814517 8 -8

- (18,145}

50%

Q%

L50%

Tatéi .Expense

$ {18,145}

15 pesen)

- H_ealth Semces f’ianmng and Rewew

Big (80-] 51150000 -

Federal-Funds -

10107210807 51150000

(T

407324

Other Funds:

- {47;659)

KT

i Toia! Ravenue :

51950000 .| -

UlGengral Funds

Ry

T (47659)

o7 7T 090 | 51750000

6iET

500100;

Pérsonal Services Perm Clas -

o ' (47,860}

$ (47,B80): %

0%

100%

L%

e 1

“Lofe i oeo’

51150000 7

0z

B |

$ 178

0%

100%

0%

| Total Experise

500128°

‘Farsonal Services Unclassified

R (47 659)

Aans)

e F e

084G

52620000,

600 -

Federal Funds

207

080,

406555
L General Flinds

LE 14,042
5

TiR,043

14,043

208

- 52620000 - -

128

$. - ..2808B.

510

- 080

52620000 |

Tt

504400

Personal Sérvices Perm Clas

15 . zao8s

$ 14043

& 14,043

14,043

50%

0%

50%

Chml.

. Toial Expense

$ 28,085 j .

8

14,043

CANCER REGISTRY

010 . T:080 88660000,

"~ 4030898,

Fed.efa! Funds

1010; ‘080

g ... 1,996

P

—Niesd T

3Dep.

&t Transfer Sdlary June 2096 .xiex <

S15

srodaam




NH, DHHE

[EToTAN

B A D

F

G

: H Lo I K L M N &) P Qo] R £
1 Fund ] 3 Org Cia Rept Class Title Increase! Net’ Net Gen'l ]
2 T - Acct Decrease Fuhe, .~ Fund By GF Transfer Amount -~ SOF .
3- . . Ameunt Org. Code Agency Amount ST FF OF GF FF OF GF
232 © 010 090 | 80520000 000 | 406765 |Federal Funds $ {3,601) ”
233 G10 080 | 80520000 General Funds $ - 3 -
234 Total Revenue 3 {3,001
235
236 [} 08B0 | SO520000 010§ 500400 | Personal Services PermClas § $ {3,001) $ - 3 (3.001)| % -1 % - 100% 0% 0%
237] |Total Expense S {3,001) $ -
238
239 POLICY AND PERFORMANCE
240 010 090 | 53620000 000 | 404611 :Federal Funds % 4,102
241 010 090 | 53620000 General Funds 3 4102 1 g 4,102
2421 1Total Revenue $ 8,204
243
244 010 080 [ 53828000 010 | 500100 | Personal Services PermClas | § 8,204 $ 4,102 $ 4102 | $ -1 8 4,102 50% 0% 50%
245 010 | 080 53620000 | 050 | 500109 | Personal Services Temp App | $ - § - % - % -1 % - 50% 0% 50%
246 Total Expense 3 8,204 $ 4,102
247 i
248 RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH - ASSESSMENT
245 010 080 | 53810000 st Federal Funds 5 -
250 Q10 080 53910000 001 405608 | Trnsf from other Agy $ 47,558
251 010 038G | - 53310000 General Funds $ =i § -
252 Total Revenue $ 47 659
253
254 010 0380 | 53810000 G110 500100 i Personal Services Perm Clag 3 47 B5% $ - $ -3 47859 | § - 0% 100% 0%
255 010 0680 | 53910000 050 | 500108 {Personal Services Temyp Appolr $ - 5 - $ [ 8 - % - 0% 100% 0%
256] Total Expense 3 47,659 $ -
257 | ]
258%] [CLIMATE EFFECTS STATE HEALTH
259 41¢ 080 | 79360000 | £00 | 400146 |Pederal Funds $ 1
260 010 080 | 79360000 General Funds $ 1% -
261 Total Revenue $ 1
262 -
263 010 090 | 79360000 810 | 500100 | Personad Services Perm Clas | B 1 5 - $ 118 -1 % - 100% 0% 0%
264 Total Expense ) $ 1 3 -
263 !
265]  |CDG ORAL HEALTH GRANT
267 010 . | 090 | 22150000 000 | 406776 iFederal Funds $ B3
268 010G 090 | 22150000 General Funds 3 MR -
265 |Total Revenus ¥ 983
270 i
271 010 080 | 22150000 010 | 500100 | Personal Services Perm Clas | 8 983 5 - $ 983 ! § Bk - 100% 0% 0%
272 010 090 | 22150000 050 | 500108 | Personal Services Temp App | S - 3 - |3 -1 % -1 3 - 100% 0% 0%
2731  {Total Expense % 983 $ -
274 I
275]  IMICH DATA LINKAGE
276 010 086 | 452680000 Qoo 408065 |Federal Funds b 5
277 010 090 | 452680000 General Funds 3 - $ -
278 Total Revenue : 3 &
279
280 010 080 | 45260000 010 | 500100 | Personal Services Permi Clas | 8 8 5 - 3 5% -1 8 - 100% 0% 0%
281 Total Expense’ § 5 3 -
282 ]
283 RYAN WHITE TITLE 8l
284 010 080 | 22220000 0G0 406825 {Federal Funds 3 10
285 010 080 | 22220000 General Funds $ - % -
286 Total Revenue 3 10
287 ;
288 010 ] 090 | 22770000 | 010 | 500100 | Personal Services Perm Clas . § 10 ] 5 - 8 108 s 100% 0% 5%

3 Depariment Transfer Salary June 2016 .xisx

5of 13

6/8/201610:44 AM




APPENDIX G SAK
NH, DHHES

T T I ) D c . TS N R TR L ¥ T N T I S
Fund: ; L Org s L Cla s Rept-- Ciass nﬂe Do U inereasel | o NetGemt | NetGenl ) : s i | ’

CTREEY | e s L Decredse ] Fundby - .. Fubd 8y L GF ' : Transfer Amount- T 80F

Amount - .| Org:Cede. |- Agency Amdunt : & FF - OF - o GF FF OF G.F‘.

BYirE _o‘go.- 22220000 .7 018 | 500108 |Overtitne . . - 0 iS TR I e F - k3 -1% -8 - 100% 0% 0% 7

Tota! Expense
I

it

ag ro‘m.mvxsxo' owuauc HEALTHSERV%CES':-" T ' o T g - s - 1§ 1%

ERV!CE '

A 35aBUs

'71_649090_ Federal Funds

4 : . _ e :
2971 00 C7fesbo00-l “{Geheral Funds e mlE -

298] Total Revenue - L@ 1] ' T SRR

3000~ | Torn G0 74640000 | 018 | B00106 [Cvedime s 50400 e 5. 20,000 3

B E -5 20,000 T 0% 0% 100% &

201 1 010 093 _'71540@00, 019" | 500105 Héﬁdéy.?_’ay ) s (z0,000) i 3 (20,000) § 0 -1% -

£

(20,000 0% 0% | 100%

BE Tota]Expewse ] o N RN S _ 3 S e E 1%

B ELIE -_TOTAE_ BUREAUOFDEVELOPMENTAE_SERVICES e SRR R R $ -8 -13 -1 8

I
306 NEW HAMF’SH]RE )

“1308] Admlmstratzcn

1309 .___..mo'-"-.--Togé TB4CODD00_ | 000 | 404444 Medieald DSH - |% TR

451l 4610011 D94 '-340’000"0{}'_ _ “iGereral Funds 0§ ot oo-lg _

o
'

A3ELY Totai Reverile

Gal T o 59k 400000 | 070500100 | Parional Bves {25003 » TS (14,6003 5 (600 Ti§ (1,600) 5% 6o, 64%

~1314] cob 010 0040 | 84000000 71012 {-600128 4 Personal Sves - UncEass

$
12,0003 i . $ . {1.280) 3 (720} 8 -l % {1.280). 36% S 0% 1. -B4&%
3

31590 0100 0947 /B4000000:17.018 | "500106: Owsrtame

oAgm0 . ¥ 2,880 s 7820 Ts  zaso 36% 0% 64%
Y ] R Total Expeqse R : '

s ]

T Lo

318y NHH Facmty!Pat;ent Suppor‘t‘. L

JSreF T p10 o] 084164100000 | GO0 | 4044dE | Medicaid DSH 7701

1,062

1330 0107 004 184100000 {007 | 402134 {Cther Funds
Hazrt 1010000094 cesdenbon | w0 Gekeral Funds. -

18,147 | § .. 18,147

Rl e

< {372] . [Fotal Revanue 26,300

Al 010 | 094.] 84100000 | 010 “F 500100 | Personal Senvices. ?erm:C!ass- 70000 |7 | $ 48,300 18,800 2,800 48360 275 A% 5%

(20,000 - $ (13,600

s 040 -] 094184100000 |- 1017 . |: 500147 {FT Emp Spetial Pymt
S 13781 L0401 09 BAYO000C: [ D180 1 B0108 Overtme L . - {10,000) : o $.. (8,800)

$
{5,400 (800} $_ (12.800) 7% % 85%,

$

3

094 41000001 01971800105 Helidsy (10,0003 aE $ (8,800}

{2,700} (400) (6,800} 27% 4% 89% .

i |eieaimt
»ivimlinie

3

3
(27005 (400) {6,900} 7% 4% 59% .

$

5

R R 3 “084 | 84100000 1 059750017 | Temp Ful Time -~ - |8 - {3700) 1 § (2553 s (889) (4s)l 5 (2,953) 2% 4% 89%"

1329] . Tota!Expense.' H RIS N, : i no s L% oo 26300 o . 1§ 20,700

L33t Acute Psycmatr;c Sewic_es'_.'- :

[3m|7E7010 | 094:] §7500000 | 000" [ 40a434’ [Medicad DSH T

Al To0d0 TBTS00000 | -~ IGeneral Funds

e '-'_Total Revenu‘e.'a‘.- R ._i e SO I I

-_mo:_.:: 87500000 | 610 _50010"0 Fersonl Serwc:es Perm, Class : {45,066 T AERED) {13,950)| § {18,000) (12.950) 3% - | 42% 27%

040 00487 500000: J--042 - 7E00128° Per:;onatSvcs (45,000 L : o $ . (12,150) (13,9501 & (18,800) {(12150)1 . 1 31% A42% 27%

0105 ] 084 1 8750000041018 500106 Overtime .-

o 80,000 | § 24,300
=010 10941 8750000071 5001087 Pérsonal Temnp

102,000 e _ |1$ 27540

27,900
31,620

37,800,
42,840

243001 31% . | A3% . | 27%
27,540 3% .| 42% 27% |

1A 140 6 LD 1E
A ienien(in |
St &

(31,6200 5 (42,840) (27,340} ¢ 1% . 42% 27%

< e o el

030;- 7 054, UBFECU000. | -056: | SO0 1A7: | e Fill Tinle {10260y . e 5 (27.540)
TOtaE Expense : T TR _ :

- - 53 -

5

£}

TOTA%.DF&EWHAMPSMREHQSPITAL_ 26,300 | 13 18147 (s 1874713 701§ 1052 ]% 18147

o R

Ti34s OFFICE OF THE COMMISS ONER .

"ansfé}Sa\air'wui_we"ésié.ﬂsx'-?._- . Nt I ST ' Bh. 1044 AM



NH, DHHS o s

A BT D E | T G H Toe, ] X L M N o 1ir o1 R | °%

1 Fund : 3 Org Cla Rept Class Title Increase/ Nat : Net Genl ; i

2 e Acct Decrease Fuse .~ Fund By GF Transfer Amount w SOF ‘ -
3 Amount QOrg. Code Agency Amount SIT FF OF GF FF I OF GF
1347 [ICOMMISSICNER'S OFFICE

348 g1iG - 0e5.1 50000000 000 | 403500 |Federal Funds 3 {4,070

349 G610 095} 50000000 Generat Funds $ (6,930)| 5 {6,930)

3507 - | Totat Revenue : $ (11,000

351¢

352 410 085 | 50000000 01¢ | $00100 | Regular Cfficers And Employed $ 2,000 $ 1,260 $ TAG | 8 -8 1,260 37% - 0% B83%
353 410 (85 | 50000000 011. | 500126 | Salary Unclassified 3 (10,000) 5 {8300) $ (3700} 8 - |8 (8,30]) 37% 0% 83%
354 010 095 | 50000000 012 | 800128 | Salary Unclassified $ (3,000) $  {1,890) $ (14,1103 § -1 (1,850 37% 0% 83%
3551 |Total Expense 3 {11,008 : 3 (6,930)

356

3571 |EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM e

358 010 095 | B02500600 000 | 403900 |Federal Funds $ 830

359 010 D85 | 50250000 001 | 406367 |Other Funds $ 3,330

3601 010 085 | 50250000 General Funds 3 §840 1 g 5,840

361 Total Revenue $ 10,000
4362 .

363 010 0G5 | 50250000 (10 | 500100 | Regular Officers And Employed $ 10,000 $ 5840 $ 830 1§ 3,330 | 8§ 5,840 8% 33% 58%
364 010 085 | 502500600 018 | 500106 | Overtime $ - 3 - g -t 8 -1 % - 8% 33% 58%
365 |Total Expense $ 10,000 3 5,840

366 ] )

367 |OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

368 16 085 58760000 £00 433970 |Federal Funds 3 30,800

369 010 095 | 56760000 | Ganeral Funds $ 48,80C | % 48,800

370 Total Ravenue B 79,600

371 .

372 010 08h 56760000 010 | 500100 | Regular Cfficers And Employed $ 75,000 $ 45750 $ 28875 1% R 45,750 39% 0% 61%
373 010 085 | BB760000 012 | 500128 | Salary Unclassified $ 10,000 $ 6100 5 38501% -1 % 6.100 39% 0% B1%
374 010 085 1 56760000 018 | 500108 1 QVERTIME $ 5,000 : 5 3,050 $ 1925 :1% -1 % 3.050 39% C 0% B51%
375 010 095 | 56760000 050 | 500109 | Part Time Salaries $ (10,0003 $ (6,100} % (3,850)] % -1 % (8,100) 39% 0% 1%
376] | Total Expense 3 80,000 3 48800

377 £

3781 ITOTAL DIVISION OF OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER $ 47,710 $ 47740 % 27560 1% 3,330 | % 47,710

379 i P | !

38010FFICE OF !MIPRC}V?MENT AND INTEGRITY

381 } |

382} |Office of improvement and integrity
1383 010 085 | 79350000 000 | 4044680 [Federal Funds $ 104,522

384} 10 095 | 79350000 008 | 407139 [Other Fundg % 2463

383 010 085 | 79350000 General Funds 3 145015 1§ 145015

386} |Total Revenue $ 252,000

87 . . i

388} . 010 Q95 | 79350000 010 | 50010C [Regular Officers And Employee| § 225 000 i $ 128,875 $ 693,182 1§ 2,243 1§ 128,575 41% 1% 58%
389 g10 | 095 | 79350000 | 018 | 500106 [Qvertime $ 5,000 i 5 2900 $ 2100 :§ -i% 2500 42% 0% 58%
350 010 085 1 79350000 019 | 500105 jHoliday $ - i $ - $ =i § -i% - 42% 0% 58%
391 010 095 | 78350000 | 050 | 500108 !Part Time Salaries $ 22,000 5 12,540 $ 9,240 (3 2201% 12,540 42% 1% 57%
392} |Totat Expense $ 252,000 $ 145015 -~
393

394 TOTALO_FF}CEO‘F IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY § 145015 $ 145015 | $ 104,522 |§ 2463 | § 145015

398 ) i

396 OFFICE OF OPERATION SUPPORT

397 ! [

398; |Chitd Care Licensing.

399 10 ! 0os5 51430000 000 : 400553 |Federal Funds 3 5,179

406G G10 | 095 | 51430000 | |General Funds $ 11,821 1% 11,821

401 Total Revenue $ 18,000

402 )

403 010 095 | 51430000 | 010 | 500100 |Personnel Services-Permanent] $ 30,600 i £ 13,260 5 16,740 | § ~18 13,260 56% 0%

404 010 095 | 51430000 018 | 500106 :QOvertime $ {8,000) .8 (958) 3 (7,047} § - $ {959) 88% 0%

3 Department Transfer Salary June 2016.xisx 7of13 ' 6/8/201610:44 AM




“T

APPENDIX C SAK

NH, DHHS
A, B C | D E [ r | G H i J K i M N o P Q R 5
i Fund Agey Qrg Cla. Rept Class Title " Increase/ Net Gen't Nef{ Gen't X
b Acc't Decrease Fund by Fund By GF . Transfer Amount - SQF
3 : Amount Crg. Code Agency Amount SIT EE OF GF FF OF GF
405 010 085 | 51430000 050 ; 500109 |Personnel - Temporary 5 (4,000) $ {480} $ (35200 3% -9 {400} 88% (% 12%
406 Total Expense - 3 18,000 $ 11,8214
407 i :
4081 [HEALTH FAGILITIES ADMINISTRN o
469 010 0S5 | 51460000 | 00G | 408155 |Federal Funds $ {31,495}
410 g0 085 | 51460000 007 | 407898 [Other Funds $ (5,115)
411 010 085 1 51460000 General Funds & {13,390} $ {13,380}
412i  |Total Revenue § (50,000)
413 | .
414 010 |095 51460000 G0 500100 {Personnel Services-Permanent] $ {50,000} $ {13,350} $ (31495)1 %8 (5115)| % {13,390) 53% 10% 27%
415|  {Totel Expense $ (50,000 $ {13,380} )
416 i
417 LEGAL SERVICES .
418 010 085 ¢ 56800000 000 | 404714 Federal Funds & 22,250
419 Q10 095 56860000 003 | 407234 |Other Funds % 3,500
420 010 (95 56800000 General Funds $ 24,000 | $ 24,000
421 Tota! Revenue $ 48750
422
433 010 85 56800000 810 500100 [Personnel Services-Permanent; § 50,000 $ - 24,000 $ 222501 % 3,500 |3 24000 45% 7% 48%
424 010 {85 | 56800000 012 1 500128 |Personal Services Unclassified | $ - % - 3 -1 g -~ | & - £8% 0% 52%
425 Total Expense $ 50,000 $ 24000 )
426
427 iCommunity Residences
428 010 ; 095 | 56820000 000 | 404680 |Federal Funds § 2,056
429 010 | 095 | 56820000 _ |General Funds g 1,944 1 8 1,944
430 Total Revenue $ 4,000
431 | -
432 [exlsl E 095 | 56820000 010 | 500100 |Personnel Services-Permanent| § 4,000 $ 1844 b 2056 | § ERE) 1,844 51% 0% 49%
433 310 [ 085 ; 58820000 050 | 500108 {Personnel - Temporary. 3 - S - § -1 % -1 $ - 51% 0% 49%
434| iTotal Expense o $ 4,000 5 1,944
435 | :
436 Operations Support . L
437 010 045 | 58330000 000 | 404880 |Federal Funds & {13,500}
438 010 085 | 56830000 007 | 405697 [Other Funds b {300}
439 010 085 ;| 58830000 General Funds $ (16,1681 & (16,158}
440 Total Revenue 3 {29,858) !
441
4472 010 095 | S683000C 010 | 500100 (Personnel Services-Permanent| § - $ - $ -1 8 1§ - 51% 0% 49%
443 410 085 56830000 {50 500109 {Persennel - Temporary $ {30,000) $ (16,188} - $ {13,500 % {300)! & (16,158) 45% 1% 54%
444] - iTotel Expense $ {30,000) $ {16,158)
445
446 OMBUDSMAN
447 010 | 095 | 5B360G00 000 | 403959 Federal Funds ¥ 36,307
448 G110 ES 56860000 General Funds $ 54,481 | § 54,461
449|  (Total Revenue $ 90,768
450
451 10 095 ¢ BR9B00GO .| 012 | 500128 [Personal Services Unclassified | 8 7,500 ; $ 4,500 3% 3,000 : % -1 % 4,600 40% 0% 60%
452 010 | 085 | 56860000 012 | 500128 ;Personal Services Unclassified | § 83,268 $ 48,961 $ 33307 1% - 1% 48961 40% 0% 80%
453| {Tatal Expense ) $ 90,768 £4 461
454 | ]
455 TOTA%. OFFICE OF CPERATION SUPPORT 1. % 62,678 $ 62678 % 21797 1§ {1,915) % 62,678
456 ‘ |
457]QFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
438 i
459]  (BUREAU OF HUMAN RESOURCES
460 010 085 SE770008 Q00 | 403871 |Federal Funds $ 13,060
- 461 010 095 | 58770000 General Funds 3 37,000 |3 37,000
462| | Total Revenue 3 50,000 1 T ’ E
pr T R % : -
3 Dep.._#nt Transfer Salary June 2016.xfsx R iy <3 A1044 AN



NH, DHHS

AR

Al B lL.¢ D E

£

G

H

!

¥

N

Rept

Class Title

increase/

Nel

Net Gen'l

Fund y Org Cla

Acct

Decrease

Funt By

“EF

Transfer Amount

e SOF

Ampunt

Org. Code

- Agency

Amount

5T

FF

OF

GF

EE

GF

464

010 095 | 56770000 010

500100

Regular Officers And Employed

$

50,000

$ 27000

13,000

3

$

37,000

26% ‘0%

4%

468

Total Expense

50,000

3

37,000

466

T

467

i
DHHS DISTRICT OFFICE

468

010 085 | 56870000 Q00

403900

Federal Funds

11,275

465

010 095 | 56870000

General Funds

A

16,225

§

16,225

4F(

Total Revenue

27,500

471

472

010 095 | 56870000 010

500100

Reguiar Officars And Employes

25,000

$ 14,750

10,250.

14.75C

41% 0%

59%

473

g10 0951 56870000

050

500109

Part Time Salaries

2500

5 1475

i

1,025

A

1478

41% 0%

59%

474

Total Expense

{8 | o

27,500

$

16,225

473

476

TOTAL OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

$

53,225

$

53,225

24,275

53,225

477

478

OFFICE OF INFCRMATION SERVICES

479

480

Office of information Services

481

010 095 | 69520000 oo

408169

Federal Funds

22,693

482

010 095 | 59520000

General Funds

34,029

3

34,038

483

Total Revenue

ECHEL R ]

58,732

584

483

010 095 | 59520000 10

500100

Personal Services - Permanent

130,000

$ 78,000

52,000

78,000

40% 0%

0%

486

G10 0858 | 59520000 012

500128

Personal Services - Unclassifieq

(83,268)

% (49,561)

{33,307

(49,9611

40% 0%

£0%

487

010 0956 | 59520000 050

50010%

Part Time

10,000

3 BL00

B R

4,000

6,000

40% 0%

80%

488

Total Expense

||

56,732

$

34,039

489

490

TOTAL OFFICE OF INFORMATION SERVICES

$

34,039

$

34,038

$

22,693

$

34,039

491

492

TOTAL

$

927,537

$ 927,537

$ 927537

$ $65,138

$

4,930

$

827,537

493

494

$ 827,537

$865,138

$4,930

495

496

497

498

495

300

501

502

503

304

308

306

387

508

309

510

S11

512

313

314

515

516

517

518

519

520

521

i

3 Department Transfer Salary June 2016 .xdsx

9 of 13

~

68/8/2016810:44 AM




APPENDIX C 7

Ve

R LE TG o [T A e T M N { ) ST N S
oCla AR ClassTitle . ... ... 1. increase/ .« Net Gen' o5 UNet Ge'bp L - . [ -
N R T CLh _Decrease © . o Fuadby FURG:BY - GF . . Transfer Amount . . SOF
-Aotnt . Ofg:Code . -Agency Amount BT FE OF GF FF OF GF
' cuss ACCOUNT -
: ; 20559060 005 403_!3?3 I Federal Eunda. 4364 T
T } pdzT{ 28880000 [ [ Genheral Finds 86,8361 " $6,636
.| Total Revenue:. o i $11.000 e
T 01| 042 28560000 | - 080 | 500GDT _ Bensfits $71,000 16638 $4.364 50 $6.536 || 29.67% | .0.00% | 80.43% 1.
-_-_Tata! Expensa - L e $11:000 36,636 :
! TR T
w led Pmtectmn _ : L ) ..
1010 [ 042°| 29570000 | 000 -] 408050 ;| Federal Funds ($48 D4 o
010 "-| D47 | 29570000 : - o [General Funds. CET2esh . @raesh
Totai Revenue L L : (5121:000]-
el mo ] 042 | 38570000 | 080 | - 500601 - | Benefits - @000y ((372,857) : (348,048 30| (872,957) 5371% 0% - _5&2&#%'-'.
o Tcta! Expense R L {$121,000) {372,951 i ) - 1
: . Orgamzat:ona% Learnng-_ah'd'Qda%ity lmpm\;ﬁement S . - s
010: [ (1421 205000007 - 0007408075 : |Federal Funds (81,198)] )
S0 042 ] 29B00000 | s e ‘| General Funds (31,636)1 " {$1,636)
i Tow Reverue | . DEs o ($2:835) R
'-'um':'_'-g 047 | 29500000 |- 080 | 500601 | Benefis (32,8357 T§1.638) o (51,199 0 TENEaB)| | 42.50% | 000% .1 B7.71% -
‘ Totar Expanse L : : {52 835 - {$1,536) ’ : :
- T - -
FosterCare Hea!{h Program . . L
D] 0427 29610000 Federal-Funds {51t .
t0eend 042 20610000 S Gerieral Funds . ($5D)|" (351}
?cﬂal Revenue : - : ($200)| . -
: -__010 | 042 296_10_000 080 | S00601 | Benafits . “($200)1 50| ($140) $0 (351 T440% | B:00% | 258004
: Total E:xpense B ST -_! A S B N {$200] - S (351} o ) o
: TOTAL DIV?S!DN FOR CH!LDREN YOUTH AND FAMILIES {$68,002) ($68,002) -{345,033) 30 "1$68,002)
P s A RS T ”
s n_lvxson OF CH!LD SUPPGRT ‘-‘:ERVICES :
;-_L Bas. |7 ea00000 | 000, | #hauss - |Esderal Furha {©82.900) T
3 i 042 S79280000 - 1 st jGeneral Funds ~($32,3004. - {$32,300%
P ‘[’clel Raveriue’ Sl {$05.000)]
: 010 '% 02421:79200000 | ~060 1 500801 | Benafis _{595,000) . {332,300) ] . {382,700 $0. {832,300) 66.00% | 0.00% | 24.00%
'70‘8' Expense ol i {§05.060) 52,300 - e
3 Chli{f SupportSe rvices:iagal . o o : PR
j 010 [ GZ2 T 75300000 7. 000 .1 203955  |Federdl Funds. .~ N |
010 D42 | 79300000 - Lo rGenéral Funds - (5680) {S6ED)
- | Total Réven'ue. o (52,000 :
0105 042 7930&_00‘01 060 | BOOSOT - |Bensfls, - ($2,000) 5 (3680} - ($1,320) 50 ($680) 66.00%  0.00% | 34.00%.
1P Tata! Expen:;e - I L - (s2.0005 {3680)
R m"mn. Dawsxom os CHILD suppom s&swm&"s “(§32,980)] ($32,880) ($64,020) $0 ($32,980)
; mvrs&ou os-" CL%ENT SEBVICES B :
i .\ L e
\ Fleld Operaﬂnn ; i
R s_)egsz.,__,_.,=_i1'Trénsfeé-ségeﬂﬁi_'sﬁian"e‘201&545&:' S g4l AB1041 AM




NH, DHHS

PP LA

8 |-} . Db E F G H i | K L M ] N [ [ P, R s

1 Fumnd » g Cla- Rept Class THle increass! Net Gen' =t Gen'l | t H

2 Acc't Decrease  Fund by ~und By GF Transfer Amount vy SOF -

3 Amount Org, Code Agency Armount ST FF OF GF FF OF GF
£6 010 045 | 79930000 GOG 403858  |Federal Funds (356,120} - El

67 010 | 045 | 79930000 General Funds ($43.880} {243 880)

58 Total Revenus ($100,000)

65

70 010 045 | 79930000 | 060 BO0BOT  jBenefits {$100,000} ($43,880) {$56,120) 30 (543,880) 56.12% | 0.00% | 43.88%
71 Total Expense ($100,000) {$43,880)

72 |

73 Ciient Eligibility & Earoli Ops (MCS})

74 1o | 045 [ 799650000% 000 403951 |Federal Funds ($1.719)

75 010 | 045 | 79980000 General Funds {51,781 {$1.781}

76 Tolsl Revenue ($3,500)

77 -

il 010 | 045 | 79960000 060 500601 [Benefils {53 BOGY {$1,781) $1.719) 30 (31,781} 49.12% | 0.00% | 50.88%
79 Tolal Expense ($3,500) (31,781)

&0

81 Disabiiity Determination Unit (DDU} .

82 010 | D48 | 709700001 GO0 404597 |Federat Funds ($5,000)

83 C10.. .| 045 1 79970000 General Funds ($5,000) (35,000

84 Total Revenug {$10,000)

85 i

86 010 | 045 | 79970000 080 500601 [Benefits {310,000) {35,000 {$5.000) §0 ($5,000) BO.00% 1 0.00% | 50.00%
87 Total Expense {$10,000} ($5,000)

88 ;

89 TOTAL DIVISION OF CLIENT SERVICES {$50,661) ($50,661) {$62,839) $0 {550,661}

50 [ |

o1 |NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL,

92 !

93 Administration

94 010 1094 840060000 o0 404444 |Medicaid DSH $15,075)

a5 010 004 1 84000000 General Funds ($10,050} ($1G.,050)

96 Total Revenue {$25.126)

97

98 010 1094 840000007 060 500602 |Benefits ($25,125) ($10.050) {$15,075) 30 {$10,050} 80.00%| 080%: 40.00%
e Total Expense ($25,125) {310,060}
190 ]
101 NHH.FacilityiPatient Sugport
102 $10 1084 84100000 000 404448 | Medicaid DSH {5232 500}
103 $10 ‘f{}SM 8410000C Generatl Funds (377,800} (§77.500)
1040 Tolal Revenue {$310,000}
105
el $10 084 | 84100000 060 500601 (Benefils {$310,000} ($77 500 {$232,800; el {877, 5005 75.00% G.00%| 2500%
167 |Total Expense ($310,000; {$77.500)
108 | . I
109 iAcute Psychiatric Services
110 $10 (084 | 87500000 Q00 404448  |[Medicaid D54 ($300.000)

11 . $10 }094 87500000 General Funds {$100,000) ($100,000)

112} | Totat Revenue {$400,000)

113

114 $10 ;004 87500000 | 060 500601 |Benefits £5400,000) ($100,000) ($300,000) 30 ($100.000; 75.00%| 0.00%| 25.00%
1151 | Total Expense ($400,000) ($100,000)
118 | ;
117 i
118f [ TOTAL NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL {$338,925) {$187,550} ($187,550} {$547,575) 30 ($187,550)
119 ! ] i : :
120 OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
i21 : |
122{  |COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
123 010 -085 | 50000600 ;7 000 403900 |Federal Funds ($3.700)
124 a1o 085 § 50060000 Other Funds
125 G610 095 | BOOCO00O General Funds {$6,300) (36,300
126  |Tolal Revenue ($10,000)
127 :
128 a0 095 | 50000000 080 500602 [Benefits {$10,000) {$6,300) {£3,700) 30 ($6.300) 37.00% ; 0.00% [ 63.00%
126 | Total Expense ($10,000) {58,300

2 Depariment Transfer Benefils June 2016 xisx 2of4 BIBI2Z01610:41 AM



APPENDIX C SAK
NH, DHHS -

S

e G IS R Sl T T e A T T Mo TN it o Pl %
L ClassTile ] o icreasel . NetGerl L NelGeni . |- .. TR . [ S |
; B L E T Decredse L Eund byl Lo Fuhd By L GE B . Transfer Amount . : SOF
CAMeERt - -Org Codel Agancy. CAmount BT FFo. . .. OF | GF : FE . OF:..

YEE ASSISTARCE PROGRAM- L -
*-p85 T 50250000 [ GO0
b5~ T

TFaiEaFunds R -_ sk
ur : ; N R B
s )

50250000 060 | 500602 |Benehis R SR <71 A B ~ §584 L 583 §35 T $564 | 830% | 33.00% | 68.40% |
RSP i ot IR e o $1,000 o S 1 5584 : ' '

ol QFF1CE:0§.'§3DSINESS'.OP&RA?DNS- o : .

' 016 . 1, 00556760000 [ 1000 . 403900, JPederaiFunds . ;. & - | . (30.682) -

_me 085! e | GeneralFands LT S e [T T BABEB0) o (B13,580)
g T : . (522_}'25’2)' R

010, | 085 | 56760000 | 050 .| - 500602 |Beneits - T L Gl — T 13,560, : . (58,662) (%) 19580 | 39.00% | 0.00% | 61.00%
i }46'.': Total_._E_XbéﬁS'e_-_ P Ty - . S| -. i e . _($22;2'52} . R .. ($13‘530) s K R

“£149 TOTAL DlVlSION OF OFFICE OF THE COMMESS%ONER-_ R . : - {818,256) : {318,296} {$12,299) $333 {$19,298)

-5 |-
TETORHICE. OF IMPROVEMENT & iNTEGR!TY
“hisa | e
s O?FICEOF!MPROVEME&T&!NTEGRIW - T
T5a| L 5010 005 [ 79350000 TG00 .1 404460 _ iFederal.Funds. 5164860,
135]: 010‘ o b0, 4071390 | Other Funds- .. iSBAB0; . Lo
R EVT RN T T iehere Funds. T 326,860 $228,060 |
s -TotaE Revenue T R C | ' . : LB L $400,000 T

= . ;

el T om0, ) o9% 7530000060, | Eooenz. [Benedis ' $400.000 . $596:550 N §164.680 58,160 TESOREE0 L | 4122% | 204% | 56740
150] 1otaa Expense - S L ) B $400,000 B | $226,960 e -

1631 |
164 DFF[CE OF; ADMiNISTRATION i
[1es e L. .
lassl s HUMAN RESOURCES_.,, ] _ ’
“hiem 1010 005 BBTT0000 | | 403871 |FederalFunds - .. - .= $8,620
68| L 010 2 008 e e s | General Funds T $27,380 - 27,380 ¢
163l iTotel Reverwg. " | - R S e 837,006 ik
R N R R ETR W N T ] . S . - : ; :

171 | 01000 085 156770000 060 | 500602 |Benefils R . .$37.000 - . $27.380 . : $9,620 $0 $27,380.
“liz2r ]Tetal Expense R : R S - $37,000 1 . ] . $27 380
4173 I T T B T, T
Al DHHSDISTF&CTOFFICE e ) : T
i TG00 095 55570000 000 1. 404747 - {Federal Funds -~ . j $22,680: . .
178 | 010 R BRI R - iGeneral Funds ; 83234070 0 $32,340

: ' 550007 T

162 TOTALOFFICEOFWPROVEMENTANDINTEGRI?"Y o : . T 536,980 _ T $726,960 $154,889 $8,160 $226,960 ' ”

26.00% | C.00% | 74.00% |

sl 5] 56870000 | 06D |, 500602, |Benefts .. [ T3EEa00 } ERE $32,340:] - . 522,660 $0 $32,340 41.20% | (.00% | BB80%
{180l -:_-Total?x;)e I T TR R A N . o : ] i ST $32,340 i ] i B

A8 2 ] i . R ] . j : :
L ks TOTALOFFICE OF A{)MlN!STRAT:ON e e ] L .4 . -ssg 20| B $59,720 %32 280

$0 $59.720

hi84 OFFICﬁ OF OPERATEON SUPPGR%"=.=.

185] . G -

1186 Ch:id Care i.,u:ensmg ) S
TG 1095 51430000 1 - 000 "400553 | Fedetal Funds . - 53993 ] .

oLt 010 ] 108551480000 L L T T T | General Finds i 3,007 - $3007 ce i

3 TotaIRevenue . S H L &7.000 S - -

L0101 085 51430006 | ..080 -3 500801 [Benefis’

ATota] Expensge o o e T R B

: $3.007. $3,993 50 $3,007 | | 57.04% | 0.00% | 42.96%
i : ) 33,007 ST j >

.2__9'5#1_‘ . 'e_n'éﬁfs'_dﬁne'2'(}'16'.%35;( L sodt Am

-



NH, DHHS

B o D B ¥ G B i | K L M N | 0 rl o R ;5
1 Fung Org Cla Rept Class Tile increase/ Net Genl - ot Gen't i i
2 [ Acct Decrease Fundby -~ und By GF. Transfer Amount LA S0F
3 | Amount Org. Code Agency Amount 87 Fr OF GF FE OF GF
194] HEALTH FACILITIES ADMINISTRN )
195 o010 095 | 51480000 ©OO 408155 (Federal Funds (550,392}
196; 010 0951 51460000 €07 407608  |Other Funds ($8,184)
197 010 | (95 | 51460000 General Funds (521.424) {$21.424)
158 Totai Revenue . {360,000}
199 |
200 010 | 0S5 | 51460000 080 | 500801 !Benefits . (380,000 (321,424) (550,392) ($8,184) ($21.424) | 62.00% | 10.23% | 26.78%
201 {Total Expense (380,000} o 521.424)
202 |
203 LEGAL SERVICES :
204 o110 095 | 56800000 000 404714  |Federal Funds {$17,020}
208 C1C_ | D95 | 568C000C : General Funds {$32,880) (532,980}
208 Taotal Revenue {550,000
207 i
208 010 | 085 | 56800000 060 500601  {Benefits {$50,000) (332,980 (517,020} $0 ($32,980) 34.04% | 0.00% | 65.96%
205f  iTotal Expense ($50,000) ($32,680)
218
211 Cperations Support
212 010 095 | 568300001 002 A046B0 | Federal Funds 52,648
213 010 095 | 56830000 007 405697 |Other Funds $120
214 a10 095 § 56830000 General Funds $3,232 $3232
215 Total Revenue $6.,000
214 | -
21 019 . \ 095 | 56830000] 060 500601 Benefiis £6.006 §3,232 52,648 §120 $3,232 A4.14% | 2.00% : 53.86% |
1218 | Total Expense $5.000 53,232
215
220]  [OMBUDSMAN
221 010§ 085 | BeG60000! 000 403959 |Federal Funds (51,140}
222 010 | 095 | 58060000 General Funds (81,880) ($1,860)
223t | Total Revenue (33,000)
224
225 010 ] 085 | 56960000: 080 560601 iBenefils {$3,000) ($1,860) (51,140} $0 {81,860) 3801% | 0.00% | 61.95%
226 Total Expefise {33,000} {$1,860)
227
228 | TOTAL OF{:ICE OF OPERA’ﬂ‘ON SUPPORT {$50,025) {$50,025} {361,811) ($8,064) ($50,025)
229 1
230l OFFICE OF INFORMATION SER‘VICES
23t i
2121 10ffice of iInformation Services
213 010 g5 | 59520000 000 408158 (Federal Funds {356,000}
234 010 095 | 58520000 General Funds {$84,000 ($84,000)
2350 [Tolal Revenue ($140,000)
236 i
237 G110 ‘ 085 | 595200000 Q80 500601 Benefits ($140.000) {384,000} ($56,000) $0 {$84,000) 40.00% | 0.00% | €C.00%
238 Total Exnense ($140,060) {$84,000)
239
244 TCTAL CFFICE O‘F INFORMATION SERVICES {£84,000) (484,000} {$56,660) $a {$84,000)
241 ' ! i
242 TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND BUMAN SERVICES ($205 834} {$205 834} {4652 517) $423 {$208,834)
2 Depariment Transfer Benefits June 2016 xisx 4o0fd 6/8/201610:41 AM




APPENDIX C SAK
- NH, DHHS .

R M i

e N E L D I RN T R LK ] L M ] N S PPt oGl [ R 's-;_.';;_.
Cla “:| 1 Rept. . L Class Title w0 | cdnersEsel 0 oo Net.Gent: Net Gen' K | t H ] i

Fund:- o lRgty G

AcEt i : e Degraass - Fund By ~.Fuhd By GF . : Transfer Amount : - §0F

i Kl R BTN B Aiount: e Org..Code" - Agency Amokit ST - FF OF GF FF oF GE .
4 LAWSON-AC' OHN?ING-F.ORMAT. : . o i e .

T ACGOUNTING k ]
COMPANY N{A C GUNITT Cmss ACCOUNT.

3
406 L
7 QNISION FDR CHILQREN YOUTH AN[} FAN{tiES

T35 E
AN Gh%ld Protectlon

fagl o [Fooie a2 --aes;f_dood TG00 | AB0G0 Federsl Funds R R 1Y I
: n,"' sOt0 042 o zesTe0t0 o ) L o | General Funds T o §24 000 524000

_=]2"‘.'TmalRevanue R T T R0

] | bas " 285700001 038 500188 < | Commurications ) C$40000°] | . 524,000, $16,000 $0 $24,000 40.00% | 000% | 60.09% |

'}‘oiaFEx?ense R e | .. 540,000°] L : . B24.000

: Chlld & Famrly Semces e
SO0 ] 042 29580000
1046 7] o42-] - ‘29580000
010 | 0a2:

_G.OD ). 404230 . [Fedaral Funds . e s -_$1GO 800
S007 710 407439 1 Private’Local Funds I Rt 1)

295800007 1 | GeheralFinds - . T Hge0e0 . $100;000
G SAEE i -$200,000 |

To{ai Revemue

CIBAST T 500376 |0t of Home Plasemarts <. | S200on0 [T i T stonooo £100,000 T80 UETG0800 | | BOO0%. | 0.00% | B000%
A R O e an8208000 [ T e . s $100,000 - I

R 010 1042
010 ;04E
w Total Revenue

000 403978 . |Federal Funds, T e L
R ToooiiGeheral Funds ENEE B0
ST 50, ;

ST - 29770000 ;0. 536 | ...500377 . |Fmpioyment Relaled Child Carg - (3100,000) ) i . (335,440) (364 560} 30 (635,440)| - | 64.56% 0.00% |- 25440
Lbp107 2YTTO0CD ) v BG4 T 500916, | Child Chre Protect Prevent 7 o $100,000 . . R 535,440 o | 584560 30 §35,440 84.56% 1 0.00% | 35.44% ¢
L Total Expense R AT TN S o i e ) - $0 . :

SRR F:eld Se’\ricés R R N : =

79080000 .1 000 | 408044~ [Federal Funds ) ) .. 364961 . ]

78050000 b o) o {Gerigtal Funds - Lol sIES0d ] §43,504
N - P - §20000 SR

4. | Total Révenue

00, 1043 |- 75050000 1| 070 | 500700 |inStte Travel . X T $78000 o 513,548 55,650 50 §i2.146 1B ET | B B0% | 67.45% |
G 0107 AR 79080000 |- GBOL | 500710+ |Out-of-Slate Travel i R 31088 | - geda 50  $1356 1 1 32.20% | D.00%-| 67.80%
Total Expense = ST YRR 520,000 }- e 1 313,504 ' : '

- TOTAL'D{WS%ON FOR CHILSREN YOG'{H AM?) FAM%UES_ ] - i $137,604 ) $137,504 $122,495 50 $137,504

s L . i
44 OFF!CE OF M!NORiTYANQ REF GEE AFFA!RS .

g M%noniy Health ] . ) S . : .
e B 010, { Q42| 78210000 000 - |- -408182 .. :|Federal Furl_ds {3700}
S --_1910’:.\-..042' Sror0000 ). - - - :|General Funds

- $0

- §0 S . - 5800 30 $0 100% 0% %
C {81,500} 30 50 100% 0% 8%
30 ;

o 010' = L1 78210000 038 500188 - |Telecommunications
“adq- LE10; 217210000 ] B0 500428 Payménts to clianis
C1Es L Total Expense S ol L

'3 S Remgee Semces.‘

.--79220000'- . D00 .408.18'1?-- Fedéral Funds . TTg0 .
7egz0000; ) | - .. iGéreral Funds EE L B A

B T N T TEEG W ] T00% 6% [
T I : o - (3500, W% | 0w | 0%
g0, , i : : 0 & _ 5 $0 :

56018 7 [ Telcommunications.
¢ 500543 | Employes. Training . -

v 9720000+
s FRzEho

g Tmal Exnense

:OFF!CEGFMINGRITYANDREFUGEEAFFA%RS L _ T T ' sl o %0 7o 50 s |

' -mwswrmz—"cp "SUPPORTSERVECES A R S R o i N e E

3Dep; 7.‘TransferOtherJumezmnx!sx : S N A : : B _ﬁﬁ‘ioAEAM

[>14

4
A




NH, DHHS

A B ] D ] E o F G H Ll ] K L M ] N i 0 Plo-g T R _J¢ g

1] {Fund : O Cla - Rept Class Title Increase/ Net Ger 1 _NelGenl ] ! . o !

2 L : Acet Decrease Fund by o FundBy GF - Transfer Amount S0OF

3 i . ) Amount Org. Code ” Agency Amount ST FF OF GF FF OF il
69 ) : 3

70 Child Support Services .

71 [i 042 79200000 Vo] 403855 Federal Funds (514,520}

7z 010 042 79280000 009 AD7126 Other Funds (§32,000;

73 010 042 FO200000 Generst Funds {57,480} {$7,480)

74 Total Revenue . (554,000}

75

76 010 042 1 79290060 | 020 500200 Current Expanse {322,000 {$7,480) (514,520} 0 ($7,480) B6% 0% 34%
77 ™Mo 042 79280000 102 50073 Contracts for Prog Services {332,000 ) . L 5 {$32 000) $0 0% 100% 0%
78 Total Expense ) {854.000) {87,480 )

75 £

£0 Legal Services

%1 010 042 79300000 000 4038955 Federal Funds ($6,800)

82 410 042 79300060 008 407126 QOther Funds $0

23 010 04z | 79300000 General Furds (82,400) ($3,400)

%4 Total Revenus {$10,000)

P A

36 010 042 | 79300000 020 500200  iCurrent Expense {35,000) {$1,700) {$3,300) 50 ($1,700) 66% 0% 34%
87 o10 042 78300000 038 500188 Talecommunications {85,000) £$1,700) {52,300 $0 (31,700} 66% 0% 34%
£8 Yotal Expense {$10,000) {33,400}

89

S0 TOTAL DIVISION OF CHILD SUPPQRT SERVICES {310,880} {$10,880; {$21,120) ($32,000) {510,880

gl | | '

42 | DIVISION OF FAMILY ASSISTANGE

93 |

54 Director's Office :

05 010 . i 045 51250000 oo 403950 Federal Funds $8,047

56 010 - | D4S 61250000 General Funds £11,853 $11,853

97 Total Revenus $20,000

9%

99 010 045 61250000 020 500200 Current Expense $15,0600 39153 $5,847 30 £9,153 3% 0% 61%
100 010 045 61250000 033 500188 Telecommunications $5,000 $2,800 $2.200 50 $2.800 44% D% 56%
101 | Total Expense $20,000 $1%,953

102 | ]

103 Employmaent Support

104 10 | 045 61270000 000 403718 Federal Funds $11,750

165f 1010 I 045 61270000 Genaeral Funds $8,250 $8,250

106 Total Revenue 520,000

107 :

108 (010 048 S1270000 [62250] 500200 Current Expense $15,000 $6,150 $8,850 $0 6,150 58% L% 41%
9] (010 045 | B1270000 038 500188 [Telecommunications $5,000 32,100 $2,900 50 $2,100 58% 0% 42%
110] | Total Expen‘se ) $20,000 $8,250

111

112 |Old Age Assistance

E G 045 e1ve0000 000 Federa Funds 30

114 010 | 045 61700000 General Funds $40,000 $40,000

115t Tolal Revenue $40,000

116 i

117 o210 T 045 61700000 501 500425 Payments to Clienls $40,000 $40,000 80 30 40,600 0% 0% 100%
118t iTolal Expense $40,000 ) $40,600

116 i

120¢ _ 1Aid to the Needy Blind

121 Pig ;045 61710000 GO0 Federal Funds 30

12501070 {045 | 8T710000 Ganeral Funds (570 848} (520,948}

121 Total Revernue (§20,948)

124 i

125 010 | 045 81710000 501 500425 Payments to Clients ($20,948) {$20,948) 80 0 {520,348} 0% 0% 100%
126f [ {otal Expense . ($20,948) ($20,948)

127 ’

128 APTD Grants

129] 1010 [ 045 | '§i746000 600 Federal Funds 30

130 10 | 048 61740000 Gerneral Funds (555,200} {855,300)

134 Totat Revenue (555,300}

132) i

1331010 1'D4E | 61740000 501 500428 |Payments to Glients (855300 " (§55,300} 30 30 ($55.300] 0% 0% 100%
134] [Total Exper;se s [ . (355,300} ($55,300)7 i

135 S § i i

3 Bepartment Transfer Other June 2016 xisx 207 ' : B81201610:46 AM




APPENDIX C SAK

_ NH, DHHS e . : : - .

C-Giass Title om0 ook v Ingréased dn) oo Neb Gem o ieNetGent | o e e ] A o i

Lo ; - Decrease | . cFund byl nuFund By, of) SGE | : S Transfer Amount - Sl BOF

CcAfent T P Ore - Code L Ageicy - Amount T T —oF [
BRI o ($16;045) oo (816,045)] . - 819,797 $6., ($16,045)|.

; 1510& ou= FAMILY; ASSiSTANCE :

' _.*r'g'gzauéné' 00 7, 403658, [ Federal Finds. ST 536800
7 FBSA0000 1 L 007 | 40928 | Other Fands - - o L B0
I T Geheral Fundg

T ]
E-C'!?"D‘E)O{}

73530000, | . 04D |- BOOBOD | indkect Casts . i . oL EE0,0001 . T 0" 850,008 50
FORB0000 | G411 G00HOT - |AuGl Fund SetASKe . o | . . 8880 . . i - T 80 R 50
1779950000 | 047

100% | oo ool
i S¢ .50 100% .| - O% .- 0%
-500620 | Post-Ret Benefits Lo ~-8315,000] o S ) . $315,000 50 ] 100% 0% 0%
BT REERE o . : £370,800| . T IR ERRI - 30 B : S

<o

e T'{Siai Eimer'\s'e

'DCYFFIE.OPS PGE?.B o SRR RO i : G
; 010 } 045 79940000 S pons Ly 404671 | Federal Funds 0 - < (§25.838) 0. s

\ 0451 -.79540000 S R | Génefal Fonds. . e {$RaAeBY| L ($24,165)
Tota! Ravenue R s : T B o T A o {85000 e

i -.---1..-045:' S 755E0000 1 670 | T Boovol_|insta Travel T 350.000) T AeE) {25,835, 0 (524,165)
: _TDfEt['EXbléhs'B'. — LR - = . Lo . L . "(550,000) . .. : . I . N {$24,165)

B2 O AmR ]

CIClent Eligibility & Edroll Cps (MCS)- (0 S R . e
0407|0451 79860000 . |1 000 ] | | 403951, " {Federal Funds ™ - . - {89,000 :

01057 Coa5 . 7e8a0000 | o 1 o | Generat Funds S s 80 30
TolalRavenue |- o] g : S - : {$1 ooo) L

010,045 -'TQSSOGDC' <041 500801 - AuditFund SetAside:: - o _(5‘ 000) : B R . 0. {$1,000} e $0 - 100% Q% oD%
- s T TR n SOt TR RN B - {$1:000Y T . () : X o

79570000 -00{;_-- T AOABET o FoHeral FUnds e (575,000}, ; e
SFRRTE000 o e s [ General FURdS e e SIE000Y {325,000 .
: L - e Co e ($H00800) e

. 79970500_ 0461 - 500462 Consuttants ... .0 07 s 2o (8400,000) - - . {525,.000') {875,000} o] (525 0C0) .?5% . 0% 25%
B Toiai Expense P e R T L ($100,000). . o .- {325,000} :

TOTA%.DlVISiONOFC{}ENTSERVICES — - N {549,185) . T (343,651 §769.065 | 0 (348,165

[ s
177|OFFIGE OFWI\EJEQ!CAED & EUSINESS POLICY
[i78 2 Medicald Admintatration = o T T L

- 010 | 047 793?0000 b 2403978 o |Federal Funds: 0 - e e BE 34 152
AR N N oo |GeneralFunds o L d e o vBD . 30
I8 Total Rcver?un : L ) . R B R E C-$734,192

78370000 L. 040 | S00RGD . |indired Gosts - : R o 5 AT 30

: - 30 100% BT,
“[384] | Tolal Expense -+ ¢ C - T ; B T8734,192 | R 0

186] | State Phase Down ... L - N : L

1187 At 140 } 047 1 79330000 : . tFederdlFunds L $0
w010 047 LLFE300000 L - o [General Funds o . $134,102. -B114,102 1
p IBQ X Tc:!al Reveme A : . . . R . s 5114 102

9T B --.\- 047 '__?939_9@0{_:'-
197]: TD‘EE'E}(pehég

503 500292 | Stale’Phase Downy . ., - §114,102° e o - Li5114,102 : > 30

114,102 i 0% | 100%-F
¥4 - ol §114102 S A

Medicaid Carc Management sl AT - T ) e - o
SO0 FT9480000. 1 . 403878 . 1Federal Funds . - S sod .
b L TEAB0000 -t 407145 | Rx Rebates. - . $214;102.1.
f _10_1_0; ‘ - TG480000 e Geridral Funds L {8214,402% . - ($214102)) . . -
.| Total Revenye - : - B0, o — - , B

Toi0 047 1 79480000 - | 101 - | 600728 - |Medical Payments & Provders . -
dTotal Bxgende: oo e - R T .
B v b

0. o Lsmaazy . o &n. §214,102 G4 5% 0% | FBe% L
50 IPTRPERIPIN SR RN ($214,102 - .

A TeaisTar Othier june 2016.x18x

«ABI0:45 AM




NH, DHHS

FYRTIEWeE PPN

Al B = D E F [ H Tl T K . L M | N | [ Pl TR
1 Fund Org Cla Rept Class Tille increasel Net Ger Net Gen'l i | P
2 R Acct Decrease Fund by - Fund By GF Transfer Ameount ot S0OF j
3 Amount Org. Code Agency Amournt ST FF OF GF Fr OF CGF
z03| . |TOTAL OFFICE OF MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY ($100,00C) (500,000} $734,192 $214,102 ($100,000) B
264 i
205|BUREAU OF ELDERLY & ADULT SERVICES
206]  |Long Term Care Ombudsman .
2071 [e41¢) ! {48 BH360000 {00 404476 Federal Funds $200
208 4o 1 04 89300000 General Funds 0 30
2091 {Total Revenue $200
219 B .
211 010 | 048 89300000 41 500801 Audit Fund Sét Aside 5200 30 $200 $c $0 100% 0% 0%
2121 | Total Expense $200
213 1 i
214 MNursing Services
213 010 [ p48.| 61730000 000 404362  [Federal Funds 0
216f 010 [ 048 | 61730000 General Funds 0 30
217 . Total Revenue 30
218
219 o108 048 51730000 101 500729 Madical Paymenis lo Providers $183.424 $91.712 91,712 jineg 581,712 50% - 0% 50%
3208 010 048 | 61730000 508 5008497 Other Nursing Services ($176,000) {488,000} {828 000} $C {388,000} 50% 0% 50%
22 010 048 61730000 1 565 500947 Cuntpatient Hospital (57,424) {83,712} : $3712) 0 1$3,712) 50% 0% 50%
223 [Total Expense o N 0 -
223 A ’
224] ITOTAL BUREAU i(}F ELDERLY 8\: ADULT SERVICES $0 50 $200 80 30
25 ! :
226} DIVIS|ON OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
227 i
2281 |Office of The Director
228 o0 1080 51100000 000 404554 Federal Funds $86,000
230 010 | ped 51100000 General Funds 80 30
231 Total Revenus $06,000
232 !
233 010 1 080 51500000 040 £00800 indirect cost $86,000 0 $98,000 30 30 100% 0% %
234 | Total Expense $96,000 $c
233
2368 |TOTAL DI\}ISION EOF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES £0 50 $96,000 %0 $0
737, . i [
 735) BUREAU OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES
235
24401 Developmental Services
241 010 [ os3 71000000 L0G 403783 Federal Funds $182,003
247 010 | 083 | 71000060 General Funds 0 50
2431 [Total Revenue $182,008
244
245 010 | 083 71000000 557 500906 Medicaid Walver Services $182,003 $0 $187,003 0 30 100.00% 0% 0.0G%
zagt | Tolal Expense $182 003 g0
247 i
248 TOTAL BUREAU ‘OF DEVELCPMENTAL SERVICES &0 30 30 $182,603 $0 50
240 !
250 NEW HAMPSHIRE HOSPITAL
231
2321 {Administration
1253 o1 [094 184000000 000 404444 Medicaid DSH Fi26
254|010 {094 84000000 Generat Funds 30 30
258 [Total Revenue 125
256
257 Ma 1084 84000000 041 5CoB01 Audit Fund Set Asida 5128 $0 3125 30 30 100% 0% 0%
2581 |Totat Expsnse i §125 30
259 i
260 NHH Facilities/Patient Support
261 10 094 '84100000; 000 404448 Medicaid DSH {$84.400)
262 aa {54 - 841000007 009 407550 Other Funds $1,200
263 010 {194 - BA100000 . Genaral Funds {871,800} {$71,800}
264] [ Total Revenue H © {$155,000)
265
264 210 094 B4100000] 023§ 500214 Haat Flect & Water $15.000 $10,350 _ $4,050 $600 §$10,350 2% 4% 58%
1267l 010 854 84100000] 028 | 5E2814 | Transfers to Geni Sves (510,000} (35,000} (55,000} 40 ($5,000; 50% 50%
268 18 094 54100000] 03¢ © S00168 Telecommunications $15.000 £16,350 $4 050 3600 5 - $10.360 2% 4% B9%
3 Depariment Transfer Other June 2816 xisx 4of7 BIG201610:46 AM



_ APPENDIX © SAK
NH, OHHS ; :

Fal.ooR g

G R S R T K L M I ) Plong. | R 478
ClassTitle | ..~ . Iricreasel Lo NetGenll: Ew o Net Gen'l N ) : . | U | Lt
e : ! . CFuAd by oo Rund By o GE ; B 2L Transfer Aot b e BOF
Org: Codg =

A L Amslint o SAdency . | oAmountiiei - ST ] FE - OF GF. FF. OF
| Contragts forPragiSves. o 1 (B175.000) % R R €T TR (887,500 077 (587,500 _50%
de el : ($155.000)] . R (371,800

Hi, Unemployment Comp
010 o4 858’%0(300 L
] SBBODDG S

eticad OsH .30 L
' General Funds B SUUB3 00 8800
at . T B3 TOD L N

THERA0OCH] 081 | T GO0S3E. [Urempibymentomp CEET0 [ T T §3760 507 e 3,700 A oG} -

ToiaEExpensa : - $3.700 . N ] ST 83T

Acuta Psychtatrzc Servtces

I
i I
753

Y w000, 1404434 __|Niedicad DSH ., . (3675001 T
LT . |oenetsl Funds - L AB122800) - - (3122,500)
= : [($450,000}] - e

A7500000
e BTELOOR0

500735 |Med Pywis to Providers. . (92500000 - | | RN ($187.500) 0 RO Tam Tt i 25%
] BOO73T (_;i;h:racifor‘ﬁrbg Sves Kk $240,000) 1 Lol Sb, ($60,000): .. § - ($180,000)| . 30 ; {$60,000) L T5% C %
RN A T 4900003, - T - N - ($122r50'0)' T ’ o

: Sexuai Predators ALt

E7ER0000] 060~ - w1 |Medicals BEH o ) NS
TB7ER0000] o ol Gerieral Funds - . (S50:000)| ... . {$50,000)
o S - T O N —

203
U 010
. TotaI Expense

A7520000] 7102 | "/B00731. |Conwacts for Prog Sves . . I /{850, | (550,000 - %0 50 (355,000 A R T &
EERSINE . . e e - {$50,000) : - - {$50,000)|- : .

B ; -*foTA;,NEw HAM?SH;REHQSPITAL—:'--. : I : " o ) ' T$249,600) 240 500 ($451,778) §1,200 (§240,800)

200 OFF%CE OF THE COMMISS!ONER

|
'.COMM!SSIEONER'_S OFFIGE. . R B R
TUH107 ] 2085 - 50060000 [ -000° 403500 [FederalFunds. . - L AT ($8,188) U
Soat b n o0 085 - son000ng; foe ] A Ganeral Funds R (34,574 A$ABTAY] S - . L
“Hags iTotal Revenue fd e ] B sl i CO{EETBOM c . s S ) ) : . -~

CCEODODOOG 71022 1 500955 - iRentalbease - Offics Equipmnt o {$1,000)]- Sl ) ; 1$530) (3370} 50 (5830} W% i D% 65% .|
=5D000000 L 088 1 500188 1 Telecommunications-Velos - ool T (85B08)] T s g et ) {$3,468) ) (52,037} 30 - {32 ,468) 7% £%- | .B3%.
50000060 11,0417+ /500801 TAGG Fuind SetAside: . oo o] o 8BO0LT T b 30 . $500 3 30 00% 0% | 0%
soao(moa 080 800714 - [Out-of - State Travel: s e e YSTBEY e } BT : (S476) . .. - - {3279) %0 ($476) A% (0% 63%
e i : R . Lo {SB 780 L ; . ) . {34,574) [ . T

31.2 Z'. : EMF‘LO‘{EE ASSI;TANCE PRGGRAM :
- R kL '.695 E0250000. 1 -
2010

000 | AAEG0 - [Faderal Funds
AGRG0O0G. |00 1 408367+ HlDiner Funds, .
SBO2EA000 e e [ A Ganeral Funds

1401

2,504

L BUZEGH00
50250600 5.
502500007 |

500255 1| RemaifLaese - Office Equipmnt b L $100 - X .. . $58 38 $33 . $58 8% 33%. |  B8%
©-BOD18B i Telscommunications Voioe o S .. 82300 L L . . $1,343 L5191 5768 $1,343 B% 33% . 58%,
SE0DE0T - AURCFUnd Set Aside e ] 8100 B : S 8D 100 ) 0 100% 0% % |
S o ) = 31,401

Sl Totdl Expense

OFFiCE (Z)FJ BUS[NESS OF‘ERA‘HONS o - . : - e
00T 095 BE76G0000:1 15000, L #03970 . +Fedaral Funds . . . {$112.88%) B
0100, 098 ~BETE0000: [ o .. |GenéralFunds . s CBIITES L (B177,354)
B ?ota! Revenue R S - . S . L {§2090,035) . .

10 | 095 L EBTEO000 | 0201 550200 - .currsntExpenses . L A AT T (886,620} - i -(354,670) 50, {§86 620) 5% ] 0% 61%
5010 -1 085 | 56760000 | (035, |- S8a514 -] Sharsd Seivices. SupportDAS o aisetom L o [CIE ; (558,500} 0 (591,500 | a9% 1 0% E1%
G165 0o5. |- GE7E0000 = |- Gals | 500B0T AUt FURG BBt ASIS. - ./ o] i 5500d . T ~gadg i $195 50 CTREGE 3% 0% | Bi% -
S0, 095 1 56760000 4| 080 ] 500740 | QUL of Stete Travel - uoee | oo BTER |- o T §487 : §254 30 FAET 35% % | B1%.
T Expense R T R e L sEsnTas)) : I i ($177,354) e ; 5

~URITY. REP ...

S NN .:2.

. dTranster Gt ufie 2016 xg HETG4EAM




NH, DHHS

s

A g i} E F G H 1 o} 7 K L. M | N | 5] pl—Q .| R l: 8
1 Fund ] Org Cla Rept Class Title Increase/ Net Ger Net Geni ] | 4 H i
z Acc't Decrease Fund By Fund By GF Transfer Amount y sS08
3 Amount Crg. Code” Agency - Amourt ST FF OF GF FF OF GF
335) 010 [0 FATEQ000 jeit)s] 403800 Federai Funds $100 =
315 010 035 T1780000 Genaeral Funds 0 $0
337 Tolal Revenue $100
338
335 610 | 083 717800C0 o1 500804 Audit Fund Set Aside $100 30 §100 30 30 100% 0% 0%
3408 |Totat Expensa $100 $0
341 !
3421 | TOTAL OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER] {$780,627} ($180,82N) {$114,468) $799 ($780,527}
343 i i
344] OFFIGE OF IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY
34%
346| | Office of improvement and Integrity
347 010 085 79350000 000 404460  |Federal Funds {374,620)
348 210 088 79350000 Qo7 407128 iOther Funds (51,8201
349, 010 095 Ta350000 General Funds ($105,560) {$108,560)
3500 |Total Revenue ($182.000
351 -
352 10 095 79350000 039 500188 i Telecommunicetions-Voice $18.000 $10,440 $7.280 5180 $10,440 41% 1% 58%
353 010 (85 739350000 102 500734 Contracts for Program Services {$200.000} {$116,000) {382,000} 182,000} (3116,000) 41% 1% 58%
3541 |Total Expense {§182 000)
155 i :
336] | TOTAL OFFICE O%F IMPROVEMENT AND INTEGRITY {$105,560) ($105,560) {574,620} {$1,820) {$405,560)
357 j
358| OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
359
360 BUREALU OF HUMAN RESCURCES
361 016 | 095 56770000 200 403871 Federal Funds $1,430
362 410 | 095 SE770000 General Funds 34,070 $4,070
363; | Totat Revenue §5,800
364 ] ]
368 ot 085 56770000 039 500188  iTelecommunications-Voice §5500 54,070 31,430 0 $4,070 26% 0% T4%
3668 | Total Expense 35,500
367] - !
3¢8] |[MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
360 010 ] 094 56850000 006 403800 |Federat Funds {5101,500}
370 01c | 085 | 56850000 General Funds (£153,000} {$153,000}
371} Total Revenue {5254 500}
372
373 o 085 56850000 220 500200 Supplies (Consumable} $45 000 $27,000 $18.000 30 $27,000 40% 0% E0%
374 41a 055 S6850000 022 500248 Rent to Owners Non State Space {$250.000} {$150,000) {$100,000} 30 {$150,000) 40% &% 0%
375! 010 095 56850000 39 500188 Telecommunications Voice $100,000 356,800 340,000 i) 360,000 4£0% % 60%
376 010 095 56850000 041 500801 Audit Fund Set Aside 500 $0 $500 30 L] 100% 9% 0%
377 Ha 095 56850000 163 500738 Centracts for OF Services {$150 000} {320,600} {§80,000) 3G {$20,0C0) 40% 0% 50%
378 |Total Expense ) {3254,500) {$63,000)
3794 i
130  |[TOTAL OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION {$148,930} ($148,830) {§10C,070} F1H ($148,930)
381 i
382OFFICE OF OPERATION SUFPPORY)
383 i
384] (Child Care Licensing
385 mo I 285 51430000 . 000 400553 Federal Funds {315,000)
3864 [T 51430000 General Funds 20 36
387 | Tolat Revenye {$15,000) )
388, i
389 01C | 095 51430000 042 500620 Post-Ret Benefits {$15,000) kil {$15.000} $G 30 100% % 0%
390t | Total Expense 1$15,000) 30
381 !
392 HEALTH FACILITIES ADMINISTRN -
393 010 | 085 51460000 oo 408155 Federal Funds (87,500)
394 010 § 085 51460000 General Funds (37,500} {$7.500)
355 Total Revenue {815,000}
396
397 010 085 51480000 037 500173 Equipment-Hardware {$10,009) {$7.500) ($2,500} 50 {87,500) 25%, 0% 75%
398 018 085 51460000 G42 500620 Posi-Ret Benefits {$5,000) ) el (55,000} 30 30 100% Q% 0%
369 Total Expetise {315,000) {$7,500)
400 i -
4011 LEGAL SERVICES ; i i
3 Department Transter Qther June 2016.xisx Gof7 6181201610045 AM




S Tam
hagal

Cpag
‘ol
I 1
la3a]:

MR DRRS

APPENDIX C

. F

G

T

K -

N B

Il

Fept™

N LGBl

S Net Genl-

t

SOrgi

P e VoA

S Class Tiths =

Increasel

Fund By

LFundg By

GF

Trapsfer Ameount

. Amouynt

ST

OF

GF

5

TTE5R00000

Federal Funds

£ . OrgrCode - 4 -2
(swuco) -

Agency

FF

s SGE}ODGDC:

Gh0

404714

Genetal Furids'

B0

{$1_o_.000) o

18 56&@9@0@ :

w020

<\ Curfent Fxpenses:;

($2,6E)O)

(53463

§654)

301

($1.346}

i 33%

- D%

TET

- 0397

Teletommunications

$2,000

54,346 |,

$654

$1 346

3%

0% .

CBTY

Q42"

“PgsiRet Berefits

{510,000}

50

($10,000)!

0

S0 -

- A00% -

- {510,000)

$0 ¢

D%,

0%

poit Adm'ihz's.irat'

io

- 5BE30000

A0ATIE

Faneral Funds

56830000

| Gereral Funds -

' (&10 900)

$0°:

500

latali

Totat R'év'e‘nue i

~Si5:0000] §

RGI0 | i

- 5BB30U00

Ras

500800

; -i.r':c'!.irec't Coss

§15p00)

$0

f10,000}

30

$0

0%

i To‘zai Expense Lo

$0.

0%

o%

418

C{$10:000)

RO

{$§T7,500}] -

$o |

LR

TOTAL GFF]CE OF opewmow
o

| SUPPORT

&7 A0

($42,500)

(37,500)

431

CF

FICE OF iNFORMATION SERVIC

422

Off‘ce cf infom\a

[on Senﬂces

010

- 085,

~159530000

D

~4081B0

Feideral Furds

~§END00

425

- Totél' Revenue:

850,000

Jazél

[
[

477

~oi0

'3" 096

EGEAC000

0aT

500851

“[Pudil Fafd Set Aside,

" $50,000 |

50|

"$50,000

30

30

. 100%

0%

0% .

= Jazs

. Tolal Expcnse

30

$50,000

50

¢

$50,000

40

$0

TOTAL OFFICE OF INFOF{MATION SERWCES

TDTAL EJEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES OTHER

{3721, 703 -

[$721,703)

$568,500

$182,281

($721,793)

44

L 3Dek.

4t Trarisfer Other June 2016.xdsx

Lf 7

B4 AN



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
William L. Wrenn

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS | Diam L. Wren
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
P.G. BOX 1806 i?ﬁ%% «% é ﬁ @ ,”2

CONCORD, NH 03302-1806 ’

603-271-6610 FAX: 603-271-5639
TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

May 31, 2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Commiitee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 03301

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

State House
Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 276:219 Laws of 2015, the New Hampshire Department of
Corrections respectfully requests permission to transfer $335,250 among accounts listed on the
attached detailed exhibit to cover estimated shortfalls in Class 018 Overtime, Class 048 Contract
Maintenance Buildings and Grounds and Class 010 Personal Services-Permanent effective upon
Fiscal Committee and Governor and Executive Council approval through June 30, 2016.
100% General Funds.

Transfers are to oceur from and within accounts listed on the attached detailed exhibits as
follows:

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

Page 1 of 8



(2-46-46-463010-71200000 NHSP/M - Security

Current Requested Current
Class Description Modified Action Revised
Budget Budget
010-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 10,368,536 % -| & 10,368,536
018-300106 |Overtime $ 53558838 220,000} $ 5,575,883
019-500105 [Holiday Pay $ 3923391 % -1% 302339
020-500200 |Current Expenses $ 72,183 1% -{% 72,183
022-500255 |Rents -~ Leases Other than State 3 ‘8,168 | % -1% 8,168
024-500225 {Maint Other Than Build-Gm $ 7,549 | § -1% 7,549
030-500331 |Equipment New/Replacement $ 11,650 | $ -1 8 11,650
039-300188 jTelecommunications 3 21,2351 % -18$ 21,235
050-500109 {Personal Service-Temp/Appointed $ 25406 | $ -1 % 25,406
060-500602 |Benefits $ B6164781 5% (30,000)] $ 8,586,478
068-500565 |Remuneration $ 434,962 1 § -1 434,962
070-500704 {In-State Travel Reimbursement $ 90,673 | § -13 90,673
103-502664 |Contracts for Operational Services 3 4401 8 -1 8 440
242-500787 1Transportation of Inmates 5 278411 % -1 5 27,841
Total $ 25,433,343 { % 190,000 | $§ 25,623,343
REVENUES
Total General Funds $ 25433343 [ $ 190,000 | § 25,623,343
02-46-46-463010-71408000 NHSP/M Maintenance
Current Requested Current
Class Description Modified Action Revised
‘ Budget Budget
010-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 573,001 | § 1% 573,091
018-500106 [Overtime $ 29016 { $ -1 8 29,016
019-500105 |Holiday Pay 3 56381 % -1 3 5,638
020-500200 [Current Expenses $ 103,057 | § -1 8 103,057
022-500255 |Rents - Leases Other than State 3 3079 1 § - 1% 3,079
023-500291 [Heat-Electricity-Water $ 2,593,675 % -1$ 2,593,675
024-500225 |Maint Other Than Build-Grn $ 40,836 | $ -1 3 40,836
030-500331 |Eguipment New/Replacement $ 1,243 | § -1 8 1,243
039-500188 |Telecommunications $ 4,879 1 % -8 4,879
047-500240 [Own Forces Maint Build-Grn 3 41,943 18 -8 41,943
048-500226 |Contractual Maint Build-Grn 3 188,115 [ § 68,250 1§ 256,365
050-500109 |Personal Service-Temp/Appointed $ 24,926 | $ -1 24,926
060-500602 |Benefits $ 343,939 | $ -1 $ 343939
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement $ 20,368 1 $ -5 20,368
103-502664 [Contracts for Operational Services 3 50,568 1 § -8 50,568
Total $ 402437315 68,250 | § 4,092,623
REVENUES ‘
Total General Funds $ 40243731 % 68,250 | $ 4,092,623

Page 2 of 8




02-46-46-464510-71060600 NHSP/M Minimum Security Ugit

Current Requested Current

Class Description Modified Action Revised

Budget Budget
(10-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent b 5658371 % 150001 % 580,837
018-500106 [Overtime $ 134,504 | $ (6,500)| $ 128,004
019-500105 {Holiday Pay $ 18,385 | § -1 3 18,385
020-500200 |Current Expenses $ 1,390 | § -1 8 1,390
(021-500211 |Food Institutions $ 151,149 | § -1$ - 151,149
022-500255 |Rents - Leases Other than State $ 1,449 1 % -1$ 1,449
024-500225 {Maint Other Than Build-Grmn $ 248 1 § -8 248
047-500240 [Own Forces Maint Build-Gin $ 530 | $ -1 8 530
048-500226 |Contractual Maint Build-Grn 3 221918 -18 2,219
060-500602 iBenefits $ 423453 % -8 423,453
068-500565 [Remuneration $ 93,747 { & -1 8 93,747
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement $ 50013 -1 3% 500
Total $ 139341113 8,500 {3 1,401,911

REVENUES
Total General Funds $ 1,393411 i % 8500 |8 1,401,911
02-46-46-465010-58330000 Secure Psychiatric Unit

Current Requested Current

Class Description Modified Action Revised

Budget Budget
010-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 1,748203 | % (60,000){ $ 1,688,203
018-500106 |Overtime $ 41457718 32,000 | § 446,577
019-500105 [Holiday Pay $ 37212 | $ -8 37,212
020-500200 |Current Expenses $ 20,905 | $ -8 20,905
021-500211 |Food Institutions $ 82,579 | % -1 ¥ 92,579
022-300255 |Rents - Leases Other than State $ 3,399 1§ -193 3,399
024-500225 |Maint Other Than Build-Grn 3 1,848 | § -3 1,848
039-500188 |Telecommunications 5 49385 | § -13 49,385
047-500240 |Own Forces Maint Build-Gm $ 2,400 1% -13 2,400
048-300226 |Contractual Maint Build-Grn $ 2,000 1 3 -1 3 2,000
060-500602 |Benefits $ 1,155,728 1% -1 § 1,155,728
068-500565 |Remuneration $ 41,185 |3 -13 41,185
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement $ 973 | § -18 973
101-500730 |Medical Payments to Providers 3 60,355 18 -1 8 60,355
103-502664 |Contracts for Operational Services 3 2332 | % -1 8 2,332
Total $ 3,633,081 |8 (28,000)] $ 3,605,081

REVENUES .

Total General Funds $ 3,633,081 1|% (28,000)] § 3,605,081

Page 3 of 8




02-46-46-465010-82340000 Medical - Dental

Current Requested Current

Class Description Modified Action Revised

Budget Budget
010500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 3,0878451 % (81,500){ § 3,006,345
012-500128 |Personal Services - Unclassified 3 1059151 % -1 8 105,915
018-500106 |Overtime $ 224,988 | $ -1% 224,988
019-500105 |Holiday Pay $ 47818 ]% 18 47318
020-500200 (Current Expenses 3 178,427 1 § -3 178,427
022-500255 [Rents - Leases Other than State 3 L7211 8§ -8 1,721
024-500225 |Maint Other Than Build-Grn $ 1,500 1 % -3 1,500
030-500331 jEquipment New/Replacement $ 50,000 | 8 -1 8 50,000
039-500188 |Telecommunications $ 12,553 | $ -18 12,553
050-500109 {Personal Service-Temp/Appointed $ 57487 | § -1 3 57,487
-060-500602 |Benefits $ 1,693,883 |35 -1 % 1,693,883
070-500704 |In State Travel Reimbursement $ 5153 1% -1$ 5,153
101-500729 |Medical Payments to Providers § 4691236 1% -18 4,691,236
103-502664 [Contracts for Operational Services $ 3970 | $ -1 8 3,970
Total $ 10,162,496 | § (81,500)] $ 10,080,996

REVENUES

Total General Funds $ 10,162,496 { § (81,500) § 10,080,996

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

Page 4 of 8




02-46-46-466010-71110000 NHSP/W - Prison for Women

Current Requested Current

Class Description Modified Action Revised

Budget Budget
(10-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 1,206,109 8 -1 5 1,206,109
011-500126 (Personal Services - Unclassified $ 05,524 1 % -8 95,524
018-500106 {Overtime $ 328,558 1 % -1 8 328,558
019-500105 |Holiday Pay 3 34,6231 % -1 8 34,623
020-500200 [Current Expenses’ 3 34,888 1 § -13 34,888
021-500211 |Food Institutions $ 1294211 % -1 8 129,421
022-500255 [Rents - Leases Other than State 3 258,028 | § -5 258,028
023-500291 |Heat-Electricity-Water $ 158,741 | $ -1$ 158,741
024-500225 (Maint Other Than Build-Grn $ 9411 1 % -1 8 9,411
030-500331 |Equipment New/Replacement $ 6,655 1% -1$ 6,655
039-500188 |Telecommunications b 10,893 | 3 1'% 10,893
047-500240 (Own Forces Maint Build-Grn 8 3346 | § -1 % 3,346
048-500226 |Contractual Maint Build-Grn $ 18,388 1 § -1 8 18,388
050-500109 |Personal Service-Temp/Appointed $ 51,2021 § -1 8 51,202
060-500602 |Benefits $ 876,464 | § -1$ 876,464
068-500565 |Remuneration $ 65,008 | $ -8 65,008
070-500704 |In-State Travel Reimbursement b 10,920 | $ -18 14,920
102-500731 |Contracts for Program Services $ 740,248 | $ (68,2500 $ 671,998
103-502664 |Contracts for Operational Services $ 5959 | § -1$ 5,959
Total $ 40443861 % (68,250){ § 3,976,136

REVENUES

Total (General Funds $ 4,044,386 1% (68,250} § 3,976,136

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

Page 5 of 8




02-46-46-468010-82506600 Berlin Prison (NCK)

Current Requested Current

Class Description Medified Action Revised

Budget Budget
- 010-500100 |Personal Services - Permanent $ 5703369 (% - 18§ 5,703,369
011-500126 |Personal Services - Unclassified $ 90,843 | § -1$ 90,843
018-500106 |Overtime $ 1,944,100 | % (52,000)| § 1,892,100
019-500105 [Holiday Pay $ 144,866 | § - 13 144,866
020-500200 |Current Expenses $ 221,168 | $ -1% - 221,168
021-500211 |Food Institutions $ 6357721 % -18 635,772
022-500255 {Rents - Leases Other than State $ 6,788 1 % -1 % 6,788
023-500291 (Heat-Electricity-Water $§ 1,181,2361% -1% 1,181,236
024-500225 |Maint Other Than Build-Gr $ 12,1771 $ -18 12,177
030-500331 [Equipment New/Replacement b 58,250 | $ -1 58,250
039-500188 |Telecommunications b 57360 1 $ -8 57,360
047-500240 {Own Forces Maint Build-Gm $ 64,1251 % -1 % 64,125
048-500226 |[Contractual Maint Build-Grn $ 129922 1§ -1 % 129,922
060-500602 |Benefits $ 4,438507 1% (37,0000 $ 4,401,507
068-500565 |Remuneration $ 231,88 | % -1$ 231,868
070-500704 {In-State Travel Reimbursement ) 98,774 1 § -i8 98,774
102-500731 |Contracts for Program Services $ 40,170 | § -1 8 40,170
103-502664 |Contracts for Operational Services 3 20,565 | $ <18 20,565
Total ' $ 15,079,859 1 % (89,000)] § 14,990,860

REVENUES

Total General Funds $ 15,079,859 | § (89,000} $ 14,990,860

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.

Page 6 of 8




EXPLANATION

The Department requests to transfer $335,250 from various General Fund accounting units,
Class 010 Personal Services Permanent Classified, Class 018 Overtime, Class 060 Benefits and
Class 102 Contracts-Program Services as summarized below to address an estimated overall
$81,000 deficit in Class 018 Overtime and a $68,250 deficit in Class 048 Contract Maintenance
Buildings and Grounds along with a combined anticipated $171,000 negative balance in Class
018 Overtime accounting units 5833 Secure Psychiatric Unit and 7120 NHSP/M Security. This
transfer also addresses an anticipated $15,000 negative balance in Class 610 Personal Services
Permanent Classified in accounting unit 7106 Minimum Security Unit.

Class 010 Personal Services Permanent Classified has an anticipated net surplus as a result of
departmental vacancies in various accounting units. Critical needs exist to fill both security and
other direct care positions. Despite increased recruiting efforts, the Department has had
difficulty attracting an adequate number of qualified candidates to address this need.

Class 018 Overtime has a projected fiscal year end general fund shortfall of $81,000. Position
vacancies have resulted in a need for increased overtime to maintain institutional security and
inmate care.

Class 048 Contract Maintenance Buildings and Grounds has an anticipated deficit as a result of
an extraordinary repair. The Concord men’s prison facility sustained a power outage due to a
multiple transformer failure. The two replacement transformers and necessary repairs resulted in
a cost of $68,250. :

Class 060 Benefits has a net surplus as a result of departmental vacancies in various accounting
units.

Class 102 Coatracts for Program Services accounting unit 7111 NHSP/W Prison for Women has
a surplus of $68,250. Savings have been realized as fewer female inmates have been housed at
the Strafford County House of Corrections than was anticipated.

Transfer from Class 010 Personal Services -Permanent: -
s $ 60,000 from accounting unit 5833 Secure Psychiatric Unit
¢ $ 81,500 from accounting unit 8234 Medical-Dental

Transfer from Class 018 Overtime:
e § 6,500 from accounting unit 7106 Minimum Security Unit
e $ 52,000 from accounting unit 8250 Berlin Prison

Transfer from Class 060 Benefits:
* $ 30,000 from accounting unit 7120 NHSP/M Security
¢ § 37,000 from accounting unit 8250 Berlin Prison

Transfer from Class 102 Contracts-Program Services:
o § 68,250 from accounting unit 7111 NHSP/W Prison for Women

Page 7 of 8



Transfer to Class 010 Personal Services -Permanent:
¢ $ 15,000 to accounting unit 7106 Minimum Security Unit

Transfer to Class 018 Overtime:
¢ $ 32,000 to accounting unit 5833 Secure Psychiatric Unit

e § 220,000 to accounting unit 7120 NHSP/M Security

Transfer to Class 048 Contract Maintenance Buildings and Grounds:
e 3 68,250 to accounting unit 7140 NHSP/M Maintenance

The following information is provided in accordance with the Budget Officer’s instructional
memorandum dated April 17, 1985 to support the above requested actions.

A. Does transfer involve continuing program or one-time projects?
These transfers involve continuing programs.

B. Is this transfer required to maintain exxstmg program level or wﬂl it increase the program

level?
All transfers lzsted will be used to maintain existing program levels.

C. Cite any requirements that make this program mandatory
The requested action to transfer appropriations is required to maintain ;nstrfutzonal

security.

D. Identify the source of the funds on all accounts listed on this transfer.
Al accounting units are General Funds,

'E. Will there be any effect on revenue if this transfer is approved or disapproved?
There will not be any effect on revenue.

F. Are funds expected to lapse if this transfer is not approved?
General Funds- All Classes, if not fully expended, will lapse at vear end with the
exception of Class 018 Overtime and Class 048 Contract Maintenance Buildings and

Grounds, if the request is not approved.

G. Are personnel services involved?
No new positions are being funded by this transfer.

Respectfully Submitted,

v/yb%a_—« N {2 SE—
‘William L., Wrenn
Commissioner

Page 8 of 8



LEBAO

ADDITIONAL REVENUES AND POSITIONS - BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

05125/16 Fiscal Commitiee Approvals Through Meeting of 05/20/16
. Positions
Meeting |Department Chapter / RSA Reference | General Federal Cther Total Established Comments
Full-Time | Part-Time
YEAR 2016
March'16  [Adjutant General's Depariment RSA 14:30-a, V] - 450 000 - 450,000
Adjutant General's Department Tofal - 450,000 - 450,000 - -
July15 | Cultural Resources, Depariment of RSA 14:30-3, VI, RSA 12415 . 594,691 . 594,691 3 | Authorizes 3 part time pasifions (granis
coordinator and 2 program speciatists O
. . . . Extended autherization for consultants from
ALg'15 Cultural Resources, Department of RSA 14:30-a, Vi; RSA 124:15 - 29,458 29.458 8/305 10 12/31/15.
CuHural Resources, Department of Total - 594,691 28,456 624,147 - 3
+ i . . tem exterds the end date for 2 temporary full time
July™s Education, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - 1,084,997 - 1,084,997 positions (program specialist i and program
assistant |} originally astablished in FIS 15-033
liem extends the end date for 3 temp full time
July15 | Education, Department of RSA 14:30-3, VI RGA 124:15 b asssaz7 -1 1,588,127 ﬁiﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁﬁﬁ jé:g;:: ﬁsrf - Z’szzzi(gggzﬁ
Specialist #H originally established in FiS 14-026
Dec'15  |Education, Department of RSA 14:30-a, Vi, RSA 124:15 . 763,462 . 763,462 1 ttem aliows for 1 temporary full time position
{education consuliant )
Education, Departiment of Total - 3,434,586 - 3,434,588 1 o
Jan"8 Engray and Planning, Office of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 300,000 - 300,000
Energy and Pianning, Office of Total - 300,000 - 300,000 c o
Tiem extends the end date for 5 [emp full tme
positions (administrater IV, Administrator Hl, Civil
July1s Environmental Services, Department of RSA 124:15 . B - - Engineer VI, and 2 Environmentalist IV) originally
estabiished in FiS 13-248, FIS 15-238 extends end
date from 12/31/15 1o 6/30/17.
Jan18 Envirornmental Services, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 127 420 - 127,420
Fab"6 Environmental Services, Department of RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 163,208 - 163,209
Fab"8 Environmental Services, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, Vi - - | 75,000,000 75,000,000
March16  [Environmental Services, Depariment of RSA 14:30-3, Vi - 300,000 B 300,000
May '16 Environmental Services, Depariment of RSA 14:30-2 Vi - - 283,000 285,000
Environmental Services, Department of Total - 580,629 | 75,285,000 | 75,580,629 G o
Oct15 Fish and Game Depariment RSA 14:30-a, VI - 595 800 - 595,800
Oct'18 Fish and Game Depariment RSA 14:30-a Vi - 174,570 - 174,570
Jan'16 Fish and Game Department RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 29,359 10,000 39,359
Estabiishes a ciass 046 consultant line to hire a
April1s Fish and Game Department RSA 14:30-a, VI: RSA 124:15 170,170 - 170,170 consuliant to develop and implement a web-based
event manager service,
Fish and Game Department Total - 068,808 10,000 §79,889 o o
o item exiends the end daie for one non-classified
July™15 Governor's Office RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - - 112,500 112,500 Uil Hime position originally established in FIS 14-
) 196
e Governor's Office Total - - 112,500 112,500 - -
July!1s DHHS - Office of the Commissioner RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 124,150 34,328 158,478
DPec1s DHHS - Cffice of the Commissioner RSA 14:30-3 VI - 9,129,830 1,219,378 10,349,208
Feb'b ADHHS - Office of the Commissioner RSA 14:30-a VI - 1,557 555 51,714 1,619,269
Feb'16 DHHS - Office of the Commissioner RSA 14:30-a, VI - 4,000 - 4,000
Feb'16 DHHS - Office of the Commissioner RSA 14:30-a. VI - (74,989} (8,630} {84.629)

Page tof4




LBAO

ADDITIONAL REVENUES AND POSITIONS - BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

05725186 Fiscal Commitiee Approvals Through Meeting of 05/20/18
Meeifing Department Chapter / RSA Reference General Federal Other Total Positions Comments
Established
Full-Time | Part-fime
DHHKS - Office of the Commissioner Total - 10,740,536 | 1,305,790 1 12,046,328 - -
Aug'is [DHHS - Division of Children, Youth and Families RSA 14:30-a, VI - 219,342 - 219,342
DHHS - Division of Children, Youth and Families Total - 219,342 - 210,342 - -
July'1s DHEHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 1,636,364 - 1,636,364
Augs DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 127,089 - 127,089
Augts DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, VI - 1,724,196 - 1,724,186 FIS 15-272 extends the end date from 12/31/15 1o
6/30/17 and accepis additional funds (see below)
Decis DMHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, V1 - 340 567 - 340,667 See above
Aug'1s DHMS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 103,396 - 103,396
Aug'th DHHS ~ Division of Public Health Services RSA 14.30-a, Vi - 1,067 582 - 1,087 592
ltem extends the end date for 3 positions (a senior
Aug's [DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-3, VI, RSA 124:15 - 257,214 - 257,214 - management analyst and two program planner [I5
criginally approved with FIS 15-002
ltem creates 5 temporary fuli-time positions
Oct'15 DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - 1,038,641 - 1,038,841 5 (Toxicologist IV, 2 toxicologist H, public health
program manager, and progam specialist V)
Dec'15 DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a V| - - 300,000 300,060
Cec'is DHHS - Division of Public Health Services REA 14:30-a, VI - 120 522 - 120,622
Dec'1s DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, VI - 286,867 - 286 867
Jan'16 DHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 309,247 - 308,247
Jan'16 DHHS - Division of Pubiic Health Services RSA 14:30-2, Vi " 1,727,822 - 1,727,822
Feb'16 CHHS - Division of Public Health Services RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - 678,574 - 678,574 2 ltem establishes two fuli ime temporary positions
Feb"1s DHHS - Division of Public Heailth Services RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - 466,012 - 466,012 2 ftem establishes twa full time temporary positions
DHHS - Division of Public Health Services Total - 9,884,103 300,600 | 10,184,103 ] -
Dec'15 DHKS - Office of Human Services RSA 14:30-a, VI RBA 124:15 - 362,852 - 362,852 1 item establishes 1 full time temperary position
DHHS - Office of Human Services Total - 362,852 - 362,852 1 -
July15 DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a, VI " 2,800,000 - 2,500,000
Oct'1b DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a, VI - 2,231,951 - 2,231,951
Qci'15 DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 324,967 - 324,997
Jan'ie DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a V! - 4,083 670 - £ 083 6870
' ltem amends item 15-034 by reallocating federal
March"6 |DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a, Vi - - - - funds between classes and extending the end date
fo 12/20/2018.
e Additional drug rebate revenue and matching
May 16 .. {DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 10,010,000 | 10,006,000 20,010,000 - - {federal funds.
DHHS - Office of Medicaid Business and Policy Total - 19,150,618 | 10,000,000 ¢ 29,150,618 - -
: . ltem provides approval for establishing consultant
March'16 |Departiment of Information Technology RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 12415 - - 120,000 120,000 positions. Federal Funds from Homeland Security
Department of iInformation Technology Total - - 120,000 120,000 - -
. . . . Hern extends the end date for consultanis
HJuly'is 1nsun_'ance Department RSA 14:30-a, Vi RSA 124:15 - 4441789 - 444179 established in FIS 14-174
. i X X #em extands the end date for consultanis
July'18 Insurance Department RSA 14:30-a, Vi, RSA 124:15 - 1,065,985 - 1,065,985 established in EIS 13-247
Juily'15  |Insurance Department RSA 14:30-8, VI; RSA 124:15 | 20078 -1 s20678 o e ges epproval for estabishing consufiant

Page 2 of 4




LBAO

ADDITIONAL REVENUES AND POSITIONS - BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 306, 2017

0525118 Fiscat Committee Approvals Through Meeting of 05/20/16
Meeting Department Chapter f RSA Reference General Federal Other Total Positions Comments
Established
Full-Time | Part-Time
insurance Department Total . 2,029,842 - 2,026,842 - -
tem provides approval for establishing consultant
July'15 Justice, Department of RSA 14:30-3, VI, RSA 124:15 - 108,177 - 108,177 positions, FIS 15-250 extends end date from
12/31/15 10 6/30/17.
- - P
July'15 Justice, Department of RSA 124:15 R R R ) tem eg_abhahes ane part ime program specialist
#/ position
ltern establishes one temp full time planning analyst]
(LG 24) position and approval for esiablishing
Sept15  ldustice, Department of RSA 14:30-a. VI: RSA 12415 ; R consultant position. FIS 15-247 extends the end
P P SA 14:30-5, VI, RS 138,902 138,902 ! date from 12/31/15 10 6/30/17 and accepis an
additional $138,902 of agency ingome.
Oct'15 Jusiice, Depariment of RSA 14:30-g, VI - 5,840,633 - 5,840,633
Dec'15 Jusiice, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 142,148 - 142,145
Dec 15 Justice, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 590 000 - 500,000
Dec1b Justice, Department of RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 60,000 - 60,000 1 Establishes 1 drug prosecuter position
Jan1é  |Justice, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI R3A 12415 . . 140,000 140,000 1 Eﬁ;‘g‘g{'}‘:hes 1 victim witness specialist {LG 26}
March'16 |Justice, Departiment of RSA 14:30-a, VI; RSA 124115 - - 132,346 132,346 1 Establishes 1 Elder Abuse Presecutor.
March'16 |Justice, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI; RSA 124:15 - - 123,454 123,454 1 Sz’;?(‘::hes 1 victim witness specialist (LG 26)
March't8 | Justice, Depariment of RSA 14:30-3, V| - 390 6272 - 399 622
Hire a consultant to assist in investigation of
May 16 |Justice, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI; RSA 124:15 - -1 100000| 100,000 pofential ciaims regarding fraudulent marketing of
opiold drugs. Consumer Protection Ravolving
Funds,
Justice, Department of Total - 7,148,577 634,702 7,783,279 & -
tem exiends the end date for one temp full time
\ B Administrator | and one part time Administrator § as
July15  |Phammacy, Board of RSA 124115 - - - - contained in FIS 14-015 and FIS 13-164, FIS 15-
273 extends end date through 3/31/16.
Pharmacy, Board of Total - . - . i R
Establishes 1 administrative assistant {LG 16)
March™6 |Office of Professional Licensure and Certification RSA 14:30-a, VI; RSA 124:15 - - 452,084 452,084 1 position and extends a administrator } {L.G 27}
- through June 30, 2017,
x Qffice of Professional Licensure and Certification Total - - 452,084 452,084 1 -
HAugis Resources and Economic Development, Depariment of  |RSA 14:30-a, Vi - - 109,020 109,020
Aug'ls Resources and Economic Development, Department of  {RSA 14:30-a, Vi - - 189,276 189,276
liem provides approval for establishing consuliant
Aug'1s Rescurces and Economic Development, Depantment of  [RSA 14:30- , . - " position of consortium manager. FIS 15-25
9 P P 30-a, VI, RSA 12415 519,848 319,848 extends end date from 12/31/15 1o 5/31/16
Sept15  |Resources and Econoric Development, Depanment of | |RSA 14:30-a, VI . 199,878 - 199878 gggjfém"‘ extends end date from 12/31/15 to
March'16 _|Resources and Economic Development, Department of IRSA 14:30-a, VI - - 150,600 150,000
May 16 |Resources and Economic Development, Depariment of | RSA 14:30-a, VI - - 215,600 215000 Parks Fund. Purchase of camps at Umbagog.
Resouarces and Economic Development, Department of Total - 519,726 663,296 1,183,022 - -
d . liemn extends the end date for consultant positions
July"15 Safety, Department of RSA 124:15 - - - - eriginally contained in FIS 14-203

Page 3ol 4



LBAO

ADDITIONAL REVENUES AND POSITIONS - BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 2017

0512516 Fiscal Committee Approvals Through Meeting of 05/26/16
. Positions
Meeting |Department Chapter / RSA Reference | General Federal Other Total Comments
Established
Full-Time | Part-Time
' ftem extends the end date for consuliant positions
July'15 Safety, D £ : - . - -
Y afety, Department o RSA 12415 originally contained in FIS 15-032
lem exiends the end date for consultant positions
July'15 Safety, Department of RSA 124:15 . . . . originally contained in FIS 14-152. FIS 15-242
' extends end date from 12/31/15 to 8/30/16.
AugHs Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-3, Vi: RSA 124:15 R 870,844 R 870.844 Item prov'tdes approval for estabiishing consultant
. positions. See FI§ 15-248
tem extends end date for FiS 15-132 from
Aug'1s Safety, Depariment of RSA 14:3C-a, Vi, RSA 124:15 " {(471,861) - (471,8681) 12/31/15 to 6/30/17 and reduces the amount to
’ refiect what has been appropriated.
Augs Safaty, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI . 4,439,989 R £430,989 2}50315;236 changes end date from 12/31/15 to
Aug's Safety, Departiment of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 2,237,568 - 2,237,568 iﬁgﬂ}f;%? changes end date from 12/31/15 to
Aug'15 Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI ) 554,499 ) 554.499 g}gﬁjf;zsa changes end date from 12/31/15 to
ltem provides approval to establish 2 temporary
Sept15 Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - 7,747,351 - 7,747 351 2 |positions. FIS 15-241 extends end date from
; 12431715 to B/30MT.
Octis Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, Vi - 1,200,143 - 1,200,143
Oct15 Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 12415 " - 165,714 165,714 1 Item provides_appmval to e_staialish 1 temporary
posgition {full-fime State Police Captain)
Dec'15 Safety, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI - - 101,655 101,655
Dect5  |Safety, Depariment of RSA 14:30-a, VI; RSA 124:15 - .1 185975 165,975 ‘te”?tpm"édes approval to establish consultant
positions
, . . . ltem provides approval to establish 4 temporary
Dec'ts Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI, RSA 124:15 - - 770 77,170 4 part-time positions in class 50
! . . X ltem provides approvai to establish 2 temporary fuil]
Jan't6  |Safety, Department of RSA 14:30- . . P i
i P S a, VI RSA 124:15 257,346 257346 2 fime hearings examiner prosacutor positions
Feb8 Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI - “ 329,164 329,164
Feb™6 Safety, Department of RSA 14:30-3, Vi RSA 124:15 R R 109,960 109,960 tten?{provides approval to establish consuliant
positions
March'16 | Safely, Departrent of RSA 14:30-a, VI: RSA 124:15 } 756,512 R 756,812 1 ﬁst:fatt_aéishes 1 part-time program agsistant
position.
Safety, Department of Total - 17,335.342 1 1206984 [ 18542326 3 7
Augs | Transportation, Department of RSA 14:30-2, VI - .| 750,000 750,000 g}?;f&zm extended end date from 12/31/15 1o
Sept15  [Transportation, Department of RSA 14:30-2, VI R 300,000 B 300,000 220115_}259 extends end date from 12/31/15to
March'i8 | Transportation, Department of RSA 14:30-a, VI - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Pursuant to RSA 6:13-d Authority to Borrow, the
- . Depariment is requesting thal the Treasurer bofrow
Aprif16 Transporiation, Department of RGA 14:30-a, Vi - | 200,000,000 - | 200,000,000 $200,000,000 through a Transportation
infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (TIFIA}
loan
Transportation, Department of Total - | 203,300,000 750,000 { 204,050,000 - -
FY 16 Total - | 277,030,743 1 90,869,812 | 367,900,655 20 10

Page d of 4



MICHARL W. KANE, MPA
Legislative Budget Assistant
{603) 271-3161

CHRISTOPHER M. 8HEA, MPA STHPHEN C. SMITH, CPA
Deputy Legislative Budget Assistant OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE BUBGET ASSISTANT Direstor, Audit Division

{GOB) 271-3161 State House, Room 102 {(B0R) 271-2785
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

June 190, 2016

Fiscal Committee of the General Court
The Honorable Neal M, Kurk, Chairman
State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Dear Representative Kurk and Members of the Committee,
I am writing to inform you of actions taken under the authority granted to me to approve
step increases for employees of the LBA Office. [ approved step increases as of the

increment date for the following employees:

Veronica Lorenz: Effective May 19, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-2 to K-3.
Date of hire: May 19, 2014 Date of previous increment: May 19, 2015

Steven Grady: Effective May 23, 2016, a one step increase from grade N-7 to N-8.
Date of hire: May 23, 1997  Date of previous increment: May 23, 2015

Roberto Reyna: Effective June 2, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-2 to K-3.
Date of hire: June 2, 2014  Date of previous increment: June 2, 2015

Andrew Charles: Effective June 8, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-1 to K-2.
Date of hire: June 8, 2015 Date of previous increment: N/A

Nelson Cross: Effective June 8, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-1 to K-2.
Date of hire: June 8, 2015 Date of previous increment: N/A

John Lyons: Effective June 8, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-1 to K-2.
Date of hire: June 8, 2015  Date of previous increment: N/A

Nicholas Titus: Effective June 8, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-1 to K-2,
Date of hire: June 8, 2015 Date of previous increment: N/A

Collin Quinn: Effective June 8, 2016, a one step increase from grade K-1 to K-2.
Date of hire: June 8, 2015 Date of previous increment: N/A

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2864



Fiscal Committee of the General Court
The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
June 10, 2016

Page 2

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ot e

Michael W, Kane
Legislative Budget Assistant

MWK/scs



l.egisiative Branch:

Senate:
Personal sfvs. - members
Personal stvs. - nonclasst
Current expenses
Rents-Leases other than state
Equipment
Telecommunications
Legal srvs.& consultants
Personal srvs, - femp/app
Benefits
Employee training
Travel:

In state

Out of state
President's discretionary fund
Ceontingency

Total

Org/
Class
1170

o1
016
020
022
030
639
046
050
060
086

070
080
285
289

JOINT LEGISLATIVE FACILITIES COMMITTEE
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
DPETAIL OF BALANCE OF FUNDS AVAILABLE
FISCAL YEAR 2016
As of 85/31/2016

Balance Encumb Balance
Forward Approgpriation lncome Transfers Expenditures rances Avaitable
700.60 85.60 601.00
3,000.00 1,722,878.00 1,489,600.78 236,178.22
40,000.00 9,609.04 30,480.96
1,000.00 9,500.00 7,666.%1 2,833.89
2,500.00 2,500.60
18,000.00 12,750.88 5,249.02
11,700.00 '82,000.00 80,569.20 13,130.80
42,000.00 25,212.00 14,720.76 52,481.24
40,660.00 793,248.00 588,674.62 244 573.38
1,066.60 500.00 1,500.06
35,000.00 140,000.00 118,628.25 56,371.75
9,000.00 3,000.00 712.39 11,287.61
2,186.00 4,500.00 3,146.44 3,509.56
500.00 000 500.00
145,356.0C 2,842 038.00 0.00 0.00 2,326 176.57 0.00 661,217.43




Legisiative Branch - continued:

House

Personat stvs. - members
Perscnal srvs. - nonclassi
Cusrent expenses
Rents-Leases Other than State
Maint. Other than bldg/grd
Equipment
Telecommunications
Consultants
Personal srvs. - templapp
Benefits
Employee fraining
Travel:

In state

COut of state
Speaker's special fund
Democratic Leader's Account
Republican Leader's Account

Total

Org/
Class
1180

011
916
020
022
024
030
039
846
0s0
060
066

a7a
080
286
287
288

Balance Encumb Balance

Forward Approptiation lncome Transfers Expenditures rances Avaitable
8,000.00 5,000.00 1.614.00 11,386.00
20,000.00 1,654,403.00 (36,000.00) 1,429,730.56 214,672.44
7.500.00 55,000.00 34,382.61 28,117.39
1,060.00 4,500.00 3,145.57 2.354.43
. 23,556.38 6,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 6,556.38
17.000.00 10,000.00 30,066.00 22,526.53 34,473.47
3,000.00 30,000.00 20,630.03 12,368.97
50,000.00 80,000.00 8,225.00 121,775.00
35,600.00 245,022.00 154,154,851 120.867.49
150,000.00 854,997.00 553,645.36 451,351.64
2,000.00 1,000.00 3,060.00
270,265.00 1,800,800.50 680,884.84 589,275,158
40,000.0¢ 95,000.00 42 367.66 92,632.34
2,500.00 10,000.00 2.884.01 9,615.99
500.00 4,500.00 2,607.83 2,382.17
500.00 4 .500.00 2,273.88 272812
§30,818.38 4,063,822 00 5.00 000 2,982 172,39 0.00 1,712,565.99




l.egisiative Branch - continued:

Operations

Personal srvs. - nonciassi
Current expenses

Equipment New/Replacement
Tetecommunications

Benefits

Total

Joint Expenses

Current expenses
Rents-Leases Other Than State
Organizational Dues
Equipment New/Replacement
Consultants

Transfer to Other State Agencies
Legislative Printing & Binding
Joint Crientation

Redistricting

Total

Less estimated Revenue

Totat

Joint Legislative Historical Committee
Current Expenses
Consultanis
Fiag Preservation Consultants
Flag Preservation Revenue
Total

Balance Encumb Batance
Forward Appropriation Income Transfoers Expenditures rances Available

1160
016 2.565.00 241,593.00 191,327 .43 52,830.57
020 2,200.00 2.000.00 418.08 3,781.81
030 750.00 750.00
039 1,000.80 7.500.00 6,356.28 2,140.72
060 2,600.00 152,133.00 108,707.25 45,425.75
7,765.00 403,976.00 8.00 306,812.08 2.00 104,928 95

8877
020 6,000.00 48,000.00 49,240.55 4.759.45
022 1,000.00 18,000.00 10,442.59 8,557 41
026 15,000.00 136,900.00 130,000.00 15.000.00
030 1,800.00 249.00 751.00
046 13,000.00 3,000.00 16,000.00 0.00
049 3.000.00 3,600.00 0.00
290 24,848 .00 280,000.00 169,615.47 131,232.53
291 2,000.00 0.00 2,600.00
292 2,600.00 2,000.00
57,848.00 485,000.00 0.00 .00 378,547.61 0.00 164,300.39
-2.050 65 -9.000.00 5,772.81% (A -5,277.84
55,797.35 476,000.00 5.772.81 0.00 378,547.61 0.00 159,022.55

8870
020 43,306.05 9,244 95 34,061.10
046 10,148.57 10,000.00 12,805.00 7.540.57
046 0.00 §2,624.00 9,335.05 73,284 .95
8870-2586 82,624 .49 (82,624 00y 3.49
136,076.11 10,000.00 ©.00 0.00 31,189.00 0.00 114,887.11




Legislative Branch - continued:

Visitor's Center:

Personal srvs. - nonclasst
Current Expenses

Equipment New/Repiacement
Telecommunications
Personai srvs. - temp/app
Benefits

Total

Visitor's Ctr. Revolving Fund {G)

Souvenir Purchases
Revenue
Total

Legisiative Accounting:
Personal srvs. - nonclassi
Current expenses
Equipment New/Replacement
Telecommunications
Personal srvs. - temp/app
Benefils

Total

Generat Court info. Systems:
Personal srvs. - nenclasst
Current expenses
Equipment New/Reptacement
Technology - Hardware
Technology - Software
Telecommunications
Personat srvs. - temp/app
Benefits
Employee training

Total

1229
018
020
030
039
050
080

1230
106
2016

1166
016
020
036
039
050
060

4654
016
020
030
037
038
038
050
060
066

Balance Encumb Balance
Forward Appropriation fncotme Transfers Expenditures rances Available
108,811.00 100,408,556 8,501.45
750.00 700.00 932.54 517.46
400.60 339.98 80.02
750.00 37595 374.08
55,862.00 (55,862.00) 0.00
182.00 884.00 58,162.00 48,250.41 7,977.59
182.00 167,657.00 0.00 150,308.43 0.00 17,430.57
7,100.70 0.00 42.873.51 19,541.48 30,432.73
42 873.51 9.00 43,448 .07 (42,873 5% (B 43,448.07
49.974.21 0.00 43,448.07 0.00 19,541.48 0.00 73,880.80
5,000.06 226,823.00 205,412.74 22,510.26
Z,000.00 309.63 1,680.37
1,000.00 239.09 760.01
500.00 750.0C 597.92 852.08
22,583.00 22,583.00
3,291.00 80,532.00 78,332.11 13,890.89
8,791.00 334,188.00 0.00 280,892.39 0.00 62,086.681
14,000.00 345,537.00 5,000.00 32073173 43,808.27
39,200.00 23,228.47 15,871.53
750.00 750.0C
8,000.00 87,025.0C 53,676.07 41,348.93
101,797.00 48,788.80 0.00 53,008.20
2,500.00 1,235.48 1,264.51
8,640.00 {8,000.00) 3840.00
24,186.60 184.,661.00 159,400.95 49,448.05
2,500.00 2,500.00
46,186.00 772,610.00 ¢.00 607,061.51 6.60 211,734 .49




Legisiative Branch - continued:

Protective Services:
Persenai srvs. - nonclassi
Current expenses
Equipment New/Replacement
Telecommunications
Personal srvs. - tempfapp
Benefits

Total

Health Services:
Current expenses
Equipment New/Replacement
Telecommunications
Personal srvs. - templapp
Benefits '
Employee training

Total

Legislative Services:
Personal srvs, - nonclassi
Current expenses
Rents-Leases other than State
EBquipment New/Reptacement
Telecommunications
Personat srvs. - tempfapp
Benefits
Employee training
Out of state Travel
Printing and binding
Total
Less estimated revenue -
Total .o

Org/ Balance Encumb Balance
Class Eorward Appropriation Income Transfers Expenditures rances Avaifable
1164
018 18,000.00 410,585.00 381,330.37 47,254.83
020 7.500.00 43.99 7.4586.01
030 10,200.00 6,949.61 3,250.39
039 2,200.00 1,420.38 779.62
050 1.00 1.00
060 1.252.00 216,708.00 187,323.69 30,636.31
19,252.00 547,194.00 0.00 577.068.04 0.00 89,377.96
1165
020 200.00 160000 §38.20 '961.80
030 300.00 112.58 187.42
039 350.00 223.35 126.65
050 12,600.00 34,522.00 32,901.93 13,620.07
060 5,050.00 2,777.00 2,516.99 5,310.01
066 400.00 109.00 291,00
17,250,860 39,949.00 0,00 36,702.05 0,00 20,496.98
1270 _
216 30,000.00 1,704,769.00 1,683,498.56 141,269.44
020 1,800.00 19,000.00 15,256.80 4,743.20
022 5.560.00 4,487.87 1,032.13
030 3,000.00 375.00 2.625.00
039 6,500.00 5598.26 901,74
080 4,000.60 25,212.00 15,588.34 13,623.66
050 13,797.00 725,193.00 842 200.32 96,759,68
085 4,000.00 1,500.00 1,178.00 1,322.00
080 10,000.00 10,000.00
200 — 8,000.00 B 6,322.15 0.00 1,677.85
49,797.00 2,508,674.00 0.00 2.284,488.30 0.00 273,964.70
0092045 . 170,68 -750.00 534.00 © -45.32
r 49.967.68 2,507,924 LU 53400 ©- ¢.00 2,284 486.30 0.00 273,839.38




Legisiative Branch - continued:

Budget Division:
Personal srvs. - nonclassi
Current expenses
Rents-L.eases other than State
Organizational Dues
Equipment
Telecommunications
Consultants
Personal srvs. - temp/app
Benefits
Employee training
In state travel
Qut of state travel

Total

Legislative Budget Assistant:
Auadit Division:
Personal srvs. - nonclassi
Current expenses
Rents-Leases other than State
Equipment
Telecommunications
Consultants
Personal stvs. - temp/app
Benefils
Employee training
I stale travet
Cut of sizie travel

Total

Less estimated.savenue ~
Total

Total

1221
018
020
§22
026
030
038
046
050
060
066
070
080

1222
016
020
022
030
039
046
050
060
066
070
080

eBRB1251

Balance Encumb Balance
Forward Appropriation income Transfers Expenditures rances Available
13,256.00 917,072.00 215,000.00 869,520.66 275,807.34
10,066.00 3,983.76 6,016.24
6,000.00 5,701.25 288,75
1,080.00 1,025.00 25.00
17,500.00 7,598.00 $,802.60
3,300.00 2,766.55 533.45
15,000.00 1,037 .40 13,962.60
65,000.00 (40,000.00) ' 25,000.00
376,955.00 135,000.00 311,022.54 200,932.46
3,500.00 156.15 3,343.85
500.00 120.00 380.00
2,400.00 2.000.00
13,256.00 1,417,877.00 310,000.0C 1,202,931.31 0.00 538,201.69
1,894,393.00 (30,060.00) 1.,746,180.71 168,212.29
12,860.00 7,353.82 5,506.18
106,600.00 97,524.00 2,476.00
20,000.0G 1.130.00 18,870.00
2,500.00 1,500.12 990.88
250,368.00 570,000.00 195,060.00 763,833.00 251,535.00
10,800.00 £1,500.00) 8,500.00
858,827.00 25,066.00 683,797.44 240,129.56
25,000.06 22,587.95 241206
7.500.00 1,830.88 5,669.14
100,60 1,500.00 1,482,19 107.81
250,388.00 3,641,280.00 0.00 130,000.00 3,327,230.00 .00 694,417.91
55902300 854 20700 285,348.00 {440,000.00) () -245,926.00
809,391.00 2,986,953.00 289,348.00 {310,000.00) 3,32?,23{}.0.9 0.00 448 491,91
1,990.060.73 16,670,218.00 339,102.88 0.0¢ 14,511,119.22 Q.00 4.488,262.39




(A) Proceeds from the sale of legisiative subscriptions, advance sheets, permanent journals, and rosters, and
royalties from Lexis Law Publishing.

(B) Pursuani to Chapter 177:151 State House Visitor's Center Revoiving Fund established - Proceeds from sales of
souvenirs and expenditures from souvenir purchases transferred to V.C. Revolving account effective 10/18/08,

() Proceeds from sales of photocopies and rulemaking registers.

{D} Auditing fees



Sk
E
L

\-a}f‘i

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES %

.
NH DIVISION OF
= Public Health Services

lrnproving herslity, preverting disease, reducing costs for alt

29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6503
603-271-4549  1-860-852-3345 Ext. 4549
Fax: 603-271-8705 TDD Access: §-800-735-2964

Jeifrey A. Meyers
Commissioner

Marcelta Jordan Bobinsky
Acting Director

April 13,2016

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, NH 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM - Quarterly Report on Food Protection progress regarding Legislative Budget
Assistant 2015 Performance Audit

Information

The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division of Public Health Services(DPHS),
Food Protection Section (FPS) is submits the second quarterly progress report which provides details of follow-up
actions the program has taken in response to observations and recommendations from the Legislative Budget
Assistant 2015 Performance Audit.

Explanation

The report provides a summary of the completed corrective actions as well as planned steps that are in
progress. Progress has been substantial, and work will continue on addressing the many areas highlighted for
improvement. Perhaps of greatest interest is the formation of a legislative subcommittee to review RSAs as they
relate to the audit and provide guidance for revisions that will address inconsistencies within law, rule and
program practice. A report from the subcommittee is anticipated to be available in May of 2016 and will be the
basis for initiating legislative changes as well as revisions to rule and program scope and practices.

Actions Taken to Address Audit Observations and Recommendations
January 2016-March 2016

In accordance with Executive Order 2014-03, the following is a report describing the progress that the
Food Protection Section (FPS) has made in responding to the observations and recommendations noted in the
Legislative Budget Assistant 2015 Program Performance Audit. The audit listed 29 observations and over 150
recommendations. Given these large numbers of details to follow-up on and track, this report will run as a
cumulative document, and will note the action taken in the quarter for which we are accounting.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 2
April 13,2016

At the request of DHHS, a Health and Human Services Oversight Subcommittee for the Food Protection
Performance Audit was formed made up of legislators with expertise in food laws. The first meeting of this
working group was held on 12/8/15. Meetings were held every 2 weeks starting on 1/14/16 with structured
discussion questions provided by the Food Protection Section (FPS) and input from subject matter experts. The
Department developed a list of the 16 RSA related focus areas (audit observations 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10,12, 13, 15,
16, 18, 19, 20, 22 and 23) based on the audit (available as a separate attachment with a crosswalk to the relevant
RSAs that needed review and clarification). Combined, the subcommittee will have reviewed Observations areas
that cover approximately 50 of the 150 recommendations from the audit. The subcommittee also reviewed the
- sections of the audit pertaining to the designated focus areas for each upcoming meeting. FPS staff was available
at and between the meetings to provide information either verbally or via written materials and to explain
historical context, staffing work foad and current practices. Primarily the topic areas selected for subcommittee
review focused on items that would need legislative clarification and direction, with some areas related to policy,
rule and program practice added where this aspect was an important component of feasibility assessment as well
as public health.

The meetings where characterized by open dialogue, discussion among committee members and.
recommendations that may include RSA changes to be filed in the fall session and/or rule and practice changes.
Questions were posed prior to the meetings that needed committee review. The FPS staff offered explanations of
food statutes, program history. The overall goal was to find practical ways to realign law/rule/practice with a risk-
based prioritization of resources and scope of practice within current limits. Items reviewed are summarized in .
this report, however, the actual policy guidance recommendations from this committee will be provided in :
their final report in May 2016. The core group of committee members who attended most meetings included
Representatives Bob Haefner, Tara Sad, Peter Bixby, John O’Connor, Ken Wyler and Donald Lebrun. The
Department thanks these Representatives for their diligence and sincere interest in what can be a dry and detailed
subject in the area of food focused legal language in RSAs and rule.

Meeting dates and order of review by the HHS Oversight subcommittee of RSAs and Food Protection
Section (FPS) rules and practices related to LBA Audit observations and recommendations follow:

January 14, 2016 - SCOPE of OPERATIONS:

Observations 2 — Expand scope of operations, and 8 — Inspect unlicensed establishments based on risk.

The committee reviewed vemues currently licensed and inspected by other agencies which include a food
preparation component. FPS had met with the Department of Environmental Services (DES) and DHHS Facilities
Licensing (which licenses nursing homes, assisted living and child care centers) prior to the subcommittee
meeting to get their input into what is the current state and what should be added in the food inspection
component of their inspections, Written summaries of these meetings from each agency were provided to the
committee. Statute change was considered to clarify DHHS/DPHS/FPS scope of responsibility. The option of
EPS providing training to others doing food inspection as a component of their inspection process was discussed.
Also we identified some types of food venues currently receiving no oversight and prioritized a realignment of
focus on those that present the greatest public health risk and adding a license/permit requirement. Phil Alexakos
of the Manchester Health Department (MHD) presented a model of how MHD permits and inspects for temporary
food events. The Department of Agriculture, Markets and Food (DAMF) Commissioner attended to discuss
Farmers Markets and regulation of animal food. :



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 3
April 13, 2016

January 28, 2016 - FEES and FINANCES:

Observation 23 — Charging inspection fees for everv inspection, dairy and shellfish underfunding (also
includes # 27 regarding can DPHS provide “free” TA/consuliation) and Fee exempt municipal cafeterias.

The administrative burden of charging and collecting for each and every inspection (as is currently
required by RSA 143-A:6) was discussed. Additionally the subcommittee discussed, how licensing fees do and
don’t cover FPS costs (see Table 3 on page 90 of the audit). The use of fines and sanctions in rule was discussed
as an alternative to working with food establishments that require repeat inspections due to compliance issues.
Manchester Health Departiment and two other agencies (DES and HHS Facilities Licensing) were consulted prior
to this meeting and noted that they do not charge for inspections, but rather cover costs within their up-front
permitting structure. The final recommendation will be noted in the committee’s report.

Observation 19 — Doing required inspections (incinding second inspection for all “provisional” approvals)
and 7 Vehicle Inspections.

Some second inspections for food establishments are required in rule but waived in practice. The need to
align and clarify when this is appropriate was discussed and changes to rule will be recommended to prioritize
this use of resources based on health-risk. The related RSA was reviewed and may need clarification. This is of
importance when considering the sparse number of food establishment inspectors for the Food Establishment
component of the state’s program. Current capacity only allows for 1/3 of the inspection frequency (i.e. failure by
design) for food establishments that is recommended (but not required) in FDA guidelines (see Risk-Based
Inspection Matrix provided to the committee for details). Funds raised from food establishment fees are adequate
to cover the costs of hiring 3-4 additional inspectors; however these funds are not available to the program and are
put into the general fund. For the dairy and shellfish programs the inspection frequency is required by FDA and
USDA, and thus those programs have had to maintain an adequate FTE capacity to keep up with the requirements
of inspection and sampling frequency (though the fees that these 2 programs charge cover only 10-15% of the
actual program costs). Recommendations to address this general imbalance will be noted in the committee’s final
report.

Observation 9 ~ Resister gut-of-state non-commercial producers.

The need for parity between the ‘exempt from licensing in-state non-commercial homestead producers of
non-potentially hazardous food products’ and out-of-state producers making similar products was reviewed and
will require a change in statute to realign.

February 17, 2016 - FINES and PENALTIES:

Observation 26 — Alion rules with siatute —penalties, Requirements for re-opening closed establishments —
“re-inspection” upon request in RSA vs. onr 3 vear wait to re-apply in rule,

The 3-year wait rule for a re-application of a suspended license (which FPS has in rule but not in statute)
was reviewed and likely will be taken out of rule.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 4
April 13, 2016

Observation 18 ~ Graduated sanctions regime.

The cumulative impact of $500 per day fines was discussed. The need to provide discretion for using this
fine for the worst case situations was acknowledged, but rule language does not allow for discretion. Actual
practice is more business-friendly as FPS works with businesses to resolve compliance issues. However, as the
audit noted, there is value in more consistent enforcement of rules including fines because this relates to how the
regulated community perceives the actual requirements of operating food establishments. Review of the trends in
fines revealed the highest number are small fines for late applications and late payments. The next most frequent
being failure to notify FPS 30 days prior to a change of ownership. (neither of these is in the $500 per day fine
category). The committee’s recommendation in this area will be high level, with FPS working out the details.

March 3, 2016 - DAIRY:

Observation 12 — Dairy and Department of Agriculture Markets and Food (DAMF), milk distributors,
accredit transfey stations.

DAMEF was consulted prior to this meeting and agreed that it would be appropriate to consolidate the
licensing of milk haulers by transferring this responsibility from DAMF to FPS since FPS does the inspecting.
Fee structures currently set and collected by DAMF were discussed with the committee (currently $10 every 2

years, not enough to cover actual required inspection costs every 2 years). Accrediting transfer stations was

agreed to and not seen as a big resource commitment.

Observation 13 — Milk Sanitation Board, and 22 — 2009 FDA Food Code conflicts with RSA or rule: dairy.

The Milk Sanitation Board history was discussed as well as how the Board currently functions. Final
recommendation from the committee will be presented in their May report.

March 17, 2016 — Review of DHHS action items from prior meetings
Follow-up items presented and discussed included:

¢ Presentation on foodborne illness in New Hampshire by Elizabeth Daly, MPH, Chief, Bureau of
Infectious Disease Control.

& Current inspection capacity for food establishments and need for additional resources based on FDA
risk-based inspection frequency guidelines for food establishments.

e Linkage with and leveraging opportunities for third party inspectors.
e  Clarification of committee’s recommendation for inspection of venues exempt from FPS licensing.
»  Funding structure for various FPS programs.

¢  Development of an inspection education component.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 5
April 13, 2016

March 31, 2016 — Final Committee meeting - SAMPLING and TESTING:

Observation 16 — Food sampling and testing — planning discussion.

FPS met with the Public Health Lab (PHL) to do a planning discussion on 3/30/16 and gathered
information about the “current state” of sampling and testing that the PHL is currently performing. . The basic
infrastructure is in place to continue the current level of sampling and testing plus additional 12 tests per month.
The PHL. has lost their sample courier service due to funding cuts (were paying $50 per sample). The conumittee
is in favor of continued and expanded testing (if resources are available) as a public health measure and even
offered to have NH representatives transport samples if that could be arranged logistically and work within the
protocols for chain of custody and avoidance of cross-contamination of samples.

Observation 3 - Repeal food safety statute and replace — general overview.

Throughout the course of the committee meetings, FPS has reviewed the components of RSAs that
determine the FPS scope of work. Together we have addressed most of the issues described in the Observations
already noted in this update. Through the process of review and discussion, FPS and the committee have
determined a pathway forward to revise RSAs that will align practice and rule with statute. The review and
discussion process has included the following:

RSA 130 and RSA143 related to food establishments and components of RSA184 related to dairy.
Specific recommended changes to sections of these RSAs will be provided in the final committee report.
DHHS/FPS plans to then use that report as a foundation for filing amendments to current RSAs in the fall of
2016.

What remains to be considered by the legislature based on audit Observations # 3 is the repeal of all or
sections of RSA 146 --Purity and Branding of Foods and Drugs; Immature Veal. This extensive RSA includes
areas beyond food regulation as well as some food areas that may already be outdated or adequately covered by
RSAs 130, 143 and 184. FPS provided a high level overview of this section of NH law to the committee for
consideration at our 3/31/16 mecting. Due to the multiple areas covered by this RSA that are outside the scope of
food protection (such as medical drugs, medical devices and cosmetics), a more thorough review will require
intra-agency and interagency coordination. The committee favors further review of outdated sections of this RSA
and may take this on over the summer — at least to focus on the food components.

Next steps for the HHS Subcommittee for the Food Protection Performance Audit

April 18, 2016 — Draft report to be submitted to subcommittee for review, edits, comments, clarifications
and questions.

April 29, 2016 — Revised report re-submitted to committee for final review and approval.
May 16, 2016 - Final report available for distribution.

October/November 2016 — DHHS files amendments to current RSAS based on the subcommittee’s
recommendations.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 6
Aprit 13, 2016

Additional audit related activities this quarter include:

Observation 26 Risk Management — Strategic Planning,

A contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council in mid-March 2016 to enter into a
strategic plan to develop prioritized measurable annual objectives for program direction and improvement. The
first meeting with the contractor was held on 3/30/16. FPS set a target completion date of June 2016

LBA Audit Observation 24 Performance Measurement and Records Management - The Food Protection
Licensing and Inspection Information System (LILS) work continues on a daily basis with a DPHS/FPS team that
includes the Section Administrator, Licensing Coordinator, a DHHS Project Manager and various FPS staff where
work on certain program segments is being done. The project “Go-Live” date has been moved to August 2016
due to:

o Corporate Merger: reduced/shifting resources within Decade/Accela on the project, internal process
changes, etc.

o 5.4 release — bugs: problems saving documents to Rackspace, synching and installing of the new
version.

Three performance measures have been entered into the DPHS Performance Management Application
(PMA). However, baseline data and targets have not been added as the tracking of these measures is mostly
dependent upon the LIS being stood up. ‘

We are encouraged by the thorough review and practical solutions to help re-align food related
law/rule/practice. The Program is optimistic that many of the changes that will be recommended in the HHS
Oversight Subcommittee report will ultimately be approved as a legislative amendment initiative. The core
problem of risk-based FDA recommended inspection frequency for food establishments will not improve from the
current 30% frequency level without additional inspectors. The subcommittee heard a presentation from the
Manchester Health Department that was particularly pertinent. In that self-inspecting city frequency of
inspections was described as twice a year minimum for all licensed food establishments. The state’s program is
able with current staffing to get out once every 9 months for the highest risk venues (FDA recommends 4 times
per year) and only once per year for the next highest risk (FDA recommends 3 inspections per year). The LBA
audit does note (Table 3, page 29) that the FPS generates a substantial surplus of funds (8577,000) beyond current
program costs from licensing fees charged to food establishments (while dairy and shellfish fee revenue is for less
‘than actual program costs), however the funds from food establishment fees are given to the general fund rather
than used to hire more inspectors. This issue will be further addressed in the subcommittee’s final report.



The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Page 7
April 13, 2016

This concludes the second quarterly update. Please contact the following staff if further
documentation or clarifications are needed.

Michael Dumond, Bureau Chief, 271-4549, mdumond(@dhhs.state.nh.us
Colleen Smith, FPS Section Administrator, 271-4858, colleen.smith@dhhs state.nh.us

Please let us know if any further information is needed beyond what is provided in this first quarterly
report. A second report will be provided at the end of the first quarter of calendar year 2016.

Respectfully,
/7/7 Aot AN e
Marcella Bobinsky, MPH \

Acting Director !

Approved by: /Y AAL MJ )
Jeffrey A. Meyers

missioner

ce The Honorable Bob Haefner

' The Honorable John O°Connor
The Honorable Tara Sad
The Honorable Peter Bixby
The Honorable Rebecca Brown
The Honorable Sharon Carson
The Honorable Andy Sanborn
The Honorable Frank Kowtoski
The Honorable Ponald LeBrun
The Honorable Ken Wyler
Michael Kane Legislative Budget Assistant

Enclosure (1)
MD/gaz

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing epportunities for cilizens lo achieve health and independence.



Food General | $1,410,713 5 794,570 $1.403,339]  § 8231 $1,196,339
Dairy Dedicated 30,275 230,310 30,250 238,592 -408,377
Beverageand | . .. - .
Bottled Water | Dedicated 90,608 57,578 86,600 596a8] 5998
Shellfish General 8,975 69,093 10,675 71,578 -121,021
- | Total $1,540,571 $1,151,551| $1,530,864 $1,192,961] 5 726,923
Notes: ‘

' Due to a lack of cost accounting at the subprogram level, the expenditure breakdown by
subprogram wag estimated using budget data and includes all direct and indirect costs to the

sxlent they were included in DHHES data,

2 LBA estimaie based on DHHS data; not actnal account baia;ices.

Source; LBA analysis of vnaudited FPS data.




May 4, 2016

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

172 Pembroke Road  Concord, New Hampshire 03301
Phone: 271-2411

Fax: 271-2629

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman

16 094

and the Honorable Executive Council
State House '
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

‘The Honorable Shawn Jasper, Speaker

Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

The Honorable Chuck Morse, President

New Hampshire House of Representatives
State House — Room 311
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

The Honorable Chris Christensen, Chairman
Resources, Recreation and Development
Legislative Office Building — Room 305
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

New Hampshire Senate
State House — Room 302

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

The Honorable Jeb Bradley, Chairman

Energy and Natural Resources
State House — Room 100

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

- In accordance with RSA 215-A:3, II-b, RSA 216-A:3-m, II, RSA 12-A:28, and Chapter 276:27, Laws of
2015, respectively, the Department of Resources and Economic Development (Department) reports the
- following transfers of funds for the quarter ending March 31, 2016.

e  Account Titled “Trails Administration”

From: 03-35-35-351510-34140000-050
03-35-35-341510-34140000-080

To: 03-35-35-351510-34140000-018
03-35-35-351510-34140000-020

o Account Titled “Trails Maintenance”

From: 03-35-35-351510-35580000-018
(3-35-35-351510-35580000-019
03-35-35-351510-35580000-022
03-35-35-351510-35580000-023

To: 03-35-35-351510-35580000-020

e Account Titled “Service Parks”

From: 03-35-35-351510-37200000-020

Ta: 03-35-35-351510-37200000-022

Rents Leases Other Than State

Personal Services - Temporary $ 1,300
Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement $ 300
Total: $§ 1,600

Overtime $ 150
Current Expenses $ 1.450
’ Total: § 1,600
Overtime $ 2,000
Holiday Pay $ 1,000
Rents-Leases Other Than State $ 20,000
Heat Electricity Water $ 5000
' Total: § 28,000
Current Expenses 3 28,000
Current Exf)enses $ 8200

§ 8200



Account Titled “Concession Operations — State Parks”

From: 03-35-35-351510-37220000-020

To:

Account Titled “Mt. Washington Commission”

03-35-35-351510-37220000-048

03-35-35-351510-37220000-030
03-35-35-351510-37220060-050

From: 03-35-35-351510-37420000-030

To:

03-35-35-351510-37420000-018

Account Titled “Hampton Meters”

From: 03-35-35-351510-73000000-020

To:

03-35-35-351510-73000000-047
03-35-35-351510-73000000-048
03-35-35-351510-73000000-050

03-35-35-351510-73000000-103

Current Expenses
Contractual Maintenance B&G

Total:

Equipment New/Replacement
Personal Services — Temporary

Total:

Equipment New/Replacement

Qvertime

Current Expenses

Own Forces Maintenance B&G
Contractual Maintenance B&G
Personal Services — Temporary

Contracts for Op Services

Account Titled “Service Parks” and “Hampton Meters”

From: 03-35-35-351510-37200000-009

To:

03-35-35-351510-37200000-048

03-35-35-351510-73000000-009
03-35-35-351510-73000000-103

Account Titled “Highwav Welcome Centers”

From: 03-35-35-352015-59190000-020

To:

03-35-35-352015-59190000-018
03-35-35-352015-59190000-030

Account Titled “Turnpike Welcome Centers”

From: 03-35-35-352017-18720000-023

To:

03-35-35-352017-18720000-018
03-35-35-352017-18720000-039

Agency Income
Contractual Maintenance B&G

Agency Income
Contracts for Op Services

Current Expenses

Overtime
Equipment New/Replacement

Total:

Heat Electricity Water

Overtime
Telecommunications

Total:

EXPTANATION

Total:

$ 15,000
$.25.000
$ 40,000

$ 15,000
$ 25.000
$ 40,000

$ 10,000

¥ 10,000

$ 2,000
$ 2,000
$ 8,000
$ 40.000
$ 52,000

$ 52,000

$ 70,000
($ 70,000)

(S 70,000)
$ 70,000

§ 16,000

§ 11,000
$_5.000
$ 16,000

$ 18,000
$ 11,000

$ 7.000
$ 18,000

RSA 215-A:3, II-b, authorizes the Commissioner of the Department to transfer funds among the
appropriations for the Bureau of Trails and to report such transfers on a quarterly basis to the Fiscal
Committee of the General Court, the Governor and Executive Council, the Speaker of the House and Senate
President, and the chairpersons of the Resources, Recreation and Development and the Energy and Natural

Resources committees.

“Trails Maintenance” were necessary to adequately cover 3" quarter expenditures.

The transfers reported above for the accounts titled “Trails Administration” and



RSA 216-A:3-m, II, authorizes the Commissioner of the Department to transfer funds among the
appropriations for the Division of Parks and Recreation and to report such transfers on a quarterly basis to
the Fiscal Committee of the General Court, the Governor and Executive Council, the Speaker of the House
- and Senate President, and the chairpersons of the Resources, Recreation and Development and the Energy
“and Natural Resources committees. The transfers reported above for the accounts titled “Service Parks,”
“Concession Operations,”” “Mt. Washington Commission” and “Hampton Meters” were necessary fo
adequately cover 3™ quarter expenditures.

Chapter 276:27, Laws of 2015, authorizes the Commissioner of the Department to transfer funds among the
appropriations for the Division of Travel and Tourism Development’s Welcome Information Centers and to
report such transfers on a quarterly basis to the Fiscal Committee of the General Court. The transfers
reported above in accounts titled “Highway Welcome Centers” and “Turnpike Welcome Centers” were
necessary in order to adjust classes to adequately cover 3™ quarter expenditures.

Respectfully submitted,

o - .
R/
Philip A. Bryt
Director — Parl%s and Recreation

Respectfully submitted,

: Director — Travel and Tourism Development

Concurred,

v

Jeffrey J. Rose”
Comnnrissioner

PAB/VC/TIR/Iml



State of New Hampshire

] Fﬂf‘)a 1 éé’ ﬁ @ 5
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
25 Capitol Street - Room 120
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

VICKI V. QUIRAM ‘ _ JOSEPH B. BOUCHARD
Commissioner Assistant Commissioner

(6033 271-3201 (603) 271-3204

June 7, 20146

The Honorable Neal M. Kurk, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court
State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

in accordance with 2015 NLH. Laws 274:113, Sale of Property; Laconia Staie School, |
respectfully submit this report regarding the progress of the sale of the Lakes Region
Facility property in Laconia.

A. Sale of Lakes Regicn Faclility: 2015 N.H. Laws 276:113, Sale of Property; Laconia State
School, requires the Depariment of Administrative Services to “offer for sale” the Lakes
Region Facility property. The law includes no deadlines or sunset provisions, and no
appropriction was made to fund the preparation of the subject property for a sale. The
law specifically makes any resulting sale partially subject to RSA 4:40. Two provisions of
RSA 4:40 that would apply to any resulting sale pursuant to 2015, 276:113 are: (1) the
requirement that “[s]ales of real property under this section shall be at not less than a
current market value of the subiect preperty as may be determined by the governor and
council,” and {2} the requirement that “[u]lpon defermination that the property is no
longer needed by the state, the governor and council shall first offer it to the town, city, or
county in which the property is located.” In accordance with 2011 N.H. Laws 22480, in
2012 the subject property was offered first to the City of Lacoenia for $10 million, then 1o
the County of Belknap for the 2012 fair market value of $1,740,000 and finally the property
was listed in the spring of 2013 by Jones Lang Laselle resulting in no offers. No further
progress has been made toward o sale of the subiect property during the current fiscal
vear other than to meet with the Mayor and City Manager of the City of Laconia to
discuss the sale of the subject property during a meeting in Laconia in December 2015,

R. Progress toward a Sale; There are several reasons why so litlle progress toward o sale of

the Lakes Region Facility property has been made during the current fiscal year. The
- Department employs one staff member to handle all surplus real property disposals on

behalf of the Departrhent as well as on behalf of the Depariment of Health and Human
Services and, more recently, the Liquor Commission. The same staff member is also
responsible for designing and building the first comprehensive State real property
database and otherwise establishing forms, procedures, and software tools for al State
agencies to use for complionce with RSA 4:39-e. The staff member's fime during the

T30 Access: Relay NH i-800-735-2964



-The Honorgble Necol M. Kurk, Chairman
Hscal Committee of the General Court
June 7, 2016
Page 2 of 2

current fiscal year hos been deveted to other high profile and technically complex real
property disposal projects, such as the sale of the former Salem Liquor Store, Russell Farm
on ren Works Road in Concord, Stark House in Manchester and a former liquor store in
Ashiand, as well as the ongoing reci property database project.

C. Next Steps: We are prepared fo issue an RFP to select a broker 1o list the properiy in
accordance with 2015 NLH. Laws 276:113. The property will then be listed and when an
offer is received we will then offer the property to the City of Laconia for the determined
market value before moving ahead with any private sale of the property. There are some
challenges that should be addressed prior to sale of the property including: (1) continued
occupation and use of the property for ongoing State agency operations {most notably,
the secure DHHS residential freatment facility, "RTF", located on the northem part of the
property}, (2) the encumbrance of 3 of the 4 land parcels that currently comprise the
Lakes Region Facility property by a 99-year lease fo the City of Laconia, (3) the ongoing
occupation and use during the summer months of one of the 3 land parcels leased 1o the
City by the Winnipesaukee Muskrats of the New England Collegiate Basebaill League
[formerly known as the Laconia Muskrats), {4} the existing water and sewer infrastructure
and electrical distribution system, {5) the existence of long established snowmaobite trail
corridors across the subject property and (6) hazordous building materials and the
possibiity of other minor environmental confamination.

While we make arrangements to list the property in accordance with Chapter 276:113,
laws of 2015, it is important that inferested parties work fogether to develop a
comprehensive sirategy to address the issues affecting the property in such a way To
achieve the best long-term vaiue for the State,

Respectfully Submitted,

@‘ /. Lrion
Vicki V. Quiram
Commissioner



	Meeting Notice
	Agenda - Meeting of June 24, 2016
	Minutes - Meeting of May 20, 2016
	FIS 15-229 (Tabled 12/18/15)
	FIS 16-082 (Tabled 5/20/16)
	FIS 16-087 (Postponed 5/20/16)
	FIS 16-090
	FIS 16-091
	FIS 16-092
	FIS 16-093
	FIS 16-098
	FIS 16-100
	FIS 16-104
	FIS 16-107
	FIS 16-099
	FIS 16-108
	FIS 16-094
	FIS 16-101
	FIS 16-106
	FIS 16-097
	FIS 16-103
	FIS 16-102
	LBAO - Add'l Revenues & Positions through 05/20/16
	LBAO - Hiring, Promotions, Step Increases 6/10/16
	LBAO - Leg Branch Detail of Balance of Funds Available as of 5/31/16
	FIS 16-095
	FIS 16-096
	FIS 16-105

